
 

 
 

 
 
 

  Shropshire Council 
Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Tuesday, 20 May 2014 
 

 
Committee:  
Central Planning Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 29 May 2014 
Time: 2.00 pm 
Venue: Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 

Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
  
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached 
 
 
Claire Porter 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
Members of the Committee Substitute Members of the Committee 
Andrew Bannerman 
Tudor Bebb 
Vernon Bushell 
Dean Carroll 
Ted Clarke 
Miles Kenny 
Jane MacKenzie 
Pamela Moseley 
Peter Nutting 
Kevin Pardy 
David Roberts 
 

Peter Adams 
Tim Barker 
Roger Evans 
John Everall 
Hannah Fraser 
Alan Mosley 
Keith Roberts 
Jon Tandy 
Mansel Williams 
 

 
 
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Linda Jeavons  Committee Officer 
Tel:   01743 252738 
Email:   linda.jeavons@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 
1  Election of Chairman  

 
To elect a Chairman for the ensuing municipal year. 
 

2  Apologies for absence  
 
To receive apologies for absence. 
 

3  Appointment of Vice-Chairman  
 
To appoint a Vice-Chairman for the ensuing municipal year. 
 

4  Minutes (Pages 1 - 10) 
 
To confirm the Minutes of the meeting of the Central Planning Committee held on 1st May 
2014. 
 
Contact Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738. 
 

5  Public Question Time  
 
To receive any questions, statements or petitions from the public, notice of which has 
been given in accordance with Procedure Rule 14. 
 

6  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on any 
matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the room 
prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 

7  Poultry Broiler Units, Great Ness, Montford Bridge, Shrewsbury, Shropshire 
(13/04305/EIA) (Pages 11 - 48) 
 
Erection of three poultry rearing buildings, eight feed bins and associated works. 
 

8  Land Opposite Ellesmere Drive, Ellesmere Road, Shrewsbury, Shropshire 
(13/05124/FUL) (Pages 49 - 74) 
 
Mixed residential development of 75 dwellings (including 8 affordable units), formation of 
vehicular access; provision of open space and associated landscape and infrastructure 
improvements. 
 

9  Development Land Adjacent Oaklands, Holyhead Road, Montford Bridge, 
Shrewsbury, Shropshire (14/00518/OUT) (Pages 75 - 92) 
 
Outline application (access, layout for approval) for mixed residential development; 
formation of a vehicular access and associated infrastructure. 
 

10  Proposed Dwelling Adjacent Lower Wigmore Farm, Wigmore Lane, Wattlesborough 
Heath, Shrewsbury (14/00629/OUT) (Pages 93 - 104) 
 
Outline application for the erection of a single detached dwelling to include access. 
 



11  The Anchor Inn, Gloucester Road, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY1 3PR 
(14/00899/FUL) (Pages 105 - 124) 
 
Erection of six houses and one 3-storey apartment block consisting of nine apartments; 
formation of vehicular access; demolition of existing public house. 
 

12  Land Adjacent Ingleby Way, Shrewsbury, Shropshire (14/01014/FUL) (Pages 125 - 
142) 
 
Erection of 27 no. dwellings including 5 no. affordable homes with associated roads, 
parking and new rights of way. 
 

13  Land East Of Holgate Drive, Shrewsbury, Shropshire (14/01147/FUL) (Pages 143 - 
158) 
 
Residential Development (25 Dwellings) and Open Space, with associated Highways and 
Drainage Infrastructure and other Accommodation Works 
 

14  Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions (Pages 159 - 182) 
 
 

15  Date of the Next Meeting  
 
To note that the next meeting of the Central Planning Committee will be held at 2.00 pm 
on Thursday 26 June 2014. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 Committee and Date 
 
Central Planning Committee 
 
29th May 2014 

 
CENTRAL PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the meeting held on 1 May 2014 
2.00  - 4.35 pm in the Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, 
Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
 
Responsible Officer:    Shelley Davies 
Email:  shelley.davies@shropshire.gov.uk      Tel:  01743 252719 
 
Present  
Councillor Vernon Bushell (Chairman) 
Councillors Ted Clarke (Vice Chairman), Andrew Bannerman, Tudor Bebb, Dean Carroll, 
Miles Kenny, Pamela Moseley, Peter Nutting, Kevin Pardy and David Roberts 
 
 
163     Apologies for absence  
 
 An apology for absence was received from Councillor Mrs J MacKenzie. 

 
 
164     Minutes   
 
 RESOLVED: 
 That the Minutes of the meeting of the Central Planning Committee held on 3rd April   
 2014 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
      
 
 165 Public Question Time  
 
 There were no public questions, statements or petitions received. 
 
 166 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
 Members were reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting 
 on any matter in which they had a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave 
 the room prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 
 With reference to planning applications to be considered at this meeting, 
 Councillors A Bannerman and P Nutting stated that they were members of the 
 Planning Committee of Shrewsbury Town Council. They indicated that their views 
 on any proposals when considered by the Town Council had been based on the 
 information presented at that time and they would now be considering all proposals 
 afresh with an open mind and the information as it stood at this time. 

 
 With reference to planning application 14/00328/EIA, Councillor D Roberts stated 
 that he knew the applicant and, for reasons of bias, he would leave the room during 
 consideration of this item and not vote. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 1 May 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Shelley Davies on 01743 252719 128 

 

 
 
 167 Land Opposite Ellesmere Drive, Ellesmere Road, Shrewsbury (13/05124/FUL)  
 
 The Chairman explained that the applicant had requested that the application be 

deferred. 
 
 RESOLVED: 
 That the application be deferred to a future meeting as requested by the applicant. 
 
 168 Land Adjacent Field House, Shepherds Lane, Shrewsbury, SY3 8BT 

 (14/01105/FUL)  
 
 The Technical Specialist Planning Officer introduced the application and explained 
 that the Parish Council had objected to the application as the site was outside the 
 development boundary being promoted in SAMDev. In relation to objections raised 
 regarding the proximity of plot 9 to Field House, she drew Members attention to an 
 amended plan and additional comments on the Schedule of Additional Letters from 
 the Agent, which agreed to move Plot 9 further away from Field House. It was 
 further explained that the proposal was considered to be sustainable and at this 
 point in time a five year land supply could not be demonstrated. The Technical 
 Specialist Planning Officer confirmed that Members had undertaken a site visit that 
 morning to view the site and had assessed the impact of the proposal on the 
 surrounding area.   
 
 Members noted the additional information as set out in the Schedule of Additional 
 Letters circulated prior to the meeting, which detailed further comments from a local 
 resident and the Agent. 
 
 Mr G Wallach, on behalf of local residents, spoke against the proposal in 
 accordance with the Council’s scheme for public speaking at Planning Committees, 
 during which the following points were raised: 
 

• The application was not supported in Bicton; 
• The application was contrary to SAMDev; 
• Shepherds Lane was a narrow road with no street lighting; 
• The access was near an accident black-spot; 
• Refuse vehicles and other large vehicles would cause nuisance to 

neighbouring properties; 

• The application was ribbon development; and  
• The sewage system was already overloaded. 

 
 Councillor J Everall, the local Ward Councillor, spoke against the proposal in 
 accordance with the Council’s scheme for public speaking at Planning Committees, 
 during which the following points were raised: 
 

• Although he considered this was the right area for the type of development 
proposed, the density of the site was too high and should be reduced from 6 to 
4 dwellings;  

Page 2



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 1 May 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Shelley Davies on 01743 252719 129 

 

• The proposal would surround Field House on 2 sides, which was 
unacceptable and would be overbearing; and 

• The access was too narrow and should be widened. 
 
 Mr N Thorns, the agent, spoke in support of the proposal in accordance with the 
 Council’s scheme for public speaking at Planning Committees, during which the 
 following points were raised: 
 

• The site was located in a sustainable location and had a pub, shop and a 
regular bus route; 

• There was a primary school within 900 metres of the site; 
• The proposal rounded off the settlement and met the three sustainability tests 

in line with the NPPF; 

• The low density scheme reflected the village setting; 
• The access had been agreed by Highway Officers and was wider than 

Holyhead Road; 

• There were no drainage issues and the puddle on site was due to impacted 
hardcore; 

• The scheme had been designed to avoid any overlooking to Field House; and 
• There had been discussion on site yesterday to move plot 9 further away from 

Field House.  
 
  In response to questions from Members, the Technical Specialist Planning Officer 
 noted that existing drainage issues had been raised by local residents, but assured 
 Members that the proposed conditions would resolve any issues.  
 
 Responding to questions regarding the density issues and the affordable housing 
 contribution, the Technical Specialist Planning Officer explained that the scheme 
 was of a low density and as the proposal was for just 6 dwellings, in accordance 
 with the Councils adopted policy in relation to affordable housing it did not amount 
 to a whole house on site. 
 
 Members questioned why the access road would not be to be built to an adoptable 
 standard. The Technical Specialist Planning Officer explained that there was no 
 requirement for the road to be built to this standard but it could be brought up to an 
 adoptable standard in the future. In response to this issue, the Agent confirmed that 
 the road would be built to an adoptable standard. 
 
 In light of other developments in Shrewsbury it was suggested that there should be 
 a condition to state that no work take place until the access road was finished to an 
 acceptable standard to avoid construction vehicles leaving mud onto the road. The 
 Technical Specialist Planning Officer explained that it was usual in large schemes 
 for the developer to submit a Construction Traffic Management Plan, which had not 
 been requested for this proposal but could be added as a condition to any 
 permission granted.    
 
 RESOLVED: 
 That planning permission be granted in accordance with the Officer’s 
 recommendation, subject to: 

Page 3



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 1 May 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Shelley Davies on 01743 252719 130 

 

 

• A Section 106 Legal Agreement to secure the relevant affordable housing 
contribution;  

• To the conditions as set out in Appendix 1 to the report; and 
• The additional requirement of Construction Traffic Management Plan. 

 
169 Bank House Poultry, Yockleton, Shropshire (14/00328/EIA)  
 
 Councillor D Roberts, local Ward Member left the room during consideration of this 
 item in accordance with his declaration in Minute 166 above. 
 
 The Technical Specialist Planning Officer introduced the application and explained 
 that the proposals comprised Schedule 1 EIA development and therefore a 
 Committee decision was mandatory under the Council’s Scheme of Delegation. The 
 Parish Council supported the proposal and there had been no objections from 
 statutory consultees. He confirmed that Members had undertaken a site visit that 
 morning to view the site and had assessed the impact of the proposal on the 
 surrounding area. With reference to the drawings displayed, he drew Members’ 
 attention to the location, elevations, proposed access and landscaping scheme. 
 
 Members noted the additional information as set out in the Schedule of Additional 
 Letters circulated prior to the meeting, which detailed further comments from the 
 Environment Agency. 
 
 Members considered the submitted plans for the proposal and unanimously 
 expressed their support for the Officer’s recommendation. 
  
 RESOLVED: 
 That, subject to the conditions as set out in Appendix 1 to the report, planning 
 permission be granted in accordance with the Officer’s recommendation. 
 
170 Development Land West Of Bryn Road, The Mount, Shrewsbury, Shropshire 

 (14/00743/OUT)  
 
 The Principal Planning Officer introduced the application and explained that this 
 was an outline application for residential development. The site was located in an 
 area of open countryside outside the Shrewsbury urban area. He further explained 
 that the proposal was considered to be sustainable and at this point in time a five 
 year land supply could not be demonstrated. He confirmed that Members had 
 undertaken a site visit that morning to view the site and had assessed the impact of 
 the proposal on the surrounding area.  
 
 Members noted the additional information as set out in the Schedule of Additional 
 Letters circulated prior to the meeting, which detailed further comments from the 
 Principal Planning Officer in response to objections to the validity of the procedure 
 and from the Mount Resident’s Group requesting that the site be considered as a 
 Local Green Space. 
 

Page 4



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 1 May 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Shelley Davies on 01743 252719 131 

 

 By virtue of the amendment made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed 
 at the Council Meeting held on 27th February 2014, Councillor P Nutting, as the 
 local Ward Councillor, made a statement, took no part in the debate and did not 
 vote. He questioned the validity of procedure as raised in the Schedule of 
 Additional Letters and suggested that the application should be deferred to the next 
 meeting to allow time for any objections to be received in relation to the 
 advertisement of the departure and for the Local Green Space request to be 
 considered. He raised concern in relation to the reservations of the Conservation 
 Officer and questioned why an outline application had been submitted in a 
 Conservation Area.  
 
 The Principal Planning Officer responded to the issues raised by Councillor P 
 Nutting. He explained that the application had been advertised as a Major in a 
 Conservation Area in the Shropshire Star on 4th March 2014 for a 21 day period 
 expiring on the 25th March 2014 in addition to a Site Notice displayed on and 
 expiring on the same day and therefore the additional advertisement was to 
 publicise the application as a Departure from the Development Plan and would be 
 determined under delegated powers if no new material considerations were raised. 
 In relation to the Local Green Space issue, the Principal Planning Officer advised 
 that this type of request should be submitted as part of the SAMDev consultation 
 and could not be considered at this stage of the process. He added that the 
 Conservation Officer had mentioned a number of concerns but noted that careful 
 design would mitigate any harm and clarified that outline applications could be 
 submitted for a Conservation Area but the applicant might be requested to provide 
 further information. For this application the applicant had submitted an indicative 
 plan and therefore no further information was required.    
 
 Ms K Anderson, on behalf of local residents, CPRE and the Ramblers spoke 
 against the proposal in accordance with the Council’s scheme for public speaking 
 at Planning Committees, during which the following points were raised: 
 

• The request for the area to be Local Green Space was supported by 200+ 
people; 

• The site was outside the development boundary and in a conservation area; 
• The area was valuable open space leading to the river; 
• Development should only be permitted in a Conservation Area if there was 

no loss of open space or views of the area; 

• The landscape was intrinsic to the area and should not be flattened as 
proposed by the applicant; and 

• The area should be preserved and enhanced in line with the Conservation 
Areas Act. 

 
 Ms H Ball, on behalf of Shrewsbury Town Council, spoke against the proposal in 
 accordance with the Council’s scheme for public speaking at Planning Committees, 
 during which the following points were raised: 
 

• The site was not a sustainable site, if it was it would have been included in 
SAMDev; 

Page 5



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 1 May 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Shelley Davies on 01743 252719 132 

 

• Green space such as this green corridor of the River Severn should be 
protected; 

• Local residents of the Mount were not in support of the application; 
• The Government was clear on the protection of such sites and the need to 

safeguard countryside to preserve the settings of towns; 

• Shrewsbury took pride in the fact that there was agriculture right on the 
doorstep of the town; and 

• The impact of development on this site would compromise the area for future 
generations.   

 
 At this point in the meeting Councillor M Kenny stated that he was a member of the 
 Planning Committee of Shrewsbury Town Council when this application was 
 discussed. He indicated that his views on the proposal when considered by the 
 Town Council had been based on the information presented at that time and he 
 would now be considering the proposal afresh with an open mind and the 
 information as it stood at this time. 
 
 Mr A Sheldon, Agent, spoke for the proposal in accordance with the Council’s 
 scheme for public speaking at Planning Committees, during which the following 
 points were raised: 
 

• The area was outside the development boundary but it was not classed as 
green belt land; 

• The location was sustainable in line with the NPPF; 
• The area was privately owned and had no public access; 
• The application would constitute infill development; 
• The trees and hedges would be protected;  
• The view through the site and the topography of the site would be retained; 

and  

• This application was in outline only and a reserved matters application would 
be submitted for later approval. 

 
 In the ensuing debate, Members expressed concern in relation to the loss of open 
 green space and the vital link between this and the town stating that the adverse 
 impacts outweighed the benefits of the proposal. It was added that the comments of 
 the Conservation Officer were not conclusive and the site had not been allocated or 
 mentioned in SAMDev. Members also noted that the full ecology report had not 
 been available for Members to view and that an application for a Village Green 
 could be made at any time. 
 
 In response, the Principal Planning Officer apologised for the full ecology report not 
 being available but noted that the comments of the Ecology Officer had been 
 published on the website and explained the difference between a Village Green 
 application and the request received for the area to be considered as Local Green 
 Space.  
 
 The solicitor advised that the application was in outline at this stage and suggested 
 that if Members were not satisfied that they had enough information to determine 

Page 6



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 1 May 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Shelley Davies on 01743 252719 133 

 

 the application then they should defer the application for further information on the 
 matters raised. 
 
 Having considered the submitted plans for the proposal the majority of Members 
 expressed their objection to the proposal and considered that the development was 
 contrary to Shropshire Core Strategy development plan policies CS6 and CS17. 
 
 The Area Planning and Building Control Manager sought clarification from Members 
 as to which parts of Policy CS17 they considered the proposal to conflict with. 
 
 RESOLVED: 
 That planning permission be refused contrary to the Officer’s recommendation for 
 the following reason: 
 

• The LPA consider that the proposed development would fail to protect and 
enhance the high quality and local character of Shropshire’s natural, built and 
historic environment, and would adversely affect the visual, ecological, heritage 
and recreational values and functions of these assets, their immediate 
surroundings and their connecting corridors. Accordingly the proposal is 
considered contrary to Shropshire Core Strategy development plan policies 
CS6 and CS17. As such the adverse impacts of granting permission are 
considered to significantly and demonstrably outweigh any benefits when 
assessed against the policies in the National Planning Policy Framework taken 
as a whole.  

 
 Councillor D Roberts rejoined the meeting during discussion of this item but did not 
 take part in the debate or vote on the application. 

 
 
 171 Land to rear  110-112 London Road, Shrewsbury, SY2 6PP (13/02781/FUL)  
 
 The Area Planning and Building Control Manager introduced the application and 
 confirmed that Members had undertaken a site visit that morning to view the site 
 and had assessed the impact of the proposal on the surrounding area. He detailed 
 the planning history to the application noting that the appeal decision to a previous 
 refusal had been appended to the committee report. With reference to the drawings 
 displayed, he drew Members’ attention to the location, layout and elevations. He 
 also highlighted the changes to the current scheme compared to the previous 
 application, which was dismissed on appeal.    
 
 A number of additional letters had been received in objection to the application. The 
 Area Planning and Building Control Manager read these out to the Committee. The 
 objections included the following issues: 
 

• The narrow access was unsafe and inadequate; 
• The increased traffic would create noise and vibration; 
• The proposal was out of character and would result in loss of privacy for 

residents and  cause harm to wildlife; 

Page 7



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 1 May 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Shelley Davies on 01743 252719 134 

 

• The application did not address the issues raised in the previously refused 
application; 

• That the fence to the neighbouring property should be retained; and 
• The parking space for No. 112 London Road should be conditioned for the 

occupiers only and not commercial vehicles. 
 
 The Area Planning and Building Control Manager reported that the application had 
 been subject to a significant amount of objection. He added that the previous issues 
 raised by the inspector had been largely overcome with the amendments to the 
 revised scheme and explained that the inspector had awarded costs against the 
 Council in relation to the refusal reason of highway safety despite dismissing the 
 appeal.  
 
 By virtue of the amendment made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed 
 at the Council Meeting held on 27th February 2014, Councillor T Clarke, as the local 
 Ward Councillor, made a statement, took no part in the debate and did not vote. He 
 stated that he considered the access to the site to be inadequate and still had 
 concerns in relation to this issue.  
 
 Mr P Enticknap, on behalf of local residents, spoke against the proposal in 
 accordance with the Council’s scheme for public speaking at Planning Committees, 
 during which the following points were raised: 
 

• Local residents had raised significant concerns in relation to the proposal; 
• The previous refusal was the correct decision as appeal was dismissed; 
• The proposal was an unacceptable form of development and did not protect 

and enhance the natural environment; 

• The application was not appropriate in scale and constituted back-land 
development; 

• The proposal was in close proximity to a number of trees which might be 
removed in future; and 

• The proposal was contrary to Policy CS6 and the NPPF. 
 
 Ms H Ball, on behalf of Shrewsbury Town Council, spoke against the proposal in 
 accordance with the Council’s scheme for public speaking at Planning Committees, 
 during which the following points were raised: 
 

• The application had caused significant local concern; 

• The proposal constituted back-land development; 

• The lack of pedestrian access was unacceptable; 

• It would be detrimental to the green character of the area; 

• Although there was no right to a view there was a right to privacy; 

• The proposal was in close proximity to a number of trees; and  

• The proposal was contrary to Policy CS6. 
 
 Councillor J Tandy, local Ward Member, spoke against the proposal in accordance 
 with the Council’s scheme for public speaking at Planning Committees, during 
 which the following points were raised: 
 

Page 8



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 1 May 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Shelley Davies on 01743 252719 135 

 

• The application was still unacceptable despite the amendments to the 
scheme; 

• Utilizing residential gardens was an inappropriate form of development; 
• Over 73 objections to the development had been received; and 
• The access would be difficult for emergency and commercial vehicles to enter. 

 
 In response to a question from a Member, the Area Planning and Building Control 
 Manager stated that the concerns of the access had not been overcome completely 
 but the removal of one dwelling had addressed most issues and a condition in 
 relation to the proposed material of the driveway to reduce disturbance to 
 neighbouring properties had been included. 
 
 In the ensuing debate, Members expressed the view that although they had 
 concerns regarding the access and the loss of amenity/privacy for local residents 
 they accepted that the amended scheme had addressed a number of previous 
 concerns and considered that there would be no defensible reason for refusal. 
 
 RESOLVED: 
 That The Area Planning Manager be given delegated authority to grant planning 
 permission, subject to: 
 

• A Section 106 Legal Agreement to secure an affordable housing contribution;  
• Additional conditions in relation to construction hours and restricting the 

displaced car parking space for occupiers; and 

• The conditions as set out in Appendix 1 to the report. 
 
172 Appeals and Appeal Decisions  
 
 Members considered the Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions for the Central 
 area as at 1st May 2014. 
 

 RESOLVED:  
 That the Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions for the Central area as at 1st 
 May 2014 be noted. 
 
173 Date of the Next Meeting  
 
 RESOLVED: 
 That it be noted that the next meeting of the Central Planning Committee be held at 
 2.00 p.m. on Thursday, 29th May 2014 in the Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall, 
 Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND. 
 
Signed  (Chairman) 

 
Date:  

  

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�

�

��

	��

��������
�
�
�
�����������	�����

	��

�
�
������������

� ��

�

��
�� �	��

�

!
"
��#

��������


����
#����
�

�
�#���	 �
�$%%	�
�&��	
����
���


�	�&��	
'���
��(�)��#�)	�
'��"'�*����
�&����������������+�,&����������-���
�
��������	
����
�����	��

�
���
�����	������������.�����./�0�

�
��������

�
1�
���2
����
�

��	�	��
��/�
��	����%��)�

�#��������
��	��� �	��	���3�
	�)��%

�� 	������������	��
��
4��*��
�

����������������������5��	�
��6�	���1�
���2
�������%����5�	��
�7)�
4� ����7)��#�)	�
�
�

���
�������1�
���2
�����������8���
�

������

������9
�"	��:����� ����
��#����	���
�(�)��#�)	�
'��"'�*�

�
�������
������-��;�����-��

�
<����4����#��	�)�'�0����	�)����
�
�"
�'��7)��#�)	�
������	�����������'������+����
%
�
��
�#��#��
������'�2��%���)
����#	
��
��� 
�
��
'�

�

Agenda Item 7

Page 11



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

���	��������	���� ������ ��������	�� �������� �	� ���� �	�����	��� ���� 	��� ��� ������� � !�
���� �������� �	� ���� "������	�� 	
� ���� �����	�� !#$� 
�%�
� �%�������� &��� 
���� '���� ����
���������� ���
�(� �	� ���
���� ���� 
	

	'��%� ��������� � �	� ������� ���� �	����%� 	
� ���

���
���	�������'���� ������"�
	������ "��� ����������� �	������'�����	��
����)�������� ����
	
���*+��	���	"����
	��������%�
�����"��'�	
���������	
���������	"����	���,�
�

�-���.�
�
�'�� ./-��������)�
�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�'��
�
�
�
�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�'��
�
�
�
�'-�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�)
� 
,	��	��� #������� ��	�� �
"
��#

��� �����
�� ��� �)
� ����)
���� �%� 1�
��� 2
���
��
#�	�
��%����#������� �	��	�������
�)
��4	�)������	��
��%

�� 	�������
>�	#

��'��
�)
�����
���#����	����##�	���	����

*��#
�
	��	���%����)
�
,�
��	����%��)
�
,	��	���
�
"
��#

��3�#��"	�	���������	�	������)�

�#�������)���
�3�4	�)�
	�)��%

�� 	�������
�����	��
��	�%����������
'�
�
�4���)
���4����� 
������
������)
�
�����%��)
�
,	��	����	�
3�����4�����

����
����


��
��������������

��
��4	�
3�����
��
�� ���4���
���������������
�'��$�
��)
��
4����� 
������
������)
�4
����%��)
�
,	��	����)
��3�����4�����

����
����

��
��
����� ���� ��� 

��
�� 4	�
3� 4	�)� �����)
�� �
���� �%%	�
3� �������� ���
� ���� ����
��'��
�)
�
��4���)
���4����� 
����������
���������4
���
"
���)����)
�
,	��	����)
��'��0���
�)�

��)
���4�����)�"
���%�������#������ �%%�
���
������)
�����)�
,�
��	���%��
�
�)
��
��� ���'���

��
�'���)
��)
������������)
��%�������#����
��4����� 
��'-��


��
�����
�"
�������'���

��
������	��
'�
�
�)
�#��#��
���)
���4����� 
����������
���%�

����#������%��

��������%������	�
�
4���� �����	��3�4	�)� �� ���	�� �����
�
� %����'� � �)
	�� 
,�
����� �������4�����  
� ?��	#
��
��

�3����
���)��)
���?��
����)
��'�
�
�)
�
�4����� 
�
	�)��%

�� 	��'���)
�
�4����� 
��%����	���	�����
�	���4	�)����	����
��#����� ����
'� �+����4����� 
�#��	�	��
�� 
�4

�� �)
� �4���
4��)
��� @ ��������
��4
�� �
"
�� �)��� �)
� 
,	��	��� %

�� �	���A� ���� �)�

� 4�����  
� #��	�	��
�� ��� �)
�
4
��
����	�
��%� �)
��
"
��#

��'� �/��)�4�����

����
��'��

��
��)	�)������'��


��
���	�

�
�'� �0� %���)
�� %

�� 	��4����� 
� �����
�� ��� �)
�����)��%� �)
�
,	��	���
�)
��3� ����4�����

����
� �'��

��
�� )	�)� ���� �'-�

��
�� �	�

�
�'� � �)
�  	���
4����� 
�������
��?��	#
����

�����
���)�
,	��	��'���)
�
,	��	���)���;�����	�������
����	�����
��4����� 
�
,�
��
�'�
�
�)
����%��
�4��
�����	���
�������


����%����)
�
,	��	����	�
�	����#����
�����4��
�
����)
�
���
����	�
��%��)
��
"
��#

��'���)	��4����� 
��
�����
������)
�
�����%��)
�

,�
��
���	�
3�4	�)	�������?��
���%	
��'�
�
���##	�������
�
��
#����	���%��� �)
����#�����
�4����� 	�����
��)
��
�	"
����%� %�
������ 
��	��� �	��
��
����%

������)
��	�
3�%����4
�� ���)
��
�	"
����%��)	�*��%��
��)
�)���)
��'���)	��	���
�%��)
� 	����4�������*
�#���
�����������%	"
�4

*�3��"
����#
�	����%��4������'���)
�
�

�	��
��4����� 
�����
��
�������������	,�4

*�3����	���"
�����4������#
�	��'��0��
�)
� 
��� �%� �)
� ���4	��� #
�	��� �)
� ��
�� �	��
�� 4�����  
� �

�"
�� %��� ��
� ���
���	�������������'��B��)���4�������	�	�%
��	���4������)
����*
�#���
�	��#�
#����	���
%��� �)
� �
,�� ���#'� �B��)� 4��
�� 4�����  
� ����
��
�� 	�� ���
�������� ���*��  
%��
�
 
	����#�
���������	�������������'�

Page 12



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�'��
�
�
�
�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�'��
�

�
��� 	��#��#��
���)����)
��)	�*
����
��
��	���)
��
4�#�������)���
��4����� 
����4��
����)
���

����##	�������
�����)
�
,	��	����	�
�4)	�)���#	������
,�
���������%	%�������
����
'�
�
8������#	���
�)
� #��#��
�� �������#	��� ��
#�	�
�� ��� 
,�
��	��� �%� �)
� 
,	��	��� #
�
	��
��
��)


'� � �)	�� 4����� 	�"��"
� 
,�
��	��� �)
� 
,	��	��� ������� �������	��� ��� �)
�
����)
��� �	�
� �%� �)
� �	�
� ������ �)
� �
���)� �%� �)
� 
,�
��
�� �	�
'� � �)	�� 4�����  
�
#����	��� 4	�)� �)
� ��

� �#
�	
�� 
	,'� � �����	��� 4�����  
� ����	��
�� ������� �)
�

���
�����������)
����	�
���%� �)
��	�
3����� 	�� ������4����� 	�"��"
� �)
�#��"	�	����%�
��-����

�'��C�������

���)���)�"
� 

��#����
������)
�
�����%��)
�
,	��	����)
���
4����� 
��
#����
������)
�
�����%��)
�
,�
��
���	�
'�
�
/�"	���

������
#����0��
��

��&���)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

���	���%�����#
��	��
��
	��7�)
���
����%� �)
�/�"	���

����� �
#�����
�����	��������������)� �)
�#����	���
�##�	���	���	������
#��	
�� �����/�"	���

�����7���


��'�
�

� �
�'�� �0.-�)���.0��12-���0�.0���
�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�'��
�
�
�
�
�'��

�)
��##�	���	��� �	�
� 	�� �����
���##��,	
��
�������

��
�� ��� �)
� ����);
�����%� �)
�
"	����
��%�1�
���2
��'��7�������	��������	��	�����	�����������
'���)
��##�	���	����	�
�
��"
��������
���%��##��,	
��
�����)
����
�'��0��
�������)
��	�
�	����	�
��%��
��)
�
����0��#� �	��)	�)4���"	�����
�	���
�����
��� ����*3��##��,	
��
���-���

��
�� 	��
�
���)3� 4)	�)� 4��� ���������
�� ��� #���� �%� �)
� �
"
��#

��� �%� �)
� ��	�	���� %����
#�������)���
�'�
�
�)
��
��
��� �
�	�
��	���#��#
���� 	�����
%
����+��
3��##��,	
��
�������

��
�� ���
�)
� ����)'� �$�)
�� �
�	�
��	��� #��#
��	
�� 	�� �)
� "	�	�	��� �%� �)
� �	�
� 	�����
�$�*%	
���
@�##��,	
��
��� ���� 

��
�� ��� �)
� ����)A� ���� #��#
��	
�� 	�� 1�
��� 2
���
�##��,	
��
�������

��
������)
�����)4
��'�
�
0�#� �	�� %���#��)������
�� �)
��##�	���	����	�
3� ����	��� 	��������)4
���=�����)
����
��	
����	���  
�4

�� �)
� #��#��
�� �
4�  �	��	���� ���� �)
� #��#��
�� �
4� �4��
'��
$�)
�� #� �	�� %���#��)�� 	�� �)
� ��
�� ��
� �����
�� �##��,	
��
��� ���� 

��
�� ��� �)
�
����)������##��,	
��
�������

��
������)
�����)4
��'���)
�"	����
��%�1�
���2
���	��
������
�"��	���0�
������	�����
������
 
���%�8	��
��5�	��	���'�
�

�'�� �-�����3�����440..--�2-.-�40��.0����3����)0��.0���
�'�� �)
�#��#��������
#�	�
�7�)
���
���/�0��
"
��#

����������

	��

��
�	�	��� 	��


������������
���)
������	�D��7�)


��%�!
�
���	��'�
� �
�'�� ��445�0.6��-��-�-�.�.0����
� �
�'��
�
�'�'��
�

�	���
�����	�������
�
�������������������	����
� �$ ?
���� ��� �)
� �������� �%� 	���
��
�� ���%%	�� ��� �)
�
����������"	���������
�"	���

���	
#���'�
�
�

Page 13



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�'�'�� 4	��
	�����������	����
�&���������������(��2����


��'���)
��	�
�	��?��������	�
�
����%�������	�)������	��
��)
�����%����#��	�)	��
���4)���	"
�"
����
����)
��	�
����
���
%
��� 8��
�)�"
����� �
�� �������
�� �)
����	�)������	�� 	�� 	�� %
��� �##��#�	��
� ���

�*
������


��'�
�

�'�'�� 7��������� ������� �	����
� &������� ������� 8� !,9:�� �'��(� � $ ?
���� ��� �)
�
�##�	���	�����������?�	�	������	�)�������##����1�
���2
�������8	���
�2
������	�)�
�����	�� 	�� �)
	�� � ?
��	���� ��� �)
� �������� �%� �"
�� �
"
��#

��� �%� �)
� �	�
3� �)
�
"	���������
�"	���

�����	
#��������	���
��
�	�����%%	�������������	��������������'�
�

�'�'�� ����	�� ;0� .	'��� ������� �	����
� &������� ������� 8� <:�� �'��(� � �)
� ���	�)�
�����	��4	�)����
�*
������


�������)
��##�	���	���	������	�
��)
�#��	�)�������
��
�����	�
������%%
����)
�#��	�)'�
�

�'�'�� -�"��	������ �%����� � 2�� � ?
��	���'� � �)
� 0�
���� )��� �	"
�� �
��	�
��
����	�
���	��� ��� �)
�#��#�����'� ��)
�0�
������	�	������ ��	�
������ ?
��	������ �)
�
�������� �)��� �)
�/�"	���

����� 7���


���4��� ���� ����	�
�
�� ��%%	�	
����� �� ����
�����)����)
�
�4
�
�����
 
���%����
���	��	
��4	�)��
�#
�������)
�#��#�����'��
�
�)
�0�
����)���#��"	�
���#���
����


�������%����4�'�
�
�)
� 0�
���� 	���
�� ��� /�"	���

����� �
�
	�� @/�A� "��	��	��� ��� ��� ���� ����� ���
	���
��
��)
���
 
���%� 	���#���
������	�
�������3���'���)	��/��"��	��	���	�����
��
����	�	���� 	�� �
���	��� ��� �)
� 
����


��� �%� �

�	��� 	���
�� ���)� ��� ������ ����
��	�
'� � $��� �
��������� �
�
�� 4	��� ����	��
� ��� 
����
� �)	�� �	�
� ���� �����	��
��
#���
��
�����
	�	
	�
��

�	���	���
��4)
�
"
��#���	 �
'��0����#
�
	��"��	��	���)���
 

�� 	���
�� ���� ����	�	���� 	
#��
�� 	�� �
���	��� ��� #���
��
�� �	*
��� ��� �
�
���
�
�

�	�����
#��	���3�4
�������� %

�� 	�� 	���##��#�	��
� ��������	������ ?
��	��� ��� �)
�
#��#��
�� �
"
��#

��� 	�� �)	�� 	������
'� :�4
"
�3� �)
� %����4	��� �
��	�� 	�� ���
�*
�
��
�������#��	�	�������)
�����
���#����	����� 
	��	�������	����
���	�������)
�#
�
	�'�
B
���������

*�����

����������%� �)
�#���
��
��4
��
�����
��)����)��)
�#����	���
�
�	

3� ��������"	�
�����)
��������
��
���
��	�%��
��	���4	�)	���)
�/�"	���

�����
7���


���@/7A'�
�
$����&� �B
�)�"
���

�����
��� �)��� �)
��� 
	��
��/�"	���

�����7���


���)���
�������
�� �)��� 
��
��
�� ������ ����
�����	���� ��
� ��
��
�� �)��� �)
� ������� ���)�
#
��
��	�
�)������

�������������
�����	����)�
�)�����%���$6/.


�'���)	��	��	���
��
��� 	���
��
��#���	 	�	����%���
#��	������� �4���
�� ���
��	�	"
��
�
#����E����
%
���
+��
�@�'�-�$6/.


�A�����$�*%	
���@�'���$6/.

�A'�

�
$��� #� �	�)
�� �
��������� ��	����
� ��� ������ @:�&� $�����
����


��A� ����
����
�)��� ������ %��
� �	"
����*� )���	��� 	�� ���
����� #���
�� 	�� �)
�
��
���
��� �%%
��	"
�
���
����'��)
�����
������
��
��	��:��%���
��
���
����%%
��	"
��������	�����)������


��� ������ ����
�����	��� �%� �'�� $6/.


�� ��� �)
� ���)� #
��
��	�
3� ��� �� 
	�	
�
�
��	�
�	�
� ��������� ��� ���
��� �)
� #�	��� � �"
� 4)	�)� ��

� ����� �%� �
�	�
��	���
�

�	��� 
��� �����'� � B)	���� �
�
"���3� �)
� :�� ��	����
� 	�� 
��
� �##�	�� �
� %���
���	"	�	
�� 4)	�)� 

	�� F����	��
��D� ������ 

	��	���� ������� �� �	"
�� �
"
�'� � 5�� �)
	��
"
��������
�#���������	���������

	��	����%�������
�������	�������)
�����
�4	�)	���)
�
%���*� ����
'� � ��� �)	�� ���
� �)
� 	
#���� �%� �)���� #
�	��� 	��
��
� ������ 
��� ����  
�
	��������
����	�������:����	����
'��0����4)	����������
��
��	���
��� 
�����	�
�
��

Page 14



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

����
�"��	"
3��)
�

	��	������
�#
�� 	���	���)	��	������
�	����������
���������"
���
�
���������	����)
����#�����
� 	���)
���


��
���)��������
������ 	�����
���
������
@������%	�

��	���)
����	�	�����	�%��
��	����� 
	��
�A�4)
��������	��
��	������� 
�
)	�)3��)���)��
���	"
����)�����
�
'�
�
����
��	����)
�
��
��	��������'�������'��)�#
��
��	�
�������	����#����
��)
��)���
��
#
�	�����%�	��
��
�������4)	�)�
�����)
�4	�
� 
����

�
��������	����)
����������
�##����)'��0���%���)
��
��
��	���
����
>�	�
��	%%
�
����)�
�)�����%������
#�� 	�	��'��
����)����� 
����
���)����)
�/��4������������
������
>�	�
����
��

��� 
������)
�
���)�#
��
��	�
��%�

	��	���3����
����)
�
�	����"��	���
�������������'��:�4
"
�3��)
�
�� 
	��	����%��)
�� �"
�����#���	 �
�%���)
��
	�	���	����
��	��
	�)��#��"	�
���
��
��
�
��������
��������������	�����������)	���#���	
�'�
�
�)
� /7� @0##
��	,� ��� ;� 7�

���� ���� �������	���A� ����
�� �)��� #�
�	��	���� %���
���
%
���+��
���
�F'''	���)
�����
�4)
�
�0!07�)���#�
"	������%������)����)
�
�	��
��� 	���
��	��� �	�*��%� ��
#��	��D'� ��� ��
����� ��� ���� �)��� ��
����� �)
� �����������D�

,#
�	
��
� ���� ���
������	��� �%� #��#������ �)��� �#
���	���� 4����� ��
#��� 4	�)�
!/+�0� @����A����
��%�1����0��	��������������	�
� %��� %��

��3� ���4
������� �����

����
��'�����������)���������
��
��	���
��� 
�����	�
�
��#�
����	�����������)���
�)
��	�
��#
���
�����
�����������
����


���#����@$��A'�
�
��� �)
� 	��
�
���� �%� �
���	���3� ����������	�� 4	��� �

� �)��� �)
�$��� @���
�� +
 ������
����A��� 
	��
��4	�)��)
�/7�	
#�	
���)�����
�������4	�����������"�	��F)��	����#
�	���D�
���� �����#�
��	��.������
� �"�	�� F#� �	�� )��	���� #
�	���D'� � :�4
"
�� �)
� $���
�� 
	��
�� ��� #���� �%� �)
� #
�
	�� "��	��	��� @+
 ������ ����A3� 4)	�)� �
���
�� ��� �)
�
F	��������	���  �������D� ��
�� ���� 	�����
� �)	�'� � �)
� #
�
	�� 4����� ����� ���� ��������
�#
���	��������	�
��%��)
�F	��������	��� �������D'�
�
0��������
��4��
�4
�����)�����	�	���������	���%��
��)
��##�	��������������
���
��3�
�)	�����	�	�����	�%��
��	���)������� 

��%���)��
	��'�
�
2�	�
&��+���	�%��
��	����)
�/��4	���������������������
���%���	�
�%��
�4	�)	���)
�/��
F	��������	���  �������D'� � �)	�� 4����� ���� ���
����� 	�����
� ����	�
���	��� �%� ������

�"


���3�����4	����������������#
���	�����)����'��B
���
��4��
��)���������� �	��
����
��	����
�
���
�����
���4	�)��)
���	�
��� 
	��	�������)�"
�������������	����
�
�
�#���	 	�	�	
������
��������
'�B
�
�*
����%���)
����


��������	�
'�
�
�
�
	���
"	
4&�����
�� �
��
���	���3�4
�4��������
������
��


����4	������*	���
�%�#����	�������#
�
	���� 
	��	���'��+�����
#�
�
�
��3���4�������"	�
������)����)
�
/��"��	��	����##�	���	����	������ 	�����
������%� �)
� 	�%��
��	��������	�
��4	�)	�� �)
�
/7� ���� ����
#���	��� �##
��	�
�'� � $%� #���	������ 	��
�
��� 	�� �)
� �
��	�3� 	�����	���

��
��	��3��� 
	��
�� 	���
�#
����%����������
��

�������#�� � 	�	����%���
#��	��'��
B)	����	��	������	�
�
��	��##��#�	��
����� ?
�������)	���	

3�)�"	����
�
�����	���
����
#
�
	��"��	��	��3�4
�)�"
�#���
���)	����������
����������
�
��%����)
	��	�%��
��	���
	���
�
���%�
����	����)
�#���
��
������	�
'��B
���������%%
���
��������
��)����)
�
�#
���	��� 4	��� ���� �
��� ��� ��
#��	��3�  ��� 4	��� �

*� ��� 
����
� �)
� �#
���	��� 	%�
��
#��	������
��
�
	"
�'�
�
�
�

Page 15



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

5��
������)
��
��	��	���)
�/73����4	�)�����	�������#����	����
�	�	���
��
� �������
�����	�3� 4
� 4	���  
� �	�����	��� �)	�� 	�%��
��	��� 4	�)� ���� �
��������� �
�
�� ���
����	�
�� 4)
�)
�� �� %��
��� �
"	
4� �%� �)
� #
�
	�� ���� %���)
�� ���
��

��� ����
�#
���	����������������
��##��#�	��
�����)	���	

'�
�
��
"	���� ��


���&� � ��� �
���	��� ��� ��)
�� 
���
��3� �)
�
� 4
�
� ����	�
�
�� 	�� ���

���	
���
��
��%��
��)
�0�
���3����%����4�&�
�
�)
�/�"	���

������
�
	����"
����)
�%����4	���*
����
����%�#��
��	���)��
&�
;� �����


��� =� 	�����	��� �
�
���� 
����


��3� ���	�
��� 
����


��3� 
�
����

%%	�	
���3�
%%	�	
�����
��%���4�
��
�	���3�4���
��
��"
��������
���	��E��
;� $#
���	���� ;� 	�����	��� #
�
	��
�� ���	"	�	
�3� �#
���	��� �
�)�	>�
�3� ������
� ����
�
��

	��	��	��E��
;�/
	��	�������4��
�3��	�����������;�	�����	������������4��
�������	%%��
�

	��	���3�
�����%
����%%��	�
3������3���	�
�����"	 ���	��3�
��	���	��E��
;���%��
��	���=�	�����	����
�����3��
#���	����������	%	���	���E��
;� �������� #������	��� =� 	�����	��� �)
� ��
� �%� #������� %

�3� )���	��� �
�	��� ����
�#
���	��3������������
����
�������
������#�
��	��E��
�
0����%��)
�� �"
���
�#
�
	��
��4	�)	���)
��
>�	�


�����%�5
���0"�	�� �
��
�)�	>�
��
@50�A'�
�
0

��	��/
	��	���&� ��)
�

	��	����%��
�#������������	�
�������
��
�"
�
���	���
��������4	�
���%%
���
����#)	���	���������	�	%	���	����%��
��	�	"
�)� 	����'� �0�� �)
�
#�
;�##�	���	��� ����
� �%� /��3� ��� �

��	�� ���

�	��� ���
��

��� 	�� ���
�����
����	
�� ���� ��� 	�
��	%�� 	%� �� �
��	�
�� �	�� 	
#���� ���
��

��� 4�����  
� �
>�	�
�� ���
��##���� �)
� �
�
	�� �##�	���	��'� � �)
� %	���� ����
� �%� �)
� ���

�	��� ���
��

���
	�
��	%	
�� 	%� �)
�
���
�����/���#
����	�
�� @7#
�	���0�
����%�����
�"��	��3�7#
�	���
����
��	���0�
���������
�����	�
�A�4	�)	����*
3�7	�
���%�7#
�	���7�	
��	%	�����
�
���
@777�A� 4	�)� �*
� ���� ��)
�� ����
�"��	��� �	�
�� 4	�)	�� �*
'� � 2��4	�)�����	��� �)
�
� �"
E�	���)	��	������
��)
�/���##�	���	���4�����##���
�� ������

��	��
��
��	���
�
#���'����4����������
���)��� �)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

���4������� �	*
��������
��
�
���� %����3� %����� ��� �
����	���� ��� #)��	����	���� %
����
�� 4)	�)� ��
� �%� �� �#
�	���
	��
�
��E������
��	�
��%���)
���

��	��
��
��	���4�����������	�
�
���
�
�����'�
�
$����&��$�����	����
�����
���)���������
���� 
�����	�
�
��4)
�
&�
;��)
�
���
�F�
��	�	"
��
�
#����DG������
��4	�)	�����
��%��)
�	��������	��E����.����
;��)
�	��������	���)�����)	�������%��� �����	��
���������
���
����
#��	����4	�)	���)
�
������)�

��
���'��
@G2��
&� +��� �)
� �"�	����
� �%� ��� �3� �)	�� 4����� 	�����
� %��
)���
�3� �
����
��
#��#
��	
�3���������	�����
���)
����


��	��.�
��
��	�����%��	�	�	
�A'��
�
��� �)	�� 	������
3� �)
�
� �##
��� ���  
� �
��	�	"
� �
�
#����� 4	�)	�� ���
� �%� �)
�
	��������	����	�
� ��������@	'
'��
�	�
��	���#��#
��	
�A�����4
��������%	�
��)
�
�)���
�����  

�� 
��
� �)��� ��
� �� �����	��
�� ������ ��
#��	��� 4	�)	�� �)
� �
���� �)�

�
�
���'�
�
�
�
�

Page 16



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

$�����%��
�#�������#������	���%�������
������	���	*
������	���
��
���4������)
�
����%�

��)����#�����
3�4	�)�
���������������	��
��4	�)��)
����
�������'� �B
����
� �)���
�)
�
���� 	��
��
������������	��
��4	�)�
��)��)
����
��������)���������
,�

����
)����������	��'�
�
2�	�
&��$���#
�
	����	����
�@���
��	"
�%��
	���F:�4������
#��D�"
��	����A���"	�
��
�)�����	�
��)����� 
�����	�
�
��4)
�
��)
�
���
��
��	�	"
��
�
#�����@	'
'��
�	�
��	���
#��#
��	
�A������
��4	�)	�����
��%��)
�#��#��
��	��������	��'�
�
!���� .� +�	
�&� � B)	���� 	��
��	"
� #������� %��
�� #�����
� ����3� #���� 
,#
�	
��
� )���
�)�4���)����)
�
�?��	����%�	��	���
#��	�
������)
�%��
�	��
�%'��)
�
%��
�#��"	�
���)���
�)
�%��
�	���#
���
������)
�50���)
��4
�4������������	�	#��
�	������	�������	����
�
��� �
�	�
���� �	"	��� �
�� �'� � B
� 4����� 
,#
��� �)
� #����	��� �##�	���	��� ��� �
��	��
#���	 �
� 

����
�� ��� 
	�	
	�
� ����3� 	�����	��� %��
� ���%� ���	���
� @�	�����
��
%���)
�� 
��4A'�
�
5��
�����#����
,#
�	
��
3�%�	
����
��
�
��������������	�
�
����#�� �

���� ��	�
��
�	�
�� 4)	�)� �#
���
� ��� 50�� ���������'� 0�� ���
��

��� �%� �)	�� 4	��� )�"
�  

��
���
���*
��  �� ��� 4	�)	�� �)
� /�� �##�	���	��3� 	�����	��� ���� �
�
������ ���������
@
	�	���	��A'�
�
B��
�������


��&���)
�B��
��+��

4��*�!	�
��	"
�@B+!A�4��
� ����	������
���
#��,	
	�������)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

����	�
�	���)
��	"
��7
"
��;����%��
��
��%��)
�
5
�
� 5���*� ��� �)
� ���%��
��
� �%� �)
� 7������
� 5���*� @B��
� ���� �
%
�
��
�
15������������A3� 4)	�)� 	�� �����	%	
�� ��� �� F
��
���
D� 4��
� ���'� 0���
�
"
��#

��� �)����� ���� ����
� ���� �
�
�	����	��� 	�� 4��
�� >���	��� ��� )�
#
�� ���
	
#��"
�4��
� ����������� ��� F����D� ������'� ���
���7��%��
�4��
��
'�'� ��	�4��
��
%��
� ���%�� ���� ����� ��
��� �)��� ��
� ��
���
����  
� �
#����
�� %��
� �����
	���
��
4��
�� @�	���A� ���� ����  
� ����
��
�� %��� �
;��
3� �	�#��
�� �%� "	�� ���*�4��� ���
�	��)���
�� �	�
����� ��� ��������
��4��
��'� � �)�#�
�� �� �%� �)
�/7� ����	�
�� �)��� !	����
B��
��
'�'��
�	"
�� %��
��)
��4��)	���3�4	��� 
�*
#���
#����
� %��
����%��
�4��
��
���� 
����	�
��	��������
��	������*�'��B
��
��


����)����	����4��
��	�����	�
��"	��
	
#
�

� �
����%��
��	'
'��������
����������	���
��)���
�����������)
����)�����
 
� �����
�
�'� � 0��� ���*�� #��#��
�� �)����� ��
#��� 4	�)� �)
� B��
�� �
�����
��
@�������� �%� #�����	��3� �	���
3� ������� ���� ���	��������� %�
�� �	�A� �
�����	���� �����
@770+$A'�
�
7)
�����%���)���)�"
����%�"
��	���	���
,�����	���%����#�
�
��3�
����
�����	���)
� �	���
�#��%������4)	�)�	��4��)
���%%�%��
���	�%���3�%��
	����	�)���������
	���
��4��
�'��)
�
/��4	������
������
>�	�
��)
���
��

����%����%�4��
�3�"	���4��
�������
��
��4
������
%��
���	���4	�)����%�
����
��"
��	���	��3����
	�	
	�
��	�*��%�#�����	�������
�)���
�
4��
��>���	��'�
�
�����
������


���@������
.�#�
��	��A&��0��#�����%��)
�/��"��	��	����##�	���	��3�
�)
� �##�	����� 4����� )�"
�  

�� �
>�	�
�� ��� �� 
	�� �� �����
� �����


��� �����
@4)
���)
�
����
.�	��
��	��#����
����� 
���
������)
���

�%��
A3�4)	�)�����	�����%�
���	�*����
��

����%��)
�%	
�������4)	�)��)
�
����
�4	��� 
�����
�������#�
��3����
���������)	�� 	�����
����4	�)	���)
��##�	������ ������4�
��)	#'� � ��� 	����
������
���
�
�)
��	�*��%��)
�
����
��
��)	������4��)	���	����������4��
��������%��
�4��
�'���)
�
#
�
	��
��%��
�4����� 
��
>�	�
�����������
��)
�
����
��4	�
����
��������)
�%	
���

Page 17



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

��	�� @���
� 
"
��� %	"
� �
���A� ��� 
����
� �)��� �)
� �
����� �%� 
����
� 4)	�)� 4	���  
�
�##�	
�� ��
�� ���� 
,�

�� �)
� �#
�	%	�� ���#� �
>�	�


���� 	'
'� ��� ��� �#
���	�����
����	�
���	��'� �0�������� �� 
	��
��4����� )�"
� 

�� �
>�	�
�� ����������4	�)� �)
�
���
��%�1����0��	������������	���@�$10�A������)
�2	����
�H���
�� �
�I��
��@2HIA�
0��	���������


3�4)
�
��##�	�� �
'�
�
�)
�
����
.�	��
�� 	�������
������� �;#��������%� �)
�#������� %��
����� 	����"���� �
�
���#� %
��	�	�
�� ��� ��� �
� %	
���'� � ��� �)�����  
� ���
�� �)��� �
#
��
�� �##�	���	���� �%�

����
.�	��
�� ��� �)
� ��

� ��� �
� %	
����
��3� �"
�� �	

� �
����� 	�� )	�)� #)��#)��
�
	��
,���	��'��:	�)�#)��#)��
���	��3��)����)��
��)	��������	������3�
�������
��	%%��
�
#�����	���	��4��
������
�'�
�
+������	�*&� �5��
��������� F	��	���	"
D�+�����I��
���#���)
��	�
�%�����4	�)	��+�����
I��
���@��4��	�*�%��
�%��"	���%����	��A'� �1	"
���)
� ��4��	�*��%�%��"	��� %����	�������)
�
�	�
3������)
�����
����������
��%��)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

��3�4
�4�����
,#
��������
�����	�D��+���������B��
�������


����
�
3�����)
�8
���8�����+�����0��)��	���
@88+0A3� ��� �
��� ��� ���� �##��"
� �)
� �
��	�
�� ���%��
� 4��
�� @>����	��A� ���	���
�
�
�	��'�
�
$���)
� ��	���)����)
��##�	���	���	��/�03�4
�)�"
��)
�%����4	��������
�	����


����
��� �%%
�3� 	�� ���������	���4	�)� �)
� 88+0'��)
� 	���
��
� 	��)���� �����	��� ��
�� ������
�
����� 	����� 	���
��
� 	�����%��
�4��
�� ���;�%%'�0##
��	,�����%� �)
�/7� @+������	�*�
0��
��

��A��

�������
���)������%��
�4��
��	������ 	���
��
��4)
����
#��
�����

,	��	��� ���;�%%� ���
�'� 7����	�� �
� !��	���
� 7���

�� @7�!7A� ��
� #��#��
�� ���
���
����
� ���%��
� 4��
�� ��� �)
� 1�

�%	
��� ����%%� ���
�3� 	�����	��� ���%	�
��	��� �%�
���
����	�������)
������
���#������	
��
��)���
�����
�
"
��'�
�
������	�����
"
��	��&��!
"
��#
����)�����	����#����
�#�����	���#�
"
��	���

����
��
���#���
�����������������%��
�4��
�'���)
����������	���#)��
�	��#���	������)����)
�
#��
��	��� ��� ����
� #�����	��'� � 7	�
� �#
������� �)����� 
����
� �)���

����
�� ��
� 	��
#���
� ��� �)��� �)
�
� 	�� ��� #���	 	�	��� �%� �����
	���
��4��
�� 
��
�	��� ���� #�����	���
���%��
�����������4��
��'��2�� �	��	���
��
�	��������  	�)�
����%	���	���4���	�����)
�
4��
������
'��2����	�4��
�������
	���
��4	�)��	��.��	��%��
��	���� 
������������	���
���������	��� �)����� ���	�� ��� �)
� ���%��
� 4��
�� �
4
�� ��� 4��
������
� 4	�)����
��%%	�	
����
���


��'��0���%�
������.����)

	�������
������	�
��)����� 
�����
�����
)��������	���	�� ���
�����*�'�
�

�'�'-� ������
�-�%
���''2��� ?
��	���'��2������	�	�����
>�
��
�'�
�
7	�
���%�7#
�	���7�	
��	%	�����
�
��&���)
��##�	���	���	��	���)
�"	�	�	����%�7)��4���	�
�
����3� 8	�� ���� ����3� +
�


�
3� ���� :
������ ����� 7	�
�� �%� 7#
�	��� 7�	
��	%	��
���
�
���@777�A'��2�������/�������	�����	�%	
���)����)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

��� 
	���
����	
������	�����	������������
�4	�)��)
��
��	����%��)
��##�	���	��3������ 
	��
�3�4	���
������
��
�����
�������)
�	��
�
���%
����
��%���4)	�)��)
��	�
�)��� 

�����	%	
�'�����
	�� �)
�
%��
� ����	�
�
�� �)��� �)	�� 777�� ��
�� ���� �
#�
�
��� �� �������	��� 	��
�
�
�
	�	����)	���##�	���	��'��7)������)
��
��	����%��)	���##�	���	����)���
3�2�������
/��������)����� 
��
;�������
�'�
�
�
�

Page 18



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

:� 	������
�����	����0��
��

����
>�	�
�&��+
�


�
�����:
�����������%��
�#����
�%� �)
��	��������
�
����������
���)��
�����
�����	�
'� ��)
�2��+�@#������#)�
���A� �##�	
�� �)
� ��

� #���
��	���

����
�3� 	'
'� �)��
� �
�� ���� 	���
�����	���� -��
����-���%� �)
�:� 	������
�����	���3� ������� �	��
�����#��#��
����
�����	�
�3��	�
��
%��
����� #��#��
�� ��� /���#
��� 4	���	%
� �	�
�3� ���� �	�
�� 	�
��	%	
�� ��� �
>�	�
�� ���
��
#
��������

����
�� %�����"
��
� 	
#��������/���#
����	�
� 	��
�
��'� �0�����)�
7)��#�)	�
������	�� �)����� ���
���*
� ��:� 	������
�����	����0��
��

��� @:�0A'��
!
�	�	�������
��)���
#�	���)
�:� 	������
�����	����0��
��

���#���
����)����� 
�
�
����
������?���	%	
�'�
�
����
��
�� 7#
�	
�&� � 2/� )��� ���� ���
��
�� �)	�� �##�	���	��� ���� �����	��
��
����

����%��� 	
#��������#���
��
���#
�	
�'� �2/D��7����	���0�"	�
����#���
��
��
�#
�	
���)����� 
��##�	
������)
��##�	���	��'���)	��	�����
����)� 	�����
�	�	�����

�
4)	�)�#��"	�
����"	�
�����
�	�	���	%��)
�
�	����F�
����� �
��	*
�	)���D��%�#���
��
��
�#
�	
�� 
	���#�
�
��'� � ��������#��"	�
���
��	�
����"	�
���� �)
�#���
��
���#
�	
��

�����%�
���%%
��
�� ���
"
��#

��3� 	�����	���%��4��)�����%��� 	��	"	������#
�	
�����

�� �
� ��� ���
��

��� ���  
�
��
� �%� �� #���
��
�� �#
�	
�� ���"
�� ����
	�	���	���
�����
��'� � �)
�7����	���0�"	�
� �)����� ����  
� ��
��
�� ��� �	"	��� ���� 	��	���	��� ���
#��"	�	���������������
�	���
�#
����%�/���#
�������
��
��7#
�	
��@/�7A��)����)
�
#��#��
���
"
��#

���	�����	*
�������%%
����)
�/�7�#�
�
�������)
��	�
E������)�����
	��  
� 	��
�#�
�
�� ���

��	��� �)��� 2������� /������� )��� �
��)
�� ���� "	
4�� ��� ���
4)
�)
�����	�
��
�
��� 
������
�'�
�
$�)
�� ��"	�
&� � 2/� 
,#
���� �)
� 8����� �����	��� 0��)��	��� @8�0A� ��� ���
��� ����
����	�
�� �)
� ��)
�� #���	 �
� 	
#����� �
����	��� %��
� �)	�� #��#����&� ������ �	�
��
@ 	��	"
��	��� ���� �
��	"
��	��AE� ������ �������#
� �)�����
�E� ������ ��� ���	�����
 	��	"
��	���#�	��	���)� 	����������#
�	
�'��2/��
��


�����)���%���)
��	�%��
��	���
	�� ����)�� %��
� �)
� �##��#�	��
�  ��	
�� 	�� ���
�� ��� 
����
� �)
� 8�0� )��� ��%%	�	
���
	�%��
��	������%��������
��������)
�	
#�����%��)
�#��#����� 
%��
�	���
�
�
	�
���)
�
�##�	���	��'�
�
5	��	"
��	��� 
�)���


���� � �)
� �##�	���	��� 
��� #��"	�
� �##�����	�	
�� ���
	����#����
� %
����
�� 	���� �)
� �
�	��� 4)	�)� ��
�  
�
%	�	��� ��� 4	���	%
3� ���)� ��� �)
�
	����#����	����%������	����##�����	�	
��%��� ��������)
�	��������	����%� 	����
��� �,
�'�
�)
����)��	����)���������	�
���
���	���

����
�����
�)���
��)
� 	��	"
��	����%��)
�
�	�
�%��
��)
��##�	����3�	%�	��	��
	��
�����������#
�
	��	���%����)	���##�	���	��'�
'�

�'�'�� -�%
����/�����%���2���#
�	%	����


���'���)
��##�	���	����)����� 
��
�
�
	�
��	��
���������
� 4	�)� ���	����� ���� ������ #��	��� ��	����
3� ���� ��� �)
�  ��	�� �%� �)
�
�����	�D���#
�	��	�������
�"��	�����"	�
'�
�

�'�'�� ��� /�%�'���� � 2�� � ?
��	���'� � 0��
��� ��.%��
� )	�)4��� �
�4��*&� 0�� #���� �%� �)
�
#�
"	�����##�	���	�������)
��	�
�%����)
�
�
��	����%� ��	�
����	��3��)
�)	�)4����	���
��
���� �)
� 	
#���� �%� "
)	��
� 
�"


���� ��� �
�� �� "	����
� �%� 1�
��� 2
��� 4
�
�
����	�
�
�� ���� �#�	���� �
�	 
���
�� ��� 
	�	���
� �)
� 
%%
���� �%� �)
�
'� � �)
� %	����
�����	���4����)
����������	����%����
4����
����������������)
���?��
���%��
������
	�����
���)���:1H�������� �#�����)
�"	����
������"�	����	������
%
���8��
�4	�)�	���
�
���	��
��?����	���������)
�0������*�����'���)	�����
��������


��
��������)
�����
0������
�����)
�+
�����5���
�������� ����������)
��
4�0������%��
�)
�
��)
�4	�
��
)	�)4����
�4��*�	���
��)
�'��H
)	��
��4�������������"
�������

����
��%��������

Page 19



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

����3�4)	�)� 	�� �� �
;����*
�� �
��	����%� �)
� %��

��0��4	�)� �
#�
� ��#��	��� %��� �)
�
���%%	�� 	����4�����	
�'���)
�#��#��
��%���)
���
"
��#

���4����� 
��
��)
�� ���)
�
��

� ���
��� ����� ���� 	�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �)��� �)	�� 4����� )�"
� �)
� ��#��	��� ���
����

����
� �)
� 	��
��	%	
�� "
)	��
�
�"


���� �
�
���
��  �� �)
� ��)


'� ��� 	��
�)
�
%��
� ���� ����	�
�
�� �)��� ���� %���)
�� 4��*�� ��
� �
�
������ 	�� �
���	��� ��� �)
�
)	�)4������
	�	���
��)
�
%%
�����%��)
�	���
��
��"
)	��
�
�"


������	�	���%��
��)
�

,#���	����%� �)
��#
���	���#��#��
����� �)
� �	�
'� ��)
� ����
���	"
���
���� ��*
� 	��
��������
��  �� ��� ���



��� %��� �)
� 
,	��	��� �#
���	��� ��� �)
� �	�
� ���� �)	��
���



���4	��� �
>�	�
��

��	������ 	�����
��)
�%���)
���
"
��#

��3� 	%�#
�
	��	���
	�������
�'�
�

�'�'�� /�%�'�����%������2��� ?
��	���'���)
�/�"	���

�����7���


�����"
����)
����%%	��
	
#�����%��)
��
"
��#

��'���)	������
���)����)
�
�4	��� 
���
�,	
�
��������	�	�����

�"


����#
�����#�����
'���)
�:	�)4����0�
����	��	�����



���4	�)�7)��#�)	�
�
�����	�D��:	�)4����$%%	�
���)����)	��	���
��
�	��	��	��	%	����'��$ ?
��	�����


����
����
��� �
��)
���%� �)
�7
��	�����-�����	������



��� ��:1HD�� ���"
��	��� ������
%��
��)
��	�
'��:�4
"
�3����
"	�
��
�)��� 

��#��"	�
���%��)	�� �
��)�����	��	�
���
����	��	��� %��� �)
� ���
%
��� 8��
.0�� ?����	��� �)�4� ��� 	��	�
���� ���	��� �)
� ����� ��
�
���� @4)	�)� ��"
��� �)
� #
�	���  
%��
� ���� �%�
�� ��
#�
�	��� �%� �)
� 
,	��	���
�
"
��#

��A'�
�

�'�'��� ���2�����%�� �7��%��
�4��
����������	���������
��	���4	�)��	����4��
��)�"
� 

��
��"
�
��	���)
�+������	�*�0��
��

��'���)
����	���
��
��	��3�#����������������	����
������ 
�����	�	��
��	%�#����	���#
�
	��	���4
�
���� 
������
��@�

�0##
��	,��A'�
�

�'�'��� ��� ���
��� ��	�����	�� � 2�� � ?
��	���'� �B	�)� �
����� ��� �)
� �������	���� �
����	���
%��
��)
���	�
����
��

�������	
������	��	�����
���)����)
��
4�������	�*�4	����
���
�
�)
���
 
���%��
�	�
��	����4
��	�����)���4	��� 
�#��
��	������%%
��
�� ���)
�#��#��
��
�
"
��#

��'���)
�
�	����	�
���#
������ 
�����	�
�
��	����	�
�%��
��)
�%�����)���
����4�"
��	���	����%� �)
��)
��'� �0����	�
�%��
��)	����#
���4	��� 
�����
��
�����
��
�)
� #
�
	�� 4)	�)� 	�� �
�����
��  �� �)
� /�"	���

��� 0�
���� ���� �)
� ���
��

���
�)�4�� �)��� �)	�� ��	�
� �����
� 	�� ���� �	*
��� ���  
� �� ����
� %��� ��
#��	��� �)	�� ��	�
�
�����
��)��������� 
��������	�
�� ��#����	�������	�	��������)
�#
�
	��4	����
�����
�
�)	�� ��#
��'� � 0�� ��� �

�	��� 	���
� 	�� �)�4�� ���  
� �	*
��� �)	�� �##����)� 4	���  
�
���	�%������� ���� 	�� 	�� �	�
� 4	�)� #������#)� ���� �%� �)
� 2��	����� �����	��� ���	���
+��

4��*'���)
���)
����	�
�	
#������� 
�����	�
�
��	���)����%����%%	��
�"


���3�
#���	�������� �	�)�� �	

� 
�"


���� �����	��
�� 4	�)� �
#�#����	��� ���	"	�	
�'� � �)
�
���
��

����)�4���)������)���)��
"
���#�
�	��
��
��� 
�)	�)
���)����)
���	�
�	�
�
�
"
����	�����
��	���)
�B�����:
���)�$����	���	���1�	�
�	�
��%�����

��	���2�	�
�
�)	�� �
�"	�
� ��
�� ���� ����	�
�� �)��� �)
� 	���
��
� �%� �� �	�)�� �	

�
�"


���� #
��
����
�  �� :1H�� 	�� �	��	%	����� ��
� ��� �)
� %���� �)��� �)
�
� ��
� ���
���� �� �	��	%	�����
��
 
�� �%� 
"
���� 4)	�)� ��
� ��	�	
�� �)��� �)	�� 	�� �)
� ��
�� ��
� ��� 
,	��	��� ���%%	��

�"


��������)
�����'������
��	���4����%%
�
�� ��4����%�����	�	����#���
������)
�
�����
�� #����	��� #
�
	��	��� �
�	�	��� ��� �##�	���	��� ��.�����./�0�4)	�)� ����4
��
�)
��
"
��#

����%� �)
� %����
,	��	����)
�������	�
'� � ��� 	����"	�
�� �)����)����� �)	��
�##�	���	���  
� �����
�� #
�
	��	��� �)��� �	
	���� ����	�	���� ��
� #���
�� ��� �)	��
�##�	���	��3�����
���	������������	���)�������������
���	����)
�)��������	���4)	�)��)
�
�����#�����%� 	����������*
�#���
�@�

�0##
��	,��A'�
�
�

Page 20



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�)
�����	�	����
����	����)
������#�����%� 	����	��%���������##�	���	�����.�����./�0�
���� 	�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �)��� ��� 	�� ��
�� �)
� 4����� J��
� 
�"


��� 	�� �
%	�
�� ��� ��

�"


��� ����� ���� �)
�� �%%� �)
� #������� �	�
K� ���� �)��� �)
� #������� �	�
� 4	��� ��4�
	�����
� �)
� �
4� �)
��� �)��� �)	�� ����	�	��� 	�� ���� ��� ���	�	"
� ����	�	��� ��� ����4� ��

�"


���� ���������	�	������*

#����	
	���%���
�"


��������
%	�
��� �"
'�
�
B	�)� �
����� ��� ������ �4�� #��#
��	
�� )�"
�  

�� �)�4�� ��� )�"
� �)
� #��
��	��� %���
��
#��	���� ��
��
��	��'��:�4
"
�3���
��%��)
�
�#��#
��	
��
,�

����)
�
��
��
��
�)�
�)���� %��� #��
��	��� ��
#��	����  �� �� �
���� �
����'� � !�
� ��� �)
� ����
�"��	"
�
�����
� �%� �)
� 
��
��	��� 
,#��	�
�� 4	�)	�� �)
� �
#���� ������ 	�� ���	*
��� ��� )�"
� ���

%%
��� ��� �)	�� #��#
���'� � 0� 

��� "���
� �%� �'�-� ��/.
�� )���  

�� 
��
��
�� ���
���
%
���+��
�4)	�)�	��� �"
��)
��)�
�)�����%���4)	�)��)
������������)���*��4��
��
#��	������� 
�
��
�	���)
�#���'��:�4
"
�3����	����
�����)
�����
�"��	"
������
�
�%� �)
�
��
�� ���������#����	�
� �)���4	���  
� %����4
�� 	�� ���
�� ��� ��
#���4	�)� ����
#
�
	�� 	���
�� 	�� 	�� ���� ����	�
�
�� �)��� ��
#��	���� ��
� �	*
��� ��� �)	�� �����	��'� � ��� 	��
�)
�
%��
� 
,#
��
�� �)��� 50�� 

#���
��  �� �)
� �#
������ 	�� ���
�� ��� ���	�%�� �)
	��
#
�
	�� 4	��� �
����� 	�� 
	�	
��� �

�	��� 
%%
��� 	�� �
�
�� �%� �����'� � :�4
"
�3� 4)
��
��
��	��� ���� �)
� #������� �)
��� �)
� �
#���� ����
�� �)��� �	���
� 	�� *��4�� �%� �)
� ������
	
#������)������������	�
��)	���#
���	��'������)
�������##�	���	���%����)
����������	���
�%� #������� �)
������ �)	�� �	�
3� �##�	���	�����.�����./�03��� ����	�	���4���#���
�� ���
�
���	��� �)
� 
�"


��� �%� 
����
� %��
� �)
� �	�
� 4)
�� ��
��	��� ���� �)
��'� � ��� 	��
�)
�
%��
� #��#��
�� �)��� �)	�� ����	�	��� 	�� #���
�� �#��� �)	�� �##�	���	��� ��� �
���
�
%���)
�� �)
� �)���
� �%� ���� �	��	%	����� �
��	

����� 
%%
��� 	�� �)
� ��
�� ��� �� �
����� �%�
������%��
����	"	�	
�������	��
��4	�)��)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

���@�

�0##
��	,��A'�
�

�'�'��� ���-�	
	%�����2��� ?
��	���'���)
�#��#�����	�����
,�
����)
�
,	��	���#�������%��
����
���
%
��� 8��
3� 1�
��� 2
���  �� ���	��� �)�

� ���	�	����� #�������  �	��	���'� �)
�
�##�	�����	��#��#��	��������
��
������
���%����	"
�4�������3���
����
������������
����#��������#
�	
�;�	�)�)
��
��4'�
�
1�
�����
��
��2
4�&� �!
��	�
�� #�
�
��
.� �
��
�����#�#����	��� ���"
�� ����� %���
��
�����
��
���
4���	���"�	�� �
�%��
�������%�����#�����4	�)	�����
��%��)
�#��#��
��
�	�
'� ��� �)����� 
����
�� �)��� �)	������� 	���



�� F�����%����
D� ��2�������/�������
����7)��#�)	�
������	��4)
����##���	�����#����	����##�	���	��'�
�
�)
� #��#��
�� �##�	���	��� 4	��� ��"
�� �'�� )
����
�'� � �)
� �##�	���	��� )���  

��
���
��
����	���2�������/������D����#	���	�*�0��
��

��'���)
��
�������

������
��� 1�

�&� $%%
��
� :	�)��� 6��	*
��� %��� #����� �"
�� ���
� %��
� �)
� �	�
'� � �)
�
�� 
	��
�� /�����	���� 0##��	���� �������
�� �)��� ��
� ��� �)
� ����
� �%� �)
� #��#��
��
�
"
��#

��������)
���4�)� 	������	�� 	�	���#�
�
��3�����#	
��#����� 
��������
�
��
���
�����
���	����� 
�����	�
��)
�����
��%�����	 �
�	
#���'��������	�	������
�?���
#�
�	��
�� )� 	���� ����	����� 
,	��� �)����)� �)
� ��
�� ���� �)
� �	�
� ��
�� ���� �	
� 	�� ��
�
������ �����	���  
�4

�� �)
� #����� ��� �	��	%	����� ��
��� �%� #��
��	����� ��	�� �
�
�
��
���	��� )� 	����'� �)������ /������� ����	�
��� �)��� �)
� ��?��
��� �	��)� 	�� ���� %����
%��4	����������4��
4���	�#
����������)���	��	��������
���������4
�'�
�
�)������ /������� )��� ���
��
�� #����� 4	�)	�� ���
� �%� �)
� #��#��
�� �##�	���	��'�
�)
�
���
��)�

������	���4��
�� ��	
�'��4���%��)
�#�������
������
��������
�����
���
3� �)
� �)	��� #���� @�4��
A� 4��� ��
��
�� 	�� ����� ���� %��
�� #���� �%� �)
� 
����
�
"
��#

���#���'��)
��4��
�4	��� 
�	�;%	��
��������
������%��)	���##�	���	��'�

Page 21



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
5��)�#�����������
��������
�4
�
����"
�
�� 	���
��	�� %���1�2����	������������
 ��)�4
�
�%�������� 
��
���	"
'����2�"

 
��������)������/�������%�	�
��������
�
�����	��	%	������)���
��	�� �

�	���)� 	������	�� 	�	��������)
�#���������
�� 
��4�
�"
���
�����#��������)
�:7�����
��

��'��)
��4��
������
���'��'��
�
+���)
�����"
��4��*� 	�������



���
�
������#��"	�	���4��*� 	����
#�
�
��4	�)	��
�4���
�����%��)
����
��%��)������/������D���
#���'��0�����	�	�������
>�	�
��)���4��*�
	������	
���������	�����	�����������
�4	�)��)
��� 
	��
��/�����	����0##��	�����)�����
 
�����)
��
�	�	������	�
3��������	�%��
��	"
����
��@�

�0##
��	,��A'�
�
5���
�&��2�� ���
���
������� ����4��4
�
������
�����	����)
����"
�'��/"	�
��
��%�
%����	���4��� ���
�� 	�� �)
� 
���� �%� �)
� �
"
��#

��� #���3� 4)	�)� ����
����� 	�����
��
#�����%����
����
�	L
�%	
��'��0��	�%��
��	"
��)����� 
����
��@�

�0##
��	,��A'�
�
$��
�&��2���	����%�$��
��%����	�������)
��
�	���4
�
����
�'��2��%���)
�����"
��4��*�
4����



���
�
�����'�
�
B��
��H��
&��2���	�����%�B��
��H��
�4
�
����
���������)
��	��)����4	�)	���)
��4��
'�
7	��
� ��)���
���#	�������%�
�����3��)
�)� 	����4�����������	�
�
����	�� �
'���)������
/�������)�"
��������
���)������%���)
�����"
��4��*�	���
>�	�
�'�
�
2
��	��� 5	���&� � �)
� �	�
� )��� �)
� #��
��	��� ��� ��##���� �
��	���  	���3� ���� ���
	�%��
��	"
��)����� 
�����)
��
�	�	������	�
�@�

�0##
��	,��A'�
�
�
#�	�
�&���)
��	�
���
���%%
���	
	�
��)� 	����%����
#�	�
�3��������	�%��
��	"
��)�����
 
�����)
��
�	�	������	�
�@�

�0##
��	,��A'�
�
5���&� � �)
� �	�
� )��� �)
� #��
��	��� ��� ��##���� %����	��� ���� ��

��	���  ���'� � 0�
����	�	����)����� 
�	
#��
������
>�	�
��)
�#�	����##��"����%�����
,�
������	�)�	������
�)
��	�
�@�

�0##
��	,��A'�
�
0

��	��/
	�	���&��0!07�)�������	
���)
�	
#�����)����)
�#���������	���
���)�"
�
����
�	����
���	�
��4	�)	����*
��%� �)
�#��#����'� �0����#�
����	������

����
���
��	�	���� 8
"
�� �%� �'�M�.
�� )���  

������

�� %��� ���� �)
� �	�
�'� ��)
�
� ��
� �� ������
�	�
��4	�)	���*
��%� �)
�#��#��
��#���������	�&�2
����	%%
�:	���B����0B.8B7E��)
�
��	%%
� 8B7E� H��
�B���� 0BE� 2
4� ����� 8B7E� �)
�B��������� 8B7E� �)
� 9������
8B7E� +����� ����� 8B7'� � �)
�
� ��
� ����� 777�D�� 	�� �)
� "	�	�	��&� 7)��4���	�
� �����
777�3�8	�����������777�3�+
�


�
3�����:
����������'�
�
�)
�#���
��������	 ��	�������������

����

��	������
�����	�����
�#�
�	��
�����
 
� 
��4���N��%� �)
���	�	���� �
"
���%��'���.
����������%��
�
#�������� �)
�8B7.0B���
���� 
��4���N��%��)
���	�	�����
"
���%��'���.
������)
�777�'�
�
2�������/������&��2�������/�������)�����"	�
��	��)������� ?
��	�������)
�#��#�����
�����)����)
�777����
�������
#�
�
������������	���	���
�
�
	�	����)	���##�	���	��'�
�
:�0&� �+
�


�
�����:
����������� %��
�#�����%� �)
��	��������
�
����������
��
�)��
� ����
���� �	�
'� � 0�:� 	�����
�����	���0��
��

���
���	,� 	�� �����)
��4	�)�
�)	���
�#���
'���)
�:�0�
���	,�
���� 
�	�����
��	���)
������	���$%%	�
�D���
#����%���

Page 22



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�)
��##�	���	�������
���� 
��	�����
������
	���
�����������

	��

����4)	�)��)
�
#����	����##�	���	���	��#�
�
��
�'�
�

�'�'��� �����%����	
�=����2���
�#���
��
�
	"
�'�
�

�'�'��� ����	����"���	�� � 1	"
�� �)
� �����	��� �%� �)
� 
,	��	��� �
"
��#

��� �)
� #��#��
��
���	�	�������	���4	��������	��	%	�������	���
��
��)
�	
#�����%��)
��
"
��#

�������)
�
�
��	����%�����)
�	���
����
��������)
�
%��
����� ?
��	���	����	�
������)
�#��#�����'�
�

�'�'��� ��� ������	
	%�� � 2�� ��


���� ��� 
�*
� ��� �)	�� �##�	���	��� 4	�)� �
�#
��� ���
���)�
����	����
���
��'�
�

�'�'�-� ���.������2��� ?
��	�������)	���##�	���	���
�

�'�'��� ����
�������	�����	���2���
�#���
��
�
	"
�'�
�

�'��
�'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

���
����	�������
�)
� �##�	���	��� )���  

�� ��"
��	�
��  �� �	�
� ���	�
� ���� 	�� �)
� ������ #�
��'� � ���
���	�	����##��,	
��
������#��#
��	
��)�"
� 

���	�
��������	%	
���%� �)
�#��#�����'��
�)
�
� 	�����
�#��#
��	
�� 	�� �)
� "	�	�	��� �%� �)
� �	�
3� ��������� �
�	�
����4)��
��
�
�
#�
�
����	���� 	�� �
���	��� ��� �)
� ����� #����	��� �##�	���	��� %��� �)
� 
,	��	��� %����
#��������)
��'� ����� ?
��	����)�"
� 

�� �
�
	"
�E��� �
��
����%���##����)�"
� 

��
�
�
	"
�'�
�
�)
���������%���� ?
��	�����
&�
H	�����	
#����

�� /,	��	��� ��	��� ��
� "
��� "	�	 �
� %��
� �)
� ��	%%
� ���� ��
� ��  ���� ��� �)
�
�������#
E�%���)
����	���4	��� 
����� �
	���	����������
�
���
�

�� B	��� 
�"	�	 �
�%��
�2
����	%%
�:	���4)	�)�	����:
�	���
�7	�
�
�� 7�����#��
������
,	��	����)
����
�"
���"	�	 �
������
%�
����	�)��
�� B	�����
��
���)��
��	�
��������������
#�� �
�%����)	����
���%��#
����������	�
�

��?��
������������
�"��	�����
��
�� H	�����	
#����4���������*
��	������������4)
���)
�#�
"	�����##�	���	���4���

����	�
�
��
�� �
#�����������
�"��	���0�
���%�1�
���2
�������	���8	��
��5�	��	����
�� 2
4� �	��	����4	��� 
��'�
���4
���)���
,	��	������
,	��	�����
��4	��� 
�
"
��


��
�
,#��
�� ��������������#
�
�� �����	��� ���#
����� %��� +�

	���� +	
��� �##
��� �
���	 
�� �)��� #��#����� ���

	������	��� 	������
3��	��	%	����� �	�����������
��4	�)	���)
�%��
������������#
E�
 ���	��� 4�����  
� ���	%	�	��� ����%��
�� ���� ��#	���� �%� �)
� ��������	��� 
����
�
%��
����E�#����	���4����������	���	�
��)
�#�������%��
�����)
�%

�� 	���4�����
 
� "	�	 �
� 
"
�� �%�
�� ��� �
���E� 4����� %��
� ��� 	�����
�� �
"
��#

��� �%�
	������	�������
������##
�����
�4)	�)�%����)
�%	����%
4��
����4����� 
�����*�
�����
"
�
E�4�����)�"
�	


�	��
��
���	"
�	
#���������#���	������
���
�� ��
�� #����
�� ���	%	�	��� ����%��
� 4)	�)� 4�����  
� ���)�����
�	��	�E� �)
�
�
��


������
��
�
"�����������
���#��#�����

�� B	��� 
�����
���)����)
�"	����
��%�1�
���2
���
�
�
�

Page 23



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��#
����������	����%��
"
��#

���
�� 2���%��
	��3��)	��	��	������	��	���	���	�����������
��	���
�� !�������

����� 
� �	������%��
����E�
��
��##��#�	��
�	��	������	�����
���
�� 7
���� ������ ��

��	�	
�� ��
� � ���� �)
� �
�	�
���� ���� ���� �)
� ��


��	���

��#	���	�����%�	��	"	������
�� !
"
��#

���	���)
�1�
���2
���#��	�)�	������	��������%��������'��)
���
 
��

�%�)���
���������	�����������	����4�	�	���#����	���#
�
	��	��� 	�� %�����
��
��
�)����)
���
������������������##����������
����
#�����
�%��
��)
����#�
��
�
"
��#

�������#��	�)�#�����

�� 7)�����  
� �����
�� ����
�� ��� �)
� #���
����� ��� !
� ��)	�
� ��� 
�*
� 
��
�
�����	�� �
E����#�
�
���������� 
�����	�
�
����� 
������	�� �
��
"
��#

���

�� ���
�#������	"
�������4����#���)���#�����
��)	�*
���
�� 8�����%�%
��	�
���������
�������
�
�
�� ���� ����
� ��� �
�	����
�� �������� #��*3� ����
�"��	��� 0�
�E� ���� %��� %��
� ��

��)����4	�)�	����4�����%%	����##���
���%%	��

�� :
�"�����%%	���)����)�1�
���2
���	����	����)
����
���
�� 7�������	��� ���
�� �������
� ��� ��#
�4	�)� �)
� )
�"�� "
)	��
�� �����	��� %

�3�

�)	�*
��������)
�����������������	�
���
�� :
��
�3�"
��
���������
����
���
��
������������������	
��#�����%%��)
������

���#����
��)���)
��
�� �	�	
���#��)�� 	�� �)
�"	����
�4)	�)�
�*
��4��*	���)�L�������4	�)� �)
� ����
�

"
)	��
���#

�	����)����)�
�� ��
��)
�������	"	������5���)���)�4	�)�%�
>�
���
������
���4	�)� ����	
������

��������3��
����	���	�������)�"	�������
"
��
� ��*����#���	���#���
��
�� !�
��
������������
�4�����%��
����������#���	����%�"
)	��
��
�� �%� #
�
	��	��� 	�� �����
�3� �##�	����� �)����� ���

� ��� ���� ���%%	�� ��� ��
� �)
�

���
��� ����*� %��
� �)
� ���� 0�E� #�
�
��� 7
��	��� ��-� ���



��� 
,����
��
����������������	�
��������������

�"
)	��
���)�����������)
������
��������)
�
�	�
E������)
�
�������
��	�����
��)
����
�������*E�����

��%�������"
)	��
�����
��

��)����)�1�
���2
��������������

�� ����� ��
#��	���� 
��
� ��� 7)��#�)	�
� �����	�� � ���� :1H� ���%%	�� ��	���
���
%
��� 8��
.1�
��� 2
��� ����
�� ���	��� ���������	��� ���� �#
���	���E�
�����	�� )���  

�� ��� �
� ��� 
�%���
� �)
� 7
��	��� ��-� 0��



��3� �
�#	�
�
#��"	�	����%�#)������#)	������4�	��
��
"	�
��
� ��� �)
�/�%���


���$%%	�
�E�
����
���#��#�����	�����	*
������	
#��"
��	����	���

�� �
���	
#�����%�
,	��	�������
,�������%%	���)����� 
���*
��	��������	�
���	���	��
�
����	�	����%� �
��)
���%�����	������



���

�� 7	�
� 
������
� )��� �
"
��  

�� ���������
�� ��� �
>�	�


���� �%� #����	���
#
�
	��	��� ���� :1H�� ���� %��
� ���%%	�� �
�������� ����� %��
� �)
� �	�
� �����
���
%
���8��
��������"
���)����)�1�
���2
���

�� �����	���)�����
����
��)����)
��
%	�	�	����%���F
�"


��D�	����
������
%	�
��	��
�)
��%%	�
���
#����

$�����
�� 6�#�
��������
��)�%��
�
,	��	�������	���
�� B
�
���	�	�����������4����� 
����������
,�
#������)
���
��	�����������
E��)	��

	������ ���
3����
������� �)
��##�	�����4����	"
���� %��
���4���	���� ���� �)
�
������  �� �)
� /�"	���

��� 0�
���� �##��,	
��
��� ��� 
���)�� ���E� ������
	���
�����
�� ��%

�	����)
�4�����
	,��%�%��������)
��)	�*
�������%�	�	������

�	���	���)
�����
�����
��#)
�	������	�	����	���)
��)
���

Page 24



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

8�����
�"	���

���
�� ����
�"��	�����
���%�1�
���2
��� 	���%���
��� 
��������� 	�� 
	�����	�
�� ��

�)	�� ��	�
���
!
�	���

�� ���	���%��	��������)
����


��
,�
��	"
�
�� !
��	����%�
,	��	��� �	��	����	���������������%�*

#	���4	�)��)
���
��

��

��	���4	�)
��
�� 0##�	�����	���	��
����	����)
�4	�)
���%��)
���

��	���

!��	���
�
�� 2�� ����	�
���	��� 	�� �)
� �##�	���	��� ��� �
>�	�
� �
4� �4��
� ���  
� ��
#�
�
�

 
%��
� ���� 4��*� ��


��
�E� +����� �	�*� �����


��� ��


���� ��� ����
����
����)	��	���
�

�� O�
���4)�3�������
�� ���)
�/�03��)
��4��
�	������
�����%��)
��	

�4)
���)
�
#�
"	�����##�	���	������	

��	��4���������4�4��
�����;�%%����#
������
����4���
����#��"	�
��������)� 	����%����)
�������4	���	%
E��4��
�	������%	��%���#��#��
�

!����
�� /,	��	�����	���)�"
� 

��������	��	��������
��%�����E�)��� 

���
#���
�����

�)
�/�"	���

���0�
����
2�	�
�

�� 2�	�
��%����%%	���)����)��)
�"	����
�����	�)������
�����
���	���
�� �
��	��
�����	�
����	����)
�
"
�	����%��
�
	�)
���)
�%��������)
�%

�����
���

7

���
�� ����
��
�	��������)��� 

���� �����	���
�� 6�#�
������ ���� � ��,	���� ������ 
,#
�	
��
�� �#� ��� ���� ��

�	

��
��
�

�)�����������	����
���)�
�� 7

���)��� 

���
#���
������)
�/�"	���

���0�
����4)��)�"
����

���)
�
�

	�����

�������)�"
�	���
��%��
���4���	��������)
��4�
���
+�	
��
+�

��%��
�"
)	��
��
��
����	"
�	
#����

�� 0��
���� )�"
� �� #������� ��	���4	�)	�� �� ��
	�
� ���	��� �%� ���� "	����
3� �)�

� �%�
4)	�)��
������%%	���)����)��)
�"	����
E����%��)
�
���)
����	�����
���������*	���
���
,#����

�� /�0���*
��������������%���
����	"
� 	
#�����%� ���%%	�3������3������������	�
�
#�����	������ �%� �

��	�� 

	��	���� ��� �)
� �������0�70���	�
�� ����777���
������)
���	�
��

���	�)������
�� $ ?
��	"
�����%��)
�#��	�)�#����	�����
�*
��)
�#��	�)
����)
���)	
������
��
�

#�
������#���
�����	"
� ���
���	����)
�	
#�����%����%%	��
������	���

�� H����
�?��	����%� ��	�
���)	�*
��������	����
#��� ���
��"	��������)�"
� 

��
�)
� ����
� �%� ��

����� �
��)�� ���� )����
��� �%� 	���
��
�E� �� 55��
	�"
��	���	����
"
��
�����3����#
�#�
����
���)�"
� 

��	�%
��
�'�

�� �)
�/�"	���

���0�
����)�"
� 

����� �
�����	"
���������
���)����)
������
#���	��
�������

����%��
��)
�
���	���	������#���	����
�	�
����)
���)�����	�*�

/�"	���

������
#����0��
��

���
�� 5��
���#����)
��
�	������������	��������
��
��	���������*
��������������%�

�
���%����E��)����� 
��	"
�����4
	�)��	������	�
�	����)
��##�	���	���
�� /�0� ����
�� ���� �)
� �)
��� ��
� 	�� �
������ ��
�4	�)� )	�)� �
"
��� �%� ��	�
3� �	�)�3�

����������

��	��#�
�	��
��

Page 25



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�'�'��

�� /�0�����

��#�����	���4	����������"
��
��
��)�������

��
��%��
��)
��	�
�
�
�
�)
��
������%�����##������
&�
;� :�"
��
�����
������
���������	�
� �
�������
;� ���
������	�
�������	�
�%��
�"
)	��
����	����#��)
����
�������3�
�#
�	�������4�

�)
���	"
�)��� 

�� ��	��4	�)� ���
��3����
,����"
)	��
�
�"


����4	������� 
���
#�� �

�

;� �
��
��
��	���� ���
�� %��
� �)
�
�	�� �����#���	��� ������)���
3� %���
,�
#�
�
 ��
��������
��"
)	��
��

;� 4)
��4��*	����#��)
���	%%
��������� ��
����

��)
���#���%��)
�%

�� 	��3��)	��4	���
�����	
#��"
�4)
���)
�#����
����

��
����
3�
��*	����)
��	�
�
"
��
��
�

;� 
��
�  ��	�
�� ��	���4	���  
� ����� %��� �)
� #� �	�� 	�� �
�
���E� )�"	���
��
�4	��� ����

�*
������	%%
�
��
�����)
�"	
4�����)
�#
�#�
�4)���	"
���������)
���
��

;� �)
�
���
����
��������	������)�4�4	�����
��
�
�*
����	%%
�
��
�
�

�'�� ./-�4�0��0��5-��
� �� �����	���#��	�������
,�E�#�	��	#�
��%��
"
��#

���

�� 7	�	��3�����
������
�	��E�	
#�����#����������#
��)�����
������"	�����	
#����

�� �
#�������)
�	���
����
���

�� 8������

�	���������)
������	�
���	����

�� ���%%	���������
�������	�
���	����

�� �	�)����%�4�������	�
���	����

�� /�����	��������	�
���	����

�� �
#�������4��
���
�����
��
�

-'�� �330�-�������0��)�
-'�� �
�����%��	
�����	��� �+��������
��	
���"�
	������
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�

�)
�2��	����������	������	���+��

4��*� @2��+A���"	�
�� �)��� �)
�#��#��
��%� �)
�
#����	�������

�	����������	 ��
������)	
"	��������	�� �
��
"
��#

���@#���'�-A�����

��� �	�)
����#�
��
#�	���	��%�"�����%������	�� �
��
"
��#

���@#���'���A'��$�
��%�
	������
�#����	���#�	��	#�
��	�����#�����	"
�����	"
�������##���������	�� �
�
����
	��
�
"
��#

���@#���'���A'��7����	�� �
��
"
��#

���)����)�

��	

��	����=����	��3�

�"	���

��3�����
����
	�'������
�
���%��)
�����
���)
�2��+�����
���)����	��	%	�����
4
	�)�� �)�����  
� #���
�� ��� �)
� �

�� ��� ��##���� 
����
	�� ���4�)� �)����)� �)
�
#����	��� ����

� @#���'� ��A'� � �)
�2��+� ����� #��
��
�� �� ������� ���� #���#
�����
������ 
����
�3� ��##����� �)
� �����	�� �
� ���4�)� ���� 
,#���	��� �%� ���� ��#
�� �%�
 ��	�
��� ���� 
��
�#�	�
� 	�� ������ ��
��3� ���� #��
��
�� �)
� �
"
��#

��� �%�
���	���������  ��	�
��
�� @#���'� ��A'� � �)
� 2��+� ����
�� �)��� �)
� #����	��� ����

�
�)����������	 ��
��������
�)���
��)
�������������������
�"	���

���@#���'����A�����

����
� �)��� �)
� 
%%
���� @	�����	��� ��
����	"
� 
%%
���A� �%� #�����	��� ��� )
���)3� �)
�
��������
�"	���

�������
�
�����

�	����)����� 
���*
��	������������@#���'����A'�
�
���
�7����
������	����7������
�� �)����
"
��#

���#��#����������##��#�	��
��	�
��
4)	�)� 
�	���	�� ���� 
�)���
� ��������	�
� "	���	��� ���� �)�����
�� 4	���  
� #
�
	��
��
4)
�
� �)
�� 	
#��"
� �)
� �����	�� 	�	��� �%� ������ ��

��	�	
��  ��  �	��	��� ������

����
	�� ���� ��

��	���  
�
%	��3� #���	�������� 4)
�
� �)
�� �
���
� ��� �#
�	%	
��
#��#������ 	�����	��&����	��������� �
���
���
"
��#

��'� � ��� ����
�� �)��� #��#������ %���
����
� ����
� �
4� �
"
��#

��� 4	���  
� �
>�	�
�� ��� �

�������
� �)��� �)
�
� ��
� ���

Page 26



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'-�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��

�����
#�� �
���"
��
�
�"	���

�����	
#����'���)
����	���#��"	�
����##����%����)
�
�##��#�	��
�
,#���	����%����
,	��	���
��� �	�)
�� ��	�
��3����
��� �
�����	��� �����
��	�� �
� �	�
� 4	�)	�� �� �
���


��� 4�����  
� 
��
� �##��#�	��
'� � B)	���� �)
� ���
�
7����
����	
�� ���#��"	�
��
�
���� ��##���� %��� �)
� ����� ��
���
����3� 	�� ����
�� �)���
����
�� ����
� ���	��������� �
���
�� �
"
��#

��� 	�����	��� #������� ��	��3� ���� )�"
�
�	��	%	�����	
#���������4	������� 
��##��#�	��
�	�����������������	����@#���'��'��A'�
�
���	����7-��
������������	�� �
��
�	��������
"
��#

���#�	��	#�
����� 
��##�	
�����
�
4�#��#�����'���)
�
��
���
����	���
�����)�����)
���%
�����	����%��
�	�
��	�������
�������

�	��3�)	�)�>���	����
�	����%��##��#�	��
�����
�����#���
���@4)	�)���*
��	����
�������� ������ ����
,�� ���� �)��
� %
����
�� 4)	�)� �����	 ��
� ��� ������ �)�����
�A3�
���
��	 �
������	��3������##��#�	��
��������#	��'�
�
���	��� �7��� �

*�� �)
� �
�	"
��� �%� �����	�� �
� 
����
	�� ���4�)� ���� #���#
�����
��

��	�	
�'� � ��� ������ ��
��� 	�� ����� �)��� #���	������ 

#)��	�� 4	���  
� #���
� ���
�
����	�	����)
�����	��
��	
#������
��%�%��
	���%���%����#������	���������##���	���
������
��
�#�	�
������	"
��	%	���	����%��)
�
����
�3�	��#���	��������
����%�
����
	��
���	"	��� �����	��
�� 4	�)� 	�������� ���)� ��� ���	������
'� � ���	��� �7�-� �
%
��� ��� �)
�

����
	�� 	
#������
� %��� ����	�
3� ������
� ���� �
	���
� �%� 7)��#�)	�
D�� �������#
3�
�������������)	����	�����
��'�
�
���	����7����
���
�����
�"	���

������
�4��*���%�������������)	����	�����
��3�����
@�
������)
��#�	���A�

#)��	�
���)��������
"
��#

����)�����#���
�������
�)���
�
�)
� �	"
��	��3� )	�)� >���	��� ���� ������ �)�����
�� �%� 7)��#�)	�
D�� �������3�  �	��� ����
)	����	�� 
�"	���

��3� ���� �)����� ���� ��"
��
��� �%%
��� �)
� "	����3� 
�����	���3�
�
����	���3� )
�	���
� ��� �
��
��	����� "���
�� ���� %����	���� �%� �)
�
� ���
��3� �)
	��
	


�	��
���������	��������)
	������
��	�������	����'�
�
���	����7����
��������
�	���#�	��	#�
��%����)
�	��
����	���4	�)	���
4��
"
��#

����
�%� 

����
�� %��� �����	�� �
� 4��
�� 
����


��� ��� �
���
� %����� �	�*3� �"�	�� ���
��"
��
� 	
#���� ��� 4��
�� >���	��� ���� >����	��� 4	�)	�� 7)��#�)	�
3� 	�����	���
������4��
�� �
�����
�3� ����#��"	�
� �##�����	�	
�� ��� 
�)���
� 	��	"
��	��3� )
���)�
�����
��
��	��'�
�
�)
�� �"
�#��	�	
��	��	���
��)����)
�
�	������������	���������������#��	�����##����%���
�
"
��#

����%����	��������� ��	�
��
��4)	�)�����#��"	�
�

#���

��� �����##����
�)
� ������ 
����
�'� � �)
� �##�	���	��� 4����� ��
��
� ��� ���	�	����� �'�� %���;�	

�

>�	"��
��� 

#���

�� #���� ��������� �� ���� 

#���

��'� � �)
� /�"	���

�����
7���


���@/7A�)������
��
���)
�	��	�
���

#���

����)���4����� 
��
�
���
�� ��
�)
�#��#����3�	�����	�������)	����
�
�E�%

���
�	"
�������#�����������
��	�����	"
��E�
#�������#���
�����'���)
�/7���������
���)��3��%��)
�>����	%	� �
�	��	�
��� �� ���3��)
�
�	�
�4������
�
���
��)
�
>�	"��
����%���'��%�����	

�

#���

�'�
�
��� #�	��	#�
� �)
�
%��
� �)
� #��#��
�� 
,#���	��� �%� �)
� 
,	��	���  ��	�
�� �)	�*
��
 ��	�
������� 
���##���
�'��:�4
"
��#��	�	
��������
����	�
��)���#���������	�������
)�"
� �	��	%	����� 	
#����3� ���� �

*� ��� #���
��� ������ �

�	��� ���� 
�"	���

�����
���
��'���)
�
�
���
�����
����
��
�� 
��4'�
�

-'�� �����%>����
����������%�+��������	��
������������������>�����"����
��������
-'�'�� 7	�	��3� ����
� ���� �
�	��&� � �)
� #��#��
�� ���	�	����� �)
��� 4�����  
� #��	�	��
��

Page 27



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

#�����
�� ��� �)
�
,	��	��� %�����)
��3�����4�����
���)� �)
�
� 	�� �
�
���%���	
����	��3�
�
�	��3��##
�����
������	

��	����@�� 
	���)�����
��%��)
��)
���4����� 
���	�)����
�)���
��	���
���)A'���)	��4�����#��"	�
�����	%��
��
�	�������
	�	
	�
�"	�����	
#���3�
����	��	������	�
�
���)����)	���������%��� 
����
#�� �
�	��#�	��	#�
'�
�
�
#������� �������#
��)�����
�&� ��)
��	�
� 	�� �����
��4	�)	�����
���������	��� ��4�����
�������#
3�4	�)�

�	�
� ��� ����
�����
� %	
�����
�
������ 	����� �
���
� ����
�� ��
)
��
��4�� �����	�	��� �����	����� )
��
��4� ��

�'� � �)
�
� ��
� ����� �� ��
 
�� �%�
�
��������
�4�������� ���*�� 	�� �)
� ������ �������#
'� �+���)
�� ��� �)
�����)4
��� �)
�
������	�
����

#�������)
�4���
��)	�����%�2
����	%%
�:	��������������*'���)
�
,	��	���
 �	��	������
���4�#��%	�
���������
�������	���
���	"
�����4�	���)
��������#
'���)
����
�
%	�	�)
�� 	�� P��	#
�� 1�

�� ������� ��� )
�#� ��� 
	�	
	�
� "	����� 	
#���� ��� �)
�
��������	��� �������#
'� � �)
� 
���)� 
����	��� �
���	���� "	
4�� �%� �)
�  �	��	����
)�4
"
�� �)
����
� "	�	 �
� %��
���

�#� �	�� "	
4#�	���� 	�� �)
� ������ ��
�3� 	�����	���
�)
�%���#��)��)���������)����)��)
��	�
3���)
��%���#��)������)
�����)���������)3�����
%��
�#� �	��)	�)4����	���)
�"	�	�	��'��7� �����	�����

������)�� �#����	���)�����*
��
#���
� ������� �)
� �	�
� ��� #���� �%� �)
� �##��"
�� �������#	��� ��)


3� ���� ��� �)	��
�
"
��#���)	��4	������

���)
��
"
��#

���%���)
�'�
�
�)
�8H�0�)������
��
���)
�>���	����%��)
��������������#
���������	�
����)���	��	���%�
F
��
���
D�>���	��'���)
�
���
�������	���������������������#
��
�	����	�����%%
��	���
�)
��##�	���	��� �	�
�������������	��� �������#
'� � ��� �
�
���%� �������#
�"���
� �)
�
8H�0� ����	�
��� �)��� �)
� ��
�� )��� 8����� 8������#
� H���
'� � �)
� 7)��#�)	�
�
8������#
� �)�����
�� 0��
��

��� �����	%	
�� �)	�� ��
�� ��� )�"	��� F��4D� �"
�����
�
��	�	"	��� ��� �)���
'� ��)
�8H�0�)�������� ����	�
�
�� �)
� �������#
��
��	�	"	����%�
�)
���
����������	�
����)����)
���
��)�����4.

�	�
��
��	�	"	�������

�	�
.)	�)�
��#��	��� �������

����
����	�	�����#�������)���
�3��� ?
��� ����
��	 �
��	�	�������
�
�	��'���)	��	��	���
���)����)
��������#
���������

����
�����
������
��)���
'�
�
�)
�
,	��	����'��

��
��)	�)����

��
���������)
�����)��%��)
�
,	��	����)
���4�����
 
� 
,�
��
�3� ��	���
��
�	��� 
,��"��
�� %��
� �)
� �	�
'� �0��
4����	"
� �#
�	
�� ��

�
 
���4����� 
�#����
������)	��
���������	
�	��4	�)��)
�
,	��	���#����	��'��0��	�	�����
��

�  
���� 4�����  
� #����
�� ������� �)
� ����)
���� ���� ����)
���� �	�
�� �%� �)
�
�
"
��#

��'� �B)
�
� #���	 �
� 
,	��	��� ��

�� ���� �)�� �� �
�
����� #����
�� ��� �)
�

���
��� 
��� �%� �)
� 
,	��	��� �	�
� 4�����  
� ����������
�� %��� �
;��
� 	�� �)
� �
4�
�������#	�����)


'�
�
�)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

���4����������
�����	���)
�������%�����	
#��������������#
�
%
����
�� ���� 
,	��	��� 
��� �	�)
�� )
��
��4�� 	�� �)
� ��
�� 4�����  
� �
��	�
�'� � ���
�
�
���%��)
�	
#��������������#
��)�����
�3�	��	�����
���)����)
�#��#��
��
,�
��	���
4�����  
� �

�� 	�� �)
� ����
,�� �%� �������	���� �)
�  ��*���#��%� �)
�
,	��	��� #�������
%��
'���)
�8H�0�����
���)����)
���#
��%��������#
�	��4)	�)��)
��	�
�	�������
���������
�"
�� ����
���
����%�7)��#�)	�
3���������
�%��
��
���3� 	�����	���#�������%��
�3���
�
��4� ��

��#���
� 4	�)	�� �)	�� �������#
'� � ��� ����
���� �)��� �)
�
� ��
� �)
� ����� �%�
���	��������� �
"
��#

���� �)��� ��
� ��4� 
,#
���� ��� �

� 	�� �� 
��
��� 4��*	���
�������#
'� ��)
�8H�0�����
�� �)��3� 	�� �
���	��� ��� �������#
� 	
#���3� �)
�)
	�)���%���
 �	��	��� 	�� �
�
������ 
��
� �	��	%	����� �)��� 	��� %����� ��
�'� � ��� 	�� ���
�� �)��� �)
�
#��#��
��  �	��	���� 4�����  
� ��4� #��%	�
� ���� 4����� �	�� �
���	"
��� ��4� 	�� �)
�
�������#
3������)����4���%��)
��)
���4����� 
����������
��������
"
��4)	�)�	��
��
�
�)�����

��
�� ��4
���)����)
�
,	��	����)
��'� ��)
�%

�� 	���4����� 
��)
�)	�)
���

Page 28



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'-�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��


�


��� �%� �)
� �
"
��#

��3� ���)���)� ���	�� �)
� %����  	��� �����	��
�� 4	�)� �)
�

���
��
�����4���)
���4����� 
����������
���������4
���
"
���)����)
�
,	��	��� 	��'��
�)
� #��#��
�� 
����� ��� �)
� ����)� 4����� #��"	�
� �� �����	��� ���

�	��� �%� �)
�
#�������)���
�����3� 	�� �	

3� �)
� ��

������)�� �#����	���4�����#��"	�
����	�	�����
����	���
��	������

�	����%��)
��
"
��#

���%��
������	�
��	���'�
�
$"
����3� $%%	�
��� ������� 4	�)� �)
� �������	���� �%� �)
� 8H�0� �)��� �)
� 
%%
���� ��� �)
�
�������#
� �)�����
�� 4�����  
� �	���.���
���
� ��"
��
� ���	��� ���������	��� ����
	


�	��
��������
#�
�	��3� �
���	��� ����	������"
��
����
� �)
��
4�����
,	��	���
��

������)�� �#����	�����*
��
%%
��'���)
�
%��
3�4)	�����)
�#��#�����4������
�����	��
��

��
��

��%���"
��
� 	
#������� �������#
��)�����
�� 	�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �)��� �)	��
�������#
� 	�� � �
� ��� ����

����
� ���)� �)���
� ���� �)��3� 4)
�� ���
��
�� 	��
�
���	�������)
�4	�
�� 
�
%	����%��)
�#��#����3��)
�
�	
#�������
����������
#�� �
'��
�)
�#��#����������)
�
%��
� 
����
#�
�� 	���
���	���������
�7����
������	�	
���7��
�����7-��
����	���	
#���������������	�
��)�����
�'�
�
��
����	"
��������#
�	
#���&��7�

�����
����)�"
������ 

����	�
��	���
�#
����%�
�)
� ��
����	"
� 	
#���� �%� �)	�� �
"
��#

��� 4	�)� ��)
�� �	
	���� #������� ��	��
�
"
��#

���� 	�� �)
� ��
�'� � ��� 	�� �
����	�
�� �)��� �)
�
� ��
� �� ��
 
�� �%� ���)�
�
"
��#

����	���)
���
�3�	�����	������+
�����5���
��@�'�*
�����)
�����)4
��A�����
�)
��
�
�����#
�
	��
���	�
����+�,)��
��@�'�*
�����)
�����)
���A3������)���	��
��� 
�
#���	 �
����"	
4�
��
��)�����
�#���������	��%��
��)
���

������	��'��:�4
"
���	"
��
�)
� �	�����
�  
�4

�� �)
� #������� ��	��� ���� �)
� �	�����
� %��
� 4)	�)� ���)� "	
4��
4����� #���	 �
� 	�� 	�� ���� ����	�
�
�� �)��� �)
� ����
��� #��#����� 4����� �	"
� �	�
� ���
��"
��
���
����	"
�	
#���'�
�
H	����� 	
#���&� � �)
� 8H�0� )��� ����� ���
��
�� �)
� "	����� 	
#���� �%� �)
� #��#��
��
�
"
��#

��'������
���	�������)
�#� �	��%���#��)��)���������)����)��)
��	�
3��	"
���)
�
#��,	
	�����������
��%� �)
��
"
��#

��� �)
�
�4����� 
���"
��
�"	����� 	
#���� %���
��
����%��)
�#��)'����� 	�����
��)�4
"
���)����)
�#��#��
��#�������)���
��4����� 
�
�

��	���)
�����
,���%��)
�
,	��	����
"
��#

��������)������)�"	�����	
#����4�����
�
���
���� �)
� �������#
�#����	��� 
��

��
��
�
��� �	�)
�'� �7	
	���� ��


����
�##��� ��� �)
� ��)
�� �
�� �� #� �	�� %���#��)�'� � 1	"
�� �)
� �����	����� �����
� �%� ���)�
"	
4�� ���� �)
� �����
� �%� �)
� �
"
��#

��� 4	�)	�� ��� ���	��������� �������#
� 	�� 	��
����	�
�
�� �)��� ���)� "	����� 	
#���� ����  
� ���
#�
�'� � ��� �
���	��� ��� �)
� �
��
���
�
�	�
��	��� #��#
��	
�� ��� �)
� �	�
3� $�*%	
��� ���� ���
%
��� +��
3� "	
4�� �%� �)
�
�
"
��#

���4�����  
� �	
	�
�� ��� �#���	���4	���4�� ���� ���	�� ���)� "	����� 	
#����
4������
���
�������
#�� �
��
"
�������)
����

�	��� 
����
"
��#�'�����	�����
���)���
� ?
��	���� ��� �)
� #��#����� )�"
� ����  

�� �
�
	"
�� %��
� 
	�)
�� �%� �)
�
� �4��
#��#
��	
�'�
�
7�

�� ?
��	��������)
�#��#�����)�"
�����
���)����)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

���4�����
 
�"	�	 �
�%��
�2
����	%%
�:	��������)
���	%%
'��:�4
"
��	���)����� 
����
���)����)
�
�
��
�����
��##��,	
��
����'-*
�%��
��)
��##�	���	����	�
������)
�
�4������)
�
%��
�
 
��
���	"
����	������"	
4��4)	�)�4������
���
��)
	���	��	%	����
'�
�

-'�� 0������	��������%���������
-'�'��
�
�

0� ��
 
�� �%� � ?
������ )�"
� ��	�
�� ����
���� �"
�� �)
� 	
#���� �%� �)
� #��#��
��
�
"
��#

�������)
�����
�"��	���0�
���%�1�
���2
���"	����
'���)
�/�0�	�����
����
:
�	���
��
#����0��
��

���@:�0A����
"�����
��)
�#��
��	���	
#�����%��)
�#��#��
��

Page 29



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��

�
"
��#

����#����)
�)
�	���
����
���	���)
�"	�	�	����%��)
��	�
'���)	��	�
��	%	
���)���
�)
�#�	��	#���)
�	���
����
�� 	�� �)
���
����
� �)
�����
�"��	���0�
�� @�##��,	
��
���
����

��
������)
�����)4
����%��)
��##�	���	����	�
A3�����0����
��7�)���3���1���
���
8	��
�� 5�	��	��� 4)	�)� 	�� �##��,	
��
��� �'��*
� ��� �)
� ����)
���� �
	�� #��*�����
4)��
� �������� �	
����������'��*
�%��
��)
��	�
'���)
��
��
���8	��
��5�	��	��� 	��
�)
�1���
����8	��
�� �	��	���*��4������)
���#����3��##��,	
��
�������

��
������)
�
����)4
����%��)
��##�	���	����	�
'�
�
����
���	�������)
�����
�"��	���0�
�3��)
�:�0��������
���)����)
�#��#�����4���������
	
#���� �#��� �)
� %��
� ���� )	����	��  �	��	���� 4	�)	�� 	�3� ���� �)
� �	��	%	����
� �%� �)
�
��
��4����� 
������	�
�'���)
�	
#�����#���	����
��	�������"	
4��4����� 
������	�
��
������� �)
� �	�
����� �)
�
%��
� ��4'� � ��� �
���	��� ���0����
3� �)
�:�0� ����
�� �)��� �)
�
#��#�����4���������	
#�����#����)
����)	�
�����������)	����	��	��
�
����%��)
����
�3�
��� 	����
��	�����������#�"���
3������)
��	��	%	����
��%�0����
�4����� 
������	�
�'��
B)	�
� ��

� "	
4�� 	�� ��� ���� ���� %��
� 0����
� 4�����  
� �%%
��
�3� �)
� �
��

� �%�
	
#����4����� 
���4��	���)
������	����%��)
��	�
'�
�
�)
� �����	�D�� ����
�"��	��� $%%	�
�� )��� ��"	�
�� �)��3� �	"
�� �)
� �����	��� �%� �)
�

,	��	����
"
��#

��3��)
�#��#��
�����	�	�������	���4����������	��	%	�������	���
��
�
�)
� 	
#���� �%� �)
� �
"
��#

��� ��� �)
� �
��	��� �%� ���� )
�	���
� ���
��� ���� )���
�)
�
%��
���	�
������ ?
��	��������)
�#��#�����'�����"	
4��%��)
��	�����
��%��)
��	�
�
%��
� ��������	��� )
�	���
� ���
��3� �)
� ���

�	��� #��"	�
��  �� 
,	��	��� )
��
��4��
���� %��
� �)
� #��#��
�� �������#	��3� 	�� 	�� ���� ����	�
�
�� �)��� �)
� #��#�����4�����
��"
��
����%%
��� �)
�)	����	��
�"	���

����%� �)
���
�'� ��)
�#��#����������)
�
%��
�
 
� ���
#�
�� 	�� �
���	��� ��� ���
� 7����
��� ���	��� �7��� ��� #���
��� �)
� )	����	��

�"	���

��'�
�

-'�� )	��
�������������	������	���������	���
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�

$����&� � 0��$����� �
#���� 0��
��

��� )���  

�� ���
���*
�� ��� #���� �%� �)
� /�0'��
5��
���#��� �)
�
��
��	������
���*
�3� �)	��0��
��

����������
�� �)��� �)
�

���
����������)�#
��
��	�
�����������
�����	����4����� 
���
��
���)����)
�/�"	���

���
0�
���D�� 
��)
��*�����)
��4���
��
����
�	�
��	���#��#
��	
�3����
%
���+��
�����
$�*%	
��'� � ��� �
�#
��� �%� ���
%
��� +��
3� �)
� 
��
�� #�
�	���� �)��� �)
�
� �"
���
�
����������
�����	����4����� 
� 	���� ����
�4)
�
� �)
��##�	����D�������������������
)���%������)����)
�
�	�����	���
��	����	�*��%���
#��	��'��+���$�*%	
��3��)
�#�
�	��
��
����������
�����	���4����� 
��
����)����)
��
"
��4)
�
��)
�������������)�"
�%�����
�)
�
� 	����� 	���
��	����	�*��%���
#��	��'� �0��������)
�� �
�
#����� 	�����
��4	�)	�� �)
�
$������
#����0��
��

��3� �)
�
��
��	���)���#�
�	��
���)�������������
�����	����
4����� 
��
����)����)
�/�"	���

���0�
���D�� 
��)
��*'�
�
$ ?
��	��������)
�#��#�����)�"
� 

���
�
	"
��%��
��������
�	�
��������)
���������
�%� ������ �
�
���
��  �� �)
� 
,	��	��� �#
���	��'� � :�4
"
�� 	�� 	�� ���
�� �)��� ���
� �%�
�)
�
�� ?
��	����)�"
� 

���
�
	"
��%��
��)
��
��
���#��#
��	
�3�������
%
���+��
�
���� $�*%	
��'� � �)
� /�"	���

��� 0�
���� )��� ���%	�

�� �)��� �)
�� )�"
� �
�
	"
��

��
� �)��� ��
� �� �����	��
�� ������ ��
#��	��� �
����	��� �)
� 
,	��	��� #�������
�
"
��#

���4	�)	���)
�������)�

��
���'�
�
:�4
"
�����4	�)�����	����)
�� �"
��)
�/�"	���

���0�
����)������%	�

���)���	��
	�������##��#�	��
����������	������ ?
��	�������)
�����
����##�	���	��'���)	��	������)
�
 ��	���)��&�

Page 30



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'-�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�

;� �)
�� )�"
� �
�
����� 	���
���� "��	��	��� ��� �)
�/�"	���

������
�
	�� %��� �)
� �	�
�
4)	�)�����4�����	���
��
�	�� 	�����
 
���������3����4)	�)�	����
#��� �
�4	�)�
�)
���
 
���%� 	����4)	�)�4����� 
�)���
��4	�)	���)
��
"
���)
���

;� �)	�� �
�
	�� 	
#��
�� ����	�	���� 	�� �
���	��� ��� #���
��
�� �	*
��� ��� �
�
���
�
�

�	�����
#��	���'�

�
���	����������
���)����)
������	�D���� �	������
��	���$%%	�
��)�����	�
������ ?
��	����
��� �)
�#��#������ 	�� �
���	��� ���#��
��	��������� 	
#���'� ��)
�$%%	�
������	�
��� �)��3�
��
�����)
�����
�"��	"
������
��%��)
�������
��
��	��3������)
������#����	�
�4)	�)�
4����� 
�%����4
��	�����
�������
#���4	�)��)
��
�
	�3� 	�� 	�����	*
����)�����
#��	����
4�����  
�
��
'� � �)
� $%%	�
�� )��� �
��


��
�� �)��� ����	�	���� ��
� 	
#��
�� ���
�
���	����	

��4)
��
����
������� 
�
�"
��%��
��)
��	�
�
�
$�� �)
�  ��	�� �%� �)
� 
��
��	��� ���
���*
�� 	�� 	�� ���
�� �)��� �)
�
� 	�� �� �	�*� �)���
��
#��	���� 
���  
� 
��
� ��
� ��� ������ �
"
��� �)��� 
���  
� 
,#
�	
��
�� ��� �)
�
�
��
����
�	�
��	���#��#
���'��:�4
"
�3�������
�� ���)
�/�"	���

���0�
���3�������
%��
�#�������#������	���%�������
������	���	*
������	���
��
���4������)
�
����%�
��)�
���#�����
3�4	�)�
���������������	��
��4	�)��)
����
�������'��������	�	��3��)
�
����
	��
��
� ������ �����	��
�� 4	�)� 
��)� �)
�� ��
��� ���� �)����� ���� 
,�

�� �� )�����
�����	��'�
�
����
���	�������)
�����
���#��������#
���	��3�����
 
���%�
����


���

����
����
�
	
#�


��
�� ���
	�	
	�
� �)
��
�
���	����%������'� ��)
�
�4����� 
�

#���
�����
#�����%��)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

��3�����	�����
��)
�%����4	��&�
;� 9

#	����)
��	��
����������
���
��������
�
���	���
;� $������
��	�����
��)
��������	

�
;� /����	��� �)��� "
��	���	��� 	�� *
#�� ����	��� ���	��� �)
� �)
�� ��
��� ���� ����
� ���


����
��)����)
�������	���	�#
��
�������)	�)��
"
�����)
���)��������%��)
������
;� 0"�	�	��� ��
��	��� ���� 4)
�� 4
��)
�� ����	�	���� ��
� ���� %�"���� �
� 4)
�
"
��

#���	 �
'�
�
��� ���	�	��3� �)
� ������ ������������ )�"
� ���%	�

�� �)��� �)
� #���
���
�� ����
�
�)�	>�
�� ���  
� 

#���
�� ��� �)
� #��#��
�� �
"
��#

��� %��� �)
�
	�	
	���	��� �%�
������4�������
#���4	�)��)
����
��%�1����0��	��������������	�
'��+���)
�
��
�	��	��
���
���)����)
�
,	��	���#���������	���#
���
�����
�����$����������


�����������
#���� �%� �)
� /�"	���

����� �
�
	�'� � �)	�� �
>�	�
�� ��� �	�
� ���� �%%� �	�
� 
��	���	��3�
��##�


��
�� ��/�"	���

���0�
����
��	���	���4)
���)
�
�	����
#��	��'�
�
$�� �)
�  ��	�� �%� �)
� �
�)�	���� ��"	�
� �%� �)
� /�"	���

��� 0�
���� ���� �)
� �� �	��
����
��	���$%%	�
�3� �)
� 
���#����	�
�#���
���
�� ��� 
� %����4
�3����� �)
����	�	�����

����


��� ���� 
��	���	��� �
>�	�


���� 4)	�)� 4	���  
� 	
#��
��  �� �)
�
/�"	���

������
�
	�� �)����)� �)
�$����������


�������3� 	�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �)���
�)
�
�4����� 
���%%	�	
������������"
���)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

������
����
��)����)
�
�	�*��%���������
#��	���	��
	�	
	�
��������
#�� �
��
"
��'�
�
2�	�
��������&��0�2�	�
��
#����0��
��

���)��� 

�����
���*
�������)	��	�
��	%	
��
�)��� �)
� *
�� �����
� �%� ��	�
� %��
� �)
� #��#��
�� �
"
��#

��� �
���
�� ��� �)
�
�#
���	����%��)
�"
��	���	����%���'�����	�����
���)����)
�
�%�����#
���
�	��
�
	��
����3�
 ��
�� �#��� �

#
�����
'� � $�)
�� ��	�
� �����
�� 	�����
&� �)
� ����	��� �%� �)
� %

��
)�##
��E� "
)	��
� ��	�
3� 	�����	��� ���	��� ����)	��� ���� �	��
�� ����	��E� #�
#�� ��
��

Page 31



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'���
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'���
�
�
�
�
-'�'���
�

���	��� �)
���
��	���#���
��'� ��)
�2�	�
� �
#����0��
��

���)���#�
�	��
����	�
�
�
"
���4)	�)�4�����������	����4����;���
���
���	��4	�)�����%�����#
���	������
�)
�'��
��� �������
�� �)��� ��	�
� �
"
���4�����  
� ���	*
��� ��� 
,�

���	�)�;�	

���	�
� �	
	���
������	��� ���5�	�	�)�7������������B�����:
���)�$����	���	�����	����
� ���#�
"
���
��

#� �	���� ���
'� � �)
� /�"	���

����� �
�
	�� 4����� #��"	�
� ��������� �"
�� ��	�
�
��	�	���%��
�4	�)	���)
��#
���	����� �������3����)�����)
�"
��	���	���%���3������)
�
/�"	���

���0�
����)�����	�
������ ?
��	���������	�
��������'�
�
:�4
"
�� �)
� �
�
	�� 4����� ����� �������� �����
�� �%� ��	�
� %��
� 4	�)	�� �)
� #
�
	��
F	��������	���  �������D'� �)	�� 4����� ���� ���
����� 	�����
� ������ 
�"


���� ���
�#
���	�����)����'� � ��� �
���	��� ���:1H�
�"


���3� �)
�2�	�
� �
#����0��
��

���
	��	���
�� �)��� �	�)�;�	

� ��	�
� 
��� 
,�

�� ��	����
� �
"
��� ��� �4�� #��#
��	
��
@1�
���
�����B)	�
)���3������
����?��
�������)
�#�	���4)
�
��)
����
��������


���
�)
� ���� 0�A� 4	�)� 4	���4�� �#
�'� � :�4
"
�� �)
� 0��
��

��� ����
�� �)��� �)	�� 	��
���	*
��� ���  
� �	��	%	����� %��� �� ��
 
�� �%� �
�����3� 	�����	��&� ���)� #��#
��	
��
�
��������
,#
�	
��
���	�
� �
"
���)	�)
���)�����	����
��
"
�����
�����)
� 	�%��
��
�
�%��)
�������������
�4��*E��)
�
�#��#
��	
����
�����
�����)
�����0��������
��)
�
%��
�
�	*
��� ���  
� ��
�� ��� �)	�� ��#
� �%� ��	�
E�:1H�
�"


���� ��� �	�)�;�	

�4����� �����
�������"
��-��	�)������	��� �)
���;�������#�����
����� �)
�
%��
��������
#�	�
����
�����	�����
"
��'���)
��� �	������
��	���$%%	�
��)�����	�
������ ?
��	����	���
���	���
����)
�#��#����������	�
� 	
#�������������� ?
��� ��� �)
� 	
#��	�	����%�����	�	�������
�
���	��� ���������	��� )����� ���� ��� �
���	��� �)
� )����� ���	���4)	�)� �)
� �����#���� �%�
 	����������*
�#���
'���)
�
����� 
����
������)
��
�	�	������	�
�@�

�0##
��	,��A'��
$"
����� 	�� 	������	�
�
�� �)�����	�
��
�
���
�� �� �)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

���4�����
 
���������
��������
#�� �
��
"
��'�
�
/,�
������	�)�	��&��/,�
������	�)�	���4����� 
��	
	��������)���#��"	�
��%����)
�
,	��	���
#�������)���
�'���)
�����)
����� �
�
�����%�
��)���	��4����� 
��	��
,�
�������4	�)���
�	���
� ��4;4�����
� �	�)�� �%� ��4� 	��
��	��'� � ��� 	�� #��#��
�� �)��� ���� 
,�
����� �	�)�	���
4�����  
� ��4�4���� %��	��� ���� #���
��
�� 4	�)� �� ��4�� ��� �
���
� �	�)�� �#	����
'��
8	�)�	��� 4����� �����  
� �
>�	�
�� ���	��� 4��*	��� )����� 	�� �)
� 4	��
�� 
���)�� ����
���	��� 	�������)	��'��2��)	�)�	��
��	����
���	����	�)�	���	��#��#��
�'�
�
!��������%�	
�&��������
���	����������3��)
�/�"	���

���0�
����)�����"	�
���)���#����

,#
�	
��
� )��� �)�4�� �)��� �)
�
�?��	��� �%� 	�� 	�� �
#��	�
�� ��� �)
� %��
� 	��
�%'� �)
�
0�
������
���������	�	#��
� �)	������	�������	����
� ����
�� �� �
�	�
����#��"	�
��
�)����)
��#
���	���	�����
���*
��	�����������
�4	�)��)
�5
���0"�	�� �
��
�)�������
@50�A'���)
�#��#��
��
,�
��
�����

�	���
���������)
�����)��%��)
��	�
3������)
�
#��#��
����

������)�� �#����	�����������)
�#
�	

�
���%��)
��	�
�4�����)�"
������
���
����	����#��#
��	
�'�
�
�)
� /�"	���

��� 0�
���� )��� ��"	�
�� �)��� %�	
�� ��
� �
�
������ ���� ����	�
�
�� ��
#�� �

���� ��	�
���	�
��4)	�)��#
���
� ���50�����������'� �0�����
��

����%� �)	��
4	��� )�"
�  

�� ���
���*
��  �� �)
� 0�
���� ��� #���� �%� �)
� /�"	���

����� �
�
	�3�
	�����	��������
�
���������������@
	�	���	��A'�
�
��� 	�� ���� ����	�
�
�� �)��� #��#��
���
"
��#

���4����� �
����� 	�� ��"
��
� �
"
��� �%�
�

�	���%��
����������%�	
�'�
�
�

Page 32



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

-'�� .��

���������������	���������	���
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'-�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�

�)
�7
��	�����-��
�������



��������	��
��4	�)��)
������#
�
	��	���#��"	�
��%���
�)
� ���������	��� �%� �� �
�	���
�� #�	"��
� ���
��� �����  
�4

�� �)
� �	�
� ���� �)
�
�
����*
���
��	����%��)
�0��#� �	��)	�)4��3�����������	����
���	��	��'���)	�����
���
����� 
�� �
�� ���%%	�� �����	��
�� 4	�)� �)
� #������� ��	�� �
"
��#

��� ��� ���
��� ����

��
��� �)
��	�
��	�
����� ��.%��
� �)
�0�3� �)
�
 ���"�	�	��� �)
���
��%� �)
� ������ ������
)	�)4����
�4��*'� �!	�
��	������	����)�"
� 

��
�
��
�� 	�� �)
� ��������
����"	�	���
��	"
����%��)
�����
�������
������*
'�
�
0���
 
���%�� ?
����������)
�#��#�����)�"
� 

��
��
�����)
����������)�����

�
)
�"�� ���%%	�������	��
��4	�)� �)
�#���������	���
"
��#

�����
�� �)
� ������)	�)4���
�
�4��*�����#���
�� �)����)�1�
���2
��'� ��)
������	���/�%���


���$%%	�
��)���
���%	�

���)��� 	��	�
�����%�#��
��	��� �
��)
���%� �)
�����	����
���	��	���)�"
� 

��

��
� ����

��
�	�
���'���)
�$%%	�
��)�����"	�
���)����)
�
�������
�����	����)
�

���������
���%��)
��
"
��#

��3�	�����	������	����)
����������	���#)��
3������)���
����
�
����
#������%� �
��)
��)�"
� 

���
�
	"
�'�
�
�)
� 7
��	��� ��-� ���



��� 4����� �

�� ���  
� "��	
�� ��� 
����
� �)��� �)
� ����	���
���



���	���
�
"��������)
�����
���#��#��������
,�
����)
��	�
3����������%������	���
���



���)��� 

���� 
	��
�� ���)
��##�	����'���)
��##�	����D����
���)������

��
��� �	�)�
�� �)
�4���	����%� �)	�� ���
����
� �)�������:1H����
�� �)
��
�	���
�����
���
����3� �
�����
����%� �)
	���
,���
��	���	��'� � ��� 	������	�
�
�� �)��� �)	��4������

�"
�
���
���	��������%��	�	���
�
�%���


����%��)
�����	������



��3�����	����##���
�'�
�
�)
�����	������



���#��"	�
��%�����4���	������� ���	�������

������	"
���4)��
���������
#���4	�)��)
�����	����
���	��	��3������)	��4����� 
�	����#����
��4	�)	������
�
"	�
�����



��'� ��)
����%�����



�������� �
>�	�
�� �
������ ��� 
�
��
��%�����
:1H�� �)��� "	�	�� �)
� �	�
3� 	�����	��� "
)	��
� �
�	�����	��� ��
 
��'� � �)	�� 	�� ����
���
#����	�
3� ���� 4	��� ���	��� 4	�)� %����4	��� �#� ���� %����
� �
#����� �%�  �
��)
�� �%� �)
�
����	����
���	��	��'�
�
�)
� /�"	���

����� 7���


��� 	��	���
�� �)��� :1H� ���%%	�� 4����� 	���
��
�  �� -�N�
�"
�� ����
��� �
"
��3� �	�	��� %��
�����
�"


���� #
�� ����
� ��� ��-�
�"


����#
��
����
'� ������������� ���	�
�� ���%%	��4����� 	���
��
� ����N3� %��
��-�
�"


����#
��
����
� ��� -��
�"


���� #
�� ����
'� � �)
�
�4�����  
� ��� 	���
��
� 	�� ����3� "���� ���
81H�'� � �)
� :	�)4���� $%%	�
�� )��� ���%	�

�� �)��� �)
� 
,	��	��� �
�	���
�� ���
���
����� ��� �)
� �	�
� )��� ��%%	�	
��� ��#��	��� ��� ����

����
� �)
� 	��
��	%	
�� "
)	��
�

�"


�����
�
���
�� ���)
�����
���#��#����'���)
�:	�)4����0�
����)�����"	�
��
�)����)
�	���
��
�	�����%%	��
�"


����	��	��	��	%	����3�����)�����	�
������ ?
��	���'�
�
����
�
���%��)
����������������	�
��
�"


���3��)
�
�4�����#�	
��	��� 
������	��
��
4	�)��)
������#�����%�
����
�����	��	������	�
�
���)����)	��4�����%��
�#�����%����
���
���	��������� ���%%	�� ��� �)
� ������ ����� �
�4��*'� � �)
� /�"	���

����� 7���


���
	��	���
���)��� �)
�
�
�"


����4����� 
���� �)
�
����%��)
����#�����
��"
��
	�)
��
��
�����4������3�����������)�4����������������
�,	
�
��%��-�������%��)
��
��'�
�
���	���������
���)��3��� ?
�������)
�����	����
���	��	��� 
	���
�	���	�
�3��)
�#��#�����
	�����
#�� �
�	���
�
���%�)	�)4�����%
���������#��	��'�
�
�

Page 33



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

-'�� ��%����	
�'����	���������	���
-'�'�� 0�#� �	��%���#��)�#���
���)����)��)
��##�	���	����	�
3�����	��� 
�4

���)
�#�������

)���
�� ��� �)
�4
������� �)
�#��#��
���4��
���� �)
�
���'� ��)
�����
��%� �)
�#��)� 	��
���%%
��
�� ���)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

���������������	��
���� 
���
�'�
�

-'-� -�	
	%���
��	���������	���
-'-'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'-'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'-'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'-'��
�
�
�
�
-'-'��
�

�)
� #����	��� �##�	���	��� 	�� ����
#��	
��  �� ��� /�����	���� 0##��	���� 4)	�)�
����	�
����)
�#��
��	���
�����	����	
#�������	�	���%��
��)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

��3�
 ��
���#��� �)
� %	��	���� �%� �� )� 	���� ���"
�� ������ #���
��
�� �#
�	
�� ���"
�� ����
��������
�*� ��
�����"
�'���)
��##��	�����������
���)����)
��	�
���
#�	�
���
"
����
��

��� )� 	����3� 	�����	��� 	��
��	"
� ��� �
� ����3� �
�
��� #������	��3� �� �
���������
4
�� �4��
� ���� �

�	��.�#
�	
�;#���� ���������'� � ��� ����
�� �)��� ���
� �%� �)
�
� ��
�
����	�
�
�����	�������� ������#�	��	���)� 	���������
��)������	���
��
	�)
�� 	�)
�
�����
��4;����
��#
�	
�;#������������������������;�	"
��
�)� 	���3������4;����
�)� 	����	��
	�������
�������
��%�
������	��.
�����	��������
��	��'���)
��##�	���	������%	�
���)���
��� 	
#����� �%� 
��
���
� ��� 
�?��� �	��	%	����
� ��� )� 	����� ��� �#
�	
�� ��
� �	*
��'��
2
"
��)
�
��� 	�� 	�� ��*��4�
��
�� �)��� �)
�
� ������  
� �	��	%	����� �	�
��� 	
#���� ���
��

��%��)
�
�)� 	����'��:�4
"
������
 
���%�

����
��)�"
� 

��#���%��4�������
��
#
����
�����
	�	���
�%�������������%�)� 	��������
�
�����	���� ���
�����#
�	
�'��
:� 	����4����� 
�
�)���
���)����)��)
�#��#��
���������#	�����)


'�
�
�)
������	�D��/�����	���)������%	�

���)����)
�
���
����� ?
��	��������)
�#��#������
���
�����	�����������3��������
���)����)
�#��#������	�����
��)
���
��	����%������
��
�%� ���	"
� 4�������3� ��
����
�� ���������� ���� �)
� #����	��� �%� �� �#
�	
�;�	�)�
)
��
��4'� � �)
� 
�����	���� �##��	���� ���
�� �)��� �)
�
� 4����� �
����� 	�� ��� �"
�����
#��	�	"
� 	
#���� ��� ������ 4	���	%
'� � �)
� �����	�D�� /�����	��� )��� �
��


��
�� �)
�
	
#��	�	����%�����
 
���%�����	�	����	�����	������
>�	�


����)����)
��
"
��#

���
	�����
���*
��	�����������
�4	�)��)
��
��


����	�����%��)
��� 
	��
��/�����	����
0##��	���3������)
�
����� 
�	
#��
������)
��
�	�	������	�
'�
�
0

��	�&� � 0

��	�� 	�� �
�
��
�� %��
� 	��
��	"
� #������� �)
��� �)����)� �)
�
 �
�*��4�� �%� ��	�� ��	�� 4)	�)� ��	�
�� %��
�  	��� 
,��
�	��'� � 0�� 0

��	��
����
�����	���7�����)��� 

�����
���*
�����#�����%��)
�/�0������)	��#�
�	�����)���
�)
� �����	 ��	���� ��� �

��	�� ����
�����	���� 4	���  
�  
��4� �)
� �
�
"����

�"	���

����� �)�
�)����'� � �)
� /�"	���

��� 0�
���� )��� ���%	�

�� �)��� �)
�
�

��	�� 
��
��	��� �
#���� )��� �������
�� �)��� �)
� #��#��
�� �
"
��#

��� 	�� ����
�	*
��������
��
�����%����3�%���������
����	�������#)��	����	����%
����
��4)	�)���
�
�%����#
�	���	��
�
��E������)����
��	�
��%���)
���

��	��
��
��	���	����������	�
�
��
�
�
�����'�
�
���"	
4��%��)
�#��
��	���	
#�����%��)
�#��#���������)
�/���#
����
�	����
���	�
�����
:
������ ����� ���� +
�


�
� ��
���� �	�
�� �)����)� �
�	��� 

	��	���3� #���	��������
�

��	�3� �)
� �����	�D�� /�����	��� )��� ��
#�
�
�� �� :� 	����� �
�����	����
0��
��

���7��

�	���
���	,'���)	��	�������)
������)	���
#���'�
�
��� �������	��� 	�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �)��� �)
� #��#��
�� �
"
��#

��� 	����#����
��
���	�%�����	��� �"�	����
3� ��
#
����	��� ���� 
	�	���	��� 

����
�� 	�� �
�#
��� �%�
#��
��	���
�����	����	
#�����4)	�)�
�����	�
'�
�
�

Page 34



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

-'�� 0������	��'��������	������
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��
�
�
�
�
�
-'�'��

�)
�/�0� 	�����
��������
��

����%� �)
�#��
��	��� 	
#������%� �)
�#��#��
��#�������
	��������	��� ��� 4��
�� �
�����
�� 	�����	��� ���%��
� 4��
��3� ������4��
�� ���� %�����
�	�*3� ���� ����� 	�����
�� �� +����� �	�*� 0��
��

��'� � �)	�� )��� 	�
��	%	
�� �)��� �)
�
#�	��	#���#��
��	��� �	�*��#��
�� ���4��
�� �
�����
�� �� �)
�#��#������ @�	"
�� �)�������
�#
���	���� 4	��� ������ ��� )��������	��� 4	�)	�� ��  �	��	��A� 	�����
� #�����	��� �%� ������
4��
������
������)� 	����3���� 	���
��
�	�����%��
�4��
������%%����������
	���	���
�%�������4��
���������%��
�4��
�'�
�
7��%��
�4��
��%��
��)
��	�
�4����� 
��	�
��
��"	�����	���
��)���
���������
4��4��
�
��� 
����������
������)
�
�����%� �)
��	�
3����#�����%���7����	�� �
�6� ���!��	���
�
7���

3� 	�� ���
�� ���
	�	
	�
� %����� �	�*� #��
��	��� 	�� �
�� �� ���%��
�4��
��'� � !	����
4��
�� 4����� ��
#�	�
� 4��)� ��4�� 4��
�� ��	�	��� %��
� �)
� ��
��	��� �%� �)
� #�������
��	��'� ��)	��4�����  
�����
��
�� 	�����
�������� ������
� ���*�� �����
�� ��� �)
� %�����
�����
����%��)
�#��#��
���)
��3������)
���#�
����������'�
�
�)
������	�D��!��	���
�$%%	�
��)����
��


��
���)����
��	����%����*�4�����)�����
 
� �� 
	��
�� %��� �##��"��� ���� ��� �##��#�	��
� ����	�	��� 	�� �
�� ���� 	�� 0##
��	,� ��
 
��4'��B)	�����)
�#��#�����)����)
�#��
��	�������
�����	��#�����	����%�4��
���
�����
��
����	���
��
����;�%%3�	��	������	�
�
���)����)
�#��#������)�"
��

�������
���)����)	��
�	�*����� 
�
	�	
	�
����������	�%��������
��

'�
�
�����
� 
����


��&� � �)
� �)	�*
�� 
����
� ��	�	��� ��� #���� �%� �)
� #��#��
��
�
"
��#

���4����� 
�
����
�����#�����%����
������	����������#
���	����������
��
���� %��
� #���� �%� �)
� �##�	���	��� �)��� )���  

�� �� 
	��
�'� � �)	�� 
�


��� �%� �)
�
#������� �#
���	��3� 	�����	��� �)
� �
>�	�


��� %��� �� �����
� �����


��� ����3� 	��
�
���� 4	�)� ��� #���� �%� �)
� /�"	���

����� �
�
	�� 4)	�)� 	�� �
�����
��  �� �)
�
/�"	���

���0�
���'�
�

�'�� ����)5�0���
�'��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�'��

�)
� #��#����� ��� 
,�
��� �)
� 
,	��	��� #������� ��	�� �
"
��#

��� ��� 1�
��� 2
���
�
#�
�
���� ��� �##��#�	��
� 
,#���	��� �%� �)	�� 
,	��	��� ���	���������  ��	�
��3� ����
4�����#��"	�
��	�
��� ���� 	��	�
���
����
	�� 
�
%	��'� ��)
�/�0�����
#���	��� �)
�
�##�	���	��� )��� 	�
��	%	
�� �)
� #��
��	��� 	
#����� �%� �)
� #��#����� ���� �##��#�	��
�

	�	���	���

����
�'���)
�	
#�����%��)
�#��#���������������#
��)�����
��4����� 
�

	�	���
�� ���)
�
,�
��	����%��)
�
,	��	������

�	��� ���'��+���)
�����

�	����%��)
�
�
"
��#

���4����� 
�#��"	�
�� 	�� �	

����
� �)
��� �����	��� �������#	�����)


�
�
"
��#�'� �B)	���� �)
� #��#�����
��� �
����� 	�� ��

� 	
#���� 	�� �)
� ������ ��
�� %��
�
�������������%%	����	�
3��������)�	
#�����4����������������������	�%�
>�
��� ��	��
����4�����  
� ��� ��� ���
#�� �
� �
"
�'� � �)
��
�	��� �%� �)
� ��)


� 	����#����
�� ��
�����	�� �
����	���
�����

����� 	�����
���##��#�	��
�
�����	����
	�	���	���������
���	�%������� ���
��� 4)	�)� �"�	��� �)
� �

�� %��� ���%%	�� ��� ���
��� �)
� �	�
� "	�� ������
���
�'�
�

B)	�����)
�� ?
��	��������)
��##�	���	�����
���*��4�
��
�3�	��	������	�
�
���)����)
�
#��
��	���	
#������%��)
�#��#�����4����� 
�
	�	
	�
��������
#�� �
��
"
��'��+���)
��
��������� �"
�� �)
� �#
���	���4�����  
� #��"	�
�� �� �)
�/�"	���

������
�
	�'� �$��
 �����
� 	�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �)��� �)
� #��#����� ����  
� ���
#�
�� 	�� �
���	��� ���
!
"
��#

��� ����� #��	�	
�� ���� ��)
�� 
��
�	��� ����	�
���	���� ���� �)��� #����	���
#
�
	��	��� ����  
� �����
�� �� ?
��� ��� �)
� ����	�	���� �	��
�� 	�� 0##
��	,� �� ����
�� ?
�������)
�"��	��	����%��)
�
,	��	���7
��	�����-��
�������



��'�

Page 35



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

9,� ���:�������������������	������������������
�
� �
�'�� �	�*������


���
� �)
�
���
��4��#�	��	#����	�*�������	��
��4	�)��)	���
��


����	������%����4�&�

�� 0��4	�)�����#����	����
�	�	����)
��##�	�����)������	�)���%��##
���	%��)
���	����

�
4	�)� �)
� �
�	�	��� ���.��� �)
� 	
#��	�	��� �%� ����	�	���'� ������ ����  
� �4���
��
	��
�#
��	"
��%��)
�

�)��	�
�%���)
��	����)
��##
���;�4�	��
���
#�
�
����	���3���
)
��	������	�>�	��'�

�� �)
��
�	�	��� 	�� �)���
��
�� ��4����%� �� P��	�	����
"	
4� �� �� �)	��� #����'� �)
�
������� 
��

� 	�"��"
��4)
�� �)
�
� 	����
	�	��
�#�
���	������
	��##�	���	����%�
#��	��� ��� ��

�  �
��)� �%� �)
� ���
�� �%� #���
���
� ��� �)
� #�	��	#�
�� �%� ��������
?���	�
'�:�4
"
���)
	�����
�	������
"	
4��)
�4����)
����)��	�	
���
��)��
�	�	���3�
���)
�� �)��� ��� 
�*
� �� �
�	�	��� ��� �)
� #����	��� 	���
�� �)

�
�"
�3� ���)���)�
�)
��4	��� 	��
�%
�
�4)
�
� �)
��
�	�	��� 	��������
����� �
���� ��� 
� 	����	��������
#
�"
��
'��)
�
%��
��)
����
�����
��
��4	�)��)
��
���	����%��)
��
�	�	��3�����	���
#����	���

�	��'�0��)���
��
� ��4����%�P��	�	����
"	
4�
���� 
��A�#��
#��������
 A�	������
"
����������
���)����)�

�
���)���%�
���)
������������
�*
��)
����	
�
%	��������
�%	��������
'�

�
5��)� �%� �)
�
� �	�*�� �

�� ���  
�  �����
�� ���	���� �)
� �	�*� �%� ���� #���

�	��� ���
�
�
�
	�
� �)
� �##�	���	��'� ��� �)	�� ��
���	�� �)
�
� 	�� ����� �� �	�)�� �%� �##
��� ���	����
���;�
�
�
	���	���%����##�	���	���%���4)	�)���������������� 
��4���
�'�
�

�'�� :�
����	�)���
� �
� 0��	��
����	"
��)
��	�)������
�#
���%���#�	"��
�����%�
	����	%
�����+	�������������0��	��
�

������4�� %��� �)
�#
��
%���
�?��

����%�#���
��	���'� ��)
�
�)�"
� ��� 
� �����
��
���	���� �)
� �	�)��� ���� %�

��
�� �%� ��)
��� ���� �)
� ���
���� �
"
��#

��� �%� �)
�
�������	���)
�	��
�
�����%��)
���

��	��'�
�
+	�������������0��	��
��� �
>�	�
�� �)��� �)
��
�	�
���%� �����4�
���
���� 
� �����
��
���	�����)
�	
#��������
�	�
���'�
�
�)	�� �
�	����	��� )���  

�� ��*
�� 	���� �������� 	�� ���	"	��� ��� �)
� � �"
�
�
��


����	��'�

� �
�'�� />���	�	
��

�
�)
�����
����%�#����	��� ��4� 	�� ��� �
�����
� �)
���
��%� ����� 	�� �)
� 	��
�
�����%� �)
�
#� �	����� ����
3����)
���)����)��
��%�����#���	����������#'�/>���	���4	��� 
���
��%���
��
 
���%�F�
�
"��������	�
���	���D��)����

����� 
�4
	�)
��	��#����	�����

	��

�



 
��D�
	�������
���
��	�����@�A��%��)
���4�������������������	���0�������'�

� �
?,� 3�������
�0��
�����	���

�
�)
�
���
��	*
���%	����	���	
#�	���	�����%��)
��
�	�	������.���	
#��	�	����%�����	�	����
	%� �)���
��
�� ����#����	����##
������ ?��	�	��� �
"	
4'��)
��������%��
%
��	�������
�
�	�	��� 4	���  
� 

��  �� �)
� ���)��	��� ���� 4	��� "���� �
#
������ ��� �)
� ����
� ����
�����
��%� �)
�#��#����'� 8����� %	����	��� ����	�
���	���� ��
� ��#� �
� �%�  
	��� ��*
��

Page 36



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

	���� �������� 4)
�� �
�
�
	�	��� �)	�� #����	��� �##�	���	��� =� 	�� ��� %��� ��� �)
�� ��
�

��
�	��� ��� �)
� �##�	���	��'� �)
� 4
	�)�� �	"
�� ��� �)	�� 	���
� 	�� �� 
���
�� %��� �)
�
�
�	�	���
�*
�'�
�

�
��'�� �
�
"���������	������	�	
��
�
��'�'��7)��#�)	�
����
�7����
���

�� ���	����7��@��

��	���:� ��������

��	��������
��A�=�	���)
���������
�3�
��

��	�	
��4	��� 
��

�
��
������	�� �
� ��#��	�	
��	�����	��&�%����	���#�	"��
�����
#� �	��	�"
��

���	���)
���������
��	������

��	���:� ��������

��	��������
��3�
������������4	����
"
��#

�������	�
��)
�
��
���


�������
���	��


������	����7�E�

�� ���	����7��@��������	�
�����1�

��5
��A�=��
"
��#

���#��#����������##��#�	��
�
�	�
��4)	�)�
�	���	������
�)���
���������	�
�"	���	��������)�����
��4	��� 
�#
�
	��
��
4)
�
��)
��	
#��"
��)
������	�� 	�	����%���������

��	�	
�� �� �	��	���������

����
	��������

��	��� 
�
%	��3�#���	��������4)
�
��)
���
���
�����#
�	%	
��
#��#������	�����	��&����	��������.)���	��������.%��
����.
	�
�����
���
���
"
��#

��3�
���)���)�#��#������%�������
�����
��
4��
"
��#

���4	��� 
��
>�	�
������

�������
�
�)����)
�
���
���������
#�� �
���"
��
�
�"	���

�����	
#����E��)
��
�
��	�������
�##��#�	��
�
,#���	����%����
,	��	���
��� �	�)
�� ��	�
��3����
����
�����	��������
��	�� �
��	�
�4	�)	�����
���


���4����� 
�
��
��##��#�	��
E��

�� ���	����7-�@7����	�� �
�!
�	�������!
"
��#

�����	��	#�
�A�=��
>�	�	����
�	�����%�
��)	�)�>���	�������
�#
�������
�)���
��������	��	���	"
�
��3�
	�	���	����������#�	���
�����	
��
��)���
E��
>�	�	���#��#�������	*
�������
�
�����	��	%	������
"
����%����%%	�����
 
������
��	�����
��	 �
������	���E�
����	����)��������
"
��#

��&�#���
���3��
����
�3�
����
�"
������
�)���
���)
��������3� �	�������)	����	��
�"	���

�������	��
�##��#�	��
�	������
3��
��	��3�#���
��������
�	�����*	���	�������������)
�����������
,��
�����)�����
�E������	 ��
������)
�)
���)�����4
�� 
	����%���

��	�	
�3�	�����	���
��%
�����	����
�	�
��	��������������

�	��E�
�*
���)
�
����
%%
��	"
���
��%����������
��%
����������������
�����
�E�

�� ���	����7��@��

��	���	�������������#���A�=��

*	����������	�� �
�#���
����%�
�
"
��#

����)����
���
���)
�	
#������%������#����

�� ���	����7���@/����
	��!
"
��#

��3�/��
�#�	�
�����/
#���

��A�=�����
"
��#�����
�	"
��	%���)
�7)��#�)	�
�
����
�3���##���	���
��
�#�	�
������

*	�������
�	"
��
�����	�� �
�
����
	�����4�)�����#���#
�������

��	�	
�E�	����������
��3���##���	���
�)
��
"
��#

����������4�)��%�7)��#�)	�
D��*
�� ��	�
����
���������������
��3�	��
#���	�����&�
�"	���

������
�)�����	
�E���
��	"
��������������	������	
�E�����	�
E�����
�)
������ ��
���
����3�#���	��������%����������	�*�#������	�������#���
��	��E�
�
����	�	����)
�����	��
��	
#������
��%�%��
	���%���%����#������	���������##���	���
������
��
�#�	�
������	"
��	%	���	����%��)
�
����
�3�	��#���	��������
����%�
����
	��
���	"	��������	��
��4	�)����	�������������%��
��	"
��	%	���	��3�%��
����3���

������	�
�
�����
	���
3�%����������	�*�#���
��	��3�����#��
��	����%�������%����������##���
�)�	��E�

�� ���	����7�-��
%
�������)
�
����
	��	
#������
�%�������	�
3�������
������
	���
��%�
7)��#�)	�
D���������#
3��������������)	����	�����
��E�

�� ���	����7���@/�"	���

�����2
�4��*�A�=����	�
��	%�3�#���
��3�
�)���
3�
,#��������
����
���7)��#�)	�
D��
�"	���

��������
��3� ��
����	����)��������
"
��#

��&�
#���
��������
�)���
���)
��	"
��	��3�)	�)�>���	��������������)�����
���%�7)��#�)	�
D��
�������3� �	�������)	����	��
�"	���

��3�������
��������"
��
����%%
����)
�"	����3�

Page 37



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�


�����	���3��
����	���3�)
�	���
�����
��
��	�����"���
������%����	�����%��)
�
����
��3�
�)
	��	


�	��
���������	��������)
	������
��	�������	����E������	 ��
�����������
�	��	���	"
�
��3�)�"	����
���������)
�>���	����%�7)��#�)	�
D��
�"	���

��3�	�����	���
�������#
3� 	��	"
��	�������)
�	���
����
��E���
������)�"
����	��	%	�������"
��
�
	
#�������7)��#�)	�
D��
�"	���

��������
���������
��������
��
� ���	
�������
"
��
�	�*�� 
�4

���
#
�������	�
�E�

�� ���	����7���@7����	�� �
�B��
�������


��A�=��
"
��#

����)�����	��
����
�


����
��%��������	�� �
�4��
��
����


�������
���
�%������	�*3������"�	����"
��
�
	
#�������4��
���
�����
��

�
��'�� �
������1�"
��

��������	������	�������1�	����
&�
��'�'��2��	����������	������	���+��

4��*�@2��+A&��0
��������)
��
���
��3��)
�2��+&�

�� #��
��
�������	�� �
�
����
	�����4�)�����#���#
�	���@�)�#�
���AE�

�� ��##�������#���#
�����������
����
�3�	�����	����)
��
"
��#

�������
�	"
��	%	���	����%����	��������������� ��	�
��
��@�)�#�
���AE�

�� �
>�	�
���)����
"
��#

�����)����
�
���
����	��	%	������
������%�
�"


���
�)����� 
���##���
�� ���������#����7���


�����������#����0��
��

���
@�)�#�
���AE�

�� �
>�	�
���)����
�	�	������*
����������%�4)
�)
����%
�������	�� �
����
�������)
�
�	�
����� 
���)	
"
�3�����4)
�)
��	
#��"


�������� 
����
���*
��4	�)	���)
�
�����#�����
�4��*��)��������
%%
��	"
����	
	���)
��	��	%	�����	
#������%��)
�
�
"
��#

���@�)�#�
���AE�

�� #��
��
��������
�	��������*
����#
����%������	�� �
��
"
��#

���@�)�#�
���AE�

�� ��##������)
�
�"
��������4���� ���%����
����#�����%��)
�


�	����%��)
��)���
��
��
�%���	
��
��)���
�����%����	���@�)�#�
����AE�

�� ����
���)����)
�#����	�������

��)����������	 ��
��������
�)���
��)
�������������
������
�"	���

��� �&�#���
��	�������
�)���	���"���
���������#
�E�
	�	
	L	���
	
#�������� 	��	"
��	�������#��"	�	�����	���4)
�
�#���	 �
E�#�
"
��	���
�
"
��#

���%��
������	 ��	�����������
#�� �
��
"
����%���	�3��	�3�4��
�������	�
�
#�����	��E��


�	��	�������
	�	���	����
�#�	�
�3��
����
�3��
�
�	��3������
	���
��
��������� �
������@�)�#�
����AE�

�� ����
���)����
�	�	�����)������	
�����"�	����	�
�%��
��	"	����	�
�����	��	%	�����
��"
��
�	
#��������)
���)�����>���	����%��	%
E��
����	L
��)����
"
��#

���4	���
�%�
����
��
���

���	�
�@�)�#�
����3�#���'����AE�

�� �
�	�	�����)������	
	���)
�	
#�����%��	�)��#�����	���%��
����	%	�	����	�)�����������
�

�	��3�	���	��	���������*��������#
�����������
�����
�"��	���@�)�#�
����3�#���'�
���A'�

�
��'�� /

��	���!
"
��#

��������#��	��&�
�
��'�'��7	�
�0������	��������!
"
��#

��������


���@70�!
"A�����

��&�����������	���)���

��*
��#���
�����)
����%��!
"
��#

��������


���#��	�	
��	����##�����%��)
�70�!
"'��
�)
�70�!
"�4	����������
��	�
��%���"��	������#
���%��
"
��#

�������4	����
�������
��	�
��
#��	�	
�������	�
�%����
��
"
��#

���	���)
�������'��0���)	������
3��)
��	�
�����
	


�	��
�����������	�����
����
������� ?
�����������#
�	%	���������	���	���)
�70�!
"'�

�
��'�'��!��%��!
"
��#

��������


���#��	�	
�&���
�
"�������%��!
"
��#

��������


���

#��	�	
��	�����
&�

Page 38



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�� �!��@7����	�� �
�!
�	��A3��
>�	�	����
"
��#

��������)	
"
���������#	���	����%���
�
�	���4)
�
"
��#���	 �
E������	 ��
���������
�#
������������	��	���	"
����"���
��
�)�����
������
,	��	����

�	���"���
E�	����#����
������	�� �
����	���
��
�)�	>�
�E�
����	�
���������#	���)��	��	�����E�

�� �!� �@1
�
���������


����%�!
"
��#

���	���)
���������	�
A3�����	����)���
#����	����##�	���	����%������	����������
"
��#

���4	��� 
�#
�
	��
��4)
�
�	������ 
�
�

�������
���)����)
��
"
��#

���	�&��
>�	�
��	������
��	���4	�)���"	� �
�
���	���������
��
�#�	�
�����	���%����	L
.�����
�������#
�4)	�)�	������	��
���4	�)�	���
�
>�	�
�����	���������#��#��
������)
������
��%��)
����	���������
��
�#�	�
��)���	��	��
	��
��
������
�"
E�4
����
�	��
�����������
��	���	�
�4	�)��7-������!������4)
�
�
#���	 �
3��	�
������)���	��	��%����	�����������#)��	����������
����
���
�����
,	��	���%��
�
 �	��	���E����3��)
�
�4	��� 
���������
#�� �
�	
#��������
�"	���

�����>���	�������

,	��	����
�	�
��	����

�	��E�

�� �!���@2�������/�"	���

��A3��

*	��������)	
"
��)
�����
�"��	��3�
�)���


���
�����
������	����%�7)��#�)	�
D�������������
��� ���
����	����)����)
����	������

����
	�� 
�
%	����%��
"
��#

������� 
��

�������
�������
��������4
	�)��)
�)��
�
��������������
���4)
�
�#��#��������
��	*
������)�"
�������"�	�� �
��	��	%	�����
��"
��
�
%%
��3��	�
����3�	��	�
����������
����	"
��3�����#
�	%	
����������
���
��.�
�	����
����
��E�
�������	����
"
��#

���4)	�)��##��#�	��
�������
�"
�3�

�)���
�3�����
���3��
����
������
��
��
�������������
��3�#���	��������4)
�
��)	��
	
#��"
���)
�
,�
������"���
��%��)��
����
���4)	�)���
��
����	�
����� 
	���	��#����
����	�	��E���##���	���#��#������4)	�)������	 ��
�#��	�	"
�������)
��#
�	���
�)�����
�	��	��������������	��	���	"
�
����%������
�'�

�
�
��'�� �
�
"���������	���:	�����&�
�

#?1#!*9@135)�/�
��	����%�%����#������� ��	�
����	����������	������4��*��	�����	����%%;�	�
�
)	�)4���	
#��"


����;��
%��
�����)����������
�
!#1#@�9?1-0��/�
��	����%�%����#���������	��3��
��%

�� 	����������	������ �	��	���E�
%��
��	����%��
4����
�������E��������#	�����)


�@�

��
���
���	#�	��A�;�1����
��
�-�)����������

�
!<1#<#!!135)�/�
��	����%�������	�	�����%

�� 	��;�1����
������P���������

�
!@1#!@9@1����/�
��	����%�������	���������������
� �	��	����������
�%��
�	
#�


��������

��)	�
���=���	���0##��"��������
>�	�
��-�)����������

�
!!,� ������	��
�0�
	�����	��
�

)����	
�7��:%�	�����������&.����45�.�����	��
�����
	���

����	���>������	����	�����
����
�������	�������%�� �����	���	�
�������
���
	�����	�(�
�)
��##�	���	����
%'���.�����./�0�������##���	���	�%��
��	����������������	����
�#���
�'�

��������4������&�	��
	
�	�/	
���(��������'���	�
�

)	��
�4�����������!�"	���� 
����@8����A�

������������
0��/2!�Q���;�����	�	����

�

Page 39



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
���-�20;�!����	�����	���

�
�.��2��2����20.0��&�(�
�
���'� �)
��
"
��#

���)
�
 ��#
�
	��
���)���� 
� 
���� 
%��
��)
�
,#	���	����%��)�

��
����

%��
��)
����
��%��)	��#
�
	��	��'�
�

�
����&�������
#���4	�)�7
��	�����@�A��%��)
���4�������������������	���0��3������@0��
�

��
�A'�

�
���'� �)
��
"
��#

����)���� 
�����	
���������	�����	�����������
�4	�)��)
��##��"
��#���������

���4	���&�
;���.�����#����#)	����7��"
��
;�����'���7�%��8������#
����#������
;����.�������������/�
"��	����
;������;��/�
"��	����%�+

��5	��
;������R8�������#��
��7	�
������
;������R8�������#��
��7	�
�7
��	����
;������;��!��	���
�8������
;������;��8����	��������

�
�
����&�+����)
��"�	����
��%���� ���������
����
��)����)
��
"
��#

���	������	
������	��
���������
�4	�)��)
��##��"
��#����������
��	��'�

�
�
���20.0��&�(�./�.��-A50�-������B�)�7-3��-�./-�2-B-)��4-�.���44-��-��
�
���'� 2��4	�)�����	����)
��� 
	��
���������#	�����)


3�#�	�������)
���


��


����%��)
�

�
"
��#

����
��	����%��)
����

�	���
����������)
��	�
3�	�����	���)
	�)������#��%	�
3�
�)���� 
��� 
	��
����������##��"
��	��4�	�	��� ���)
�8����������	���0��)��	��'���)
�
�� 
	��
���
��	����)����#��"	�
�%����)
���
#�
�	����%��)
����������	����%��)
����

�	���

������#�	�������)
���
��%��)
� �	��	����)
�
 ��#
�
	��
�'�

�
�
����&����
����
��)������

�	���
��������
����������
�����������
#�� �
�
�##
�����
�	���)
�	��
�
�����%�#���
��	����������#
��)�����
�'�

�
���'� �)
���
��%����*�4�����)����� 
�	�"
��	���
��	���)
�%	����	������
�%������%��
�4��
��

�	�#����'���
������	����
���������)
��	L	����%��)
����*�4�����)����� 
��
�	��
��	��
���������
�4	�)�5�/�!	�
����-��������
��%�������	�������
����
���������
�
"
���#�������
����4���
��%���N�%�����	
��
��)���
'�+�����4��
���)��������� 
��%%
��	�����)
�� �	��	����
���	�%����������
'�+�����
��	��3���������	�������������	����%��)
�#
������	����
���������)
�
#��#��
�����*�4�����)����� 
��� 
	��
��%����##��"��'���%����*�4������
�����%
��	 �
3�
�)
����	���
���������	����	���)
�+������	�*�0��
��

�����
����
#�� �
'����%	�
��	���	��
�
>�	�
���)����)
����%�����	��)�	����	�� �
������*
��)
�#��#��
��%��4'�

�
�
����&����
����
��)������*�4���3�%����)
��	�#������%����%��
�4��
�����	���
3���
�
��	�� �
�%����)
��
"
��#

����	�
��������
����
��)
	���
�	���	��������� ����������������

	�	
	�
��)
��	�*��%����%��
�4��
��%����	��'�

�

Page 40



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
� �
���20.0��&�(�./�.��-A50�-������B�)�25�0���./-�����.�5�.0��1��0���.��
./-����5��.0����3�./-�2-B-)��4-�.�
�
���'� ��	�������)
�
�
��	����%�����
,�
������	�)�	�������)
��	�
����	�)�	���#�����)���� 
��� 
	��
��

��������##��"
��	��4�	�	��� ���)
�������#����	������)��	��'��)
��
"
��#

����)���� 
�
����	
������	�����������
�4	�)��)
��##��"
���
��	��������)
�
�%�
���
��	�
��%����)
�
�	%
�	

��%��)
��
"
��#

��'��)
��� 
	��
����)


��)���� 
��
�	��
�������*
�	����
���������)
���"	�
�����	�)�	����
������	���)
�5�������
�"��	��������� ��*�
��5��������
8	�)�	���	���)
�69��

�
�
����&����
	�	
	�
��	���� ���
���� ���3���/���#
�������
��
��7#
�	
�'�

�
�
���20.0��&�(�./�.���-��-)-B��.�3���./-�)03-.04-��3�./-�2-B-)��4-�.�
�
��-'� �)
�
,�
����������������%	�	�)��%��)
�#�������)���
������%

��)�##
���)
�
 ��#
�
	��
��

�)����
���)��)����%��)
�
,	��	�����?��
���#�������)���
������%

��)�##
��'�
�

�
����&����
����
��)
�
��
�	���������##
�����
��%��)
��
"
��#

�����
��##��#�	��
�	��
�)
��������#
'�

�
���'� 2��4	�)�����	����)
��� 
	��
���������#	�����)


3�������

�����#�����3��)���4	�)	����

#
�	����%����
�����%�
��#����	��3���
��

�"
�3��	
���� 
��

3�	���)
��#	�	����%��)
�8�����
�����	���0��)��	��3��
�	��������
��
������
%
��	"
3��)���� 
��
#���
��4	�)���)
���#
�	
�3�
�	L
�������
 
�������	�	�������##��"
�3� ���)
�
����%��)
�%	�����"�	�� �
�#����	����
����'�

�
�
����&����
����
��)
�"	�����	
#������	�	���%��
��)
��
"
��#

���	��
	�	���
��	��
���������
�4	�)��)
��##��"
���
��	��'�

�
���'� 2��4	�)�����	����)
�#��"	�	�����%��)
���4�������������������	���@1
�
�����
�
	��
��

!
"
��#

��A�$��
�����������������
���
"�*	��������
;
����	����)���$��
��4	�)����
4	�)����
��	%	���	��A3�����
"
��#

����)���� 
�����	
���������
��������-�������0�����5�
4	�)�����)
�#�	����������%�#����	���#
�
	��	���%��
��)
�8����������	���0��)��	��'�

�
�
����&�!
"
��#

����%��)
�%��	�	�������4
�����
��#
�
	��
���
"
��#

���)�"
�����
 

�����
��
�����#�����%��)	��#��#����'��)
�8����������	���0��)��	���4�����4	�)����
�
��	�����������"
���)	�����
�� �
�	��������
�������	
#������)���
�������
�)��
����
	��
�
�����%���*��4�
��
��	
#������
'�

�
���'� ���������	���4��*���������#�����%��)
��
"
��#

����)����������*
�#���
�����	�
���&������

��&���)���������������+�	����������&��������&������7��������������������	

����
7����������5��*�:��	����'�

�
�
����&������%
�������)
��

�	�	
���%��)
���
�'�

�
�
�

Page 41



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

���'� 8�����
�"


����4)
�������#���	��� 	�������	����
#�#����	��� 
�4

����&��������-&���
)������)���� 
��
���	��
�������
�,	
�
��%���
�"


�����������
�����	�
��������	
���)����
�
�"
��)
��
"
��#

����	�
� 
�4

����&��������&���)����'�$�
�
�"


���	���
%	�
�����
��
�"


�������������)
���%%��)
�#���������	���	�
'�

�
�
����&����
	�	
	�
��	���� ���
�����
	�) ���	����
�	�
���'�

�
���'� ���������	������%%	���)�����������
������
��
����)
��	�
���)
���)���"	���)
��
�	���
��

���
��������4)	�)�����
�����)
��	�
�����)
�0��#� �	��)	�)4��'�
�

�
����&������%
�������)
��

�	�	
���%��)
���
�'��
�
���'� �)
��

�"����%�#�������
����
��)����������*
�#���
�����	�
���&��������&���)������������

���+�	����������&��������&������7�������������7������������������	

����5��*�
:��	����'�

�
�
����&����
	�	
	�
��	���� ���
�����
	�) ���	���#��#
��	
�'�

�
���'� B��*��)���� 
�����	
���������	�����	�����������
�4	�)��)
�/�����	����0##��	�����%�8�������

���
%
���8��
��������
�� ���)������/�������@2�"

 
������A������)
��������
�##
��	,�����)	��#����	���#
�
	��	��'��

�
�
����&����
����
��)
�#���
��	����%�1�
�����
��
��2
4��3���/���#
�������
��
��
7#
�	
��

�
�������	
��
���
�
��'� !��	���
&��)
��##�	������)���������	�
��

#���	���

����
�����)�����)
�%����4	��&�

B��
��5�����
��	�4��
��)��"
��	�������

�
�
�

� �
����%��	�����������
4���	"
4��3�)��������	�����
�'�

�
��'� 1�
�����
��
��2
4�����
�#���
��
�����
���)
�/���#
��������	��!	�
��	"
��%��������

���������)
�����
�"��	����%���������)� 	����������%�4	���%���������%�����@*��4������)
�
:� 	�����!	�
��	"
�����A3��)
�����
�"��	����%�:� 	���������7#
�	
���
�����	���������
�������
���)
�B	���	%
�S���������	�
�0��������@����

��
�A'�

�
�%���1�
�����
��
��2
4��	���	���"
�
������)
��	�
���������	

��)
������4��*�
����)��������
2�������/��������)����� 
��������
��%�����"	�
'�

�
��'� B)
�
�#���	 �
���
��)
���)����� 
�
,��"��
����������
��	���)
���

��������#�
"
���

����4	���	%
� 
��
	������##
�'��%�	��	���
�
����������
�"
�����
��)��#
���"
��	�)���)
��	��
�)����� 
��
��
��4	�)�������
%	��	���#��4������"
�������

�����%�
���#
��)����� 
�
#��"	�
��	���)
�%��
��%����)����4����#	���
���)���
#3����#
�� ��������#���*'�0����#
��
#	#
4��*��)����� 
���##
���"
��	�)�'�0����#
����
��)
������#	#
4��*��)����� 
�
	��#
��
������)
��������%�
��)�4��*	����������
����
������	
���	�����##
�'�

�
��'� $���)
��	�
����4)	�)��)	������
����##�	
���)
�������
��%����� �	��	���
��
�	���3���  �
3�

 �	�*��������	��
����
	�)
�� 
����#���
������	���*	#�������)
����	�� �
������	�
������
#�
"
����)
	����
�����
%��
�� ��4	���	%
'�

Page 42



�
�����������	�����

	��

�=������������� �
��������5��	�
��6�	��3�1�
���2
��3��

����%����5�	��
3�7)�
4� ����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
��'� 5���
��3��)
��
���������)
����
�������)
��
�����
�
,#�
�����#���
��
��%��
�*	��	��3�	�?���3�

��*	��3��	���� ���
��%��)
��
��3�� ������	����%��)
��
���
��� ���)
�����
��	����%�5���
���
0�������'�

�
2��4��*���)�����������4	�)	����
��%��� ���
���
���4	�)������5���
��!	���� ���
�
8	�
��
�%��
�2�������/�������	�����
�����
����
��)
�#���
��	����%� ���
���4)	�)���
�
�
������#���
��
�����
���)
�����
��	����%�5���
���0���@����A'�

�
0���*��4��5���
���
����
���� 
��� ?
���������	��#
��	��� �����
,#
�	
��
��
�����	���
	


�	��
���#�	�������)
���


��


����%�4��*������)
��	�
'�

�
�-'� �)
����	"
��
�����%�����4	��� 	������
�#���
��
�����
���)
�B	���	%
�S���������	�
�0��������

@0���

��
�A'�0�����	"
��
���	����
� 
	��� �	��3������	�	���
��������)	�*�3�������4)	�)�
%�
��
���)	�*����
���	����
#
��
��'��

�
0�����
�����
3����"
��	��������

��	�	���4��*�	�������	��	���4	�)��)
��##��"
����)


�
�)���� 
�����	
����������	�
��%��)
� 	����
��	����
�����4)	�)������%��
�����)����
7
#�

 
��	�����	"
��

�
2��
&��%�	��	���
�
������%���4��*������


��
�	���)
��
��	����
������)
����#�
;
��


��


���	��#
��	����%��)
�"
�
���	������� �	��	����%������	"
� 	����
�����)�����
 
�����	
�����'��%�"
�
���	���������� 
���
������

����� 
���
����%� 	��T���
�����)
�����

,#
�	
��
��
�����	����)����� 
�����
��	����������������)
��)
�*'�$����	%��)
�
���
����
���	"
��
����#�
�
����)�����4��*� 
�����4
�������


��
'��

�
��'� B)
�
�#���	 �
���
��)
���)����� 
�
,��"��
����������
��	���)
���

��������#�
"
���

����4	���	%
� 
��
	������##
�'��%�	��	���
�
����������
�"
�����
��)��#
���"
��	�)���)
��	��
�)����� 
��
��
��4	�)�������
%	��	���#��4������"
�������

�����%�
���#
��)����� 
�
#��"	�
��	���)
�%��
��%����)����4����#	���
���)���
#3����#
�� ��������#���*'�0����#
��
#	#
4��*��)����� 
���##
���"
��	�)�'�0����#
����
��)
������#	#
4��*��)����� 
�
	��#
��
������)
��������%�
��)�4��*	����������
����
������	
���	�����##
�'�

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Habitat Regulation Assessment (HRA) Screening Matrix 

 

Application name and reference number: 

 

13/04305/EIA  

Poultry Broiler Units 

Great Ness 

Montford Bridge 

Shrewsbury 

Shropshire 

Erection of three poultry rearing buildings, eight feed bins and associated works 

 

Date of completion for the HRA screening matrix: 

 

14
th

 April 2014  

 

HRA screening matrix completed by: 

 

Nicola Stone  

Assistant Biodiversity Officer  

01743-252556 

 

 

Table 1: Details of project or plan 

 

Name of plan or 

project 

13/04305/EIA  

 

Poultry Broiler Units 

Great Ness 

Montford Bridge 

Shrewsbury 

Shropshire 

 

Erection of three poultry rearing buildings, eight feed bins and 

associated works 

 

Name and description 

of Natura 2000 site 

Most of Hencott Pool Midland Meres and Mosses Ramsar Phase 2 

(11.5ha) is swamp carr on very wet peat dominated by alder Alnus 

glutinosa and common sallow Salix cinerea with frequent crack 

willow Salix fragilis. Although there are considerable areas of bare 

peat beneath the trees, there is a rich flora of fen plants. It is 

included in the Ramsar Phase for its Carr habitat and the species 

Carex elongata and Cicuta virosa 

 

Fenemere Midland Meres and Mosses Ramsar Phase 1 (16.34ha) is 

a particularly rich and interesting mere with eutrophic water. 

Fenemere is also important for its rich aquatic invertebrate fauna. 

It is included within the Ramsar Phase for its open water, swamp, 

fen, wet pasture and Carr habitats with the species Cicuta virosa 

and Thelypteris palustris 

 

Page 45



 

 

Description of the plan 

or project 

Erection of three poultry rearing buildings, eight feed bins and 

associated works. 

The application has the potential to impact the European 

designated sites at Hencott  Pool Midland Meres and Mosses 

Ramsar Phase 2 and Fenemere Midland Meres and Mosses Ramsar 

Phase 1 through aerial emissions particularly ammonia. 

 

Is the project or plan 

directly connected 

with or necessary to 

the management of 

the site (provide 

details)? 

No 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Are there any other 

projects or plans that 

together with the 

project or plan being 

assessed could affect 

the site (provide 

details)? 

 

N/A 

 

Where no significant likely effect of the proposals are noted on a 

European Designated Site consideration of in combination effects 

is not considered necessary by Environment Agency or Natural 

England. 

 

 

Statement 

 

The modelling technique approved by the Environment Agency was used by ADAS (30
th

 

January 2013) to model aerial emissions in relation to the proposals in planning application 

13/04305/EIA. 

 

The relevant thresholds agreed by Environment Agency and Natural England are: 

- emissions of ammonia under 4% of the critical level for a European Designated site 

(sites within 10km considered) 

- emissions of ammonia under 20% of the critical level for a Site of Special Scientific 

Interest (sites within 5km considered) 

- emissions of ammonia under 50% of the critical level for a County Wildlife site or 

Ancient Woodland (sites within 2km considered) 

 

Any emission over the thresholds for European Designated Sites would require a full 

Appropriate Assessment to be carried out.  

 

Any emission under these thresholds is not considered ‘significant’ by Environment Agency 

and Natural England and is considered to have no in-combination effects. 

 

Hencott Pool SSSI and Midland Meres and Mosses Ramsar Phase 2 critical level for ammonia 

is 1µg/m
3
 

 

Fenemere SSSI and Midland Meres and Mosses Ramsar Phase 1 critical level for ammonia is 

1µg/m
3
 

 

Page 46



 

 

The ADAS ammonia modelling submitted with application reference 13/04305/EIA 

concludes that the ammonia emissions from the proposed development would be 

considered insignificant for permitting purpose.  

  

The Environment Agency has concluded that;  

‘The EP application was supported by an ammonia modelling report. It was concluded that 

the proposed development was not likely to damage any flora, fauna or geological or 

physiological features which are of a special interest; and detailed further ammonia 

modelling was not considered necessary’.  

 

The Significance test 

The proposed works under application No13/04305/EIA - Poultry Broiler Units, Great Ness, 

Montford Bridge, Shrewsbury Shropshire for the Erection of three poultry rearing buildings, 

eight feed bins and associated works will not have a likely significant effect on Hencott Pool 

& Fenemere Ramsar. An Appropriate Assessment is not required. 

  

 

The Integrity test 

There is no likely effect on the integrity of the European Designated Site at Hencott Pool & 
Fenemere  Ramsar from planning application  13/04305/EIA at Poultry Broiler Units, Great 

Ness, Montford Bridge, Shrewsbury Shropshire for the Erection of three poultry rearing 

buildings, eight feed bins and associated works. 

 

Conclusions 

 

There is no likely significant effect of planning application 13/04305/EIA at Poultry Broiler 

Units, Great Ness, Montford Bridge, Shrewsbury Shropshire for the Erection of three poultry 

rearing buildings, eight feed bins and associated works.  

 

Planning permission can legally be granted.  

 

 

Guidance on completing the HRA Screening Matrix 

 

The Habitat Regulation Assessment process 

 

Essentially, there are two ‘tests’ incorporated into the procedures of Regulation 61 of the 

Habitats Regulations, one known as the ‘significance test’ and the other known as the 

‘integrity test’ which must both be satisfied before a competent authority (such as a Local 

Planning Authority) may legally grant a permission. 

 

The first test (the significance test) is addressed by Regulation 61, part 1: 

 

61. (1) A competent authority, before deciding to undertake, or give any consent, permission 

or other authorisation for a plan or project which –  

 (a) is likely to have a significant effect on a European site or a European offshore 

marine site (either alone or in combination with other plans or projects), and 

 (b) is not directly connected with or necessary to the management of that site, 

must make an appropriate assessment of the implications for that site in view of that site’s 

conservation objectives. 

 

Page 47



 

 

The second test (the integrity test) is addressed by Regulation 61, part 5: 

 

61. (5) In light of the conclusions of the assessment, and subject to regulation 62 

(consideration of overriding public interest), the competent authority may agree to the plan 

or project only after having ascertained that it will not adversely affect the integrity of the 

European site or the European offshore marine site (as the case may be). 

 

In this context ‘likely’ means “probably”, or “it well might happen”, not merely that it is a 

fanciful possibility. ‘Significant’ means not trivial or inconsequential but an effect that is 

noteworthy – Natural England guidance on The Habitat Regulation Assessment of Local 

Development Documents (Revised Draft 2009). 

 

Habitat Regulation Assessment Outcomes 

 

A Local Planning Authority can only legally grant planning permission if it is established 

that the proposed plan or project will not adversely affect the integrity of the European 

Site. 

 

If it is not possible to establish this beyond reasonable scientific doubt then planning 

permission cannot legally be granted. 

 

 

Duty of the Local Planning Authority 

 

It is the duty of the planning case officer, the committee considering the application and the 

Local Planning Authority is a whole to fully engage with the Habitats Regulation Assessment 

process, to have regard to the response of Natural England and to determine, beyond 

reasonable scientific doubt, the outcome of the ‘significance’ test and the ‘integrity’ test 

before making a planning decision. 

 

Page 48



���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�

�

��

	��

��������
�
�
�
�����������	�����

	��

�
�
������������

� ��

�

��
�� �	��

�

!
"
��#

��������


����
#����
�

�
�#���	 �
�$%%	�
�&��	
����
���


�	�&��	
'���
��(�)��#�)	�
'��"'�*����
�&����������������+�,&����������-���
�
��������	
����
�����	��

��
���
�����	������������.�����.+/0�

�
��������

�
1)�
2� ������2�������	���
�

��	�	��
���	,
���
�	�
��	����
"
��#

����%�����2
��	����3	�����	������%%���� �
���	��45�
%��
��	����%�"
)	���������
��6�#��"	�	����%��#
���#��
����������	��
���������#
�����
	�%����������
�	
#��"


����
�

��������������0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
�7��
�

�
������1)�
2� ����1)��#�)	�
��
�

���
���������
���8	�)������1���)�9
���
�

������

������:��
����
����� ����
��#����	���
�(�)��#�)	�
'��"'�*�

�
�������
������-��;��������

�
�
<����2����#��	�)�'�=����	�)����
�
�"
�'��1)��#�)	�
������	�����������'������+����
%
�
��
�#��#��
������'�8��%���)
����#	
��
��� 
�
��
'�

Agenda Item 8

Page 49



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
���	��������	�������������������	�����������	������	�����	�������	������������� �!�
�������!"#��$���������	��������������%�
	�����	��������	���������	%���	���	��
��������
����$�����#&'�	
���������	��&�
�

�(���)�
�
�'�� )*(��������+�

�
�'�� �)	���##�	���	����
���
������)
�
�
��	����%�����2�5��)�

5�%��������%	"
� 
����
�

�2
��	����3	�����	������%%���� �
���	��45��)
�%��
��	����%���
�#�	
����"
)	���������
���
�����2�����	�	��������
��
���%%�7��
�

�
�����5��)
�#��"	�	����%��#
���#��
�����
�����	��
���������#	��'�
�

�'�� �,)(�+���),��-.(���,�),���
�

�'��
�
�
�
�
�

�)
��	�
�	������

�%	
����	�
�
,�
��	�������##��,	
��
�����)
����
������)
�8���)��%�
1)�
2� ��������)
�9
����	�
��%�7��
�

�
�������##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
�����
0�

)�����8���	���?�

'������)
�8���)��%��)
��	�
�	���)
����
������
����@�

�%	
����
+��
5��)
�
�	����)
��
��������)
�7���
��� ��������2	�)�7��
�

�
���������������
��
�%�
����
���

������"
�
���	���%��
���)
� ������������)
���	�2����	�
�����)
�9
��'��
�)
�
�	��������
�#����	���)
�1���)�9
�������
���%��)
��	�
'�
�

�'�� �(�����/�����00,))((�.()(�0,��),����/����+,��),����
�

�'�� �)
���)


���
��������
#���2	�)��)
��
�
���	�������%%	�
�������
������	����������%��)
�
1)��#�)	�
������	�������	���	���������)���)��)
���2�������	����
������� A
�������)
�
�##�	���	���	��)��� 

���
B�
��
����� 
��
%
��
�� ���)
�0������

 
�5������)
�=�
��
�����	��������
��	�����������	���2	�)��)
���

	��

��)�	�
������

���)����)
�
�##�	���	����)����� 
��
�
�
	�
�� ����

	��

'�

� �
�'�� �	��������������������	���

�
�'�� ���	���
�����	�������

�
�'�'�� ����
�����$��	
����

�
�)
��	�
�	�������
������	�
��%��)
�1)�
2� ����/� ���=�
������
%	�
�� ���)
�
�
"
��#

��� ������������)
����#��������#��%��)
�1=C��0���������5����)���)�
�
������)����� 
�)�������)
�8��+�#��"	�	�����
���	������)���	���#��	�	
�� 
	�������
�#;��;���
�	%��)
������	����������

�������
���%	"
��
�����##����%��
�	"
�� �
�)���	���
�	�
�'�=�����1
#�

 
������5��)
������	������	�
�
���)���	���������

�������
����'���
�
������##����%������%���)���	���	��1)�
2� ����3�'����
����	��1)��#�)	�
������
2)��
45� ����
����	�
���)
�
���	���	����%��)	��#��	�	��5�2)	�)�	��������������)���	���
�����#
������)���
��
'����
�1����
������	����1��1)�
2� ����!
"
��#

���1����
���
	��#���	���������
�
"�������	���
�������������
��%�#��	�������	�
���	����	�����	��5������
#�	��	���%����)
��������	��.�
�
��
��%������%����
"
��#

��5�D��)
�������	�� �
�)���	���
������
�
��
������)
�
��
���%�1)�
2� ���5�	�
��	%	
��	���)
�1=�!
"�!�!5����#��"	�
�
�)
� �����
��%��)
�)���	���������
B�	�
�E'��������#)���-��%��)
�8��	����������	���
���	���+��

2��*��)
��
,#��	����)���2
	�)������ 
��	"
������
�
"����#��	�	
��	��

Page 50



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�




��	���#����5�2	�)��)
�2
	�)��������	�������)
�����
��%�#�
#����	��5��)
�
,�
����)���
�)
�
���
����
���"
��� A
��	���5������)
��
��

��%�����	��
����2	�)��)
�8��+�
#��	�	
�'��
�
�)
��	�
�	������#��#��
����� 
��������
��%���)���	���	���)
���
;1� 
	��	���!��%��
1=�!
"�����'���)
��	�
�2���#��
��
��%���	�����	���	���)
������ ��5�2)	�����)
��	�
�
2������
��
�� ��#����	���#��	����%%	�
������ 
	���	���������	�� �
������	���	��
#�	��	#�
5� 
	����
���	"
�������
�����)
���2���
���
�����%��	�	�	
�5�	��2�������	�
�
�����
 
��� A
�������	��	%	������������	���5�	�����	����)
�����
�#��������)
�����)
���#�����%�
�)
��	�
'�?�2
"
�5��)
�#�	
�����
�����%�������#��#��	�������������
������%���%���)
��
�
"
��#

���	���)	��#�����%��)
���2��2����)
�	���
��%��)
�#��
��	���	
#�����%�
���	�	��������%%	�����7��
�

�
�����.�)
��
��1��

������#����	���#��	����%%	�
���
A���
���)����)
�������##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
�2����������D�
��	��	�E��	�
�3	���
�
���%�
�)
�1=�!
"�����4�	%����%%	��	
#����������� 
����	�%�����	�������

����
�.
	�	���
�'�
�)
��#�	����%����������	��5������)
���)
�	���
����	�	���%��
��)
���
%
��
��$#�	��������
�
"	�
����
%
��
��$#�	�������������	����2
�
�����	�
�
�� ���%%	�
��5�������
�����	�����5�������1)�
2� ����:�	����

 
���1=�!
"������9��*	���@���#5�2	�)�
�)
�@���#������

*	������	�����
��)
��	�
��������������	������2	�)	���)
���2��
�
"
��#

��� �������'��
�
=�����	�
���	���	�����
��	����)
�#��
��	���%���	���
��
��)	�)2����	
#�����	���)
�
#�
�
��
��%������A�	�	��� ��2�%	
����	�
�3%��

����	�2��������2
����%�7��
�

�
�����4�
2)	�)�)�����������	�������
���%����##��,	
��
��������2
��	��������2)	�)�	��
#��#��
����� 
�	�����
���������������	���	���)
�����5�����)
�
�2	��� 
����	�	�����
�
"
��#

������������	��
�����%%	���
�
���	���	���)
���
��	���)
���
	����
���'��)���
�	�
�	�����
��#��"	�	����%���%���#��)���������
2����	�*����
��
��)��)
�7��
�

�
�
�������	�2��� �	��
�����	�*�2	�)��)
�%���#��).����
2����)����)��)
��
�	�
��	���
�
"
��#

�������)
�����)��%�7��
�

�
�����'����
��"	
25�	��	��	
#��������)�������
�
"
��#

����%��)
��##�	���	����	�
�����2��%���������	����	����%��)	��#����
��
�
"
��#

����%��)
�%���#��).����
2����
�2��*�	�����
�����#��"	�
������	�� �
�
�����#�����##�����	�	
��2)	�)�������)
�#�����
���
����%%	��	
#���������	���
��
�
�����	�� 	�	��'��
�
�%5�%����2	�������	�
���	����%��)
����%%	������)	�)2����	���
���������������	��
��

	�	���	���

����
�5��)
�"	
2�	���)����)
��
"
��#

���	�����
#�� �
�	��#�	��	#�
��)
�5�
%���	����� 
������	�� �
��
"
��#

��5�	��2����� 
�	
#��������)����)
��
"
��#

���2���
�����	 ��	�����
B���
������	�%����������
�#��"	�	��'��)
�
%��
5�����2	�)����#�
A��	�
�
����)
�����	�
���	����%��)
���)
��
��
�	���#����	���	���
�5��"
�����	�%����������
�������
���������	 ��	�����
B�	�
���������
���	
#�������	�	���%��
��
"
��#

���)�"
� 

��
	�
��	%	
��	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##����)����

�� ���� 	�
��������)�:���������3	��
�)
��
#�����������
��������
"	
245��	�*
��������
�1����
������	�	
���1�������1�5�
�����)
������	�E��!
"
��#
�������	 ��	����1�!'��)
�#��*��
��%�������������%����)
�
�
�	"
����%�	�%����������
�%����)
��	�
�)��� 

��	�
��	%	
����� 
�F���5���5�2	�)��)
�
�"
����������	 ��	��� 
	���F���5����3�� A
������%	���	���	��4�2)
���)
���0�
8
	�) ���)����+���������G�������
	�	�����	�������G���
����
�'��)
�	�%����������
�
������#��*��
�	��
��
��#��%&��
�
�
�
�

Page 51



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�

�
�����	 ��	������1����
�	�������8
�2��*&�
�

�
F���5����

�
�����	 ��	��������2�;2	�
�)	�)2�����
�2��*����������	�� �
������#���&��
�

�
F��5����

�
�����	 ��	������������)	�)2�����
�2��*�3	�����	���1
��	�������2��*�4&��
�

�
F��5����

�
7�����	��������	 ��	��&��
�

�
F���5-���

�
$���	�
�#����%��	�	�	
������
�	��
����
&��
�

�
F���5����

�
�����&��
�

�
F���5�����

�
�)
�	�%����������
������	 ��	����2����� 
�#��"	�
���)����)�����
 	���	����%���0�����
1��-�=��



���#��

���'��)
��������%��)
�#��"	�	�������
����


���.�

�	��
����
��%��

�	����#
���#��
������������.�

	;���������#
���#��
�#��"	�
��
���#�����%��)
��
"
��#

��E��D��;�	�
��
�	��E��
B�	�


������
��
#����
�����
���	�	����'����	���$%%	�
������%	�
��)����)	�������	 ��	����#��*��
�	��	�����������
�
2	�)��)
������	�E�����

���##����)����
����	����)�����
B���
�%���	���	���
���
��%���
	�%����������
�#��"	�	���%��
�
�A���)���	����
"
��#

����	��1)�
2� ���5��������
���

����� 
��
�
�������������
���	�
��	%	
��	
#������%��)
��
"
��#

����������


��
�)
��
�����
������	���
�����	��������%��)
���0��
�����	���'��
�
�%����

����� 
�#��"	�
�5��)
������	 ��	����%��
�#�����%��)
� 
�
%	���%��
��)
�
�
"
��#

������2)	�)��
������)����� 
�)���	�����
��	����)
�#��#������	���	�
�2	�)�
�)
�8��+�#�
��
#�	���	��%�"�����%������	�� �
��
"
��#

��'��)
������	���)�����
�����)�"
��
���������)
��	
���%��)
�8��+�	���
�
���%� ����	���)���	�����##��5�2	�)�
�)
��
��

��)����)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

���2����������	 ��
����)���	�����##���	��
1)�
2� ���5�����
"	�
��
�#��"	�
�� ���)
��##�	������
����	���#����
���
�	"
��5�

��
�	�������	�
���	���'�
�

�'�'�� ���*�$�1����.��
�
�)
�)	�)2������)��	�����	�
������ A
��	�������)
������	����%�����
����� A
��������
#����	�������	�	����
����	����)
����
������������2��*������)
�)	�)2���������1��-�
���#��"	�
���#
�
���	��������	����������
����
���
B���
�������


������
�
��
�%���
�)
�����	���
����


�������
�	��
����
��%��)
���;�	�
����%��
�2��
�����	���
�
����

'�
�
=��)���)��)	��	��������1=�!
"�#�
%
��
���#�	�����	�
5��)	���##�	���	���	�� 
	���
����	�
�
�����
���)
�����
������*��%��

������ �
�%	"
;�
����������##�������
�)
�
%��
�
���� 
�2
	�)
���#����	��������
������	�����#����	���#��	��'��)
�*
��
����	�
���	���%����)
�������)	�)2������)��	���2)
���
"	
2	����)	���##�	���	���)���

Page 52



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

 

���)
�	
#�����%����	�	��������%%	��%��
��)	�������)
���A��
�����

	��
���	�
�����)
�
��������	���������
�2��*5�#���	������������)
��
�
�����	
#��"
���)
��
��1��

�.�����
�
1��

�����������A����	���	���)
���2���
���
'��
�
9
�)�"
��)
�
%��
��
�	 
���
���"
���)
�#��
��	������%%	��	
#��������7��
�

�
�����5�
2
	�)�
�����	�����)
������	�� 	�	�����
�
��	�����%��)
��	�
'��)
������#����1���


���
#��"	�
��2	�)��)
��##�	���	���3���
��)���%������
"
��#

����%��)	���	H
���%���������#����
=��
��

����
#����	�������
B�	�
��	�����������
�2	�)�!
#���

���%��������#����
��	�
�	�
�4������	�������	#����
����
��

���%����)
��	�
5�2)	�)��
��	����)
�
,#
��
��
"
)	��
�
�"


���5�9)	����	�������#	�	����)
���	#����
��#��"	�
����
�����	�
�
����� 
�
�� ���5��)
��
#����
,����
��"
)	��
�
�"


����%��
��)
��2
��	�������
��
��%��
��)
�
�
��������#�	"��
���	"
���%%��)
�7��
�

�
�����'��)
�
%��
���������
B�
������	�	�����
	�%��
��	����
��	�	����)
�
,#
��
��"
)	��
�
�"


�������������%��
��)
�7��
�

�
�
�����%����)
�
��	�
��	�
�)��� 

��#��"	�
�� ���)
��##�	����'��
�
�)	���
"
��#

��� ��	��
�%�2�����	���
��
����%%	��%��2�����7��
�

�
���������	����)
�
#
�*�#
�	���� ���##��,	
��
����'�G5�2)	�)�	���	*
�����������)�"
���
���	����	
#����
����)
���������	����
�2��*'�?�2
"
�5�	%�2
�����	�
��������)
����	�	��������%%	��%��
�
�)
��
	�) ���	�����

	��
���	�
�����)
��	���
����	�2����	�	����	�
5����%%	��%��2��������
	���
��
����7��
�

�
������	���)
��
�	����%��;��G�����2
�����	�
���)����)	��	���	*
���
���)�"
������	�
� �
5� ��������
"
�
�	
#��������)
��
�2��*'��
�
�)
�8��	����������	������	���1���
���)
�%����2	���2	�)��
������������%%	��	
#��������
����
��	��&�
I=����
"
��#

�����)����
�
���
��	��	%	������
�������%�
�"


����)����� 
�
��##���
�� ���������#����1���


�����������#����=��
��

��'������������
�	�	����
�)�������*
����������%�2)
�)
���	
#��"


�������� 
����
���*
��2	�)	���)
�
�����#�����
�2��*��)��������
%%
��	"
����	
	���)
��	��	%	�����	
#������%��)
��
"
��#

��'�
!
"
��#

����)���������� 
�#�
"
��
������
%��
����������#������������2)
�
��)
�
�
�	�������
����	"
�	
#������%��
"
��#

�����
��
"
�
'J�
�
=���)
�
�	��#�	����%�	
#�����%��)	�������)
���A��
�����

	��
���	�
�	���	*
������ 
����
�)
��)
��
��1��

��@�������5�	��2����� 
����
���#����	�
�%������������*����
	�	���
�����
	
#������)����)����	
#��"


�����)


���������-������	 ��	��'�?�2
"
�5��)
�������
)	�)2������)��	���)����
�
�������
#�
�
������
#�
)
��	"
�	
#��"


�����)


����
�)	��A����	���2)	�)�)���#��"	�
��)	�)�B���	���2��*	�����������
�%��	�	�	
������)���

�,	
	�
����#��	���%������%%	��
�"


���'�=���5������%��)
����%%	���	�������������
��
A����	�����������)
�1
	�)%	
����������
���2��	�*
��������
������/� ������%%	����������
����

�2)	�)�2��*�����
�,	
	�
��)
��)����)#����%����%%	���������)	������	���'��)
�
�
	
#��"


����)�"
�	
#��"
�����%%	��%��2���)����)��)
�A����	������%������	��%
��	 �
�
2	�)�����
����"�	�� �
��
�)�����������)�"
�	
#��"
��2��*	�����������
��	�*�� 
�2

��
�)
���2���
���
�����7��
�

�
�����'��)
�
%��
�%���)
��
	�	���	���2��*��)
�
���
�����
��)	
"� �
�����2
���
��%��)
��#	�	����)����)
�A����	�����������

����
��)
�
���	�	��������%%	��%��
��)	�������)
���A��
����
"
��#

���2	�)�����	���
,�
��	"
�
�
����'�=����
���������
�����%��
��)
�
��2���
"
��#

������
�E���	*
�������
�����	��
D�
"
�
E�����
��	��5����)���)��)	��	���������
%	�
���
�
'�
�
�)
�
�	����%	�
��	�
���� 
� �����
������)
��)
��
��1��

����������5�����)	��A����	���
�
�"
������	�	����%����	������#��"	�
����
�������)
�����)��%�1)�
2� ������2���
���
�
����1
	�)%	
�������6�����%���)
������
��
"
��#

�����%%��)
�7��
�

�
����������	����

Page 53



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

3�"
������� �"
��)	���	�
������)
���A��
�����

	��
���	�
4���
��	*
�������
�����	�����%%	��
	���
������)	�������	���2)	�)�2
���
���� �
����
����
'��)
�
%��
��)
�������)	�)2���
���)��	���
�	���	����)
��#	�	����)�������%���)
��
�A����
"
��#

�����%%��)
�7��
�

�
�
�����3�"
������� �"
��)	���	�
������)
���A��
�����

	��
���	�
4�2��������� 
�
���
#�� �
�2	�)����������);2
����
�	
%��������)


����
����
��)
�%��2��%����%%	��
 
�2

���)
�2
�����������)
�����
����%�1)�
2� ���'�
�
9
�)�"
����������	�
�
���)
�	
#�����%����	�	��������%%	������)
�A����	���������
������)
�
����)��%�7��
�

�
������������������������
����������6�	�
"	�� ����)
�#��#��
��
�
"
��#

���������A��
�����

	��
���
"
��#

���2	����
��������

����	�	��������%%	��
��	����)
�
�A����	���.����
�5� �������	���
��
���)����� 
�
	��������)
����%%	��2	���
�	��	#��
���������)
��
�2��*'��
�
=�����	�%	����	�
�3�� 
	������

�;%	
����	�
�����	�
��)
�����
����
"
��#

��� �������4�
2	�)	���)
��� �����
���%�@�

�%	
���5��)
������	���	��2
����
�"
��%���#
�#�
�����)��
����

�*
������	�� �
���	#�6�2	�)��)
��
B�
��
���	�������������
�������	���#�	���#
�#�
�2	���
 
�� �
������%
������
����)
��
�� ����)���5� ������#�5��)�#�����2	�
��2��*	�������
����
��
�2��*����
��
���%%�?

�2���)�9��'��)
��	�
������#��"	�
�������
�##�����	�	
��%������
��	���

#���

���	���)
�����)��%��)
���2�5�	���)
���2���
���
�
���� 
�����"	���)
���	�2�������	��'�
�
K�
��	����)�"
� 

����	�
���������"
���)
���	�� 	�	����%��)
��)�

�#�	�����%�"
)	������
���
�������)
��	�
��%%��)
�7��
�

�
�����5�����)
�%����2	����
�#���
�)��� 

��
#��"	�
�&��%��)
��
"
��#

���	��#
�
	��
��2
���
�*

������

���

����	"
�%������
�
	�������
��	�����
������
	�%���
��)
��� ��������
��%�7��
�

�
����������)	���)�����
	�%��
��
���	"
�� 
)�"	���5�
�������	����
��	 �
����"
��
���#

���	�;�	�
�2	�)��)
�

,	��	�����
#)��	
	�'�?�2
"
�5�	��2��������� 
��
�	�� �
����	�������
��
2�#��#
��	
��
�	�
�����%����	����)
�7��
�

�
����������)	��2�������
��
�
����#�	�����%����%�	�������
2�����������	*
�������
�����	�����	���
��
�	��#
�#�
�#��*	�������)
�
�	������'�
�)
�
%��
��)
�#��#��
������������#��"	�
��2��D�
�������E�#�����
��������#��"	�
����
�������
#��
	�
�	���
�	"
�	�����

�"	�	 �
�%������
����	��
����
��)
��
"
��#

���
2	�)�7��
�

�
�����5��
���)	��������


���
	�	
	�
���)
�#�	�����%����
����������)
�

�	������'�9
����
��������)����)
�
,	��	���)
��
�	����� 
��

�"
������)
��
�	�
����
�%��)
�
��2
��	����2	��� 
�� �
�������
���7��
�

�
���������%����2	�)�
��
'��)
�
�##��#�	��
�"	�	 	�	����#�����%��������)�

����
��
��)�"
� 

��#��#��
�� ���)
�
�
"
��#
�'�
�
9
����
��������)���	���)
�
���	����
��	����#�����)
���)�����#
�	�������	���)
�
�%�
�����������������	����	

���

�#
�#�
�#��*����7��
�

�
������������#��%%�����
����
����)
	���)	���
�'��)
�
��)��������� 
������%�	��� 
�2

��"
)	��
��#��*
��)
�
�
�����)
�#��#��
�����
���������


����%����)
��
"
��#

��5�)�2
"
�����	�����
��
��������
�������	���#��"	�
��)
�
�2�����	�������
�#��*	����
���	��	�������7��
�

�
�
�����	���)
�%��
��%�H	�;H���
��*	���'��=���������
��#
�
���	��������	���	���
B�	�
��
�
���
�� �������-������	 ��	������7��
�

�
���������#��"	�
�����	�� �
��	�*�����)
�
��������	���2��*	����
�2��*������
�� �� ������#�5����
����
��)
��	�
�#��"	�
��
��	�� �
��#�	����%��������	�� �
����"
��	�����������
�2	�)��)
�8��+'�
�
=���
 
���%��	�����	����)�"
���*
��#���
�2	�)��)
��##�	������
����	����)
�#��#��
��
�	�
����	���
��
�	�������)�2��)	���
���
������)
��	�#������%����%��
�2��
��%��
��)
�
)	�)2��6�����)
�#��#��
����
 	�
��1��%��
�9��
��1
2
��31914�����

��	��)���
��

Page 54



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�����#��������������2��
������
5�2
����
��������)���1
"
�����
���2��E�����#���)	�'�
=��������)
�#��#��
��191���
 	�
��#�	"��
�2��
��%��
��)
��2
��	��������)	�)2���
�����%%5�2
���
���� �
�������#���)
�����

������)	�)2������	������2
���
������
#�
#��
��������#���)
�����	
����������
��	���.1/!1������
���������%
����
�'�C������
2
�)�"
������������������������	���)
�)	�)2���3	%��)
���������
����#�
�45�2
��

�����
	����
��)����)
��	�
�191�	��#��#
����
�	���	�
��%����)
��	%
��%��)
��
"
��#

��'�
�)
�
%��
����� �	���	���	���
B�	�
�����
�����-��%��)
���2�������������������	���=���
�
B�	�	����)
��##�	��������
�*
�������


����%��������;�	�
�191�
����


���
��
#�������
�	���	���)
�����

'��)
�
%��
������
�	�
�����%��)
��	�
���
��	*
������#���
�)
�
����


�����
#������%

�%����)
��	�#������%��)
����%��
�2��
�5�	���
����%�
#��	���1
"
�����
���%����)	���
�"	�
�3���)���)����)���
�2	�����	��� 
�
��
�%����)
�2��
��
��##�������%�����	�#����4'�
�

�'�'�� ���.�����$����8��� A
��	�������)
����%��
�2��
�����	���
��
�	���	��#�	��	#�
��� A
���
���#����	�������	�	���'�
�

�'�'�� ���)�����;�8��
���)
�������%��2��
����
���

������	�
� ������
#����)
��

	�
����
�
�
#���


����%����)

�	���)
��#
���#��
���
�'��
��


����������	�	����
����	���
��

�#���
��	���

����
�'�
�

�'�'�� ���(�	
	$����
�

C���
���;���
����	������

����
��%��� ���
���)�"
� 

���
��


��
�� ��+���'�
�

8
��	���C	����;��)
��	�
�)����)
�#��
��	��������##�����
��	��� 	���'�
�

C����;�C������	"	������"
���2
�
��������
������	�
'�8��
"	�
��
��%������	��� ����2���
	�
��	%	
�����	����)
����"
�'��)
�
�����	����
��


�����)�����

���)���)�"
� 

��
	�
��	%	
�����)�"	��� ���#��
��	��5� ���)�"	������
"	�
��
��%������	��� ����	���)
������
�
#���5��)����� 
��
;���"
�
�� 
%��
��

�"��'��)
��
��


����	���	���)
��
#����
�)����� 
�����	�	��
������)
�#����	����
�	�	��'��=���)
��	�
�	����
�� ��%����	�������
��

��	��� ����	��	��	
#��������)����)
��	�
��
�	���
�	���	����������5��	�
��5�
����
��	���%
����
��%��� ���'�
�

@�
�����
��
��8
2���;��)
�#��������	�
�2������
��
��%���	���#��
��	��������##����
 �

�	�����
�����
��
���
2��'��������
���'�����	���?1������%���)
��#�
�
��
.� �
��
�
���"
���2
�
��������
��	���	�
�2	�)�8�������7������E����	�
�	�
�'�8����
�����
��
��
�
2���2
�
��
����
�'�������
�����
�)���
�����#���
����)
��	�
�%���)
�#�	�
�5��)
�#����
�)����� 
��
��	�
������#���
��
�����	����)
��
"
��#

��'��
�
#�	�
��;�=�#�#����	����%���

����	H�����2���	�
��	%	
�����	����)
�7�����	����
=##��	�����
#���'�������
�����
�)���
��)
��	�
�%���)
�#�	�
��+����)����
��


��
��
�)����)�

��
#�	�
�)	 
�������������%��������#	�
����
�	������
�'�!
��	����%�2)	�)��)�����
 
�	�����
��	���)
��������#
�#���'�=�

�)�������


��5�	�����	������
������	"
�
�
���)�2	��� 
���)
�
�����	�����
������
���
��)
�	
#�����)
��
"
��#

���
���)�"
����
)
�#�	�
�'�
�
�
��


��������	�	��������	�%��
��	"
����� 
�����)
��
�	�	������	�
��
����	�������
�%��)
�� �"
'�
�
�
�

Page 55



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�'�'-� ������
�����	�����	��>��)
���	�
����
��

����� 
	��
��2	�)��)
��##�	���	���
�������
���)�����	�
�)����)
�#��
��	�������%%
���%����
��
�	�
����2)
�
�)���
��%��
�
�)
�
�	������'�=�����
����������H	����#
�	%	���	���
�#�	��%�����	���)
��##
��	,�2)	�)�
�
��	����)
�
	�	
�
����H	����#
�	%	���	����
B�	�
�����
����
��)���#��#��
��)� 	�� �
�
���
����
���%
�����
��%��
���	�
'��)
����H	���
�#�	������	�
�
����� 
����	�%�������
�����)
�
%��
�	��	���
��


��
���)����)	��	������	�	��
�����
����
��)����)	�����H	���	��
	������
���)������)	���##�	���	��� 
������
���##��"��'�
�
9	�)��
�#
�������	��B���	����)
�)���
���)�2������)
�#������
�����	�� �
��	�����
�%��
�
�)
�
�	������'�=�����
�����)�������	��B���	�������
���������
B�	�
��������
��

��'�
�
8�������
	���
�������	���
��)�"
� 

��)	�)�	�)�
����������
��	����%�����#����
�����
	���	�������)
��	�
���
�)
��� ���)	���
�"	�
�����)	��
�

���	���	

'�=�����
�����
��������
	���
�����������	�	������
��
�
����������)
������#��#��
��%���
�
"
��#

��'�
�
������
�����
�*
��)
�#��#
��	
���
����%���7L��)���	���#�	���	��������	���	�����	���
�2	��)
��
���� 
�����
��
������)�����"
)	��
�
��� 
��)���
��	���)
������
����
��	"
2��������
��


����������	�	����
����	����)	�'�
�

�'�'�� ����	����%���	��2*���	����(�%��	�����3�;��)
��������� A
����%��)	���##�	���	�����
�
����2	�)	�������A��
���������
�	����
������
�"��	���=�
�'�$���
�
�����	��
�##	���
�
�����������	��	���
��)����)
�
���
�����
�	����
��)
�	���
����
���2	�)	�������A��
���
����)
��	�
���
�����)���)��)
������$������
�1��"
��
�##	������
��	��	���
���)
�
�

��� 
���

����;�
�	����
������	�	����� �	��	�����

�	�	�����A��
�������)
��	�
�
��
�5���
�����#�*��2�����M/##
��@�

�%	
���M������)
���)
������#�*��2�����
M@�

�%	
����+��
M'��9)	�
��)
�
���
��
�
�����������


��������)	��#��#�����	���
�
��
�%�	���
%%
�������
�	����
��������;�
�	����
�� �	���)
�	���
����
��5�
������
���
��	��
�)
����)�
������)��%��%��)
�?	����	��7�"	���

����
�
��)����� 
��������
��	���
�
��
�%�#��
��	������)�
����	����
���
���2	�)	�����	���)
�"	�	�	����%��)	���	�
'�
�

�'�'�� ���������	
	$��2*���	����(�%��	�����3�;�8����


�������
�*
�����)	��
�##�	���	���2	�)��
�#
���������)�
����	����
���
��'�
�

�'�'�� ����

	����
��*	�����;��)
��%%���� �
�)���	��������	 ��	���#��;%��
��
����
#���	����)
��##�	���	���	��	���
���)
�����
����
"
���%����	�
��%%���� �
�)���	���
#��"	�	��5�2
��������%	�
��)����)
��	H
������
���
�#��#��
������)	���	

�


����)
�
�

����	���)
���������
�������)
�
%��
����	�%	
���)
�#��"	�	�����%��)
�1�!���#
�����
=%%���� 	�	����%�?���	��'�
�

�'�'��� ���	�������4�
�
�
��)�����;��)
�
�����	������
�
��	�����%��)
��
"
��#

���2����� 
�
	
#��"
��	%��� ����
��
�����	��������	���������� 
��
��	�
���������)
�2
��
���
 ����������A��
�������)
���	�2�������*'��)	��2�����)
�#�����
����)
���
����������)
�
#����2	�)�2	�
����������	�
������������9	���	%
�1	�
�����)
�����)'��9)	�
��)
�����
���

�����	����"���
��%��)
��	�
�
��� 
��	
	�
��#����	�����	����
�������

*��

�)���


���'�=���� 
�	
"
���)���)
��
��2��)�"
��
�
����� 

���

�"
��%��
��)
�
�	�
'��=� 	��	"
��	���
����


���#����3#�����%�@��
����


���#���N4�	���
B�	�
�����
�)�2�)�2��)
�
�����	����
�


�����%�@��2	��� 
�
�	���	�
�'�
�
�

Page 56



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�'�'��� ���1	�5����
�;�9)	�����)
�
�	������ A
��	���	��#�	��	#�
�����)	��#��#����5�	���2��
��%�
�)
�#��,	
	����%��)
�#�
#	�������	��5�#�����������
����	��.���*�2����
�	�������
2���������
����)
�
���
��	����
������
������
�%��
��)
� �������'��8��2	�)�����	���
�)
�� �"
5�#��"	�
����


���������
B�	�


����%����)
���%
��#
���	����%��)
���	�2���
�����)
�#���
��	����%�8
�2��*���	�M����A�	�	������������	�����
�����
	�	���
��)
��	�*��
�
��


�����)����)
�!
"
��#
�����������8
�2��*���	�E��=��
������
��	���9��
��
�
�
�2
���	����"���
��%�
� 	�	�	�������	�
������


��	�������2��*�'��)
�	�	�	���
#�	����%���������	�����
�#���
��	��2��
�(�
�2��*��	�'��'�*'��)
��
#���

���2	���
#��"	�
������
�
������7��	�

�	�����##������ A
��������C��	��=��
������
��	���
=��



��'�
�

�'�� �����
����	�������
�

�'�'�� 1)�
2� ������2�������	��;��1�##������;��9)	�����)
������	��	���
�
��������##���	"
��%�
�)	���
"
��#

��5�2
�2�������*��)����)
��##��"���	������	�	������#����)
�%����2	��&�
�
�� �)
�
���
�����
 
���%�
����
���

������	�
'���)
���)����� 
��
��	�
�����#����
� �%��)
��
"
��#

��������##��#�	��
�

����
��#���	��#���
������%
�������)

5�
�
�� 1��%��
�2��
�����;�%%��)����� 
�
B�����������
����)�������
�����
,	���5��
�
�� 1#�	�*�
����)����� 
�%	��
����������
2� �	��������
���
���%�����	�
�
�

�'�'�� �����!
����������&�$ A
��������)	���##�	���	���%����)
��
��������

��	�
�� 
��2'�
�
�� 7��
�

�
�����������)
�A����	�������������?	��������)
��
��1��

����
����
����

������ 
�����%������#��	��'��)
��
�
���A����	���	
#��"


���2��*�����	
���������
�)
��
��1��

��2���	��
��
��������*�
����
,	��	����
����	�
��	���
��%��"
����
�
�%��)
�A����	��'��)
�
,������#��	������
��2����)����������
�� �
�
��
�
"
)	������
�"


����%��
��)
�7��
�

�
������ ���������
"	��
��)
�
,	��	���
	���
5�	��	�������)
�
%��
��
��	 �
����
�*
��)
���*��2�
��
��	���
�2���
����	��
 ��	���
��	���"
)	������
�"


���'�

�
�� �)
�
���
�
,	��	������	���
�	���
��2	�)��)
��	�
��)����)	���##�	���	���2���������
� ���
"	��
'�
�
�� �)
����������)
�9
����%�7��
�

�
������	���
����	�
����� 
��%���
��
�������

�)�����
�5�2	�)��	�
����
"
��#

������� �
��)	����#��
��	�� 
�2

�5��)
����
�

,�
#�	��� 
	����
��������
5�����#;�
;����2	�)��	���
�
��
��)�������H
��

������ ������2�'��)	���
"
��#

���2����� 
������%��)�����
��2	�)��)	��
#���
��'�

�
�� 7��
�

�
������	�����	
#�������#�	����%�
��������1)�
2� ����%��
��)
�����)5����

	��
"	�
��
�� ���)
�)	�)�"���

��%�"
)	������
�"


���'��)
���

���#��
�����
�)
�9
����%�7��
�

�
������%��
�	
#�������#� �	���

�	���"	
2���%��)
��#
��
��������	�
� 
����'�

�
�
�
�

Page 57



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

=���)
��	�
�	������	�
��)
��
"
��#

��� ������������)���������
��)
���)	������
���
�
����)
����*��%���%	"
��
����������##��5���2�����
,#
����)	���##�	���	�������������)
�
�
������=�
�������	�����

	��

�%����
�
�
	���	�������������� 
��
���"
�����
��
�
�
���
��#�2
��'�
�

�
�'�'�� ����
��
����%�� A
��	���)�"
� 

���
�
	"
����	�	����)
�%����2	�������
���&�

�
�� �)
��
�	�
����%�@�

�%	
����+��
�����	�
����)����)
�#�	"���������
����	���

�)���)
�)���
�A��
��%����"
������
����2����� 
��
�����
�������)���)	��
)���
�2�����
%%
��	"
��� 
��

�#�����%���)���	���
����
�����	
#��������)
�
B�	
������#
��
%���
�A��

����%�)	��#��#
���'��9������	*
�����

���%
��
����
2����
�
��
��������)	�� �����������#���
���)	��#�	"���'�

�
�� ���##��#�	��
��
"
��#

����%��#
����������	�
����������2)	�)�	������

	�����
�������#�
%
��
���	�
��������	���
�

�� �)
�#��
��	���������%��	��	%	������2��)
���%�@�

��1#��
���������)
���2��
�����)
���������	�����������
�������	
#��������)
�
�"	���

�������������%�
"	������

�	���%����)
���	
�����%��)
�8���	���)�

��##��	�
�

�
�� =��
#����)����
"
��#

���	��
��
��	���%����)
����"	"����%�1)�
2� ���� ����)
�

������%�����
������	��	%	�������
����%�@�

��1#��
�2	����
�	�������
"���
�����
��#
�����%��)
�
�"	���

�������)
��
��	

����%��)
���2��������������	����

�
�� �)
�#��"	�	����%�D�
2�@�

��1#��
E����
��	 �
�����)
��� �	��
���� 
�

�
����
������
���
���
;#��"	�	����%�@�

��1#��
����)
���)���D�
2�@�

��
1#��
E����	��	���
��	���)
�1� 
	��	���

�
�� �)
����

��"	��������
�����#��#��
��%���7��
�

�
������2	����)���
��)
�

����
���@�

��1#��
�"	�	 �
�����)��
���	���7��
�

�
���������%��������	��
"
)	��
�'��)
�#��#��
���� �	��@�

��1#��
�2	���)�"
��	
	�
��"	�����	
#����
%��
��)
�
,	��	�����������	��2	��� 
����

�
�� ���)
�#��#��
���
2�)���
�'�

�
�� �)	���
"
��#

���2���������#������

�%	
����	�
��#�
��	���������	�
�� �
�

�	�����
�%��
��)
�����������
"
��#	����#�������#�
"
��	���#� �	���

�	���
"	
2�'�

�
�� �)	���
"
��#

���2����� 
������%��)�����
��2	�)��)
�
,	��	����
"
��#

����

������7��
�

�
�������)���%����2��)
��	�
��%��)
�����5�2	�)��#
���#��
�
 
�2

������ 
)	��'��

�
�� ����
B���
�#�	
���������
����������)����#��"	�	������@�

�%	
����#�	
����

��)����	�����
����)
�"	����"
���� ���	 
������%����
�#�
����
��)�"
����
����
 

��	�
��	%	
������)
�1
��������1�)������)����)����1)�
2� ����

�
�� @�

�%	
������	
����1�)�������
����)�������
�#�#	����
 
���2	�)��"
���
�

�������	H
���%����#�#	�������2����� 
���� �
��������

����
��)
�
,����
�)	���
���)����)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

���2�����	�
"	�� ��� �	�������)
���
�'��

�

Page 58



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�� �)
��
��
���1
��������1�)����	���##��,	
��
��������
	���
�2��*��2��5�
��������
������2�#��)�����	���������	�
��)
� ����7��
�

�
�����'��)
�
�
	�����#��)�������������
��	�
��%��)
������%������������������
��)'��)
�
���
�
�������
�#��)�����2)
�
��������)
�7��
�

�
������	�����	�������)
�����
�
����)
��
��
���1
��������1�)�������	�����)
���2���
���
'�=�����
���
 
��
�%��)	���
������
��������"
���##��,	
��
�����
	�
�����1
��������1�)����%��
�
�)	����
�������)
� ����
�"	�
�	�����
�����"
��� ���	 
��2	�)������)
�� ���
�
�"	�
��#
�������	��
�
��
��	��
,#���	����)
��
�"	�
'�

�
�� ���*	��������)�����	

��	��)���
����������������
���2�#��*	���)��%�����)
�

%����#��)�����)��%�����)
�7��
�

�
������.�?

�2���)�9���3#)�����
#��"	�
�4'���)	��	��������
������	����	����)���2����� 
���
#����
�� ��
���	�	�����"
)	��
�������

������ 
����
���������
��
�� 
%��
����
�	����
���	�
���)�##
��'�

�
�� ����
��
��"���

���%����%%	�����7��
�

�
���������	�������)
�
,	��	���

����
��	��5����%%	��%��2���������%%	��#�� �

�����7��
�

�
������#���	��������
��� �����	

��

�
�� �)
�����
������%%	���	�)������������?	��������)
���
������)
�A����	���2	�)�

�)
��
��1��

������������1��

������
�
�A�����	� ��*���%����%%	���������)
�
7��
�

�
�����������)
�2��� ��*�����)
�@�

�%	
������)���5��������	�	�����
)���	���2	���� "	��������������)	�����
���������
#�� �
��	����	��'��

�
�� �)
��������1)�2�����������)
�C
�2	�*������)����
"
�����)����)�����)
�

�
�����������)
�
����
���
�	�
������

�	

��)�"
����B�
�
�%����#�����2��

	�
��%��
��)
�����) ������	�
��	��'�

�
�� �)
��
��	�
�������#����=��
��

��������)
������)
�=##�	���	��5� ��
�����

�)
����%%	��1��"
������	
������%�����������	���
�2

*�	��!
�

 
��������
��5�
�##
�������%���������)
��
�	����%��)
��
2����%%	��A����	����
�"	����)
�
�
"
��#

���3#�	
��	��� 
�2

���)
�)������%���&��;��&���������&��;��&��4�
���������)
��"
������%%
�������)
����%%	��%��2�����7��
�

�
������

�
�� !�
���������

��)����)
�
�	�����
���A����	��������7��
�

�
������)���

��%%	�	
�����#��	����������

����
��)
����%%	���)���2	��� 
��
�
���
�� ���)
�
#��#�����

�
�� �)
�	��������	����%��)
��
2�A����	��������)
�#�	"��
���	"
2����	������
�

#��,	
	�������)
�1�)����
������
�2	�������%���)
��#�
����
�����)	���
��	����%�
7��
�

�
����������	���
��
��)
�#��
��	�������
��������	��
��2	�)���)����

������
��#���	������������)	��
�A�������
'�

�
�� �)
����
��)��%������2)
�
��)
��)�

����	�	�����A����	��������
�"
����)�

��

�����������	���2	��� 
������
�����
����)����������A����	������)�

������
��)�������?

�2���)�2��5��������A����	������)�

�������
��	������
7��
�

�
�����5��������A����	������)�

�������
���)�

����0�

)�����
���������� ������#�����
	�)
���	�
��%��)
�����������)
�
�2	��� 
�����
����
#��
��	���)�H�����	����"
����)�������
��)��%����
���� ��������'�
�

Page 59



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�� !�
����������	�
���)����)
�#��#��
��D���	"
�%������
E��
%
��
����� ��
)	�)2����2	������2��#

�	������%%	�'�

�
�� �)
�#��"	�	����%��������	���	��
��
��	�������	����##���
�5� ������	���)	��	��

��	�������%%
����)
����%%	��%��2������#���	 �
�%���)
������
��	������7��
�

�
�
����'��

�
�� �)
�
���
�������%%	�����
	���

����
��������7��
�

�
������

�
�� =��	�	������2
��	�����)��������� 
�����2
�����7��
�

�
���������	���)
�89�

�
�	
%������	�� �	���
�

�� ���	��	��##��#�	��
�����
"
��#������2	�)����	���
�	���
��������A��
�����������
2)	�)����
����%����������	������
��
���)��� �	��	���2��*�2	�����
#������)	��
#�� �

��

�
�� �)
�
�	��������
��
������%���;�����)���
��	��?
������
�����%�	������

���
��������)
��

��%����
2�
����
����� 
���
��
��2)
�
��)
�
�	����%%	�	
���
)���	����"�	�� �
�	���)
���������	�����
�'�

�
�� �)
�
�	��#�
�����%�)���	���	���)	����
������2	�)��
2� �	�������
����	��

#����
���	��1)�
2� �����)����)��������	�%���)
��

����%���)���	���
�

�� @�

�%	
����!
��	���	��%������������������
#������
��
�#��	
����
�

�� �)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

����	�
�	������
�����#������	"
����	������������������
��
������%��
�#�����%��)
�������#���'��)
� ��2�%	
����	�
�����)
� ����
��%�
7��
�

�
������	��#�����%��)
�#���� ���B�
��	����2)
�)
���)
�������
	�%����������
���������##����
	�)
���%��)
�
��
"
��#

����	�
�������
���	����
���� ��)'�

�
�� �)
�����)��%�������2��)��� 

����
	���
�� ���)
��
"
��#

����%�

�
�	�
��	�������

#���

��������
�
���)���	����
"
��#

���	�����
��
������?	��.���#����	���0��
5�@�

�%	
���@���
�������C
� �2�K���'�
+���)
���
"
��#

���	�����
�
�����������

������ 
��
; �����
�� ��
�
"
��#

��������)
���
����#)	���������	���'��)
�	�%	��	����%����������2	�)	��
�)
�
,	��	����
�	�
��	�����
��	������ 
�
%	�	�������)
���

��	��'�

�
�� :���� 
����
��)
������	�����M���

�������
���%	"
��
����������##��5��)	��

�
"
��#

����)��������� 
�����2
�������	#��)����)��)
����#)��
��)����	"
��
�#
�����	"
��
"
��#
����)
��##�����	������ �	�������#
����������	�
'�
�

�� 1��#
�����)����)
�������
������)	���##�	���	���	���
��


��
��%����##��"���
	���)
�M�	��	%	�����%	����	��������	 ��	���3�"
��F���5���4M����)
���)�������
����	�
�
��
"�����	��'�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 60



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�'�� )*(�0�,��,��6(��
�

� ��	��	#�
��%��
"
��#

���
1����	�� �
��
"
��#

����
0�����5�����
5��
�	��5��)�����
�������##
�����
�
?	�)2���.���
���
!��	���
�
�
#��������
�	�
����
7�������
��

�������������#
5��#
���#��
�����#������
��
!
"
��#
�������	 ��	����
�

-'�� �//,�(�������,��+�
� �
-'�� �������
��	
���%�
	������

�
-'�'�� /��
���
��	�����3-4��%��)
������	���������
#�����������)��
�=�������5�����

#����	����##�	���	����
���� 
��
�
�
	�
��	�����������
�2	�)��)
����#�
��
�
"
��#

���#�������
���
��
�	�������	�
���	����	��	���
���)
�2	�
'�1	��
��)
�
���#�	����%��)
������	������
�1����
����)
�8��	����������	������	���+��

2��*�
38��+4�)��� 

��#� �	�)
������	����
��
�	�������	�
���	����)����

������ 
��	"
��
2
	�)�'���������#)�����%��)
�8��+�����
���)���D�����������	�
�����
�
��
�
����������
��������
����
������
��
�������
����������	�����������������
��	�
�����
�
��
�����
��
������
���������������
�����
������
����
����������
�����
������
���
���������
�

-'�'�� 9	�)��
���������)���	����
"
��#

���#������#)�����%��)
�8��+�����
���)��&�
�
D�������� ���
���
����� ����
�� ��� ����������� ��� 
��� ���
��
� ��� 
��� �������
���� ���
��	����������
�����
����	�
�����
���
�
������)���
�
D��
�	��
���
����������
�������
�����������������
����
������������������
����
�����

��� 
���
� �
������� ��
����
�� �����
� ������
��
�� �� ��	������� ����
�� ��� ��
�	����
��
����������
��'E�
�
�������#)�����%� �)
�8��+�	��������
�
"��������)	�)�	�)����)���%����
�	�	�����*	���
�)	��

���&�
�

 ������
�����	�
�����
��
�����������
����
��
������
�	��
���
������������
 �� ��
���

����
���� ����������� ��
���� ���� ��	����� �����
�� ��� ������ ��� ���
�� ����������

��
����������
���
����
������
���������
���
�

-'�'�� �)
��	�
� 	������
���������	�
��%� �)
��
"
��#

��� �������� %���1)�
2� �������� 	��
���� #��#��
�� ���  
� �������
�� %��� )���	��� 	�� �)
� ��
;1� 
	��	��� !��%�� 1=�!
"�
����'� � �)
� �	�
� 2��� #��
��
�� %��� 	�����	��� 	�� �)
� �����  ��� 2)	���� �)
� �	�
� 2���
���
��
��  �� #����	��� #��	��� �%%	�
��� ���  
	��� 	�� �� �����	�� �
� �����	��� 	�� 2���
����	�
�
�� ��� 
��� A
��� ����	��	%	������������	���� 	�����	��� �)
� ����
�#������� �)
�
����)
���#�����%��)
��	�
������)
�#��
��	���	
#�����%����	�	��������%%	�����7��
�

�
�

Page 61



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

����.�)
��
�� 1��

�'� � �����	��� #��	��� �%%	�
��� A���
�� �)��� �)
� ����� �##��	�
�
7��
�

�
�!�	"
�2���������� D�
��	��	�E��	�
� 3	�� �
�
���%� �)
�1=�!
"�����4� 	%� ���%%	��
	
#����������� 
����	�%�����	�������

����
�.
	�	���
�'�
�

-'�'�� ����)
�� �
��
��%���%	"
��
����������##�����D#�
��
#�	���	��%�"�����%������	�� �
�
�
"
��#

��E������)
��

����� ������)
�)���	�����##���3����"
��

���#�	��	��4�	��
��2��)
�
�����	��	%	�����
��
�	�������	�
���	���2)
���
�
�
	�	���#����	���
�##�	���	����%���)���	���������*
��#�
�
�
��
��"
�����#�
������


��	���������
#����	���#��	���	���
���	�������)
���##����%�)���	�����
�����)��
�#��	�	
������ 
	���
����	�
�
���#�������
'���)
�*
��%������	���
�
�
	�	����)	��#��#�����	���)
�
%��
�
���
��	���2)
�)
���)
�#��#�����2������
#�
�
��������	�� �
��
"
��#

�������
2)
�)
���)
�
�2����� 
������	��	%	�����	
#�������)��
�������
������%��)
�#��#��
��
�
"
��#

����)���2��������2
	�)��)
� 
�
%	��'���)	��2	��� 
�����	�
�
��	���)
�
#������#)�� 
��2'�
�

-'�� ���������
����%�
	������
�

-'�'�� �)
��	�
�	���	����
������)
�
��
��%��)
��� ����
"
��#

��� ��������%���
1)�
2� ��������	��	������
�#��,	
	�������)
���2���
���
5���	�2�������	������� ���
����	�������	���
�"	�
�� �����
������ ����
�"	�
�	������2�'���)
��	�
�	���)
�
%��
�
����	�
�
����� 
�	���������	�� �
������	���2	�)��
������������
��	 	�	�������
#��,	
	������
��
��	����
�"	�
������%��	�	�	
��2	�)	���)
���2���
���
'��?�2
"
���)
�
8��+�����	�
����)��������	�� �
��
"
��#

��E�	��E�����
���� �����)	�� ����)���	��	��
D� ����#��	�	"
����2�)�>�
�*	���
����
	�5�
�"	���

������������	���#����
���%���
�)	������%����
��
�
���	���E'�����#������#)����%��)
�8��+�	������
���)����)
�
��)�

�
�	

��	�����	"
��	�
�����)
��

��%����)
�#����	�������

����#
�%��
�����
 
���%�
���
�&�
�

�� ��������������
�������
����
����
�����
��������
��������������	������
�����
�
�	�����������������������
��
����������
�
�������
�������
�
�������
�	��
��
�����
�������
��
����������
�
�������
�
����
��������
�����
������
����	�
���!������������
�������������������
������	�
�����
���"�������
���
���
������
������	���������������
���
���!�

�
�� �������
���
����������
�����
������	�����
��������

����������
��������

���	������
�������
���������������"������
�����
�
������������������
�����
��
����������
����!������������
�����������"��
�
�����

���	�������
����
��
��������
��
���
����	�����
��
����
��
�
����������
��������������������
��
��
���

��������
�������

���
���

������!�����

�
�� �����	�������
�
���
�������
����
����
�����
��
������������������������
���
��

���

��������
�������	�������
!������������
����
�������
�����
�������	��
�����	����
���������
���
�����������������

���������������
��������

�
�����
������
���
����������
�
���
���
������������
��������	����
����
����������
���������

�
-'�'�� 7����
	�����
�>��)
�#��#�����2	���)
�#� ������)
���##����%�)���	���	��1)�
2� ����

����2	���#��"	�
�

#���

���%����)
����������	���#)��
��%��)
��
"
��#

���
��##���	����)
� �	��	��5����������	������������	��
��	������	
�'���)
�#��"	�	����%�

��
�)�

��2	�����
��
�����	
���������)
�
����
����������
����)
�)���	���

Page 62



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�)�����
'���)
�#��#�����2	��������
�*
����	��	%	�����%	����	��������	 ��	���3�"
��
F���5���4���2�����	�%����������
�#��"	�	���3	�����	����)
������
�	��������
�2��*5�
��2�;2	�
�����������)	�)2�����
�2��*5�#
�
���	��������	��5������	�� �
������#���5�

�����	��5���������	�
�#� �	���#
���#��
�����#����%��	�	�	
�4� ��)��)����)���
��
 	���	����%���0�����1��-�=��



���#��

���'�
�

-'�'�� 1��	������
�>��)
�#��#�����2	���)
�#� ������)
���##����%�
��*
��)���	������������
#��"	�
����%%���� �
�)���
������	�
'���)
�#��#����������	�����
���)
�#��"	�	����%���
����
���
���%�#� �	���#
���#��
���������	�
�#����#��"	�	���%����)
� 
�
%	���%�#�
�
���
����%����
��
�
���	���'�
�

-'�'�� 7�"	���

��������
�>��)
��	�
�	����%	
���2	�)����)
�	���
5�������������
�����	����
�
�	����	��'��)
�#��#�����2�����)�"
������"
��
�	
#�������#���
��
��2	���	%
����
�)
�#����32)	�)�	���)
�
�	��%
����
��%�
�����	����"���
4������)
�
�A��	����%��)
�

����
���

��2	��� 
��
��	�
�'���)
�#��#�����2	���#��"	�
��������#
�����
�����	����

�)���


����	�����	���%����
�
�	��
����
��%��)
�#���������#
���#��
5�
���	�	�������

�#����	����)
���
��	����%��#
�	
���	�)����������5����	�	��������	"
�
�#
�	
��#����	����)����)�����)
��	�
������������)
�2
��
��� �������������)
�
	��������	����%��
#�	�
�)	 
�������5�����#	�
�5� ��� �,
������ 	��� �,
�'�������	�	���
�)
�#��#�����2�����)
�#������	 ��
��������2���� ���
����
������)
��	�
�	��
�
����� ������
��	 �
��������
��
��	����
�"	�
������%��	�	�	
�����%������� ������
����
 ��#� �	�������#���'�
�

-'�'�� ���	���)
�
%��
�����	�
�
���)����)
�#��#������
#�
�
���������	�� �
��
"
��#

���	��
�������	�� �
������	���)�"	����
���������)
��)�

��	

��	�����%������	�� �
�
�
"
��#

��������)���	��	������##��#�	��
��	�
�%����
�	�
��	����
"
��#

����� A
���
��������	�%�������������5�����
������
�	��������)����)
�
�2����� 
������"
��
�
	
#�����������
������%��)
�#��#����'�
�

-'�� +��	��7����
�7�����$�7������������������������������%����
��������
�

-'�'�� �)
��	�
�	��������	���������%	
�������
����������
������#
����������	�
������)
�
#��#�����2	���� "	�������
�����	���)
�������%�#�����%��)	����

��%	
������ �	���
�
"
��#

��'���)
�
�A��	����%��)
�� A
��	��������)
�#��#����5�	�����	�	������
)	�)2����	���
�5�)�"
� 

������)
�������%��)	��%	
��������)����)
��
"
��#

����%�
����
���
����%���

���#��
�2	��� 
��
��	

���������)
�
�"	���

�������#� �	��
�

�	���"	
2���%��)
��	�
'��7�"	���

���������
�����	����	���
��2	��� 
�����	�
�
��
	��-'������-'�'�� 
��2'���)
�
�	������	�)�������"	
2�%��
�#�	"��
�#��#
��	
�� ���
#� �	��"	
2����
���
��
�	�������	�
���	��'��=��������#
�����"	��������
��

���)���
 

���� 
	��
������
�
�
	�
��)
��	*
���
%%
�����%��)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

�������)
�

,	��	����������#
������)
�"	
2������"	������

�	���
,#
�	
��
�� ���
�	�
���5�
�
��
��	�������
��5�#
�
���	���������������
��'���
�

-'�'�� �)
��	�
�	��
�����
�� ���)
���	�2�������

 ��*

�������)
�9
��5�������
������
�
����)���	�������)
�8���)5�7��
�

�
���������� �	����
"
��#

�������)
�7����������
%	
��������
�	�
��	����
"
��#

�������)
�1���)��)
�#��#��
���	�
�	������#� �	������
���
��	 �
5�)������)
�	���
5���������5�
�����	��������������#
�#����	����
�	����	���
����2	�)�������
�����	��	���	"
�%
����
�������	
	�
���
"
����%�����B�	��	���	��	��
����	�
�
����� 
��%���2��������#
�����"	������

�	���"���
'���� �	��"	
2���%��)
�
�	�
���
��	
	�
������"	
2��%��
�"
)	��
����	���7��
�

�
����������"	
2���%��)
�

Page 63



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�	�
�%���#
�
���	������
��
���	��
�� ���)
�
,	��	��� ��������)
��
'���)	��	��
#��#��
����� 
��

�"
�������
#���
��2	�)���)
��
�
����
�������)
	�)���%���
�


��
�2	�)��)
�#��#��
��)���
���
�� 
)	�����#�	"��
���	"
�%����	����)
�����'���)
�
#��#��
���2
��	�����)���2	���%��
�7��
�

�
��������
�����
��
���)
���2
��	�����%���
����	�	������
�	����
��2	�)	��	��	"	�����#�����2)	�)�	���)�����
�	��	���%��)
��2
��	����
%��	����)
��	�
�����%��	���7��
�

�
��������� ��)��	�
������)
�8���)��%��)
��	�
'�����
	���)
�
%��
�����	�
�
���)����)
�����
��
�	��������##
�����
��%��)
��2
��	����
%����	���7��
�

�
������	���##��#�	��
�����2	���#��"	�
�����������	"
����

��
%������
'�
�

-'�'�� �)
�#��#�����	�����
���)
�#��"	�	����%�������
���
���%�#� �	���#
���#��
�2)	�)�2	���
#��"	�
�����

���	�*�����)
���
����%�
,	��	�����

�����2��������#����	�������)
�
1���)�9
��� ����������������

������	�����	�*�����)
�2	�
����������	�
�����)
�
8���)�9
��'��=��)���)��)
�#��#�����2	����
�����	���)
�������%�����

��%	
���	��	��
����	�
�
���)����)	��%	
�����
������#��"	�
�	
#��������

�	���"	
2���%��)
�
��������	�
�2)
���##����)	���1)�
2� ����������7��
�

�
������������
��
��%�
 
	���2	�)	���)
��� �����
���%�1)�
2� ����)������
���� 

��
��� �	�)
�� ���)
�
����
���
����%��
�	�
��	����
"
��#

�������)
�7���������
�	�
��	����
"
��#

������
�)
�9
���	


�	��
���8���)��%��)
��	�
'���)
�"	������

�	����%��)
��	�
�	��
�	����
�
���	��
�����#�	"��
�"	
2�� ���
�	�
���5��������������
�#��#���	����%��)
��	�
�2	���
�

�	�����
����
��#� �	�������
��	 �
���

���#��
��"�	�� �
�����)
�#� �	�����
���
�������
�A���	��	������	�
�
���)����)
� 
�
%	���%��)
�#��#�����%������2
	�)���)
�
������%��)	�����	���������%	
���������

���#��
�����)
�
��
��%��)
��� ��� ���������%�
1)�
2� ���'�
�

-'�'�� 1�

���


����)�"
� 

���
�
	"
��%��
��������
�	�
��������
��
���)����)
�
#��#�����2����� 
������%�*

#	���2	�)��)
��)�����
������#���
����%�
,	��	���
�
"
��#

���2)	�)��)
������	�
����� 
�#�
��
	��������	�
�������%��	���7��
�

�
�
����'��=������	�
��	��-'�'��� �"
��)
�#��#��
���2
��	�����)���2	���%��
�7��
�

�
�
�������
�����
��
���)
���2
��	�����%�������	�	������
�	����
��2	�)	��	��	"	�����#�����
�)���2	���#��"	�
�����������	"
����

��%������
��)���2�������
#�	

����)
�
,	��	���
�
"
��#

��'���)
��
�	���������������%��)
��

�	��
���%��)
��	�
�)��� 

��
	�%��

�� ���)
���#����#)���%��)
��	�
������)
�#����	���)
�1���)�9
�������
�'��
�)
�)���
��2	�)	���)
��	�
���
��%���)	�)
���
��	���)���
��������
#�	�
���
	,��%�
�	H
������
�	����%�)���
���)����
%�
����)
����������)	�
�������"
��������'���=#����
%��
��)
�)���
��%��	���7��
�

�
�������)
��	�
�2	��� 
����
��
��"	�����	���
�

����
����
����������������	��
�����������2	���)�"
�%�����%��	���
�
"��	���������)
�
�#
���#��
�2	�������� 
��"
����*
�� ���)
�%�������%��2
��	����#��"	�	�����������
���"
	�����
'���)
�#��#�����#��"	�
��
����#
�
���	������
�������)
�#��#��
���#
��
�#��
�����#��"	�	���%���#��
��	����	�*������)
���A��
����	�
������)
���2���
���
'�����
	������	�
�
���)����)
�������5�����
������
�	����%��)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

���	��
���
#�� �
�����2�����)�"
������"
��
�	
#��������)
��)�����
�������##
�����
��%�
�)
������	��'�
�

-'�� *�$�1���-�������
�

-'�'�� =��
�������)
��	�
�2	��� 
�"	����
�	�����
����%�7��
�

�
�����������2�����	�	�����
���
��
��
	�)
���	�
�����
�"
��)
�)���
���)���2	���%�����7��
�

�
�����'��?	�)2����
)������� A
��	�������)
�#��#������� A
��������#����	�������	�	����
����	����)
�
���
������������2��*������)
�)	�)2���������1��-����#��"	�
���#
�
���	���

Page 64



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�����	����������
����
���
B���
�������


������
�
��
�%����)
�����	���

����


�������
�	��
����
��%��)
���;�	�
����%��
�2��
�����	���
�����

'��
3!��	���
�2	��� 
�����	�
�
��	��-'�� 
��24'��=���������
��#
�
���	��������	���2	���
#��"	�
�����	�� �
��	�*�����)
���������	���2��*	����
�2��*������
�� �� ������#�5����

����
��)
��	�
�#��"	�
����	�� �
��#�	����%��������	�� �
����"
��	�����������
�2	�)�
�)
�8��+'���)
��	�
�	��2
����
�"
��%���#
�#�
�����)���
����
�*
������	�� �
���	#��
���#
�#�
�2	��� 
�� �
������%
������
����)
��
�� ����)���5� ������#�5��)�#�����
2	�
��2��*	�����������
��
�2��*����
��
���%%�?

�2���)�9��'��)
��	�
������
#��"	�
��������##�����	�	
��%������
��	���

#���

���	���)
�����)��%��)
���2�5�	��
�)
���2���
���
����� 
�����"	���)
���	�2�������	��'�
�

-'�'�� �)
�#��#��
�����
��
��2	���#��"	�
���
B���
�"	�	 	�	����#�����	�� ��)��	�
��	�������
�)���"
)	��
��2	��� 
�� �
����
��
�������
�"
��)
��	�
���%
��'������
���)��� 

��
��	�
���)����)
��2�����	�	��������
��
��	�����	�	�������)
�
�	�����
����������
����

,	��	������
��
������)
���)
���	�
��%��)
������2	����
�����	��)	�)2�����%
���	���
��
	���)	����
�'���?�2
"
�����"	�	 	�	���	������������)
����	�	����%�)���	�������
���
��
��%����	����)
�)	�)2���)����)
�
%%
����%����2	������%%	���)
�#��#�����	��
����	�
�
�� 
�
%	�	��� ��?	�)2���$%%	�
��������

��

�������)�"
��)

��
	��
��
�����)
���������
"	�
��)�"
����� 

������)�'�
�����

-'�'�� 0������
�	�
������
����������
��
���)���#��*
��"
)	��
�����7��
�

�
�������
���
����)
�A����	���2	�)�?

�2���)�9������	�����)�������#��%%�����#	�*��#��	

��
2��������%�	���2	�)��)
�#��#��
�����
���������


���'��?�2
"
���)
�#��#�����
	�����
���)
�#��"	�	����%����	�����
����������
�������	���2)	�)�2����������)�"
��)
�
���
�� 
�
%	���%�	�������	���#��*	����
���	��	�������#�����%�7��
�

�
������	���)
�
%��
��%�H	�;H���
��*	���'�����	���)
�
%��
�����	�
�
���)����)
�#��#�����2���������
�
�����	������)	�)2�����%
���	���
��	���)
�#��,	
	����%�
,	��	���A����	���������
7��
�

�
�����'��
�����

-'�'�� 1	��	%	������ A
��	����
�
	"
��%��
��
�	�
�����
���
������)
����	�	�����"
)	��
������
	���
��
������
��	���������
������%��)
�#��#��������������
��������
��
�����������
�)
�A����	�������������?	��������)
��)
��
��1��

�.�����
�1��

����������'��
=��	�	�����	�%��
��	���)��� 

���
�
	"
���
����	����)
�
,#
��
��"
)	��
�

�"


�������������%��
��)
�7��
�

�
������%����)
�
��	�
��	�
�����)�"
�
���%	�

���)����)
��
"
��#

��� ��	��
�%�2�����	���
��
����%%	��%��2�����7��
�

�
�
��������	����)
�#
�*�#
�	���� ���##��,	
��
����'�G���������	�
���)����)	��	��
�	*
������)�"
��������
���	����	
#��������)
���������	����
�2��*'�?�2
"
��2)
��
��
 	�
��2	�)��)
����	�	��������%%	��%��
��)
��
	�) ���	�����

	��
���	�
�����)
�
�	���
����	�2����	�	����	�
�?	�)2��������	�
���)������%%	��%��2��������	���
��
����
7��
�

�
������	���)
��
�	����%��;��G��������)���)��)	��	���	*
������)�"
���
���	�
� �
�
%%
���	��2���������)�"
����
"
�
�	
#��������)
��
�2��*'��������	�	����)
�
?	�)2����$%%	�
������	�
����)������)���)��)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

���3��
 	�
��
2	�)��)
���

	��
����A��
����
"
��#

��4�2�����������
���������	�	��������%%	�����
�)
�A����	���������
������)
�����)��%�7��
�

�
������������������������
������
���������	���
��
��2����� 
�
	��������)
����%%	��2	����	��	#��
���������)
��
�2��*'�
�

-'�'�� �)
�8��+���"	�
���)���O#�	�
�����
�����
����
��������	��
�����������������

�������
���������������
����������
�����
�
�	�������
�������	�
�����
�����
��	���'J���
�
���	
#��"


��������)
��)
��
��1��

�����������)�"
�	
#��"
��
���%%	��%��2���)����)��)
�A����	������%������	��%
��	 �
�����)�"
�	
#��"
��2��*	���

Page 65



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

��������
��	�*�� 
�2

���)
���2���
���
�����7��
�

�
�����'��)
�
%��
�%���)
��

	�	���	���2��*����
�������)	
"� �
� ���?	�)2��������	�
���)����)
�A����	�������
����

����
��)
����	�	��������%%	��%��
��)	�������)
���A��
����
"
��#

���2	�)����
����	���
,�
��	"
��
����������)��������
���������
�����%��
��)
�
��2��
�
"
��#

������
�E���	*
�������
�����	��D�
"
�
E�����
��	��'��=��)���)�#����	���
�%%	�
�����
��2��
��%��)
�����������
���������*��2�
��
��)����)	��#��#�����2	���
�
�����	����

����	�	��������%%	����������
��	���	��	����������	�
�
���)����)	��2	��� 
�
�
"
�
�����


 
�����
������������"	�
���)������	�	��������%%	����������
��	���	��
�������������
�����%����
%���������)	������������ 
��
%
��
������##
��'��?�2
"
��
����%���)
������
��
"
��#

�����%%��)
�7��
�

�
����������	����3�"
������� �"
�
�)	���	�
������)
���A��
�����

	��
���	�
4���
��	*
�������
�����	�����%%	��	���
������)	��
�����	���2)	�)��)
�?	�)2���=��)��	���2����� 
���� �
����
����
'��)
�
%��
�
?	�)2����
�	���	����)
��#	�	����)�������%���)
��
�A����
"
��#

�����%%��)
�
7��
�

�
������3�"
������� �"
��)	���	�
������)
���A��
�����

	��
���	�
4�2�����
���� 
����
#�� �
�2	�)������8���);9
����
�	
%��������)


����
����
��)
�%��2��%�
���%%	�� 
�2

���)
�2
�����������)
�����
����%�1)�
2� ���'�
�

-'�� .�����$��
�

-'�'�� +�������	���
�2	��� 
�����)
�
�	���
2
�������)
���
 	�
�����%��
�2��
���
2
��
31914�����

�2	��� 
��	��)���
��������	�%	�����	������*�2�����
��)�2	�)����
�"
�%��2�����)
�
,	��	���#���'��=���)	��	�����������2��
������
�1
"
�����
���9��
��
2��E�����#���)	����������)
�#��#��
��191��������
 	�
��#�	"��
�2��
��%��
��)
�
�2
��	��������)	�)2��������%%�?	�)2������
���� �
�������#���)
�����

������
)	�)2������	��������
������#�
#��
��������#���)
�����	
����������
��	����.�1/!1�
�����
���������%
����
�'�?�2
"
�����?	�)2����)�"
������������������������	���)
�
)	�)2���3	%��)
���������
����#�
�45�����	�����
�����	����
��)����)
��	�
�191�	��
#��#
����
�	���	�
��%����)
��	%
��%��)
��
"
��#

�����1��-�� �	���	���	���
B�	�
�����
�
���
������;�	�
�191�
����


�����
#�������
�	���	���)
�����

'��)
�
%��
�
�����
�	�
�����%��)
��	�
���
��	*
������#����)
�
����


�����
#������%

�%����)
�
�	�#������%��)
����%��
�2��
�5�	���
����%�#��	���1
"
�����
���%����)	���
�"	�
'�
�

-'�'�� !��	���
�#�
"	�������
B�
��
���)����)
���A��
���������2�
��38
�2��*���	�4�	��
�������
���
����	����)
�#��
��	���	���
��
��%�������	���	���)
�
,	��	���#�����
"
��
32)	�)�	����A��
�������)
���	�2���

 ��*

��4���
����	�����
��������"
�%��2'�
8
�2��*���	��)�"
� 

���������
�� �� ��)��)
��##�	���������1)��#�)	�
������	��
�����)
��)�"
����� A
��	�������)
�#��#��
�����%��
�2��
�����	���
�����

� ���
����
����)����)
�#���5�#�
#	�������	����������
����	���.����*�2����
�	������ 
����
�
�����)	����

��
��%��
��)
� �������'���)
�#����	�����
,	��	���%
����
� ����)
�
	�%	�����	�����
��)�3���*�2��4�2	��� 
�
��
��)����)	����

��
��%��
��)
� �������'��
�)
�#�
#	�������	���2	��� 
��
��

��
��%��
��)
��	�
� �������� ����)
��##�	�����
)������%	�

���)���	��	��#��	�	��
������)���	��2	���������
#��
	�
�8
�2��*���	�������
	�����2��'���)
��� 
	��
��+�=�����#��#��
�����	���
��
��	������%	�
���)����)
�
�����2�
������)
�1���)�2	������� 
��%%
��
�� ���)
�#��#����������)��������
"
����
��
��
���)����)
�����
����
�������	�%����
"
���2	���%

��	�����)
�#���'�
�

-'�'�� 1)��#�)	�
������	������	���
�
��	�

���)�"
���2����

���)����)
����%��
�2��
��
���	���
������
����������������
����
#�� �
�	��#�	��	#�
��� A
����������	�	�������
�

�������
��)����)
��
2����%��
�2��
�����	���
5�	�����	���)	�)2�������	
����
�
��#� �
��%��
�
	"	�������
����
�������	�%����
"
�����������
����
��)����)
��
�	���

Page 66



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

)���%��%	��
���)
��
B�	�


�����%�1)��#�)	�
������	�E��1��%��
�9��
�������


��&�
���
�	
�@�	����
�%���!
"
��#
��'�
�

-'-� ,������	�������������
�

-'-'�� �)
������#��#
��	
���)����)	��#��#�����2	��� 
�	������
�#��,	
	��������
�����
7��
�

�
����������)
�8���)�����@�

�%	
����+��
��)���	�����
��
��"	����#�	"��
�
���
�����	����������)
�8���)
���C���������%��)
��	�
'���)
��
�	�
����%�@�

�%	
����
+��
�����	�
����)����)
�#�	"���������
����	����)���)
�)���
�A��
��%����"
�����
�
����2����� 
��
�����
�������)���)	��)���
�2�����
%%
��	"
��� 
��

�#�����%���
)���	���
����
�����	
#��������)
�B�	
������#
��
%���
�A��

����%�)	��#��#
���'��
?�2
"
��	��	������	�
�
���)����)
�#��#��
��)���
��	���)
�8���)�9
�������
���%��)
�
�	�
���
�%���
����)��2�����������##
���� ����	"
�����
�����	���"
����*	��������������
�%�#�	"���'���)
�����#	
��)����
B�
��
���)���)
�2������	*
�����

���%
��
����2����

�
��
��������)	�� �����������#���
���)	��#�	"���������

��
���������#�����)�"
�
 

���
�
	"
���)����
%�
����)	�'������7��
�

�
������	��������
��

	;�
���)
��
)���
��	����
������)
�8���)��%��)
�#��#��
���2
��	������#������
 
����
�	���)
�%���
8���)�7��������
���%��)
��	�
'���)
������%	����%�����2	���2�	���)
��	�
�
�
"��	����%�
�)	��#��#��
��)���
�2	��� 
����� ����
����H
�� ��)���
�2	���2'���)
�#��#�����
2������)
�
%��
������
�����	���"
����*	����%��)	��#��#
����������
�����)
��	�����
�
 
�2

���)
�
,	��	�������#��#��
�5��
#����
�� ���)
����
������
5��)
�
�
"
��#

���2����������##
����"
� 
��	������� ����	"
�����)	��#��#
���'��=��
��
��
)��� 

���
�
	"
����� 
)��%��%��)
���	
�����%��)
�����	���)�

��##��	�
��)
��	�
�
� �����)
�������%�"	������

�	�����
�����)
� �	����
"
��#

���	��#���
��%��)
�

,	��	���"	
2��%�����#
��%	
����)����)
��
�	�
��������
�����
�A��'��?�2
"
���)
�
�	��
����	�)�������"	
2�����	��	������	�
�
���)����)
��
�	����%��)
��2
��	����%����	���
7��
�

�
������#��"	�
�����������	"
����

��%������
'�
�

-'�� (�	
	$��
�

-'�'�� =��7�����	����=##��	����#�����
�� ��+����	��	���
���)������#���
��
���#
�	
��
2
�
�	�
��	%	
�����	����)
����"
��3	�����	��� ���
��5� ����������
�����
��
���
2��4�
�����)����)
��	�
�#�
��
	�����������	�����%�
����
����� �
�������%%
�	����	
	�
��
�	"
��	�������
�����	����"���
'���)
�)
��
��2��������)
�
���
��� ��������	����� 
�
�

�"
�������
	�����
��2	�)�
	,
�����	"
��#
�	
��#����	��'��+��������	�
���)���
%����2	����
;#����	����%�)
��
��2���)���	���	

��)
�
�2	��� 
�����
��������%��)	��
)� 	��������	��	���)
�������
�
�2	���#��"	�
���)	�)
��B���	����
�����
�%���������2	���	%
�
�������)
�
�����	������)����)��)
�	�����	����%���
#�


�������������%�����#����	���
������2	�
��"��	
����%����	"
��#
�	
��2	�)	���)
�)
��
��2'��=��	�	�����

�)���


���%��� 	��	"
��	���2	����)
�
%��
� 
�#��"	�
��2	�)	���)
�#��#��
��
�
"
��#

���2	�)��)
���
��	����%��#
�	
���	�)����������5����	�	��������	"
��#
�	
��
#����	����)����)�����)
��	�
������������)
�2
��
��� �������������)
�	��������	����%�
�
#�	�
�)	 
�������5�����#	�
�5� ��� �,
������ 	��� �,
�'���)
���

������	����������
�)
�9
��
��� ��������2	�)��)
���	�2���2	����)
�
%��
� 
�
�	���	�
������
�)���
�'��
+����������
��


���#�
����	������

����
���%�2��*	���%��� ���
��5��)����)
�
�2����

����� 
��

�"
���)����� 
����"
�
��%��� ����#�	�������)
	���

�"��������)���
�)
�#�����)����� 
��
��	�
������#���
��
�����	����)
��
"
��#

��5�	�����
�����
�
���
��)
�	
#�����)
��
"
��#

���
���)�"
����)
�#�	�
�'���)
�����	�	��������
	�%��
��	"
3�4�����
��
�� ���)
������	���7�����	���	���
���	�������)
�� �"
��)�����
 
�	�����
����������##��"��'��1� A
�������)
�
�����	�	�����)
�#��#�����2	�������

Page 67



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

����
�����%%
��
����
���)
�����
�"��	����%�?� 	���������1#
�	
���
�����	��������
	��	������	�
�
���)����)
�#��#�����2	���#��"	�
�#��	�	"
�
�����	����
�)���


�����%�
�)
��	�
'�
�

-'�� )���������
���������$7�	���������������
��������
�

-'�'�� �)
�#��#�����	�����
���)
��

�"����%��)
�)
��
��2��������)
�7���
��� ��������
2	�)�7��
�

�
�����������)
��

�"����%��2����

��3���������5��	����
������)
�%���
9
����%��)
��	�
4'���)
���

�$%%	�
��2���	�	�	���������
��
��� �����)
�������%��2��

����
���

��������
������%��)
�#��#����5� �����2����
#����)
��

	;
����
�
�
#���


������� 
�#����
��	���)
��#
���#��
���
�������
��


��������

�
#���
��	�������	�	���%����)
���

����� 
��
��	�
�'���)
��2����

����� 
��

�"
����
�
����� "	���������	�
� �
�%��
�#� �	���������
��	 �
�����������)
�
��
�#��
	�
���
��

������)
��	�
�3�)��
�����)
�
������������
�������)
�
�	������4���
���� 
��
��	�
�'�
�)
�������%��2����

�������)
�)
��
��2�����)
�%������%��)
��	�
�2	��� 
�
��
��)���
��
#
����
��%��� ��#��#��
���
2�#����	���	�����	����"
���	,����
2���

�����#����
�%��)
��������#	����%��)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

����������
#���


���)
��
��2�
��
#�	�	�����
	,��%����	"
��#
�	
��)
��	���#����������%	"
���

��%����	���7��
�

�
�
����'�����	������	�
�
���)����)
�#��#��
���������#	���������

�#����	��������)
�
#��"	�	����%�������
���
���%��#
���#��
�2	���#��"	�
�#��	�	"
�
�)���


��������)
�
�	�
'���)
��������#
��
�	��������	�����
�����2��

��
�)	�)� ��������%
��
�2	�)�
8
�2��*���	�����������)
�9
�������#
�	

�
�� ��������%
��	�������)
�8���)�
��A��
�������)
�#�	"��
����
������
����@�

�%	
����+��
����	�����
�������
� ����
��
%
��
�
�
��
��	��	�
��)
�
,	��	��� ����������
��

�����������
����)
�����
�����%�
�)
��
�	�
�����%�@�

�%	
����+��
'���
�

-'�'��
�

�)
��
������%��� �	��$#
��1#��
�3�$14�#��#��
�5�	�����	����

�	����#
���#��
�
�����������.�

	;���������#
���#��
5�	��	�����������
�2	�)��)
����
�	
������	���
@�	����
����������	�����
�����
B�	##
��#������
�'���)
���2�������	��)�"
�
	��	���
���)
��2����� 
�2	��	���������#���)
��$1�����#������
������2����� 
���
�	������������)
�1��-�=��



���%���%����
�
�	��
����
'���)
��##�	������)�"
�

��
2	�)��)
���2�������	������%����2	����	�����	������)
��������#
�����#������
��
���2	����)�"
� 

���#���
��	�����
���������
����)
�%����2	����
B�	�


�����%��)
�
��2�������	�&�
�

�� �2�����%��
��%���#��)��	���)
�#������
��3
������
������	�������)
�8���)�7����
�
"	�
�4�

�� 1	
#�	%	
��#������
���
�	����

�"	���#������������� ����
���
�� =���#����
B�	#

������ 
�

���� ��
��
�� ��

��
�"
���2���%��
�#������
�� ������������"�	���
�%�%����
�� ��

��2	�)	���$1���
����	��
��2	�)� �� �#����	���
�� �

�"����%��� 
��)�2	�)	���)
�#������
��
�� �

�"����%����� 
��)
��2	�)	���$1���
���
�� ���"	�	����%����#�*
� ��������2�
�	��
����
����
�������)
��$1�

�
���	������	�
�
���)����)
�#��#��
���������#
��
�	���	�����	����#
���#��
�����#����
#��"	�	���	�����
#�� �
�����	���������
�
�
����


�������
�	��
����
����� 
�
�
���
�'�
�

-'�� .�%�
	�����	��������	���-��!"#������,+�

Page 68



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
-'�'�� �)
������	 ��	����#��*��
�	��	�����������
�2	�)��)
������	�E�����

���##����)����


����	����)�����
B���
�%���	���	���
���
��%���	�%����������
�#��"	�	���%��
�
�A���
)���	����
"
��#

����	��1)�
2� ���5�����������

����� 
��
�
�������������
���
	�
��	%	
��	
#������%��)
��
"
��#

����������


���)
��
�����
������	���
�����	���
�����%��)
���0��
�����	���'���)
�#��*��
��%�������������%����)
��
�	"
����%�
	�%����������
�%����)
��	�
�)��� 

��	�
��	%	
����� 
�F���5���5�2	�)��)
��"
�����
�����	 ��	��� 
	���F���5����3�� A
������%	���	���	��4�2)
���)
���0�8
	�) ���)����
+���������G�������
	�	�����	�������G���
����
�'���)
�	�%����������
�������
#��*��
�	��
��
��#��%&��
�

�
�����	 ��	������1����
�	�������8
�2��*&�
�

�
F���5����

�
�����	 ��	��������2�;2	�
�)	�)2�����
�2��*����������	�� �
������#���&��
�

�
F��5����

�
�����	 ��	������������)	�)2�����
�2��*�3	�����	���1
��	�������2��*�4&��
�

�
F��5����

�
7�����	��������	 ��	��&��
�

�
F���5-���

�
$���	�
�#����%��	�	�	
������
�	��
����
&��
�

�
F���5����

�
�����&��
�

�
F���5�����

�
�)
�	�%����������
������	 ��	����2����� 
�#��"	�
���)����)�����
 	���	����%���0�
����1��-�=��



���#��

���'��)
��������%��)
�#��"	�	�������%����
�

����


�������
�	��
����
��%��)
�����	�
��#
���#��
���
��
#����
�����
���	�	����� ����)
���2�������	��)�"
����%	�

���)����)
����
�2	�	���������#������
 
��
�#���	 �
�%����)
�%����
�
�	��
����
��%� ��)��)
�#������
�������#
���#��
�
�����)	��2	�������� 
��
���
�� ���)
�1��-����



��'���)
�����	�
��%%���� �
�
)���	���#��"	�	����%�
	�)��)���
��3�)
��	H
������
���
��%�2)	�)�


����)
��

����
	���)
���������
�4����	�%	
���)
�#��"	�	�����%��)
���#
�����=%%���� 	�	����%�?���	���
1�!�����2	�������� 
��
���
��"	���)
�1��-����



��'��������	�	���	�����
�����

����
��)����)
��	�
�����%��
�2��
�����	���
�����

�	��#��#
����
�	���	�
��%����)
�
�	%
��%��)
��
"
��#

����)
�1��-�2	���������
B�	�
��)
��##�	��������
�*
�
������


����%��������;�	�
�
����


�����
#�������
�	���	���)
�����

'�
�

-'��� ������0�������
�

-'��'�� 0������
�	�
������
�����
��
���)����)
�1�)������
������)�"
���#��	������
����

����
����	�	������)	���
��������
������%��)	��#��#����'��?�2
"
���)
�

�����	������)��	���)������#��"	�
���)����#��
��%��������)	���
�������)
��##�	�����	��
#��"	�	�����%	����	��������	 ��	����%���
����F���5������2�����
�����	��'�
�

Page 69



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

-'��'�� �� �	������
��	���)�"
����%	�

���)����)
��	�
�)�����������
	���	��������	���
�5�
�)����)
�
���
�����	��B���	�������
���������)����)
�#��#��
�����H	��������%
������
)� 	�� �
����
��%��
���	�
�%��
��)
������	�����
#�� �
�����������	�	���2	��� 
�
	
#��
���
����	����)	�'��=�����	�	���2	�������� 
�	
#��
�����
����
��)
�#��#
��	
��
��
��
����%���7L��)���	���#�	���'�
�

�'�� ����+6�,���
�

�'�� �)
�8��+�	����
����)���2)
�
��)
�
�	�������*��%������
����������##���������#��	�	
��
�
���	������)���	�����
�����	�
�
����� 
������%����
������)����)
�#�	��	���	����� �����
)���	�����##�����������##��"
������	�� �
��
"
��#

���	���##��#�	��
������	����
#��"	�
���)
�
���
������"
��
�	
#������%���	�����'�����	������	�
�
���)����)
�
#��#������
#�
�
���������	�� �
��
"
��#

�����
����	���#��,	
	������1)�
2� ����
����
,�
��
����� �	�������#�����	�*�������##�����	���%�������	�������2��*	��'���)
�
�
"
��#

���2	����)
�
%��
������
�����	���"
���
�	���
�����)
�#�	"��
�
�������������	��
2�����)
�#��	��	%	�������	�� ����	����)
�)���	�����##���%���1)�
2� ���'�����	��
��*��2�
��
���)����)	��#��#�����2	����
�����	����

����	�	��������%%	������
����
��	��� ���	��	������	�
�
���)����)	��2	������� 
��
"
�
�����	��������A���	%	� �
�
�
���������
%��
��)	���##�	���	��'�����	������	�
�
���)����)
�����
5��
�	�������
�##
�����
��%��)
��
"
��#

���	�����
#�� �
�����2�����������"
��
���	
#�������
�)
��)�����
�������##
�����
��%��)
������	��5�2���������	
#�������)	�)2�����%
���
����2�����)�"
������"
��
�
�"	���

��������
�����	����	
#�	���	���'���)
�
#��#�����2	����
�����	���)
�������%�����

��%	
��� ����)	��	������#���
��
�������)
�
#��#�����2	���#��"	�
����	��	%	������
������%�
����
���������#
���#
���#��
�����
���	�	�������

�#����	���2)	�)�2	��� 
��"�	�� �
�����)
�#� �	��������
�������
�A��'��
�)
�#��#����������	�����
�����%%���� �
�)���
������	�
�����2	��������#��"	�
���
�	��	%	�����%	����	��������	 ��	���3�"
��F���5���4���2�����	�%����������
�#��"	�	���
3	�����	����)
������
�	��������
�2��*5���2�;2	�
�����������)	�)2�����
�2��*5�
#
�
���	��������	��5������	�� �
������#���5�
�����	��5���������	�
�#� �	���#
��
�#��
�����#����%��	�	�	
�4� ��)��)����)�����
 	���	����%���0�����1��-�=��



���
#��

���'�
�

�'�� ���	���)
�
%��
��
��


��
���)���


 
�����##�����)	���##�	���	�������������
#����	���#
�
	��	���	���	�
�2	�)���
�����	����
�2	�)	���)
�8��+'��
�
	��	��5�	%�
�����
�5��)����� 
��� A
�������)
���
#�
�	����%���1��-�=��



�������
���
����
�	�
��%%���� �
�)���	����������	�	������
"
��#
�������	 ��	��������	�
��	��-'��
� �"
'�
�

�'�� �	�*�=��
��

�������$##�����	�	
��=##��	����
� �
�'�� �	�*������


���
� �

�)
�
���
��2��#�	��	#����	�*�������	��
��2	�)��)	���
��


����	������%����2�&�
�
�� =�� 2	�)� ���� #����	��� �
�	�	��� �)
� �##�	����� )��� �� �	�)�� �%� �##
��� 	%� �)
��

�	����

� 2	�)� �)
� �
�	�	��� ���.��� �)
� 	
#��	�	��� �%� ����	�	���'� ������ ����  
�
�2���
�� 	��
�#
��	"
� �%� �)
� 

�)��	�
� %��� )
��	��� �)
� �##
��5� 	'
'� 2�	��
��
�
#�
�
����	���5�)
��	������	�B�	��'�

�� �)
��
�	�	���
��� 
��)���
��
�� ��2����%���:��	�	����
"	
2� �����)	���#����'�
�)
�������� 
��

�	�"��"
��2)
���)
�
�	����
	�	��
�#�
���	������
	��##�	���	���

Page 70



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�%�#��	��������

� �
��)��%� �)
����
���%�#���
���
���� �)
�#�	��	#�
���%���������
A���	�
'�?�2
"
���)
	�����
�	������
"	
2��)
�2����)
����)��	�	
���
��)��
�	�	���5�
���)
�� �)��� ���
�*
� �� �
�	�	��� ��� �)
� #����	��� 	���
�� �)

�
�"
�5� ���)���)�
�)
��2	��� 	��
�%
�
�2)
�
� �)
��
�	�	��� 	��������
����� �
������� 
� 	����	��������
#
�"
��
'��)
�
%��
��)
����
�����
��
��2	�)��)
��
���	����%��)
��
�	�	��5�����	���
#����	��� 

�	��'� =� �)���
��
�  �� 2��� �%� :��	�	��� �
"	
2� 
����  
� 
��
� �4�
#��
#�������� 4� 	������
"
������� ���
�� �)����)�

�
���)���%�
�� �)
��������� ���

�*
��)
����	
�%	��������
'�

�
C��)��%��)
�
��	�*���

����� 
� �����
�����	�����)
��	�*��%�����#���

�	������
�
�
�
	�
��)
��##�	���	��'�����)	����
���	���)
�
�	����������	�)���%��##
������	����
���;�
�
�
	���	���%����##�	���	���%���2)	�)���������������� 
��2���
�'�

� �
�'�� ?�
����	�)���
� �

=��	��
� �� �	"
�� �)
� �	�)�� ��� �
�#
��� %��� #�	"��
� ���� %�
	��� �	%
� ���� +	���� ���������
=��	��
� �� ����2�� %��� �)
� #
��
%��� 
�A��

��� �%� #���
��	���'� � �)
�
� )�"
� ���  
�
 �����
�����	�����)
��	�)�������%�

��
���%���)
��������)
����
�����
"
��#

����%�
�)
��������	���)
�	��
�
�����%��)
���

��	��'�
�
+	�������������=��	��
����
B�	�
�� �)��� �)
��
�	�
���%� �����2�
���
���� 
� �����
��
���	�����)
�	
#��������
�	�
���'�
�
�)	���
�	����	���)��� 

����*
��	������������	�����	"	�������)
�� �"
�
�
��


����	��'�

� �
�'�� 7B���	�	
��
� �

�)
�����
����%�#����	�����2�	������
�����
��)
���
��%������	���)
�	��
�
�����%��)
�
#� �	���������
5����)
���)����)��
��%�����#���	����������#'�7B���	���2	��� 
���
��%���
��
 
���%�D�
�
"��������	�
���	���E��)����

����� 
�2
	�)
��	�������	���
��

	��

�


 
��E�
	�������
���
��	�����3�4��%��)
���2��������������
�����	���=�������'�

� �
�'�� +	����	����
#�	���	����
� �

�)
�
���
��	*
���%	����	���	
#�	���	����	%��)
��
�	�	�������.����	
#��	�	����%�
����	�	����	���)���
��
�� ����#����	����##
������A��	�	����
"	
2'��)
��������%�
�
%
��	��������
�	�	���2	��� 
�

�� ���)
����)��	�������2	���"�����
#
��
�������)
�
����
����������
��%��)
�#��#����'�0�����%	����	�������	�
���	������
���#� �
��%�
 
	�����*
��	������������2)
���
�
�
	�	����)	��#����	����##�	���	���>�	���%������
�)
����
�
��
�	�������)
��##�	���	��'��)
�2
	�)���	"
������)	��	���
�	����
���
��%���
�)
��
�	�	���
�*
�'�

�
��'�� �C��*��������
�

�
�
"���������	������	�	
��
� �

�
������@�"
��

���@�	����
&�8��+�
�

Page 71



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

���
�1����
�������1�"
�����	�	
�&��1�5��1-5��1��5��1����
�

��'�������=��	�	�������%��
��	���
�

+����	
�8��5$�	������������+	�
���.�����.+/0�

��������0������2�	��
	
�	�*	
���3��������'���	�
�

+	��
�0������&������!
�����������

�����������=��78!�P���;�����	�	����

�
=��78!�P���

�
����	�	����
�
1�=8!=�!��$8!���$8314�
�
���'� �)
��
"
��#

���)
�
 ��#
�
	��
���)���� 
� 
���� 
%��
��)
�
,#	���	����%��)�

�
�
����%��
��)
����
��%��)	��#
�
	��	��'�
�
�
����&�������
#���2	�)�1
��	�����3�4��%��)
���2�������������������	���=��5������3=��
�

��
�4'�
�
���'� �)
��
"
��#

����)���� 
�����	
���������	�����	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
��
#������������2	���'�
�
�
����&��+����)
��"�	����
��%���� ���������
����
��)����)
��
"
��#

���	������	
������
	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
��#����������
��	��'�
�
�
�$8!���$8314��?=���7K/��7�=���$L=0�C7+$�7��?7�!7L70$��78��
�$��78�71�
�
���'� 8���
"
��#

����)������*
�#���
����	���
��	�
�����%��
�2��
�����	���
��
��	���3���
	�����
����	���
��������5��
��	���5����������	����
��	�������
	�������	���
���������	���4�
)�"
� 

���� 
	��
����������##��"
��	��2�	�	��� ���)
�0�='��)
��� 
	��
���
��	���
����
�

�������
��)����)
��
2����%��
�2��
�����	���
5�	�����	���)	�)2�������	
����
���#� �
�
�%��
�
	"	�������
����
�������	�%����
"
���'���)
��##��"
���
��	����)���� 
�	
#�


��
��
#�	�������)
�%	��������#��	����%��)
��
"
��#

�����
�
�
����&����
����
���
B���
����%��
�2��
�����	���
�	����)	
"
��%��
��)
��
"
��#

��'�
�
���'� ��	�������)
���


��


����%��)
��
"
��#

������������
��#�����%��)
�%	�	�)
��
��������
"
����)����� 
�#��"	�
�����
����
��)����)
��
�	���)���%��%	��
���)
��
B�	�


����
�%�1)��#�)	�
������	�M��1��%��
�9��
�������


��&����
�	
�@�	����
�%���!
"
��#
���
#������#)���'�������'��5�2)
�
�
,�

����
�%��2���#�����)
���	�������
����#������	
��
�
�)���
��)����������
�����	���)
����%��
�2��
��%����	����%�
��
�"���
�� �
���
���2	�)	��
�)
��
"
��#

����	�
���������	 ��
�������%��
�2��
��%����	����%�������
������	�
��%��)
�
�
"
��#

����	�
'���
�

Page 72



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
����&����
����
��)����������)�%��2����
�
����
������	�
'���)
��	��)���
��%�����
���)�%��2����������)
���A��
��������2��������� 
�#
�
	��
������2�����

����)����)
�
���%��
�2��
�����	���
�����

�	������ 
	�����
�'�
�
���'� ��	�������)
���


��


����%��)
��
"
��#

���%����
��	�

�	����
��	����%��)
��
2�
���
�������5�
,	��	���)	�)2��.�����2��*�5����%%	�����
	�����)


5���������
�5�
%���.����
2���5����%��
�2��
�����	���
5����

���	�)�	�����������	��
2���
��*	���.�	���5�
�)���� 
��� 
	��
����������##��"
�� ���)
�#����	������)��	��6��)
�2��*���)���� 
�%�����
	
#�


��
��	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
���
��	���#�	�������)
��
"
��#

���)
�
 ��
#
�
	��
�� 
	���%	���� ����)��	������
'��
�
�
����&����
����
��)
����������	���	����������
B���
����������	���)
�	��
�
�����%������
��%
��'�
�
��-'� �=�����

������)
��
��2)	�)���
���� 
��
��	�
��	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
��
#������)���� 
�#���
��
��	�����������
�2	�)��)
�C1�����&������O��

��	���
���	������
!
�	��5�!

��	�	����������������	����
��


����	����%�����

�#���
��	��M'���)	���)����
	�����
�
��� �	�)	��������������
��	���=�
��3��=4��������
��)���

�
�����
�� ��
��	�� �
�%
��	��5�����#
�	%	
�� ��C1�����&���������������

��	��2�	�	���2	�)��)
�������
���)��	�����5�2)
�
��#
�	%	�������##��"
�5�#���
��
����	����������#���
��	���

����
�����
�)
����	�%���	����%��)
�������#����	������)��	��'�8��2��*��������
���	�������
,	��	����������
�
"
���������%��
���)���� 
����
���*
��2	�)	���)
���=��2	�)�����)
�#�	���2�	��
���##��"���
�%��)
�������#����	������)��	��'�8��
��
�	���5�
B�	#

������"
)	��
����
����
��
����� 
�
����
��2	�)	���)
���=�'�8��
��
�	�����)�����
��	*
������)�"
������"
��
�
%%
��������

�
)
���)����)�����	�5� 	��

������


���2	��� 
�����
������	��)���
��2	�)	���)
���=�'�8��
%	�
��2	��� 
��	��2	�)	�����

��
���%��)
�����*��%�������

��)���	����� 
��
��	�
�'�=�����

�
#���
��	���

����
���)���� 
����

��	��2�	�	���2	�)��)
�������#����	������)��	��������)
	��
	��������	������
���*
�� 
%��
�����
B�	#

��5�
��)	�
������
��
�	������
� ����)��������
�)
��	�
�%����)
�#��#��
���%��)
��
"
��#

��5������)���� 
�
�	���	�
�����	������

B�	#

��5�
��)	�
����������#����
��
�	����)�"
� 

���

�"
��%��
��)
��	�
'��
�
�
����&������%
�������)
��

�	�	
���%��)
���������
���������#���
����)
���������%
����
��
�)��������	 ��
���2������)	�������)�����
�	
#�������	���)
��##
�����
��%��)
�
�
"
��#

��'��
�
�
�$8!���$8314��?=���7K/��7�=���$L=0�!/��8@��?7��$81��/���$8.���$��
�$��?7�$��/�=��$8�$+��?7�!7L70$��78��
�
���'� =���)����������%���������#
�2��*���)���� 
�����	
����������
�	���	�
��	��
���������
�2	�)��)
�0������#
������


��������3=#������7L�C4������##��"
��
�������#
�#�����3C��'����;��!5���C5���!�������!4�����������
����� �
����������	��
���������
�2	�)��)
��
�
"�����
��


����	�����%��##��#�	��
�C�	�	�)�1��������
����&����'���)
��##��"
���������#
�2��*���)���� 
�����	
������#�	�������)
�����#��	���
�%�����#�����%��)
��
"
��#

������	�����������
�2	�)����	

�� �
����

��2	�)��)
�0�����
�����	���=��)��	��'��=�����

�����#�������)��5�2	�)	����#
�	����%�%	"
��
�����%�
��#����	��5�
��
��

�"
�5��	
���� 
��

5�	���)
��#	�	����%��)
�0����������	���=��)��	��5��
�	������
��
��
������
%
��	"
5��)���� 
��
#���
��2	�)���)
����%��#
�	
�5��	H
�������
 
�����
��	�	�������##��"
�5� ���)
�
����%��)
�%	�����"�	�� �
�#����	����
����'�
�

Page 73



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
0����$##��	�
�7��
�

�
�!�	"
5��

7��
�

�
�����5�1)�
2� ����

�

�
���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
����&�����
����
��)
�#��"	�	��5�
��� �	�)

�������
�	��
����
��%����
����� �
�
����������%��������#
������)
�#��"	�	����%��

�	������� 	��	"
��	����%%���
�� ��
�##��#�	��
��������#
��
�	��'�
�
���'� =����
"
��#

��5��

��	�	�������	�
���
�����
�#���
���
������)
��	�
����2)	�)��)	��
����
����##�	
���)���� 
����
���*
��	���	�
�2	�)��)
�7�����	����=##��	�����������
�� ��
+����3!
�

 
������4'�
�
�
����&����
����
��)
�#���
��	����%�?
�#�	�
�'�
�
���'� =���
,�
������	�)�	�������)
��	�
��)���� 
��
�	��
�������*
�	�������������)
���"	�
�
����	�)�	����
������	���)
�C�������
�"��	��������� ��*�
��C��������0	�)�	���	���)
�/Q��
�
�
����&����
	�	
	�
��	���� ���
���� ���5���7���#
�������
��
��1#
�	
�'�
�
���'� �)
� ��� �,
�������� 
�5� 	��� �,
�5�)	 
����������������#	�
�����	��	���
�����
�)
������


���R�7�)���


���1����
���3+	���
���4��)���� 
�
�
��
������	�
�#�	������
�)
�%	��������#��	����%��)
��2
��	����)
�
 ��#
�
	��
�'�=��� �,
��
���� 
�������
�##��#�	��
�)
	�)��� �"
��)
��������2	�)�����
���%�	�)��#��)������)
�
�%�
�� 
�
#
�
��
������
��	�
�'�
�
�
����&����#��"	�
�
�����	����
�)���


����%��)
��	�
��������
����
��)
�#��"	�	����%�
�
��	����##�����	�	
��%���2	��� 	��������#��"	�	����%������	����##�����	�	
��%��� ����2)	�)�
��
�7���#
�������
��
��1#
�	
�'��
�
���'� ��	�������)
�%	��������#��	����%��)
��2
��	�������#����������������-�����������H	���
�)���� 
�	������
��	�����������
�2	�)��)
��
��


����	�����������H	���
�#�2	�)	���)
�
M7�"	���

�����8�	�
�=��
��

�������"	 ���	���������	��3!
����4'�
�
�
����&������%
������)� 	�� �
����
��%��
���	�
�%��
��)
������
�
���'� �%�����#
�

� �
����%��	���	����
������)
���	"
2��������#��*	�����
������.����)
�
��	"
2�������#
���2������)
�)	�)2��5��)
��##�	������)������� 
	��%����##��"�����
���	���
�����

����	��
��
#��2��
��#�	������%��2	����������)
�#� �	��)	�)2��'���)
�
�##��"
���
��	����)���� 
�	
#�


��
��#�	�������)
�%	��������#��	����%��)
��
"
��#

��'�
�
�
����&����
����
��)���������%��
�2��
������%%�%��
��)
��
2���	"
2��������������)
�
)	�)2��'�
�
��$8!���$8314��?=��=�7��707L=8��+$���?7�0�+7���7�$+��?7�
!7L70$��78��
�
���'� �)
�%	����%����� ��)���
�2	���2�	���)
�8���)�%��	���
�
"��	����%���������)���� 
�
#
�
��
�����%��

�������%	,
���	�)���������H
��2	�)�� ����
������������)�����)
�
�%�
��
 
��
��	�
�'��8��%���)
��2	���2�������)
���#
�	�����)���� 
�%��

��	���)���
�
"��	��'�
�
�
����&����#�
�
�"
��)
��

�	�������#�	"�����%���A�	�	���#��#
��	
�'�
�
�

Page 74



���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�

�

��

	��

��������
�
�
�
�����������	�����

	��

�
�
������������

� ��

�

��
�� �	��

�

!
"
��#

��������


����
#����
�

�
�#���	 �
�$%%	�
�&��	
����
���


�	�&��	
'���
��(�)��#�)	�
'��"'�*����
�&����������������+�,&����������-���
�
��������	
����
�����	��

�
���
�����	������������.�����.$/��

�
��������

�
����%�����
�

��	�	��
��$���	�
��##�	���	���0���
��1��������%����##��"��2�%���
	,
���
�	�
��	���
�
"
��#

��3�%��
��	����%���"
)	���������
������������	��
��	�%����������
�
�

��������������!
"
��#

���4����5�6�$�*������7���)
������������%����8�	��
�
9)�
:� ����9)��#�)	�
�
�

���
�����������	�����#
����
�

������

������;��
��
�8��:��� ����
��#����	���
�(�)��#�)	�
'��"'�*�

�
�������
���������<������-�

�
�
=����:����#��	�)�'�5����	�)����
�
�"
�'��9)��#�)	�
������	�����������'������+����
%
�
��
�#��#��
������'�;��%���)
����#	
��
��� 
�
��
'�

Agenda Item 9

Page 75



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
4����5�6'����$�*�����1�7���)
�������1�

����%����8�	��
�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�

�
�
���	��������	�������������
��������	 �����	�����������
�������!�������"���������
�
�
��������

������	���������������	�����#�����	���
�
<� �������	��$%&�
���
������������	���������

	����
���	������������	������� ��������
���'��
���������������������	
�������������	��	
����������'���!����������
�����	�����
���	������� ��������(��������

	�����
����	
�)	��������*+������

<� �	������	�����	�������	�������������,�$-�
�

�.���(�
�

$-%� ().��������/�

�

�'��

�

�

�

�

�

�)	���##�	���	����

*������	�
�#����	����##�	���	���%����)
��
�	�
��	����
"
��#

���
�%��)
��##�	���	����	�
1����	�����
��
��	����%��)
����
��������������������


���'�5���
��)
��
���
����%��##
�����
1��������#	�����������
���
���� 
��
�
�"
��
���
��'�
�)
��

��
���� 
	��
���	�
��������#�����)�:�����������%����)���
��#��#��
�3�
�����	�	�����
	,���
��%��
���)
�������

	<�
���)
��)���
�����
��
��7���)
���
����1��)
�8������)���������)����)��)
�"	����
'�

�

�'�� $���	�
�#����	���#
�
	��	���0�
%���.���-�.$/�2�)���#�
"	������ 

�������
��%���
#�����%��)
���
����"
�
�� ���)	���##�	���	����	�
�%����)
�
�
��	����%����
���)
��
�:
��	����:	�)������
�'��)
��##��"
���������%����)	��#
�
	��	����)�:���)
���
�:
��	��������	���������#�����
������)
�7���)
�������1��
�"
�� ����#�	"��
��)��
��
��	"
:���:	�)�	���6����	����	����
������)���	���)
���

�#��	�	����)����)�����:�
#��#��
��%����)
����
���������)
�����
����##�	���	����	�
'��

� �

0-%� �1(.�/���(1��"*.���1�(1���

�

�'��

�

�

�

�

�

�)
��##�	���	����	�
�	�����
,	��	������ �
�%	
��������
������)
�����)��%�7���)
���
����1��)
�8������)���������)����)�����%����8�	��
'���)
��	�
�����	�����%��#
��
��������	�
���
��	������
��	���:	�)�%��
	��������	
�� 
�:

���)
�8����������)
�
5�� �#����:	�)�#�����%��)
��	�
������
������)
�����)��%��)
�
,	��	���)���
���)�������
�������)
�����)
����	�
��%�7���)
�������'��)
��	�
����#
���#:�����%��
�7���)
���
�����	��������)�:
��
�����	�
��	�����:������)
�5�'��)
�����
�����
��%��)
��	�
�	��
���	���������:	�)�#�����%��)
��	�
��� 6
������)	����	��
,�����	����%�������������"
�'��

�

�'�� ����%����8�	��
�)�����#� �	��)���
��������
�������
�"	�
�� �������
'�����%����
�)���)�����"	����
�)������
������
������)
�����)��%��)
�5�� �#���'�8	�����	�������
��
���������
	�
�%��
�����%����8�	��
����������	������)���)1�"	����
�)���1���)��������
�
��
��	�����
�'��

� �

2-%� �.�����3�����!!1((..�*.(.�!1��(1����3����/1��(1����

�

�'�� ����%����8�	��
����	�)������	��)�"
��� 
	��
����"	
:��������������%%	�
���

Page 76



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
4����5�6'����$�*�����1�7���)
�������1�

����%����8�	��
�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�

�
��


����	���%����##��"��� ��
�����
��
�	���#����	����
�������)����������
�
����� ��� 
��"
���

� ���
���	��	�������)
�	
#��	�	����%�#����	�������	�	���3�
�����)
�5�
�������
��	�����������	���:	�)��)
���

	��

��)�	�
������"	�
�
�)�	�
��������)
�4������

 
�����

���)����)
����	�)������	��)�����	�
��
��
�	���
#����	���	���
�������)����)
��##�	���	����)����� 
��
�
�
	�
�� ����

	��

'�

� �

�'�� �	��������������������	���

� �

�'�� ���	���
�����	�������

�

� ���(�����4���


���.;��� 6
��	���

�

�)
�
�	�����	��	%	�������

�#�
�
�����������6��
�������)
��	�
�����)
� ��������:	�)�
�)
�$�*�����'��)
��
"
��#

����%��)	�������)����)
�#��
��	������	
#�����#����)	��
��

1�	�����	����)
�#���	 	�	����%���
��	���	�������#�	����)���	��������� 
���%
���
�
��	�
�����.�����
��
����	����	���:)
�
 ���)
���

��%%
�������
,
�������	�%��
��
�
�"
���)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

���	���)
�����
���
�
'�

�

��	�
����� 6
��	��������)
��
"	�
��������'���%��)
�
���
������

��

��������)
�
��������)����
<	�����
�����)���	�������
"
��#

�������
�����)	����

��)
��
���
��

����%��)
�#��
��	����	
#���������	
#�	���	���������)
�����
?�
��
��%���
�)
��������#
�����#� �	���

�	����%��)
���
�������)
�:	�
��
�"	���

���:	��� 
�
�
?�	�
��	���)
�%��
��%����5� ��	���������5��
��

��1�#�
#��
��	�����������
�:	�)�
89�����&�����'��

�

� ���*��������4�;��� 6
��	���

�

�)
����	���
��
��	��1�#����������������	���������� 
�����	�	��
�������� 
	��
��%���
�##��"�������)
��
�
�"
��
���
�������
�	%�����	�
�#����	���#
�
	��	���:
�
���� 
�
�����
�'�

�

� ���)��� ����*�'�
	�������	���	
�4�;��� 6
��	���

�

�)
�)	�):������)��	�����	�
������ 6
��	�������)
������	����%�����
����� 6
�������)
�
�����)

����%�����	�	��������	�%��
��	"
0�2'��

�

8��*������&�

�

@������	�����	�������*�#���
�:	�)��)
��##�	�����������#����������������"
���)
�
�����	���������	�� 	�	����%��)
�#��#��
�����
��1����:)	�)�:
�)�"
����� 6
��	��'�5��
�)
�8�����7���)
��������:������
��)
�5������*�����1��)
����������	����%��)	��
�����	���%�����%%	�	
�������������������

����
��)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

��'��

�

;��
��)
�	�����	����%�:��*	�������
�����
��	����:	�)��)
�"	����
1����#
�#�
�:	��� 
�

Page 77



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
4����5�6'����$�*�����1�7���)
�������1�

����%����8�	��
�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�

� �
������	�����"
�	
������
�������)
��
�� �� ������#������#� '�5�����	������
%���:�������
��	���	��������"�	�� �
����9)�
:� ����%����)��
�:	��	�������� �
����
:��*��)
��	�����
��%��##��,	
��
����*
'�

�

5���)
����
�����������
���� 
��%%
�
��%������#�	������
�������%��)
�7	�):����5���
�����������



���:	��� 
��
?�	�
��:	�)��)
�������)	�):������)��	��������)
�
#��#��
��:��*��:	����
?�	�
��
�)�	�����##��"���#�	��������


��	�������	�
'��

�

� ����	����'���	��5)���	����.�'��	�����6�4�;��� 6
��	���

�

8��*�����������
��


����	��&�

�)
��
���


����%�����%����8�	��
�	���������
�	����
������
�"��	���5�
�'��)
�
�
��
������������	����	��
�� �	��	����:	�)	���)
��	�
� ��������)�:
"
��	


�	��
���
��6��
�������)
�����)
�����	�
� ������������
�##	���	��	���
���)����)
�
�	����A���
�
����	��
��
��������)��
����������
������	�
��	�
����
�������	�
��)
�7���)
��������
:)	�)�:������

����� 
�#���
��
�����	��������	�
�:��*������:)	�)�����#��#��
��
�
:�
������
���)������"�	�'�@%%��������
	�	
	B
��	���#�	�������)
�����	������)
��
�
������)	�):��� ���������)���������� 
�
��
'�

�

��	��	#�
���%�9�)


&�

����
�
���%��)
�)	����	��
�"	���

��1��)
�#��#������

������ 
�	�����������
�:	�)�
#��	�	
���9-�9����	�� �
�!
�	�������!
"
��#

��������9���@�"	���

�����
;
�:��*�1�����:	�)����	�����#��	�	
��������	����
1�	�����	����)
�7	����	��
@�"	���

��������	��������	�
�A�	�
�#� �	�)
�� ��@���	�)�7
�	���
������)
�
;��	����������	������	���+��

:��*�0;��+2'��

�

�@�$��@;!5��$;&�

A
�
���������� 6
��	����� 6
�������)
���


����
��
�� �"
'�

�

� ���.�	
	�����4����� 6
��	����

�

�
��


����	��&��

+��
�:)������� 
��

���%��)
��	��)��)������������)
�����)��%��)
�7���)
�������1�	��
	���	*
������)�"
�:��
��%��:	���������	���)����)�����)
��
��������)
�
%��
����	*
������
��##������
�����
��
���
:�� �

�	��'���)
����*��%���)
��#�����	���)
�"	�	�	��������)
�

,	��
��
��%��)
������ 
�:

���)
��	��)���
����������	�
���	���'������)	��#���	������
�	����	��������"
���%��)
��	��)�	�������
?�	�
�� ���	��	���
��


��
���)������
	�%��
��	"
������"
���)
����	*
���#���	 	�	����%�A�;�����	����#�����)
�0��� �
2�
�##�	���	����	�
'�

�

8����

�

C���%����0����2��
#������)����)
���*���

���6��
�������)
�
,	��	���)���
�����)
�����)�

�����	�
��%��)
��	�
�0#�� � ���$�*�����2�	����	�� �
�%�����
� �� ���'�C���%����
0����2��
��


����%���)
�����"
��� 
�:

����������9
#�

 
�����
��� �	�)�

Page 78



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
4����5�6'����$�*�����1�7���)
�������1�

����%����8�	��
�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�

:)
�)
���)	����

�	�� 
	�����
�� �� ���'�

�

�)
��
"	�
�����#��
��9	�
�4�������
"�@�	��	���
������
"
��#

�������
�����)	��
��

��������
����)	���)���
���)
�
�	�����	*
������ 
����	
#����������� ����������
:)	�)������� 
�	���)
���

'�

�

;��	�%��
��	���	��#�
�
��
����� ������	"	����������)
�)
��
��:�������)
�%��

��
?�����'�����	�
�	����)����)
��	"
��9
"
���	�����������������
�����)
�����)��%��)
�
�##�	���	����	�
1���:�����
,#
����)
� ��������%
����
����� 
���
��%��� ���%����	���
������

��	��'��)
�����
��
������	�	�������	�%��
��	"
���
��)
�
%��
�
�
��


��
�'��

�

;
��	��� 	����

�

��

�� ���
�	����)
��	�
�)�"
�#��
��	���%����
��	��� 	���'��)
�����
��
������	�	���
����	�%��
��	"
���
��
��


��
�'�

�

�

�

� ����

	����
��)	������������ 6
��	���

�

�%��)	���	�
�	���



����	�� �
�%����
�	�
��	����
"
��#

��1��)
���)


�:����� 
�
�
?�	�
����������	 ��
���:������%%���� �
�)���	���	�����������
�:	�)����	����9���
�%��)
����#�
�����
�9����
��'��)
��
"
���%������	 ��	���:������

������������:	�)�
�)
��
?�	�


�����%��)
�9�!���#
�����5%%���� 	�	����%�7���	�����������)
�#�
"�	�	���
)���	�������
�����
�����)
��	

��%���%�����##�	���	���������
�
�"
������
���
�##�	���	��'�

�

�)
�����
���#�
"�	�	�������
�����
�%����%%���� �
�)���	�����

�	����%���
�����)
�����
9
#�

 
�����������	���)	����
��	����D'��)
�����

���
���
��#�	���%��)
�
�%%���� �
�)�

��:����� 
���D�%����%%���� �
��
���������D�%�����:������)�

�
�:�
��)	#�����:����� 
������%
��
�������)���	��������	��	���%����������	���%��
��)
�
)���	���:�	�	����	���	�����������
�:	�)��)
������	�E��#�
"�	�	���5������	������	���
����9�)


'��)
��	B
1���#
������
���
��%��)
��%%���� �
�)�

��:	����

����� 
�
���

��:	�)��)
�7���	���@�� �	����
�
� 
%��
�����%���)
���##�	���	���	���� 
	��
�'�

�

� !	��
	���7��������������	����
�4�$ 6
��	���

�

����%����8�	��
�F	����
�@,�
��	�����.�����.$/�����)���
�� ��$�*�����&�0������

,����	����)
�%	�����2�������
?�
��
�� ���������	�	��G��
���)
���
�*��
���������

��%�
�)
�"��	����

�	����%�$8G@���$;�����)
�#���'�8��
�6��	���"��
&���%��3���� ���	�
�&��
�������������$8G@��9�����)	���##�	���	���%����)
�%����:	����
�����&��

�

�'��

�)
�#����	��;$�������	�� �
� 
����
��)
�
�	��	���%%	�	
���	�%����������
�	���)
�

Page 79



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
4����5�6'����$�*�����1�7���)
�������1�

����%����8�	��
�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�

"	����
������##�������)���
�'��

 '�

�)
�������#�	
������)����	�����
�����"
����:�
���������	�%��,��%�
,����#�#	���:�����
)�"
������"
��
�
%%
��'��

�'�

����
:�)���
��:�������
��
�H)���	����)��*H��)���:�����)�"
������"
��
�
%%
������
�)
�#�
�
�����

��	��'��

�'�

���	������������������%�������	�)������	�E������%����7���	���9����
����79�����%���
6�������)���
��	�����������������%����8�	��
�C
����%��)
��	"
��9
"
�������:	�)�
���
��
��)���+�F@�)���
�����������
��	�
������)	�������
���	���������� ��
�����
���E���

�����	���
�#���
����9�E������<����	���95�!
"����������	���'�


'�

����)������
��"
���%�	����	����##���	����)
���	�	����#��#��
��%	"
�)���
�� ������
)���
����
�%�������
���'��

��

8-0� �����
����	�������

�

� �:���
��
����%�� 6
��	�����

��	�
�����%����:�&�

�

�)
���
 
���%�)���
��	��:���	��
,�
����%��)
���
 
���
������	���)
�����%����
���	�)�����3�����
����)���
�� 
	���#��#��
�3����
:�#��#
��	
��)�"
����
���� 

��
��
#�
�
��	���)
�"	����
�	���)
���������
���)�3��)
���)


���
�������
%�
����)
�������
��

��	����

������	�
��	%	
���)����)��)
�95�!
"����������	���#���
��3����#����
�%��)
�95�!
"����������	���#���
��1��)
�#�
%
��
���#�	���%�������%����:���%�����
I�����
�J�%������
��
��)�����)���
�1��)	��#��#�����:��� ��
������������	�� �
�
�##����)1�����)
���

��	

���##���	���9)��#�)	�
J��7���	����

����������	��1��)
�
����
����##�	���	���	���������������)	��#��#����3����	
#�������
��

����������

"	�
��
� ��
����#��"
��)
�#��#�����	�������	�� �
�)��� 

��#���%��:���1����������
������	�	
���9�1��9-1��9��K��9��3��)
����
����)����� 
��	����
��%���)
���:���
%��
��)
�
,	��	���#��#
��	
�����
	�	
	�
�����	
#��������)
��
�� ��
,	��	���
�
�	�
���3��)
�)���
���##��	�
�7�����������
��)����� 
�
�"
������
�
�
��%��
��)
�
��)


��������:�%�����)
��
���� 
�#����
������%�����%%	�	
����#��
���� 
��	"
��
��������)
�
,	��	�����*���

��)���	����"
�
�� ������$3��	��##�	��
������

�)���
��
:	�)��)
	���
���
�
"��	����%��	���7���)
�������1��)	����
�������
%�
����)
�#��	�	��	���
�����)
���)
��)���
���������)
������	�
3��)
�
�)��� 

�����	��	%	�����	���
��
�	��
"
)	���������%%	����	���7���)
��������	���)
����������
���1�
��������%����:	����)
�
��
#)��#

���	
	�1�����
��
���
����	����������%
��� �����	��	%	�������	�
�	�������
��
������#��%��)	��%��
��)
��
"
��#

��3�#��
��	���#�
����
�����)
�6����	��� 
�:

��
�)
�8����������)
�5�3��

�

9-%� ().�!�1��1��:.��

�

� �������
��	
���'�
	������

/��	���;������������

Page 80



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
4����5�6'����$�*�����1�7���)
�������1�

����%����8�	��
�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�

�������

.�	
	�������.�'��	������

*��������

�

&-%� �331�.�������1��/�

� �

-'�� ��	��	#�
��%��
"
��#

���

-'�'�� /��
���
��	�����0-2��%��)
������	���������
#�����������)��
�5�������1�����
#����	����##�	���	����
���� 
��
�
�
	�
��	�����������
�:	�)��)
����#�
��
�
"
��#

���#�������
���
��
�	�������	�
���	����	��	���
���)
�:	�
'�9	��
��)
�
���#�	����%��)
������	������
�9����
����)
�;��	����������	������	���+��

:��*�
0;��+2�)��� 

��#� �	�)
������	����
��
�	�������	�
���	����)����

������ 
��	"
��
:
	�)�'�

�

-'�'�� 5��#������#)�����)
�;��	����������	������	���+��

:��*�0;��+2�����
���)���
#��#��
���
"
��#

����)�����������:	�)�����#<��<���
�4�����������)����� 
�
�##��"
�1������
"
��#

����)������%�	�����)����� 
��
%��
�����
�����)
��
��
�	���
����	�
���	����	��	���
���)
�:	�
'��)
�
�	����#�
��
#�	���	��%�"�����%������	�� �
�
�
"
��#

����������#������#)�����)
�;��+�	��
,#��	����)���%����
�	�	�����*	����)	��



�����)���:)
�
��)
��
"
��#

���#����	��� �
��1��	�
�������
�
"����#��	�	
����
�����

�%����
1�#����	���#
�
	��	����)����� 
������
��%����
"
��#

������
����

�

�2�������"
��
�	
#������%���	������:������	��	%	������������

������ ������:
	�)�
�)
� 
�
%	��1�:)
�����
��
�����	�����)
�#��	�	
��	���)
�;��+���*
�������:)��
3����

�

�2��#
�	%	��#��	�	
��	���)
�;��+�	��	���
��)����
"
��#

����)����� 
��
���	��
�'�

�

-'�'�� C	�)� �
������ ���)���	��� �
"
��#

��� #������#)�����%� �)
�;��+� 	�� �
�
"���� �����
����
���)��&�

�

I7���	����##�	���	�����)����� 
�����	�
�
��	���)
�����
,���%��)
�#�
��
#�	���

	��%�"�����%������	�� �
��
"
��#

��J'�

�

������)���

�

I�
�
"����#��	�	
��%����)
���##����%�)���	����)��������� 
�����	�
�
���#<��<���
�	%�
�)
� ������ #����	��� ���)��	��� ������� �

�������
� �� %	"
<�
��� ��##��� �%� �
�	"
�� �
�
)���	����	�
�'J�

�

-'�'�� �)
� %	"
� �
��� )���	��� ����� ��##��� ����


��� 0�

��
�� "
��	�����.��.����2� �
���
����9)��#�)	�
������	�J�����
��

����%�	�����##����%�)���	���������"
���)
��
,��%	"
�
�
���'� $�� �)	��  ��	�1� �)
� 9���


��� �)�:�� �� ��##��� �%� ����� �'��� �
���� %���
9)��#�)	�
'�C)	���� �)	�� 	�� �)
� ���
� �)
� �����	��� #�	��� %��� ����	�
���	��� �%� )���	���
#��#������ :	��� �

�	�� :	�)� �)
� !
"
��#

��� �����  ��� �)
�
� ����
��� �##�	���	����

Page 81



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
4����5�6'����$�*�����1�7���)
�������1�

����%����8�	��
�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�

�)����� ��	���  
� �
�
�
	�
�� 	�� �)
� ����
,�� �%� �)
�;��+J�� #�
��
#�	��� 	�� %�"���� �%�
�����	�� �
��
"
��#

�������	����	
��%� ����	���)���	�����##��'�

�

-'�'��

�

�)
��##�	���	����	�
�	���)	�����
�	�������
������)
�
��
��%�����%����8�	��
1�	���#
��
��������	�
�	���
�
���%�#����	���#��	��1�:	�)�#��	����9���%��)
����
�9����
���
�##��	��'����
�9����
������	����9��	��������
�
"�����������%����8�	��
�	��#��#��
��
��� 
�����

��	��������
��9
���


���	���)
���
<�� 
	��	���!��%��95�!
"������
#� �	�)
��������)�����)�����'�;���
"
��#

��� ��������	��#��#��
��%�������%����
8�	��
'����	���9�-'���%��)
���
<�� 
	��	���!��%��95�!
"������#��#��
����	�
�	�
�
������	�	������:
��	����%����)
�"	����
�%����)
�#
�	�������<���-'�$���	�
�#����	���
#
�
	��	���:��������
��	�������%������:
��	�������#�����%��)	���	�
�:	�)����	�)�
�����	����##���'��

�

�-'�'-� 7�:
"
��	���)
�� �
��
��%���%	"
��
����������##���#��#������
���� 
����
��
��	��
�)
�����
,���%� �)
�;��+��������	�
��� �"
'�5�����)��)
�*
��%������ 	���
�
�
	�	���
�)	�� �##�	���	��� 	�� �)
� ���
��

��� �%� :)
�)
�� �)
� #��#����� :����� �
#�
�
���
�����	�� �
��
"
��#

�������:)
�)
���)
���"
��
�	
#������%������	���#
�
	��	���
:������	��	%	�����������

������ ������:
	�)��)
� 
�
%	��1�:)
�����
��
�����	����
�)
�#��	�	
��	���)
�;��+���*
�������:)��
'��

�

-'�'�� ����%����8�	��
�	��������
�*�	����

��	���#�
��
	��������	����
�����
	�)
���	�
��%�
�)
�8�����7���)
���������)���������)����)��)
�"	����
'���)
�
���
��"�	�� �
���

�
�
�"	�
��:	�)	���)
�"	����
��)���#�	
��	�������	�����%���#� �	��)���
�:	�)���)
��
�
�"	�
��	���)
������	���	�����	�����#�	
������)�������8	������������)���)�����"	����
�
)�����
�� ���������%���'��)
�"	����
�	��������
�"	�
�� �����
������ ����
�"	�
�
 
�:

��9)�
:� ��������$�:
����'�5��)���)��)
��	�
�	�������
������)
�����)�
:
��
���
����%��)
�"	����
�	��	������	�
�
���)��������%��)
�
��
�"	�
����
�:	�)	��
:��*	����	�����
����
�������
����%��)
��##�	���	����	�
'�����	���)
�
%��
�����	�
�
��
�)����)
��	�
�	���	����
��	���������	�� �
������	���:	�)��
�����������
��	 	�	�������
#��,	
	������
��
��	���������������
�"	�
��:	�)�����"
���
�	���
���������6����
��� ��
#�	"��
�
��������'�

��

-'�'�� 7�:
"
��I�����	�� �
��
"
��#

��J�	��J�����
���� �������
��	 	�	�������#��,	
	������

��
��	����
�"	�
�� ����)
�;��+�����
���)���	��	��I� ����#��	�	"
����:�)�>�
�*	���

����
	�1�
�"	���

������������	���#����
���%����)	������%����
��
�
���	���J'�����
#������#)����%��)
�;��+�	������
���)����)
�
��)�

��	

��	�����	"
��	�
�����)
��

��
%����)
�#����	�������

����#
�%��
�����
 
���%����
�&�
�

�� ���
����
	�����
�<������	 ��	������ �	��	�����������1��
�#���	"
�����
��
#
�	�	"
�
����
�1� ��
����	����)�����%%	�	
���������%��)
��	�)����#
�	��
�"�	�� �
�	���)
��	�)��#���
����������)
��	�)���	

������##�������:�)�����
	���"��	��3����� ��	�
��	%�	������������	���	����
"
��#

����
?�	�


���1�
	�����	����)
�#��"	�	����%�	�%����������
3�
�

�� �����	������
�<���##���	���������1�"	 ���������)
���)����

��	�	
�1� ��
#��"	�	����)
���##����%�)���	����
?�	�
�����


���)
��

����%�#�
�
�������
%����
��
�
���	���3����� ����
��	�����)	�)�?���	��� �	���
�"	���

��1�:	�)�
���
��	 �
��������
�"	�
���)����
%�
����)
���

��	��J���

���������##����	���

Page 82



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
4����5�6'����$�*�����1�7���)
�������1�

����%����8�	��
�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�

)
���)1����	����������������:
��< 
	��3�����
�

�� ���
�"	���

��������
�<������	 ��	������#���
��	�������
�)���	�������
�������1� �	�������)	����	��
�"	���

��3����1����#�����%��)	�1�)
�#	������
	
#��"
� 	��	"
��	��1���
����������
�����
��#���
����1�
	�	
	�
�:���
�����
#�����	��1�����
	�	���
��������#�������	
��
��)���
�	�����	���
�"	��������
��:���� ���
����
�'�

�

-'�'�� @����
	�����
�>��)
�#��#�����:	���)
�#� ������)
���##����%�)���	���	��9)��#�)	�
�
����:	���#��"	�
��##�����	���%���������

#���

���%����)
����������	���#)��
��%��)
�
�
"
��#

�����##���	��������� �	��
������� �	��	�����##�	
��'���)
�#��"	�	����%�
�)	����%�������	�	�����)���
��:	����������##���������� ��	�
��
�����%����
�����#	
���
:	������
���������
��������
�"	�
������%��	�	�	
�'���)
�#��"	�	����%�
��
�)�

��:	���
��
��
�����	
���������)
�
����
����������
����)
�)���	����)�����
'���)
�#��#�����
:	��������
�*
���%	����	��������	 ��	�������)
���##����%��%%���� �
�)���	���	�����	�	���
�������4�#��

���:)	�)�:	���#��"	�
�%	����	��������	 ��	������:�����	�%����������
�
�����##�����	�	
��	�
��	%	
��	���)
�����
�����'��

�

-'�'��� 9��	������
�>�F	����
���

�����
,#����	������������
��
���
��	�����
�����#��"	�
�
��##����%�������
�	���	���)
��
"
���%��
�"	�
������%��	�	�	
���"�	�� �
�	���)
�"	����
�
������������	�����
�'���)
�;��+�#��	�	"
���
�������
���)
��	�	����%�)���	���	��
�
���
���
���


����:)
�
�	��:	�����##����%��	�	�	
��:	�)	���)
��
���


��������)��
�
�
�� �1��)
�
 ��)
�#	�������
��	���
�"	�
������
�)���	����)
�"	���	����%�������
��

��	�	
�'�����"	�	���)���	���:	�����##��������
�	���	��
,	��	���%��	�	�	
��:	���
 
�
%	�� ��)��)
�
,	��	�������%����
��
�	�
��������)
�#�


���)
��

����%�#�
�
���
����%����
��
�
���	���'��)
����	�)������	��)�����	�
������
�����
����	����)
�
��
 
���%�����:
��	����#��#��
������)�:��)	��:	���	��
����
�:	�)��)
�
,	��	���
��

��	��1� ������	�	�����)���	���:	���#��"	�
��##�����	���%���	���
��
����##����
������
��%�
,	��	���"	����
��
�"	�
������
���
"
��#��"	�
����	���
��
���

����%���
%���)
���
�"	�
�#��"	�	��'�/�	�	�	����)
�������
�����������)
�#��#��
������:
��	����
:������
#�
�
�������##��,	
��
���D�	���
��
�	���)
���
 
���%�)���
)�����	���)
�
���	�)'����	����������	�
�
���)����)	���
"
���%�	���
��
������� 
�����	�
�
����� 
�
�
��	

���������)
�
,	��	�����

��	����%��)
�"	����
��������	�)'�;��� 6
��	��������)
�
�##�	���	���)�"
� 

��
��
� ���)
������	�J��4
���	���K�9*	����!
#���

��������)
�
��4�#��� �
�������)�����)


�:	���#��"	�
���

������	 ��	�����:�������

��	���
%��	�	�	
��:)	�)�
���	�����
���)����#���
�#��"	�	��'�

�

-'�'��� @�"	���

��������
�>��)
��	�
�%��
��#�����%�������
����� �
�%	
���:	�)�����%%	�	���
)
�	���
1�������������
�����	�����
�	����	��'��C)	����	��	������
�������	�	�
�����#�����
�
�����	��)����	���
�
�����	����"���
�:	�)��)
������%
����
��%�����
�����	����"���
� 
	���
�)
�)
��
�1���

������#����	��������
�����	��#
�	#)
�������:	�)	���)
���
���)���
%��

��#�����%��)
�%��

��?�����'��)
�
�
��� 
��
��	�
������
�)���
��:	�)�
���	�	������������#	�����������)
��� 
	��
���������#������)
�%��

��?��������
��	��
�)�:����� 
��
��	�
�����#� �	���#
���#��
'��)
�#��#�����:�����)�"
������"
��
�
	
#�������:	���	%
������)
�
�����	����"���
��%��)
��	�
�������#��
��	����� 
�	
#��"
��
 ������	�	�����
?�	�	����)
�#��"	�	����%����	%	�	��� 	����
���'��������	�	����)
�#��#�����
:�����)
�#������	 ��
��������:���� ���
����
������)
��	�
�	���
����� ������
��	 �
�
����������
�"	�
������%��	�	�	
�����%������� ������
����� ��#� �	�������#��������)
�

Page 83



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
4����5�6'����$�*�����1�7���)
�������1�

����%����8�	��
�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�

�������%��
�"	�
�1�%��	�	�	
������

#���

����##�����	�	
��	��9)�
:� ��������
$�:
����'�

�

-'�'��� 5�����"
��
�	
#������%��)
�#��#��
��)���	����
"
��#

����)���
	�)���	��	%	�������
�����

������ ������:
	�)��)
� 
�
%	��1�:)
�����
��
�����	�����)
�#��	�	
��	���)
�
;��+���*
�������:)��
�:	��� 
��	�����
��	���)
�%����:	���#������#)�� 
��:'�

�

-'�� 4������K�$#
��9#��
�

-'�'�� 4������!
�	���>��)
�#��#��
����������%��)
��	�
��)�:���)
�"
)	���������
�������)
�
�	�
������
����:������)
�����)�
���
���
����%��)
�%������
������7���)
�������'�
�)
�	��
�����#��#��
������:��� ����)
��	�����)�

����<�
<�����:	�)��
%	�
��
 ������	
��	�� 
�:

��
��)�����#��%�)���
�'��)
�
���
���#�����%��)
��	�
�����	����
�%��)
�#��#��
���#
���#��
1���	�	�	����)
�%��

��?�������

�	��'��)	���������

����
���)��������%��)
��
:�)���	���	���
���:���%��
��)
��
�������
�������

�
"��	�����%��)
�
,	��	���#��#
��	
��������7���)
�������1��������)���)��)
������
�
"
���:	�)	���)
��	�
��	�
�	��������)�:
��
�����	�
��	����)	���
��

��%��
#����	���	��
����	�
�
�����������
��
������##�����	���%��������	��	%	�����������%�#�	"����%���

,	��	����
�	�
���'��)
�#��#��
������������������:��%����)
��
�
��	�������#���	 �
�
��##�


����	�������)
�
,	��	��������	�
�)
��
��:. ������������)
��	�
'��

�

-'�'�� $#
�� 9#��
� ���"	�	��� <� 9)��#�)	�
� ���
� 9����
��� ���	��� �9-� �
?�	�
�� ����
�
"
��#

��������)	
"
�����������������%����)
�#��"	�	�������?���	����%��#
���#��
1�
�#���������
��
��	�����%��	�	�	
�'��)
�������������������
��
������	���)
�$#
��9#��
�
���
�	
������	���A�	����
� 0��A2�������?
�#
�� 
����
'�C	�)	�� �)
��"
������#
��
�#��
� �
?�	�


��� �)
� ��A� 0#���� �'�� >� �'�2� ����	�
�� �)��� I�
��
��	����� �#��
�J�
�)����� 
�#��"	�
�'�A
�
�������)
�
��
��
��	������#��
���

����� 
���
	�	
�
��%�
�1���
��	�����
����� 
�%����	����'��

�

-'�'�� /�	����)
��� 
	��
���������#�����������	�
��)	����)


�#��"	�
������ 
���#��
��
:)	�)�
?���
��������
?�	�


���%�������
���%��#
���#��
'��)
���)


�#��#��
��
�##��,	
��
��� ����
�1� :)	�)� 	�����
�� �)
� �#
�� ��
�� �)��� 	�� �)�:�� ���  
�
�������#
������#
���#��
���"
�	����)
�%��

��?�������	�
'����	����*��:�
��
���)���
�)
� �
��
��	����� �#��
� #��"	�	��� 	�� �)
�
%��
� � �"
� �)
� ��A� �
?�	�


���'� �)	��
�#
���#��
�	�������#��#��
�����#��"	�
���#
�
���	����	�*��)����)�����)
�7���)
���
����1�	�����)
��
���
��%��)
�"	����
'��

�

-'�'�� �������#)��'-��%��)
�$#
��9#��
���A�����
���)����)
�
?�	##	����%�����

�	��
����
��%��)
�
?�	#

��1��%��#
���#��
��:	�)�%��
���#����
?�	#

���:	��� 
�
�)����)���
��%���4��
�
	#��'��)
�
�	��
����
��%��)
��

�	�����

���#��
�:	��� 
�
��������
�� ������	�	��� ���
?�	�	������������#
�
����


���#����#�	������
����#��	����%��)
�)���
�'���

� �

-'�� 5��
���

-'�'�� ;��� 6
��	����)�"
� 

����	�
������)
��##�	���	���%��
��)	�������	�J��7	�):����
$%%	�
���:)������	�
���)����)
�5�1���%��

������*�����1�	���%�����%%	�	
���������������
����

����
��)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

��'��)
�7	�):����$%%	�
��)������
���)������
�)
�#��#��
������:����:	�)	���)
��
"
��#

�����
���� 
��%%
�
��%������#�	����)
��

Page 84



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
4����5�6'����$�*�����1�7���)
�������1�

����%����8�	��
�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�

���
��	���������



���:	��� 
��
?�	�
���
#����
��������#����	���#
�
	��	���
�����
�'��

� �

-'�� @�������K�@�"	���

���

-'�'�� �)
������	�J��@�����	���)�������	�
�
���)
��� 
	��
���

��
��#���������)���

��
����� 6
��	��������)
��##�	���	����� 6
�������)
���
��%�����	�	�������#���
���

,	��	���:	���	%
'��)
������	�J����

�$%%	�
��)������
���)����)
��
"	�
��#������)�:�
�����
"
��#

����
��%���)
���:���%��
��)
�$�*���

��)���	���� 6
����������

�
��
�
�"��	���$��
�1���6��
������$�*%	
��J������
�*
������ 6
��	���'��

� �

-'�� !��	���
�

-'�'�� 9)��#�)	�
������	��+���������C��
�������


����
�
�)�"
�
��
����� 6
��	���
����)
��##�	���	�����������	�
���)����)
��� 
	��
��+������	�*�5��
��

���
	�%��
��	���	�����
#�� �
��� 6
����������	�	�����
?�	�	������%	�
��	����%��
��	���
�
���	���������*�:���1�%	�	�)
��������
"
���������	"
:������%��	��'��

� �

�'�� �$;�4/9�$;�

�'�� ���	���##�
�	��
���)����##��"	����)	���
"
��#

���:����� 
��������������)
����	�)�
�����	�J���	�
��������	����%����)
�"	����
��%�����%����8�	��
�����:�����������	����
�)
�	�
�����%�I�����	�
J'��7�:
"
���)
�;��+�	����
����)���:)
�
��)
�
�	�������*��%�����
�
����������##���������#��	�	
���
���	������)���	�����
�����	�
�
����� 
������%����
�
�����)����)
�#�	��	���	����� �����)���	�����##�����������##��"
������	�� �
�
�
"
��#

���	���##��#�	��
������	����#��"	�
���)
�
���
������"
��
�	
#������%�
��	�����'�����	������	�
�
���)����)
��	�
�	���%�����%%	�	
����	B
��������

����
��)
�
#��#��
����
 
���%��:
��	��������:����������
�����	����������
#�� �
�%��
��%�
�
"
��#

���:	�)	���)
�"	����
'���)
�#��#�����:�����)�"
������"
��
�

�"	���

��������
�����	����	
#�	���	��������:���������	
#�������)	�):�����%
��'��
�)
��
��	�
���##
�����
1��������#	��1���������
�:	��� 
�����	�
�
������)
��
�
�"
��

���
�������
'�

�

�'�� �)
�
,	��	��� 	�%����������
� 	�� ��%%	�	
��� ��� ��##���� �)
� #��#��
���
"
��#

��� ����
�)
�#��#�����:	��� #��"	�
� ������ �

����%%���� �
�)���	�������:	���  
� �	� �
� %��� �)
�
�
?�	�
�� ��4� #��

��'� � ��� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �)��� ����%���� 8�	��
� 	�� �� �����	�� �
�
�����	��� %����� �	
	�
����
 
���%��
:�)���
�� 0�"
������� �"
� �)���#��� %��:���� ��
�)
����	�)����#�����%�95�!
"2���
���� 	�������
��%�
��
��	����
�"	�
������%��	�	�	
��
���� 	��� #��,	
	��� ��� 9)�
:� ���� ���� 8	����� :	�)� ����� ���
��� ��� ���� 
��
��	���
�
�"	�
������%��	�	�	
��:	�)�����"
���
�	���
���������6����
��� ��#�	"��
�
��������'�����
	�� ����	�
�
�� �)��� �)
� #��#����� �
#�
�
���� �����	�� �
� �
"
��#

��� �)��� :	���
�����	 ��
� ��� #��"	�	��� ��  �����
� �%� �"�	�� �
� )���	��� ���� :����� )
�#� ��##����
%��	�	�	
�� ���� �
�"	�
�� 	�� �)	�� ���� �
	�) ���	��� ��:��� ���� "	����
�� ���� �)
�
%��
�
#��
��
� I�������� 	
������ ��
� �������� ������
�
����� � ��� 	�� �)
�
%��
� �
��


��
��
�)���


 
��� ��##���� �)	�� �##�	���	��� ���� ������ #����	��� #
�
	��	��� 	�� �	�
�:	�)�
��
��� ��	����
�:	�)	�� �)
�;��+'��
�
	��	��1� 	%� �����
�1� �)�����  
� �� 6
��� ��� �)
�
��
#�
�	����%���9��-�5��



��� ����
���
� �)
�#��"	�	����%��%%���� �
�)���	��� 	��
���������
�:	�)��)
������	������#�
��#��	��'�

�

�'�� �	�*�5��
��

�������$##�����	�	
��5##��	����

Page 85



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
4����5�6'����$�*�����1�7���)
�������1�

����%����8�	��
�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�

� �

�'�� �	�*������


���

� �

�)
�
���
��:��#�	��	#����	�*�������	��
��:	�)��)	���
��


����	������%����:�&�

�

�� 5��:	�)�����#����	����
�	�	����)
��##�	�����)������	�)���%��##
���	%��)
��
�	����

� :	�)� �)
� �
�	�	��� ���.��� �)
� 	
#��	�	��� �%� ����	�	���'� ������ ����  
�
�:���
�� 	��
�#
��	"
� �%� �)
� 

�)��	�
� %��� )
��	��� �)
� �##
��1� 	'
'� :�	��
��
�
#�
�
����	���1�)
��	������	�?�	��'�

�� �)
��
�	�	���
��� 
��)���
��
�� ��:����%���G��	�	����
"	
:� �����)	���
#����'� �)
� �������  
��

� 	�"��"
�� :)
�� �)
�
� 	�� �� 
	�	��
�#�
���	��� ���

	��##�	���	��� �%� #��	��� ��� ��

�  �
��)� �%� �)
� ���
�� �%� #���
���
� ��� �)
�
#�	��	#�
�� �%� �������� 6���	�
'� 7�:
"
�� �)
	�� ���
� 	�� ��� �
"	
:� �)
� :��� �)
�
���)��	�	
�� �
��)� �
�	�	���1� ���)
�� �)��� ��� 
�*
� �� �
�	�	��� ��� �)
� #����	���
	���
�� �)

�
�"
�1� ���)���)� �)
�� :	��� 	��
�%
�
� :)
�
� �)
� �
�	�	��� 	�� ���
���
����� �
������� 
�	����	��������#
�"
��
'��)
�
%��
��)
����
�����
��
��:	�)�
�)
� �
���	��� �%� �)
� �
�	�	��1� ���� 	��� #����	��� 

�	��'� 5� �)���
��
�  �� :��� �%�
G��	�	����
"	
:�
���� 
�
��
��2�#��
#�������� 2� 	�� ����
"
������� ���
�� �)���
�)�

�
���)���%�
���)
������������
�*
��)
����	
�%	��������
'�

�

8��)��%��)
�
��	�*���

����� 
� �����
�����	�����)
��	�*��%�����#���

�	������
�
�
�
	�
��)
��##�	���	��'�����)	����
���	���)
�
�	����������	�)���%��##
������	����
���<�
�
�
	���	���%����##�	���	���%���:)	�)���������������� 
��:���
�'�

�

� �

�'�� 7�
����	�)���

� �

5��	��
� �� �	"
�� �)
� �	�)�� ��� �
�#
��� %��� #�	"��
� ���� %�
	��� �	%
� ���� +	���� ���������
5��	��
� �� ����:�� %��� �)
� #
��
%��� 
�6��

��� �%� #���
��	���'� � �)
�
� )�"
� ���  
�
 �����
�����	�����)
��	�)�������%�

��
���%���)
��������)
����
�����
"
��#

����%�
�)
��������	���)
�	��
�
�����%��)
���

��	��'�

�

+	�������������5��	��
��� �
?�	�
�� �)��� �)
��
�	�
���%� �����:�
���
���� 
� �����
��
���	�����)
�	
#��������
�	�
���'�

�

�)	���
�	����	���)��� 

����*
��	������������	�����	"	�������)
�� �"
�
�
��


����	��'�

� �

�'�� @?���	�	
��

� �

�)
�����
����%�#����	�����:�	������
�����
��)
���
��%������	���)
�	��
�
�����%��)
�
#� �	���������
1����)
���)����)��
��%�����#���	����������#'�@?���	���:	��� 
���
��%���
��
 
���%�I�
�
"��������	�
���	���J��)����

����� 
�:
	�)
��	�������	�����

	��

�



 
��J�
	�������
���
��	�����0�2��%��)
���:�������������������	���5�������'�

� �

Page 86



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
4����5�6'����$�*�����1�7���)
�������1�

����%����8�	��
�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�

�'�� +	����	����
#�	���	����

� �

�)
�
���
��	*
���%	����	���	
#�	���	����	%��)
��
�	�	�������.����	
#��	�	����%�
����	�	����	���)���
��
�� ����#����	����##
������6��	�	����
"	
:'��)
��������%�
�
%
��	��������
�	�	���:	��� 
�

�� ���)
����)��	�������:	���"�����
#
��
�������)
�
����
����������
��%��)
�#��#����'�4�����%	����	�������	�
���	������
���#� �
��%�
 
	�����*
��	������������:)
���
�
�
	�	����)	��#����	����##�	���	���>�	���%������
�)
����
�
��
�	�������)
��##�	���	��'��)
�:
	�)���	"
������)	��	���
�	����
���
��%���
�)
��
�	�	���
�*
�'�

�
��'�� �8��*��������
�

�
�
"���������	������	�	
��
� �

�
������A�"
��

���A�	����
&�
� ;��+�

�
���
�9����
�������9�"
�����	�	
�&�
�9�1��9�1��9-1��9�1��9�1��9��1�K��9���
�

�
�@4@F5;���45;;�;A�7�9�$�L&��

�
��.���-�.$/��$���	�
��##�	���	���%����)
�
�
��	����%�����'��
���)
���:
��	��������
�����
��0���	�����
����
��1����������������
2�A�5;��-�)�!
�

 
�������

�
��'�������5��	�	�������%��
��	���
�
F	
:��
��	������	�
&��
�
�

4	����%�8��*���������#
���0�)	���/9�� 
���
#�
�
��%��������
#����1� �����
������	�����
�	�

��
�����	�	���
,

#��������%	�
��	���	�%��
��	��2�

�

�� 	�
���

 
��0����%��	��7���
�2���

������'���	�
�

4������

 
����
�
������!�"	���� 
����

5##
��	�
��

5��@;!�M���<�����	�	����
�

Page 87



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
4����5�6'����$�*�����1�7���)
�������1�

����%����8�	��
�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�

���.�*1<�$�
�
�����������
�
�(��*��*����*1(1��5�6�
�
���'� !
��	����%��)
��##
�����
1��������#	�����������
1�)
�
	��%�
������
��H�)
��
�
�"
��


���
��H��)���� 
��� 
	��
����������##��"
��	��:�	�	��� ���)
�������#����	������)��	���
 
%��
������
"
��#

��� 
�	��������)
��
"
��#

����)���� 
�����	
����������##��"
�'�

�
�
����&���)
��##�	���	���	���������	�
��##�	���	������
���)
�#��"	�	�����%�5��	��
��0�2��%�
�)
���:�������������������	���A
�
����!
"
��#

���0����
���
2�$��
��������������
#���	�������)�"
� 

���� 
	��
��:	�)��
�#
�������)
�
���
����
�
�"
��	���)	��#
�
	��	��'�

�
�'� 5##�	���	���%����##��"����%��
�
�"
��
���
����)���� 
�
��
�����)
�������#����	������)��	���

 
%��
��)
�
,#	���	����%��)�

��
����%��
��)
����
��%��)	��#
�
	��	��'�
�

�
����&��)	������	�	���	���
?�	�
����� 
�	
#��
�� ��9
��	�������%��)
���:������
�������������	���5��1�����'�

�
�'� �)
��
"
��#

���)
�
 ��#
�
	��
���)���� 
�	�� 
%��
��)
�
,#	���	����%��:���
����%��
�

�)
����
��%��##��"����%��)
�������%��)
��
�
�"
��
���
������ 
��##��"
�'�
�

�
����&���)	������	�	���	���
?�	�
����� 
�	
#��
�� ��9
��	�������%��)
���:������
�������������	���5��1�����'�

�
�
���*1(1��5�6�()�(��.=:1�.������>�/�7.3��.�().�*.>./��!.�(���!!.��.��
�
���'� ��	�������)
���


��


����%��)
��
"
��#

�������	�
�%����
��	�

�	����
��	����%��)
�

�
:����
�������1�
,	��	���)	�):��.�����:��*�1����%%	�����
	�����)


1���������
�1�
%���.����
:���1����%��
�:��
�����	���
1����

���	�)�	�����������	��
:���
��*	���.�	���1�
�)���� 
��� 
	��
����������##��"
�� ���)
�#����	������)��	��3��)
�:��*���)���� 
�%�����
	
#�


��
��	�����������
�:	�)��)
��##��"
���
��	���#�	�������)
��
"
��#

���)
�
 ��
#
�
	��
�� 
	���%	���� ����)��	������
'��

�
�
����&����
����
��)
����������	���	����������
?���
����������	���)
�	��
�
�����%������
��%
��'�

�
�'� ;���
"
��#

����)������*
�#���
����	�������*�:����
��0�2�)��� 

������	
������	��

���������
�:	�)�8�@�!	�
����-��������
��%�������	�������
����
���������
�
"
���#�������
����:���
��%���D�%�����	
��
��)���
1�������)���)
����	����
����
��� 
����

��	��
:�	�	��� ���)
�4����������	���5��)��	��������)
����

���
��


����	�����)���� 
�
	
#�


��
��	��%����#�	�������)
�%	��������#��	����%��)
��
"
��#

��'�

�
�
����&����
����
��)������*�:���1�%����)
��	�#������%����%��
�:��
�����	���
1���
�
��	�� �
�%����)
��
"
��#

����	�
��������
����
��)
	���
�	���	��������� ����������������

	�	
	�
��)
��	�*��%����%��
�:��
��%����	��'�

�

Page 88



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
4����5�6'����$�*�����1�7���)
�������1�

����%����8�	��
�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�

-'� ;���
"
��#

����)������*
�#���
����	�����������
��#�����%��)
�%	�	�)
��������
"
����)�����
 
�#��"	�
�����
�)
��:	�)����%	�
��	����)����)
��
�	���)���%��%	��
���)
��
?�	�


�����%�
9)��#�)	�
������	�E��9��%��
�C��
�������


��&����
�	
�A�	����
�%���!
"
��#
���
#������#)���'�������'���:)
�
�
,�

����
�%��:���#�����)
���	�������
����#������	
��
�
�)���
��)����������
�����	���)
����%��
�:��
��%����	����%�
��
�"���
�� �
���
���:	�)	��
�)
��
"
��#

����	�
���������	 ��
�������%��
�:��
��%����	����%�������
������	�
��%��)
�
�
"
��#

����	�
1�)��� 

���� 
	��
����1������##��"
�� ���)
�4����������	���5��)��	��'��
�)
��##��"
����)


��)���� 
���
#�
�
�� 
%��
��)
��
"
��#

���	������#	
�'�

�
�
����&�����
����
��)����������)�%��:����
�
����
������	�
���������"�	��%����	��'�

�
�
���*1(1��5�6�()�(��.=:1�.������>�/�*:�1���().�����(�:�(1��"��1���(��
().����:��(1����3�().�*.>./��!.�(�
�
���'� 5��������#
�
����


���#���1�	�����	���������
�
��
�	���� 6
��	"
�1�
����


���

�
�#���	 	�	�	
������
�	��
����
���)
���
��%��������������#
���
��1���)
���)����
���1�
#�	"��
����:�
�1���

��	������
����)���� 
��� 
	��
����������##��"
�� ���)
�������
#����	������)��	���#�	�������)
�����#��	����%��)
�%	�����:
��	��'��)
��������#
�#�����)����
 
�����	
����������##��"
�������
��	�
���)
�
�%�
�'�
�
����&����
����
��)
�������
�
�
�	��
����
��%��)
��

�	�����

���#��
'�

�
�'� 5��������%���:�����
�
����	%	�	����
������	�� �
�%����
���� 	�������)������ 	�1� ���* 	��1��	��

�#
�	
�1��#����:������:����:��)���� 
�
�
��
������)
��	�
�#�	������%	��������#��	����%��)
�
 �	��	����)
�
 ��#
�
	��
�'�
�
����&����
����
��)
�#��"	�	����%��
��	����##�����	�	
��%���:	��� 	����

�
�'� ��	�������)
�
�
��	����%�����
,�
������	�)�	�������)
��	�
����	�)�	���#�����)���� 
��� 
	��
��

��������##��"
��	��:�	�	��� ���)
�������#����	������)��	��'��)
��
"
��#

����)���� 
�
����	
������	�����������
�:	�)��)
��##��"
���
��	��������)
�
�%�
���
��	�
��%����)
�
�	%
�	

��%��)
��
"
��#

��'��)
��� 
	��
����)


��)���� 
��
�	��
�������*
�	����
���������)
���"	�
�����	�)�	����
������	���)
�8�������
�"��	��������� ��*�
��8��������
4	�)�	���	���)
�/N��
�
����&����
	�	
	�
��	���� ���
���� ���1���@���#
�������
��
��9#
�	
�'�

�
�
	�
���
��������
�
��'� �)
����������#�

	�
���
%
��
�����	���)	��#����	���#
�
	��	�����
��)
��� 6
����%����

5��



������
��9
��	�����-��%��)
���:�������������������	���5�������'�
�
��'� L�����
�� �	�
��������������)
�9��

��;�
	�������;�
 
�	����
�
�:	�)���"	
:����

�
���	��������	�%�����������

��%���
	���������
 
�	���%����)
���	�0�2�)
�
 ��
�##��"
�'��5���)
�
���	
���#���	 �
��##�����	���������
��
?�
��
������� 
	���:��
����
��
�����

����

���������������#���1����������
��%��&���1��)�:	����)
�#��#��
��
���

����

�����������	����%����

����

#���
��:)
���
?�	�
�� ��9)��#�)	�
������	�'��
$�����)	�����)��	���	��

#�:
�
������	"
�����

�������
 
��������

�������#��#
��	
�1�
����	��	��	�������	��
�
������
�*
�����##�	���	�������)
�
���	
���#���	 �
��##�����	��'���%�
����:������	*
�����%���)
����"	�
1�#�
��
����������)
�9��

��;�
	�������;�
 
�	���
�
�
����9)	�
)���1�5  
��+��
���
1�9)�
:� ���1�9L��-;!1����

�	�&�

Page 89



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
4����5�6'����$�*�����1�7���)
�������1�

����%����8�	��
�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�

���(�)��#�)	�
'��"'�*'��+���)
��	�%��
��	������� 
�%���������)
������	�E��:
 �	�
���&�
)��#&..�
:'�)��#�)	�
'��"'�*.#����	��.#��#
���<���<����.��

<�<�
:<���

�<��<
�
"
��#

��.1�	�����	������	�*�����)
������	�E��9��

��;�
	�������;�
 
�	������	���
����

����)��������	���	�%��
��	����
����	����)
��
�
������#���
���
����� 
�
���
���*
������:)�����#
���%���

��������
 
�����
�����	�
�
�����
#�� �
�����)
�
���)��	��'�

�
��'� C)
�
��)
�
���
�#�
���


��


�������	�	�����)����
?�	�
��)
��� 
	��	����%�

	�%��
��	���%����##��"���#�	�������
"
��#

�����


��	�������
���������������	�
�	��
�
?�	�
�����
�� �
�#��#
������	�
���	������ 
��	"
�'�

�
��'� L�������
��	���	���#
�	%	���������:������)
�����	�	����� �"
��)����
?�	�
��)
�4�����

�����	���5��)��	��E���##��"����%�
��
�	���1��
��	��1�	�%��
��	��1����:	����
��'����
���������
�:	�)�5��	��
�����%��)
���:��K��������������	���0!
"
��#

��������


���
����
���
2�$��
���������%

�	���
?�	�
����� 
�#�	������)
�4����������	���5��)��	���%���
�
?�
��������	��)���
�����	�	���'��
?�
������
���� 
�
��
����%��
���"�	�� �
�%��
�
:::'#����	��#�����'��"'�*����%��
��)
�4����������	���5��)��	��'��)
�%

��
?�	�
��	��O���
#
���
?�
��1�����O���%���
,	��	����
�	�
��	���#��#
��	
�'��

�
�

+�	���
�����	��)���
�#�
<����������	�	����:	����
�����	����������"
��	����%��)
��
�
���%��)	��
#
�
	��	��3�������


��


���
��� 
�����:%��������)
�4����������	���5��)��	���
���
����
?�
�������*
�
�%���


������	��'�

�
��'� �)
��##�	������)���������	�
��

#���	���

����
�����)�����)
�%����:	��&�C��
��8����3�

��	�:��
��)��"
��	�������

3��
�

� �
����%��	�����������
:���	"
:��1�#��*	�����
�.�
#�"
����
������A�
�:��
���
����	�������

'�

�
�-'� E����
���	���
?�	�
��%��
��)
��
�"	�
�#��"	�
���������
���	�����)
�%����
�	���
:
��
�
��'� 5����#
�	
���%� ����%�����	���)
�/N���
�@���#
�������
��
��9#
�	
�����
���)
�7� 	�����

!	�
��	"
�����1��)
�����
�"��	����%�9#
�	
������7� 	������
�����	��������������)
�
C	���	%
�K���������	�
�5��������0����

��
�2'��

�
�����
���

�� ���
�	����)
��	�
��)����� 
����
��
��%��� ���������#��
��	���#�	����������
�

�"����%��
��:���������)
����

�:��*������
���	 
��	���)
�8�������
�"��	��������E��
8���9��"
���<�A���������	�
�A�	�
�	�
��0����@�	�	�������2'��%����	"
� ����)����� 
�
�	���"
�
������	�
��������#�	������	����)
��
"
��#

����)
��:��*�
����)��������;�������
@��������)����� 
��������
��%�����"	�
'�

�
��'� �)
����	"
��
�����%�����:	��� 	������
�#���
��
�����
���)
�C	���	%
�K���������	�
�5��������

05���

��
�2'�5�����	"
��
���	����
� 
	��� �	��1������	�	���
��������)	�*�1�������:)	�)�
%�
��
���)	�*����
���	����
#
��
��'��

�
5�����
�����
�:��*�	�������	��	���:	�)��)
��##��"
����)


��)���� 
�����	
����������	�
�
�%��)
� 	����
��	����
�����:)	�)������%��
�����)����9
#�

 
��	�����	"
��

�
;��
&��%�	��	���
�
������%���:��*������


��
�	���)
��
��	����
������)
����#�
<
��


��


���	��#
��	����%��)
�"
�
���	���%������	"
� 	����
�����)����� 
�����	
�����'�
�%�"
�
���	���������� 
���
������

����� 
���
����%� 	��E���
�����)
�����
,#
�	
��
��

Page 90



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� �
4����5�6'����$�*�����1�7���)
�������1�

����%����8�	��
�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �
�

� �

�

�


�����	����)����� 
�����
��	����������������)
��)
�*'�$����	%��)
�
���
�������	"
��
����
#�
�
����)�����:��*� 
�����:
�������


��
'��

�
��'� A�
�����
��
��;
:�����
�#���
��
�����
���)
�@���#
��������	��!	�
��	"
��%��������

���������)
�����
�"��	����%���������)� 	����������%�:	���%���������%�����0*��:������)
�
7� 	�����!	�
��	"
�����21��)
�����
�"��	����%�7� 	���������9#
�	
���
�����	���������
�������
���)
�C	���	%
�K���������	�
�5��������0����

��
�2'�

�
�%���A�
�����
��
��;
:��	���	���"
�
������)
��	�
���������	

��)
������:��*�
����)��������
;�������@��������)����� 
��������
��%�����"	�
'�
����	�	��������	�%��
��	"
����
��
��


��
����� �������� 	���'�

�
��'� 5��
��	���������



���	���
?�	�
��%����)
�#��#��
���
:�
����
������'�
�
<�
�

Page 91



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����
������������������
�
�

�

�

�

�
�
���

��������


����
����

�
�����	��
����	�
� ��	
����
���


�	� ��	
!���
��"�#����#	�
!���!$%
�
���������	�
���
���
���

�

���
���
�������������&��'�(&�)�

�����������$��	�
�����	���	��������#
�
�
��	���������	���
�*

���
���
�

�
���
��������,�����
*��+
��	���-*.
/����
�����$�#�0
��#�1#�
+��$�2�1#����#	�

�


���
���������3�����4����#���1��%
�
�

������		
�����1�
�
���$�2��

�
��
����	������'��5��������

6����+�����2�	�#�!�-����	�#����
�
��
*!��1#����#	�
���$��	�������(��(!����

���������	
����
������������������� �

��

	��

���*�*��
�
�
�
������,����	�����

	��

�
�
�(���2������

�

�
�
���

��������


����
�����
�

�
�	
!���
��"�#����#	�
!���!$%����
� ����������������7�9 ����������'�(

��&��'�(&�)��
�
���
����

�
-��
��$�2�/	�#����*
�����
�

�$��	�
�����	���	��������#
�
�
��	���������	���
�*
���#
*�*+
��	������	��

�+
��	���-*.��
���:�+
��/	�
��
�7��
�/	�
��
�:��
�
/����
�����$�#�0
��#�1#�
+��$�2�1#����#	�
�

���3�����4����#���1��%
��

���
��������	��*
�"�#����#	�
!���!$%

�	�#����
�
��
*!��1#����#	�
���$��	�������(��(!������7����
�
�
��
��$����
�����2!�8���$��#
�����	
��
�2��
�
�*
!

��

� ;�

�

���
,$��	��

�
� ����������������7�9 ����������'�(�

-��
��$�2�/	�#����*
������

���#
*�*+
��	������	���$*
�

:�+
��/	�
��
�7��
�/	�
��
�:��
�

�����	��*
�"�#����#	�
!���!$%�

�
��7����
�
�
��
��$����
�����2!�8���$��#
�����	
��
�2��
�
�*
!�

Agenda Item 10

Page 93



�
������,����	�����

	��

�<��(���2������ �
,�����
*��+
��	���-*.��
���:�+
��

/	�
��
�7��
=�/	�
��
�:��
=�
/����
�����$�#�0
��#=�1#�
+��$�2��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�����������
����������������
��
������ ���������������
�
������������
��
�����
!���
������������
����������
�"�
����������
�����#��"����������$�
�
�"���	
����
���
�����
���
�����%������������������		������������
�"�
�������������%
������
���������	�
���������������"�&���
�

�'���(�
�
�&�� ()'�������
*�
�!��
�
�
�
�
�!��
�
�

�#	�� ����	���	��� �

%�� �$��	�
� �
�
	��	��� ���� �#
� 
�
��	��� ��� ��� ��
�� 
��%
�=�
*
���#
*� *+
��	��� ��� ���*� ��� :�+
�� /	�
��
� 7��
=� /���
�����$�#!� �#
�
����	���	��� 	���$*
�� �� ����	*
���	��� ��� ���
��� +	�#� ���� ��#
�� 
���
��� �
�
��
*� ����
���
������	*
���	��!��
�
�#
����������	�����
�$�
	��	����������
�	�$������	���	��������#
���

�*
�
���

���
$�*
�� �����	��� �
�
	��	��� �
�
�
��
� ��&��'��&�)�� +#	�#� +��� �
�$�
*� ��� ���#�
-$�$�������!��
�

+&�� �,('�*��
(,��-.'���,�(,���
�!��
�
�
�
�
�
�!��
�
�
�
�!��
�
�
�
�
�

:�+
��/	�
��
�7��
� 	�� �����
*� ��� �#
���$�#���� �#
��
���


������/����
�����$�#�
0
��#� ���
� +#	�#� 	�� 	�� �
�����
*� �2� �+�� �	
�*�� ��*� �� *	�����
� ��� �����9	
��
�2�
���
!�;��	�����
��
*��	��/	�
��
�:��
�+#	�#�
9�
�*����$�#����
��#
��
���
�����#
�
�	����
!�/	�
��
�:��
�#��� �
�	*
��	��� ����
��	
�� �����
*������� 	��� �
���#�������#�
�	*
�!��
�
�#
�����	���	����	�
���
��	�
��������
������#
���$�#
��
��������#
��+���	
�*��+#	�#�
�
�����
��#
����
����
��#
��	����
!�-��������*���	���
��
��
�����
���#
��	�
��������#
�
���
���*�	�
�����#
����
!��
�
�#
� �
��
��� �
	�#��$�	��� ����
��	
�� ��
� �����	
�*=� ���
� ������
� ��*� 0	��� >	
+�
+#	�#� ��
� ���� �����
*� �����9	
��
�2� (�� ��� ���
� ��� �#
� ����#� ��� �#
� �	�
!� :�+
��
/	�
��
�7��
�	�������
*�	


*	��
�2�����#
���$�#�����#
��	�
���*�	����+��%	������
�
+	�#���
	9�$�
�������*	�	�������	�%���*�
�*
������	�$��$�����$	�*	�����$���$�*	����#
�

�	�����
2��*!��
��

/&�� �'
����0�����11,((''�.'('�1,�
(,����0�
��*,�
(,����
�!�� ;�������*���
�+	�#�,���� ����� �#
�1#����#	�
���$��	���1�#


�����
�
���	��=� �#
�

����	���	��� #��� �

�� �
?$
��
*� ����
� �
�
��
*� ��� �
������ ,����	��� ��

	��

� �2�
�#
� ������


�
�� ���� �#
�:�����+��*=� 	�� �
�����
� ��������.
��	��� ���
�-��
��$�2�
+	�#����*
�����,��	�#���$��	�!�
�

2&�� ��113�,(4��'��'�'�(
(,����
�!�� ����$��

���


����
�!�!��
�
�
�
�
�
�

-��
��$�2�+	�#����*
�����,��	�#���$��	� �
�#
� ,��	�#� ��$��	�� �������2� �����
�� �#	�� ����	���	��=� �
��$�
� +
� #��
� �� ����
*�
�	
�����
	�����
����$���2�	*
���*��#	��*
�
���

���*�
�������	����2�����#
���	�
�	��
�$�#�����	���
������
9�
��	�����������*���
�#�$�	��!�-�����
��	
��
*����
*���
�=�	��
	��������
�*
�
���

�������	*
�
*�	��������	��
���*�$��
�
����2������#
���
��
�
�

Page 94



�
������,����	�����

	��

�<��(���2������ �
,�����
*��+
��	���-*.��
���:�+
��

/	�
��
�7��
=�/	�
��
�:��
=�
/����
�����$�#�0
��#=�1#�
+��$�2��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�!�!��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�!�!��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�!�!��
�
�
�!�!��
�
�

1�����	���
 ��
�#
� ����	���	��� ���
� ����
�� �#��� �#
� �$����
� +��
�� *��	���
� ���
� �#
� ������
*�
*
�
���

���	������
�*	����
*�����	�����%�+�2�!�0�+
�
�=����*
��	�����*��	@	������
�#
� ������
*� ���%�+�2�� #��
� �

�� ����	*
*!� ,
������	��� �
���� ��*� ���%�+�2��
�#�$�*��
�*
�	��
*�	�������*���
�+	�#�A�B��	�
����'�!��
�
7$��� *
��	��=� ����� ��*� �	@	��� ��� �#
� ������
*� ���%��
� �
+��
� ��
��

��� ������
	���$*	����
������	����
���������#
�*��	���
��	
�*���#�$�*��
��$�
	��
*��������������
	���$*	��� �#
�7�$�����	���
�-��
��

���7��
� C7�-��7��
D!�A�	�	�#�/��
��7��+��
��*�:��*� ����#�$�*��
�$�
*����*
�
�
	�
��#
��$
�
������
�����������#
�������
*�
*
�
���

��!�
�
1���	�#������/�2 �8����.
��	���
�#
�*�	�
��#���+�$�*��
�$�
*�������
����#
��	�
�	����������$��	���������#=����#�$�#�
�#	��*�
���������
�������
��
����	�
*�	���#
�����	���	��!�;����
��#����#
��	�#�����+�2�
���
�*2����
��������
������$��
*�	���
�
��������
���2����
��$	�*	������*��

*�����
�
� �
����2�*	�
��
*!�-��$��	�� �������#������ �$��� ����
� ��� �#
� �	
�*���$�*��2� ��� �#
�
����#�����#
�����	���	����	�
��$��	������*	�
���2����
��
*!�
�
-��#�$�#��#
����������+	���

������
����	���
��
�	���#
����$

�����
#	�$���������	��
$�	����#
��$��	���������#�;�*����������	*
���#����#
��
�
��������	��
*�+	�#����	���
�
*+
��	���+�$�*��
�	���
���	��
�+	�#��#
�
9	��	����$��	���	�#�����*����$
	����#
�
�	��
���$��	�	
�����	���
��	�#����
���#
���$�
�C+#	�#�+�$�*��


��	%
�2D�;�+�$�*�������	�
�
��2� �$�*�

����� ��.
��	��� ����	*
*� �
	�#
�� ���#� 	�� ���� �����$��
*� 	�� ��2� +�2�
*$�	���������
��������$��	��!�
�
1��B�����2 �
��	�
������.
��	����$�.
�������**	�	������	����
��	�
C�D��
���	�������
��	���+	�*��	�*�!��
�
1��-����*���
�0�$�	�� ��
���
� 1����
�2� ,��	�2� �1��� �
?$	�
�� ���� ��
�� 
��%
�� �
�	*
��	��� *
�
���

��� ���
�����	�$�
�����#
�����	�	�����������*���
�#�$�	��!�;���#	��*
�
���

���	������	*
�
*�
��� �
� ���
�����
� �#
�� 	�� �����*���
� +	�#� �#
� �*���
*� ,��	�2� ��2� ����
��� +�$�*�
�

*� ��� �
� �$�.
��� ��� �� 1
��	��� ��'� -��



��� �
?$	�	��� ��� �����*���
� #�$�	���
�����	�$�	��!��#
������	�$�	���+	����

*���������*�+	�#��#
��
?$	�


��������#
�1,��
�2�
���*�-����*��	�	�2����0�$�	�����*�+	����
��
������#
���
��	�	����
��
����
�����
��
���
�����#
�*��
�������$�������	���	�������#
��
�
��
*�����
�������	���	��!��
�

�!�� ,$��	����


����
�!�!��
�
�
�
�!�!��
�
�
�
�
�

��
� �
��
�� ��� �$������ ��*� ��
� �
��
�� ��� ��.
��	��� #��
� �

�� �
�
	�
*� ���
� ������
�
�	*
���!� �#
� ��


���� ��
� ���	����
� 	�� �$��� ��� �#
� �	�
� �$�� � #��
� �

��
�$

��	�
*���������+� �5�
�
1$����� �

5� ��� ����
���� ��
�� ���
��� ��*� ��
��	

���� �#
� 
9	��	��� ����
��� ���
*
�
���

�������/����
�����$�#�0
��#!��

5� /	�#��#
�
��
	���
��2��������
��	�
����*��

�	�	
��;��

��	��	�����	�
�������*�
�$���	���	�	�2!�

�

Page 95



�
������,����	�����

	��

�<��(���2������ �
,�����
*��+
��	���-*.��
���:�+
��

/	�
��
�7��
=�/	�
��
�:��
=�
/����
�����$�#�0
��#=�1#�
+��$�2��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�!�!�� ��.
��	�� �
5� �#
� -��
��$�2� +	�#� ���*
����� ,��	�#� ,���� 
�����	�#
*� �#��� ��� �$��#
��

�$	�*	���+����

*
*=��
5� ,�
�
�
��
��#�$�*��
��	�
������
���
������
��	
����*������
��#�

�!���
5� ,��	�#� ��$��	�� *
�	*
*� ���
�� 
9#�$��	�
� *	��$��	��� ��� �

�	�� ��� E��
��

��$���2�	*
F!�
5� �#
� �$��
��� 	���	�	�2� ��� �#
� ��$��	�� ��� *

�������
� �� �� 2
��� ���*� �$���2�

�#�$�*������
�$�
*����������
�����	���	��������+#	�#��#
�
�	�����
�����	�#
*�
�

*=� ��
� ���	���� ������ +	�#
�� ��*� +�$�*� 	�� ���
��� �	��$
�����
�� �
�
�
�$�
*!�

�
5&�� ()'�1
,��,��3'��
� 1	�
�0	����2�

,�	��	��
�����
�
���

���
,�����
*�1	�
�
;
�����$�����
�	*
��	���-

�	�2�
0	�#+�2����*�-��
���
B�����2�;��$
��
-����*���
�0�$�	���
���	���
�;��$
��
�

#&�� �00,�'��
���
,�
*�
'!�� 1	�
�0	����2�
'!�!��
�
�
�
�
�
�
'!�!��
�
�
�
�
'!�!��
�

��&�����&7): �
,
�
	��	��� #��� �

�� �����
*� ��� �#
� ��

� �	�
� ��� �#
� ��������=� �$�.
��� ��� �#
�
�	��	��������1
��	�����'����



��=������#
�
�
��	��������������*���
�*+
��	���$�*
��
�#
��	���
������
9�
��	������	�2!��#
��	�
�	�������
*��*.��
����������

*��
���


���
��*� ��� �$�#=� 	�� �$	����
� ���� �#
� 
�
��	��� ��� ��� �����*���
� *+
��	��� 	�� �����*���
�
+	�#�,��	�2��1�����*��#
��2�
���*�-����*��	�	�2����0�$�	���1,�!���
�
��&��'��&�)� �
�
�$��������������	���	��������#
�
�
��	��������
��
��%
��*+
��	�������#
���

��	�
�
��� �#
� ��������!� �#
� ����	���	��� +��� �
�$�
*� ��� �#
� ���$�*�� �#��� �#
� �	�
� 	�� ����
�����
*�+	�#	����#$�������$��
����*�	���#
�
���
������
*�+	�#	����
����$���2�	*
!��
�
��&��'''&7): �
,
�
	��	��� #��� ����� �

�� �����
*=� �$�.
��� ��� �#
� �	��	��� ��� �� 1
��	��� ��'�
���



��=����:�+
��/	�
��
�7��
=� ���� �#
�����
��	���������
9	��	�������� ������
��
��
��%
��*+
��	��!��#
����������
��
*�+�������	*
�
*���������	�$�
���#
�	���
�
���
����*�����$�#�+����$	����
���������
��	����$�.
�������#
�����	��������

	������
�#
�����	�	���������	����	��������	�$�	�����+��*�������*���
�#�$�	��!���
��

'!�� ,�	��	��
�����
�
���

���
'!�!��
�
�
�
�
�

�#
��	�
�	�������
*�����#
���$�#�����#
��
���


������/����
�����$�#�0
��#�+#	�#�	��
�������
���


��� 	���#
����
*�1#�
+��$�2���*�-��#�
�A���$�#�:�����,����,��	�2�
01��C	*
��	�	
*������
�	*
��	���*
�
���

��D���*�	��#��������

��	*
��	�	
*������#$��
�����$��
��	���#
�


��	���:�7�1-��
��*��$

��!��#	��*��$

���#���$�*
����
�
�
�	�*���������$����	�����*�	��
9�
��
*�����
��*���
*�	�����	����������*��#
�
���
�
���� �
� �����*
*� ��

� +
	�#�!� ;�� �����*���
� +	�#� �#
� *
�
���

��� ����=� �	�
��

Page 96



�
������,����	�����

	��

�<��(���2������ �
,�����
*��+
��	���-*.��
���:�+
��

/	�
��
�7��
=�/	�
��
�:��
=�
/����
�����$�#�0
��#=�1#�
+��$�2��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
'!�!��
�
�
�
�
�
�
'!�!��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
'!�!��
�
�
�
�
'!�!��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
'!�!'�
�
�
�
�
�

+#	�#���
����������
*�+	�#�G01���
���


���H=�
��%
����+�������
���


����	*
��	�	
*�
��� ��

$�	�2� #$��� ��� ��$��
��� ��
� ����	*
�
*� ��� �
� �����
*� +	�#	�� ��
��
��$���2�	*
!� ,��	�2� �1�� ��� �#
� 1#����#	�
� ���
� 1����
�2� *�
�� ���� �$������ �#
�
����	�	�������
+���
��
��%
���
�	*
��	���*
�
���

���	���#
���$���2�	*
!��
�
8��+	�#����*	��� �#
�����
=� 1#����#	�
� ��$��	�� ������� �$��
���2� *

�������
� ����
2
����$���2�������	����
�#�$�	��� ���*���� �
?$	�
*��2� �#
�8,,7!��#	�� �
*$�
�� �#
�
+
	�#���#��������
��	�
��������
*��������������*����
������
�2����	�	
��+#	�#��
���
�
��� �#
� �$���2���*� �����	������ #�$�	��!�1$�#����	�	
�� �#�$�*��
�����	*
�
*��$�����
*��
� ��*� �#
���
�$
��	��� 	�� ����$�� ��� �$���	����
�*
�
���

��� +#	�#� �	
�� ��� �#
�
#
��������#
�8,,7��#�$�*��#
�
���
�����2�����#	������	���	��!��
�
�#
� 8,,7� �
��� �$�� �#�

� *	

��	���� ��� �$���	����
� *
�
���

��� ���	���� +#	�#�
������
*�*
�
���

����#�$�*��
����
��
*I�
����
	�����	�����*�
��	���

����� �5�
�
B����
	� ��#
�
�
��	��������*+
��	���	��/����
�����$�#�+	�������	*
�������������#
�
������
����
2� �#��$�#� �#
�����	�	������������$��	��� .������*� 	���
��
*���
�*	���
��+
��	���������#������*��
��	�
�!���
�
1��	�� �;�������*���
�+	�#�,�����������#
�8,,7=��#
����������+	�������������	�$�
����
�#
� �	���	�2� ��� �#
� ������ ��

$�	�2� �2� ��	��	��� �
+� ���$������ ��� �#
� ������
*�
*+
��	��� ��� �#
� �	����
!� �#
� ��������� 	���$*
�� �#
� ����	�	��� ��� �� �	����	���
�����	�$�	��� ��+��*�� ������ �

*�� �����*���
� #�$�	��� 	�� �����*���
� +	�#� ,��	�2�
�1��!��
�
B��	���

���� � �#
� 
��	���

����� *	

��	��� ��� �$���	���	�	�2� 	�� ����
��
*� +	�#�
����
��	�����*�
�#���	����#
����$���=��$	�����*�#	����	��
��	���

�����*��*���	������
��	
��
��#���
!��#
����������	�=�#�+
�
�=����2��$��	�
��#
�
���
�������	*
���	������
�#
�+	*
��	
������+	����
*������%
�����
�������������#
��
�
��
*�
���
�������	���	��!���
�
,�������#� ��� ��� �#
� 8,,7� �*�	�
�� �#��� ��� ���
��
� �$���	����
� *
�
���

��� 	��
�$������
��=�#�$�	����#�$�*��
������
*�+#
�
�	��+	���
�#���
����
�	���	���#
��	���	�2�
����$������

$�	�	
�!�7���
9�
��
=�+#
�
��#
�
���
����$�������
���
���
���


���=�
*
�
���

���	����
��	����
�
�2��$�������
��	�
��	�����	����
��
���2!��
�
�#
� �	�
� �	
�� ��� �#
� ��$�#� ��� �#
� �
���


��� ��� /����
�����$�#� 0
��#!� /#
��
����	*
�	��� �#
� �$���	���	�	�2� ��� �#
� �
���


��=� �#
� 8,,7� ����+�� �
��	�
�� 	��
�*.��
��� �
���


���� ��� �
� ��%
�� 	���� ����	*
���	��� ��*� 	�� �#	�� �
��
��=�
/����
�����$�#� ��*� 0���+�2� 0�$�
� ���� �
� ����	*
�
*� 	�� ���.$���	��!� ���
�#
�=�
�#
��
���


���������	�������	���
�
������
��	�
�����	�	����	���$*	������	����
��#��=�
�����J=����
�����$
�
������$�	�
��
��	���$*	�����
������
��	�������
=����	����
�#����
��*����$��	��#�$�
!��
�
;���
�
��������
��	�	�	�2=��#
�
���
����*��	�%��������#�1#�
+��$�2���*�/
��#�����	��
�#
����
�������������$���
��	�
���*����9	
	�2�����#
�-����1#�
+��$�2����/
��#�����
��$�%����*!�A��#���������#
������
�%
��#
��	�
�
��	�2����
��	��
�����
*
���	������*�
�
#	�$���������	�!��
�
�

Page 97



�
������,����	�����

	��

�<��(���2������ �
,�����
*��+
��	���-*.��
���:�+
��

/	�
��
�7��
=�/	�
��
�:��
=�
/����
�����$�#�0
��#=�1#�
+��$�2��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

'!�!��
�
�
'!�!��
�
�

0��	����
���*�����#
��
��	�
�����	����
=� 	�� 	������	*
�
*��#��� �#
��
���


���+�$�*�
�����	�$�
����$���	����
������	��������
+��
�	*
��	���*
�
���

�������
�����	*
*!��
�
8��+	�#����*	��� �#
� ����
=� �#
� *
�
���

��� +	��� ����� �

*� ��� ��
��2� +	�#� �#
�
�
?$	�


����������	�	
���1'=��1��=��1�����*��1�������
�����	*
�
*����
�����
!�
�

'!�� ,�����
*�1	�
�
'!�!��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
'!�!��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
'!�!��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
'!�!��

1	�	�� ��
;���
�
������#
��	�	�������#
�������
*�*+
��	��=�	��	�����
*��#����#
��	�
�	���	�$��
*����
�#
� ��$�#� ��� �#
� 
9	��	��� �
���


��=� 	�� �� ���� �
�+

�� �#
� �	����
� ��*� :�+
��
/	�
��
�7��
!��#
��	�
�	���#
�
���
��
�#�	����2��
�����
*����
��#
��
���


����2���
�	
�*=� #�+
�
�=� ���	�
���*������ ����	*
�� 	�� �
��
�
����
������#

��� 	���� �#
���
��
��$���2�	*
��	�
�� �#
����	�	������ :�+
��/	�
��
�7��
� 	


*	��
�2� ��� �#
� ��$�#!�
-���$�#=� 	�� 	����������	*
�
*��#��� �#
�
�
��	��������*+
��	���+�$�*�#��
���#��
�$��
	
�����$�����#
��#�����
����*����
�����
�����#
��$���$�*	�����$���2�	*
!����
�
�#
��	�
�#������
�*2��

��������
*������#
�
�
��	��������������*���
�*+
��	���$�*
��
�#
� G�$	�*�2�$���+�������*���
�#�

�
9�
��	��H����	�2� C�$�.
��� ����	��	������1��'�
���



��D���*��#	��
$����
���%
��	��������$��������
��
�	�������	*
���	����	�
��
�#���	���	%
�2���������	�$�
�������5���%����	�	��������#
�����	����!��#
�
���
=����
�$����
��� �#
����$�*�� �#��� �#
��	�
� 	�� 	����
����$���2�	*
���$�*������
��$������	��
*����
�#
�����	�������$�*���	����$	�*��#
������*���
�*+
��	���	���#
���

����	�	��������+	���
��
��
�	�������#
�1��'����



��!���
�
;�� �#�$�*� �
� ���
*� �#��� �	��
� ���	�
��� ���

*� ��� ������ �
�
	��	��� ���� �#
� ��	�	����
�����*���
�*+
��	���$�*
����&�����&7):=��
�
	��	���#����

�������
*�����#
����
�
���� �� ����� ����
��	��� ��#


!� /#	���� �#	�� ����
��2� ��$�*� �
� ���$�	
*� �2� �#
�
����	�����C+#��+���������#
�	��
�*
*����$���������#
������*���
�*+
��	��D=�	����$�*�
������
����*�������������
��
��%
��*+
��	�����*��#�$�*������
�
����	�2�

����#���
�#
� �����*���
� *+
��	��� 	�� ��+� �$���$�� ��� �
?$	�


���!� �#
� �����*���
� *+
��	���
�#�$�*��#
�
���
���	����
���%
������#
���������%����	�	�������	�
!����
�
1���
���*��
�	�� ��
�#	��	������$��	�
�����	���	���+#
�
��#
�*
��	��������#
�������
*�*+
��	���	���
�
�����
	�������
���*�*
�	���#��
��

��*
�
��
*��������
��

���������������#
�������������
�
�
��
*� 
���
��� ����	���	��!� ��
���2� ��� �
� ���
�����
=� ��2� *+
��	��� ����	*
*� ���
�#
� �	�
� +	��� �

*� ��� �
� �������	��
=� ��%	��� 	���� ����$��� �#
� ������ �#�����
�� ��*�
����
9�!�
�

'!�� ;
�����)�����
�	*
��	���-

�	�2�
� �#
�
���
�����
	�#��$�	�������
��	
��	


*	��
�2�+	�#	���#
��	�	�	�2�����#
��	�
!��#
�

�
��
��� ����
��2� 	�� �#
� ���
#�$�
� ��� :�+
�� /	�
��
� 7��
� +#	�#� 	�� +	�#	�� �#
�
�+�
��#	������#
�����	����!��#
��
��
�������
��	
������#
�����#���
������	
�*=����
�
������
���*�0	���>	
+�+#	�#���
� �����
*�(���������

��
������#
�����#!�-���$�#���
*	�����
=�	��	����������	*
�
*��#����#
��

�	�	
������#
����$����������#��
�����
��	
��
+	��� �
� *
��	

�����2� ���
��
*� �2� �#
� *
�
���

��!� ��
���2=� #�+
�
�=� �� �$��#
��
���
��

�������#
�	
�����$�����#
��

�	�	
������
���2��
�	*
����+	�����%
�����
����
�#
� �
�
��
*� 
���
��� ����
� �����+	��� �#
� �$�
	��	��� ��� *
��	�
*� ������ ��*�

�
���	���!����

Page 98



�
������,����	�����

	��

�<��(���2������ �
,�����
*��+
��	���-*.��
���:�+
��

/	�
��
�7��
=�/	�
��
�:��
=�
/����
�����$�#�0
��#=�1#�
+��$�2��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
'!�� 0	�#+�2����*�-��
���
'!�!��
�
�
�
'!�!��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
'!�!��
�
�

/#	���������


����#��
��

������	*
*��2��#
�0	�#+�2���
�
�	���
��
������ �#	��
����	���	��=��#
2�#��
���


��
*��������
�	�$������	���	�������#
��	�
�+#	�#�+
�
�
��������+� �5�
�
/	�
��
�:��
�	������5�#��$�#����*��
��	������$
�
���������
��	
����*��
�
	���	���
���:�+
��/	�
��
�7��
!��#
����
�������#
�������
*�*+
��	���+�$�*��
����
��#
�
���
� *�	�
+�2� �
2��*� �#
� 
�*� ��� �#
� �$��	�� #	�#+�2!� �#
� ���$���	��� ��� �#
�
*+
��	��� 
�2� �
� �	%
�2� ��� �
�
���
� ��� 	���
��
� 	�� �
#	��
� 
��


���� ������
/	�
��
�:��
��$��	��	������	*
�
*��#����#
����
�#����#
������	�2��������

�*��
�
�#
�
���*�;�*����������	*
���#����#
����������+�$�*�#��
���2�*
��	

�����
��
�������
�#
�#	�#+�2����#	�#+�2����
�2����*	�	���!��
�
-�����
*�	���
��	���'!�!'=��#
��	�
�	������	*
�
*����#��
����*��
#	�$������*��$��	��
�����������	�%��������#�1#�
+��$�2���*�/
��#����!��
�

'!�� B�����2�;��$
��
'!�!��
�
�
�
�

�#
�8,,7���*�,��	�2��1�������#
�1#����#	�
����
�1����
�2��
?$	�
�����	*
���	���
����
��	�
�� ��� �#
����
��	��� 	
����������*
�
���

������ �#
����$����
��	���

��!��
�#
���$��	�H��,����	���B�����	���#������
��
*��#
�����	���	�����*�	�����	��	
*��#���
�#
���������������
�����	*
*�+	�#�$��#��
������2�����$���	�2�����
��
*���
�	
�����
#��	����=� #�+
�
�=� *�� �
?$
��� �#��� ��� 	����
��	�
� �
� �����#
*� ��� ��2� �����	���
�
�
	��	��� �����
*� +#	�#� ���	�	
�� �#
� ����	������ ��� �#
	�� *$�	
�� +	�#� �
���*� ���
����
��	����#
�+	�*��	�*�!�
�

'!'� -����*���
�0�$�	���
'!'!��
�
�
�
�
'!'!��

�#
� ����	����� #��� ����	�

*� �#��� ��� �����*���
� #�$�	��� �����	�$�	��� +	��� �
�
����	*
*�	�������*���
�+	�#�,��	�2��1��!��#
���
��	�	������
�+	����
��
������#
��	

�
����$�
	��	�������#
��
�
��
*�
���
�������	���	��!��#	��	�����
�
���������	*
���	���
	���
�
������#
��������
�
�	�������	*
*��2��#
���#


!��
�
�#	�� 	������� �
�
������	�
�� �#��� �#
�,��	�#���$��	�� #��
���.
��
*���� �#
����$�*��
�#����#
����������+	������������	�$�
����
9�
��	����	�
���������	�������*���
�#�$�	��!�
7����#
�
�
��	���������	���
�*+
��	����#
�
�	�����
?$	�


����������	*
���������*���
�
#�$�	��� �����	�$�	��� +#	�#� �#
� ����	����� #��� ���

*� ��!� �#	�� +	��� �
� �
�$�
*� �2�
1
��	�����'����



��!���
�

'!�� ���	���
�;��$
��
'!�!��
�
�
�
�
'!�!��

�#
�����	���	��� ���
�����
�� �#��� �$����
�+��
��+	��� �
�*��	�
*��2����%�+�2����*�
��$��*��	���
�+	����
�*	����
*�����2����
��	�����%!��#
����������#����

�����
��
*�
�2��#
���$��	������	���
��
�
�+#���
?$
����#
������#

���������*	�	�����
?$	�	���
�$��#
��*
��	�������#
����%�+�2����*��
��	�����%�����
�����	*
*!��
�
K	�
���#����#
�����	���	���	�����2�����#
��$��	�
�����
=��$��#
����
�	�
�*
��	���������#�
��$����*��$����
�+��
��*��	���
�+	����
�����	*
�
*���� �#
��
�
��
*�
���
�������
!�
8��+	�#����*	����#	����	��=��#
���
���#�������	�

*��#����#
�������
*�*+
��	���+	���
	���$*
� �� ���%��
� ��
��

��� ������ ��*� +	��� $�	�	�
� ���%�+�2�� ��� ����	*
� �$����
�
+��
��*��	���
!��

Page 99



�
������,����	�����

	��

�<��(���2������ �
,�����
*��+
��	���-*.��
���:�+
��

/	�
��
�7��
=�/	�
��
�:��
=�
/����
�����$�#�0
��#=�1#�
+��$�2��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
6&�� ����*3�,���
�!��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�!��
�
�
�
�
�
�!��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�!��

�#
� ����	���	��� ������
�� �� �	���
� ��
�� 
��%
�� *+
��	��� ��� ���*� ��� �#
� ��$�#� ���
/����
�����$�#� 0
��#!� �#
� �	�
� 	�� ���� +	�#	�� �� �
���


��� *
�	����
*� ��� ��
��

$�	�2� #$�� ��� ��$��
�� ��*� 	�� �#
�
���
� �����
*� +	�#	�� ��
�� ��$���2�	*
!�
0�+
�
�=� #��	��� �
���*� ��� �#
� �#�����
� 	�� �#
� �� 2
��� #�$�	��� �$���2=� �	��	�	�����
+
	�#��
$�����+��
��	�
������#
�8,,7�+#	�#��*�����
������
�$
��	���	������$�����
�$���	����
�*
�
���

��!��
�
,�������#��������#
�8,,7��*�	�
���#���+#
�
��#
������������	������	*
�
*��$�5��5
*��
=��
�
	��	����#�$�*��
������
*�$��
����#
��*�
��
�	
���������*�	������+�$�*�
�	��	�	�����2� ��*� *

��������2� �$�+
	�#� �#
� �
�
�	��� ��� �#
� ��#


!� �#
�
����	���	���#����

������	*
�
*�	���#
�����
9������#
���*	

��	��������$���	����
�
*
�
���

�����*����	�����#
��
�
��������	�	
��+	�#	���#
����
�1����
�2!�����
�
�#
� �	�
� 	�� �����
*� +	�#	�� ����
� ���9	
	�2� ��� ���	�� �
��	�
� ����	�	���� ��*�


���2

��� +	�#	�� /����
�����$�#� 0
��#� ��*� 0���+�2� 0�$�
=� ��*� ���#�
�
���


����#��
��$��	�������������	�%�����1#�
+��$�2!��#
����������+�$�*�
�%
���
�����	�$�	��� ��+��*�� �#
� ������
����
2�*$�	��� �#
�������$��	�������
�����*����
�
��
��
�
*��#��$�#��#
�	���
��
*���
�*	�����+
��������2!�1��	���2=��#
����������+	���
����	*
��
+��
�	*
��	�������

�*��	���+	�#	���#
���
����*�+	���	���$*
����	����	���
�����	�$�	�����+��*���������

*�������*���
�#�$�	��!�B��	���

�����2=��#
����������
+	��� ���� �
�$��� 	�� �#
� ����� ��� #	�#
��� ?$��	�2� ���	�$��$���� ��*� ���� �
� ���*����
� ���

��$�
�	���	���*	���

��2�+	�#	��	����$���$�*	���!��#
����������+	����
��	�
*��
�+

��
�#
��
���


�����*��#
��	
�*���*�+	��������
�$���	��	�����
*���������*	��*
�
���

���
+	�#	���#
���$���2�	*
=�����+	���	��	
�����*
��	

�����2�$�����#
��

�	�	
������
���2�
�
�	*
��������#
�������+	�*�	�
�#��	��������B$���
���,���
��
*�1�
�	
�!��-����*	���2=�
�#
����������	������	*
�
*������
��2�+	�#�,��	�	
���1'=��1��=��1�����*��1������
�#
� 1#����#	�
� ���
� 1����
�2� ��*� �#
� ��	��	���� ��� �
�	*
��	��� *
�
���

��� ��� �#
�
�	�
�	������	*
�
*����
�����
!�7$��#
��*
��	�
*����
��

�������#
����������+	�����%
�
����
�����#
��
�
��
*�
���
�������
!�
�
0��	��� �
���*� ��� �#
�����
�����	*
���	���=� 	�� 	�� �
��� �#��� �#
�������
*��
�
�	������
�#
���#


��$�+
	�#��#
��	%
�2�#��
���*�����$�#=��#
����������	���
�����������	�$�
�
���$���	����
����
����*
�
���

���	�������*���
�+	�#��#
��
��


�*��	��������#
�
8,,7!�-����*	���2=��#
����������	���
��


�*
*�������������!��
�

7&�� �,�8�
��'��1'�(�
�.������(3�,(,'��
���
,�
*�
�!�� �	�%������


���
� �#
�
���
��+����	��	�����	�%�������	��
*�+	�#��#	���
��


�*��	�����������+� �

�� -��+	�#���2������	���*
�	�	����#
�����	�����#������	�#��������
���	���#
2�*	����

�
+	�#� �#
� *
�	�	��� ��*&��� �#
� 	
���	�	��� ��� ���*	�	���!� ������ ���� �
� �+��*
*�
	��
��
��	�
� ��� �#
� 

�#��	�
� ���� #
��	��� �#
� ���
��=� 	!
!� +�	��
��
�
��
�
����	���=�#
��	������	�?$	�2!�
�

�� �#
�*
�	�	���
�2��
��#���
��
*��2�+�2������4$*	�	����
�	
+��2��� �#	�*�����2!�
�#
���$�����
��

�	�����
*�+#
���#
�
�	����
	�	��
���
���	������
	�����	���	���
������	�2������

���
��#���� �#
� �$�
���������
*$�
���� �#
���	��	��
��������$����
.$��	�
!�0�+
�
���#
	�����
�	������
�	
+��#
�+�2��#
��$�#��	�	
���
��#�*
�	�	���=�

Page 100



�
������,����	�����

	��

�<��(���2������ �
,�����
*��+
��	���-*.��
���:�+
��

/	�
��
�7��
=�/	�
��
�:��
=�
/����
�����$�#�0
��#=�1#�
+��$�2��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

���#
�� �#��� ��� 
�%
� �� *
�	�	��� ��� �#
� �����	��� 	��$
�� �#

�
��
�=� ���#�$�#�
�#
2�+	��� 	��
��
�
�+#
�
� �#
�*
�	�	��� 	�����$��
�������
���� ����
� 	����	��������
�
��
��
!��#
�
���
��#
2���
�����
��
*�+	�#��#
��
���	�2�����#
�*
�	�	��=�����	���
�����	��� 

�	��!� -� �#���
��
� �2� +�2� ��� 4$*	�	��� �
�	
+� 
$��� �
� 
�*
� �D�
���
���2���*��D� 	����2�
�
������� ���
�� �#��� �#�

�
���#�����
�� �#
����$�*�� ���

�%
��#
����	
��	��������
!�

�
A��#� ��� �#
�
� �	�%�� �

*� ��� �
� ������
*� ���	���� �#
� �	�%� ��� ���� ����

*	��� ���
*
�
�
	�
� �#
� ����	���	��!� ;�� �#	�� ��
���	�� �#
�
� 	�� ����� �� �	�#�� ��� ���
��� ���	����
���5*
�
�
	���	�����������	���	�������+#	�#�����������������
��+��*
*!�
�

�!�� 0$
����	�#���
� -��	��
� �� �	�
�� �#
� �	�#�� ��� �
��
��� ���� ��	���
� ��*� ��
	�2� �	�
� ��*� 7	���� ,��������

-��	��
� �� ����+�� ���� �#
� �
��
�$�� 
�.�2

��� ��� ����
��	���!� � �#
�
� #��
� ��� �
�
������
*����	�����#
��	�#�����*���

*�
�������#
�����*��#
���*
��2�*
�
���

������
�#
���$��2�	���#
�	��
�
��������#
���

$�	�2!�
�
7	����,��������-��	��
��� �
?$	�
�� �#��� �#
�*
�	�
����� ���*�+�
���
$����
�������
*�
���	�����#
�	
���������
�	*
���!�
�
�#	�� �
�	����	��� #��� �

�� ��%
�� 	���� ����$��� 	�� ���	�	��� ��� �#
� ����
�
�
��


�*��	��!�
�

�!�� B?$��	�	
��
� �#
�����
�����������	��� ��+� 	�� ��� �
�$���
� �#
�$�
���� ���*� 	�� �#
� 	��
�
������� �#
�

�$��	����� ����
=����#
���#����#��
������2�����	�$�������$�!�B?$��	�2�+	����
���
������
�$
�
�����G�
�
���������	*
���	���H��#����

*�����
�+
	�#
*�	��,����	�����

	��

�



�
��H�
	�*��$�*
���
��	�����C�D�����#
���+����*���$���2�,����	���-����(��!�
�

9&�� 0,�
��,
*�,1�*,�
(,����
� �#
�
� ��
� �	%
�2� �	����	��� 	
��	���	���� 	�� �#
� *
�	�	��� ��*� &� ��� 	
���	�	��� ���

���*	�	���� 	�� �#���
��
*� �2� �� �����	��� ���
��� ��� .$*	�	��� �
�	
+!� �#
� ������ ���
*
�
�*	�����2�*
�	�	���+	����
�

���2��#
��$�#��	�2���*�+	������2�*
�
�*
�������#
�
����
� ��*� ���$�
� ��� �#
� ��������!� :����� �	����	��� ����	*
���	���� ��
� ������
� ���
�
	��� ��%
�� 	���� ����$��� +#
�� *
�
�
	�	��� �#	�� �����	��� ����	���	��� <� 	������� ���
�#
2���
�
��
�	��� ��� �#
�����	���	��!��#
�+
	�#���	�
�� ��� �#	�� 	��$
� 	����
���
�� ����
�#
�*
�	�	���
�%
�!�
�

�
��!�� �A��%���$�*��
�

�
�
�����,����	���,��	�	
��
� �

�
������K��
��

���K$	*���
 �
8��	�����,����	���,��	�2�7��

+��%�C8,,7D�

�
���
�1����
�2���*�1��
*�,��	�	
� �
�1� ���$���2�	*
���*�K�

��A
���
�1' �1$���	����
��
�	�����*��
�
���

���,�	��	��
��

Page 101



�
������,����	�����

	��

�<��(���2������ �
,�����
*��+
��	���-*.��
���:�+
��

/	�
��
�7��
=�/	�
��
�:��
=�
/����
�����$�#�0
��#=�1#�
+��$�2��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�1�� ��2�
���*�-����*��	�	�2����0�$�	���
�1�� �B��	���

�����8
�+��%��
�1�� �1$���	����
�/��
�������


���
�
�2�
���*�-����*��	�	�2����0�$�	���1,���
�
�
�B:B>-8��,:-88;8K�0;1���L ��
�
��&�����&7):�B�
��	�����������*���
�*+
��	�����*�*
���#
*�*�$��
������
I����
��	������
�
#	�$�������
���,�B��

�
��&��'��&�)���$��	�
�C���
��D�����	���	��������#
�
�
��	��������
�*+
��	��I����
��	������
�
+��
#	�$�������
����B7)1B����#�-$�$��������
�
��&��'''&7):�����
��	������
9	��	��������������
�	*
��	���*+
��	������	���$*
�	��
��	������
�����	�#���,�B��

�
�

*
����	�:��;"�������������<(�
��13�(��������������	��������������=��������������
�������

����������
�
�"��!�����������	
����
���
�	�����
��>�
1

������	����	�
��
�!���&��'�(&�)�M�

���
����1������<����	��
��)�����>���
������!�,�	�
�

*�����1��������
��������	*����
����


�����
����
-,,B8�;N���5����*	�	����

Page 102



�
������,����	�����

	��

�<��(���2������ �
,�����
*��+
��	���-*.��
���:�+
��

/	�
��
�7��
=�/	�
��
�:��
=�
/����
�����$�#�0
��#=�1#�
+��$�2��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�


��'�.,?���
�
�����������
�
�(
�.
�.����.,(,��<�>�
�
��!� �
��	�������#
����
�����
=����*����	��=���2�$�=�����
�C#
�
	����
������
*�O�#
��
�
��
*�


���
��OD��#�����
��$�
	��
*������*�������
*�	��+�	�	����2��#
������������	����$�#��	�2�
�
���
���2�*
�
���

����
�	�����*��#
�*
�
���

����#�����
�����	
*��$�����������
*!�

�
�
���� ���#
�����	���	���	������$��	�
�����	���	���$�*
���#
�����	�	�������-��	��
��C�D����
�#
���+����*���$���2�,����	���K
�
�����
�
���

���C,���
*$�
D���*
���((����*����
����	�$�����#��
��

���$�
	��
*�+	�#��
��
�������#
�
���
����
�
��
*�	���#	���
�
	��	���

�
�!� -���	���	��������������������
�
��
*�
���
����#�����
�
�*
�����#
������������	����$�#��	�2�

�
���
��#
�
9�	���	�������#�

�2
�������
��#
�*��
�����#	���
�
	��	���
�

�
���� ���#	�����*	�	���	���
?$	�
*�����
�	
���
*��2�1
��	���(������#
���+����*�
��$���2�,����	���-��=��((�!�

�
�!� �#
�*
�
���

���#
�
�2��
�
	��
*��#�����
��
�$��
	�#
���
���
��#
�
9�	���	�������	�
�

2
�������
��#
�*��
�����#	���
�
	��	�������
���
��#
�
9�	���	�������+��2
�������
��#
�*��
�
����������������#
����������#
��
�
��
*�
���
�������
�������
*=�+#	�#
�
��	���#
����
�!��

�
�
���� ���#	�����*	�	���	���
?$	�
*�����
�	
���
*��2�1
��	���(������#
���+����*�
��$���2�,����	���-��=��((�!�
�

�
���.,(,��<�>�()
(��'@3,�'�
����A
*�:'0��'�()'�.'A'*��1'�(���11'��'��
�
�!� �
��	�������#
�

����������
��=�	���$*	����#
���2�$�=�������$��	�����*��	�#��	�
�=��#�����
�

�$�
	��
*������*�������
*�	��+�	�	����2��#
�:�����,����	���-$�#��	�2��
���
�
*
�
���

�����


��
�!��#
����

*�*
��	����#�����
��$��2�	
��


��
*��
���
��#
�
*+
��	���#
�
�2�������
*�	���	�������$�	
*!�

�
�
���� ����
��$�
��#
����
��	�����*�������$��	�����������	�������2����
���	���#
�
	��
�
�������#	�#+�2����
�2!�

�
�
���.,(,��<�>�()
(�
�'��'*'A
�(�0���()'�*,0'(,1'��0�()'�.'A'*��1'�(�
�
�!� -�2����
������	*
*��������
��#
�������
*����
����#�����
��
����
	�	
$
�*	�����
������



��
�����
��#
�����	��
+�2�
*�
���*��#�����
�
�*
������
��	�+��*�����2!�
�

�
���� �����
��$�
������	�������2����
�������
���	������	*
*�	���#
�	��
�
�������#	�#+�2�
���
�2!�

�
�
�

Page 103



�
������,����	�����

	��

�<��(���2������ �
,�����
*��+
��	���-*.��
���:�+
��

/	�
��
�7��
=�/	�
��
�:��
=�
/����
�����$�#�0
��#=�1#�
+��$�2��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
,�	�����
B�<�>�
�
��!� �#
����*���*���

	�
���
�
��
*����	���#	�������	����
�
	��	�����
��#
��$�.
���������

-��



���$�*
��1
��	�����'�����#
���+����*���$���2�,����	���-����((�!�
�
��!� ;�����	�	�������#	��*
�	�	����#
���$��	��#���$�
*�	����
���
�*
���$������+��%�+	�#��#
�

����	�����	�������	�	�
���*�������	�
�
���
������
�$�
�����������	��
��$���

����
�
?$	�
*�	���#
�8��	�����,����	���,��	�2�7��

+��%���������#����!�

�
��!� �#
����	�
��
�����������+	�*��	�*����
�����
��
*�$�*
���#
�/	�*�	�
�3���$���2�	*
�-����(���

C-���

�*
*D!�-�����	�
��
���	����
��
	����$	��=������	�	���
��������#	�%�=�������+#	�#�
��
*�
*��#	�%����
���	���*
�
�*
��!��

�
-�����
�����
=�����
��	�����*�*

��	�	���+��%�	�������	��	���+	�#��#
�������
*���#


�
�#�����
�����	
*��$���$��	*
�����#
��	�*��
��	����
�����+#	�#��$������
�����#����
1
��

�
��	���$�	�
��

�
8��
 �;��	��	���
�
����2�����+��%������


��
�	���#
��
��	����
������#
������
5
��


��


���	���
��	�������#
��
�
���	�����*��$	�*	�����������	�
��	�*��
�����#�$�*�
�
�����	
*��$�!�;���
�
���	�����������
���
���2��

������
���
�������	�*P���
�����#
�����

9�
�	
��
*�
�����	����#�$�*��
�����
*�	���������2��$���#
��#
�%!����2�	���#
�
���
����
���	�
��
������
�
����#�$�*�+��%��
�����+
*������


��
!�

�

Page 104



���������	
����
������������������
�

�

�

�

�
�
���

��������


����
����

�
�����	��
����	�
� ��	
����
���


�	� ��	
!���
��"�#����#	�
!���!$%
�
���������	�
���
���
���

�

���
���
�������������&���''&()*

����������+�
��	�������	,�#�$�
����-���
��
�����

���.����
��	�������
#	�$����
�

�
���
���������#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����-�2#�
3��$�4�2#����#	�
�


���
�������#
�7�
%	��8�$�	�����$��
�

������		
�����/�-�
3�1	��	����

�
��
����	���������9����'���

�
:����3�����4�	�#�!�/����	�#����
�
��
-!��2#����#	�
���$��	�������'��'!������(����
�
�
��
��$����
�����

�

���������	
����
������������������� �

��

	��

���-�-��
�
�
�
������6����	�����

	��

�
�
�'���4������

�

�
�
���

��������


����
�����
�

�
�	
!���
��"�#����#	�
!���!$%����
� ����������������(�, ����������<�'

��&���''&()*�
�
���
����

�
2#�
3��$�4���3����$��	��
�

+�
��	�������	,�#�$�
����-���
��9����
4������

�������%�����	��	�������	�
�
�����

���.����
��	�������
#	�$�������
��.�-

��	�	������
,	��	����$��	��#�$�


�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����-�2#�
3��$�4�2#����#	�
�25���6�

�#
�7�
%	��8�$�	�����$���

���
��������	��-
�"�#����#	�
!���!$%

:����3�����4�	�#�!�/����	�#����
�
��
-!��2#����#	�
���$��	�������'��'!������(����
�
�
��
��$����
�����4!�;���$��#
�����	
��
�

��

� 0�

�

���
6$��	��

�
� ����������������(�, ����������<�'�

2#�
3��$�4���3����$��	���

����
4������

�������%�����	��	�������	�
�
���
��.�-

��	�	������
,	��	����$��	��#�$�
�

�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����-�2#�
3��$�4�2#����#	�
�25���6��

�����	��-
�"�#����#	�
!���!$%�

�

4!�;���$��#
�����	
��
�4��
�
�-
!�

Agenda Item 11

Page 105



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�����������
����������������
��
����������������������
�
������������
��
�����
 ��!�
�

�"���#�
�
�!$� #%"�������
&�

�
�!��
�
�
�

�#
�����	���	���	�������#
�
�
��	�������	,�#�$�
����-���
��9����
4������

�������%�
����	��	�������	�
������

���.����
��	�������
#	�$�������
��.�-

��	�	������
,	��	���
�$��	��#�$�
!��#
���#


�3�$�-�����	-
�<>� �3�9�
->� �3�9����
4�-3
��	������-�'>�
�3�9�
->��#�

�=����
4������

���>��������3#	�#�3�$�-��
��
�$�
-�������	���4��
��
-�
�����-���
�$�	����#��$�#����-	�	���!���
�

�!'� �#
� ��������� 3��� �$�?
��� ��� �� ��
9����	���	��� 
�@$	�4� �
�
�
��
� 6�+/669
��&������ 	��3#	�#����	�
����
���$�� �#
����	�4�����
,����-� �#
� �
@$	�


���������4�
�$��
@$
�������	���	���!���

� �
'!$� �(#"�&��
#(��)*"���(�#(���

�
'!��
�
�

�#
� /��#��� 0��� 	�� �� �$��	�� #�$�
� �����
-� ��� 1��$�
��
�� ���->� 	�� �#
� 8���
������
��
�� ��� �#
� ����#� ��� 2#�
3��$�4!� �#
� �$�� 3��� ������$��
-� 	�� �'<�� ��-� 	�� ��� ��
���-	�	����� ��	�%� ��-� �	�
� ������$��	��!� �#
� �$�� 	�� �����
-� ��� �#
� ��$�#� ��� ��
2�#
-$�
-� /��	
��� ���$

��� �
�� 3	�#	�� �#
� 1��$�
��
�� ���-� �
��
��	����� ��
�!�
�#
��$���
�
�	��� ���
����������%� ����#
�
�������
��
-�����1��$�
��
�� ���-���� �#
�
��$�#!��

� �
+!$� �"
����,�����--(##""�*"#"�-(�
#(����,�
��&(�
#(����

�
+!�� �#
� ����	���	��� 	�� ��
�
��
-� ��� �

�
��� ��� ��

	��

� ��� 2#�
3��$�4� ��3��

��$��	�� #��
� �$�
	��
-� �� �	
3� �������4� ��� ���	�
��� �
��


�-��	��� ���� ���������
���
-� ��� 
��
�	��� �����	��� �
������ 3#	�#� ������� �
�������4� �
� ��
���

� �4�
�
���	��	��� ��� �#
� 	
���	�	��� ��� �����	��� ���-	�	���.� ��-� �#
� /�
�� �����
�� 	��
����$����	���3	�#��#
���

	��

��#�	�
�����-��	�
��#�	�
�����-��#
�*������

�
��
���

�� �#��� �#
� ��3�� ��$��	�� #��� ��	�
-� 
��
�	��� �����	��� 	��$
�� ��-� �#��� �#
�
����	���	����#�$�-��
�-
�
�
	�
-��4���

	��

!��

� �
.!$� ������
��������������
����
.!�� �������������������
.!�!�� ����/������#�/�������
����

�
���-	-�������?
�������#
�3#��
�-
�
���

����$��

?$��� �#
� �#�

�����
4�
�


����3#	�#� �#
4� �
���3
�
� 	��������	��
� ���� �#
�#	����	����
�
��	������ �#
� �	�
!��#
4� 3�$�-���
�
�� ��� �

� �3������
4�-3
��	����������� �#
� �	�
�
	���
�-!�
�

.!�!'�
�

"�0�
���%��
��0����$
� ��� 	��� ���,	
	�4� ��� �#
� 2�#
-$�
-� /��	
��� ���$

��� 	�� 	��
�	%
�4� �#��� ���#�
����	���� -
���	��� 
�4� �$��	�
� 3	�#	�� �#
� -
�
���

��� �	�
!�
2#����#	�
���$��	�A�����#�
����	�����-�	�
���#�$�-��
�����$��
-���� �#
�������
-�
-
�
���

��>� ��� �#
�
� 
�4� �
� �� �

-� ��� $�-
���%
� ��
9� ��� ����9-
�
�
	���	���
���#�
����	���� 3��%�!� /��� 
,�
����� -
��	��>� 
��
�	���� ��-� �	�	�#
�� �#�$�-� �
�
������
-��4��#
���$��	�A������
����	����-�	�
��>��	��
����-�@$��	�4�-
�	���#����#
�
���
��	��� ��� 	
����
� �#
� �
��	��� ��� �#
� 2�#
-$�
-� /��	
��� ���$

��>� 3#	�#� 	��
���$
-� ��� ��� ��
�� ��

�� ����
� 	�� �#
� ��
�!� B�$�-��4� ��
��

���� �#�$�-� �
� ���

Page 106



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�

���
��������	��
� ������ ������� ��
��
��� �$������	��� ���	�	�	�����$�-��4� ��� �#
�

��$

��!�
�
�
��


�-��	���
7
� 3�$�-� $��
� 4�$� ��� �--�
��� �#
� ����
� 	��$
�>� ��-� �
��


�-� �#��� �#
�
����	���	��� �#�$�-� �
� -
�
�
	�
-� 	�� �����-���
� 3	�#� ���	����� ��-� ������ ���	�4�
�$	-���
>� ��-� ��� �#
� ���	�� ��� 4�$�� ��
�	��	��� ����
����	��� �-�	�
!� 0�� 	�� ����
�
�
����4�����$������
�����$��
-����	�!�8�3
�
�>� 	��4�$�3�$�-��	%
��$��#
���-�	�
>�
��
��
���������$�����
,���	��4�$���
@$
��!�
�

.!�!+�
�

���
��������0���B��%���$�-�����
��


�-��	�� �
�
�#
� ������
-� -
�
���

��� �	�
� 	�� �����
-� 	


-	��
�4� ��$�#� ��� �#
� 2�#
-$�
-�
���$

������8���
������1����
�
���
-��	�
�C;��	�����8
�	���
�*	����
�!����'�'�D!�
�#
�8
�	���
�/��
��

��� 	�-	���
���#����4��#
�
	-9�'�#��
��$�4��#
�-
�
���

���
�	�
�	��
���3������$�	
-��4�8���
������8�$�
>�3#	�#�����-�����#
��	�
�����#
��$��
���
�$��	��#�$�
�$��	���#
����
��'���&�
���4��'<��!��#
����-
��������#	������
��4���4����
�#
�
��������#
�#�$�
>�����#
��	�
�����#
��$��
���������%!�8���
������8�$�
����
����
��� #��
� �

�� -

��	�#
-� 3#
�� �#
� 8���
������ 1����
� +����
� 3��� �$	��� �4�
2#����#	�
���$��4���$��	�� 	�� �#
� ���
��'���>������������3#	�#� �#
�
����3��������
���-����
-���-��#
�
������
������	���4�	��	��
-!��#
�/��#���0���3����$��
@$
���4�
�$	���	���#
��'���!�7#	�����#
���
��3	�#	���#
�������	�������#
��$��
����$��	��#�$�
�3	���
�#
�
���
� �
� #
��	�4� -	��$��
->� �#
� /��
��

��� 	�-	���
�� �#��>� ��	��� ��� �#
�
������$��	�������#
�������%>��#
�
���
������������#
�������
-�-
�
���

����	�
�#�-�
�

�	�
-� $�-
�
���
-� �	��
� �#
� 
�-� ��� �#
� 

-	
���� �
�	�-!� /�� �� ����
@$
��
�
���#�
����	�����
��$�
����-�-
���	��������	��
-�3	�#��#
�
���
-��	�
�
�4��$��	�
�
	�� ���-� ���-	�	��� �
�
��#� 	�>� ��-� �#
� ������
-� -
�
���

��� �	�
� 	�� �#
�
���
�
-



-����#��
�#	�#����#�
����	�������
��	��!�
�
�+����+;�/�0�; �
�
/�8
�	���
�/��
��

����4������
�	���/��#�
����4�#����

���$�
	��
-������������
�#
�����	���	��!�0�����	�
��#����#	������	-
�������	�������4��
�
�����	����
��	������$��
�#
����#�
����	����	��
�
�������#
��	�
�	���
���	������6�������#���������#
�;66(!��
�
�#
� /��
��

��� ����
�� �#��� 	�� #��� �����3
-� +���	�#� 8
�	���
A�� �$	-���
� ��� �#
�
A2
��	��� ��� 8
�	���
�/��
��A� C����D!� 0�� �����$-
�� �#��� A�#
�
������� ����
�� ����-��
3	�#	��������	�$��$���� ���-����
���-� �#
� �
��	������ �#
�2�#
-$�
-����$

���#���
�

�� �
�	�$��4� ��
���
	�
-� �4� �#
� ������$��	��� ��� �#
� �$���$�-	��� #�$�	���

����
A!�(����3	�����
9����	���	���-	��$��	����3	�#����#��#
�2#����#	�
�+��	���

���
8	����	�� +��	���

��� �
�
� ��-� +���	�#� 8
�	���
>� 	�� ����� 	�-	���
�� �#��� �#
�
������
-� -
�
���

��� #��� �

�� -
�	��
-� ��� �	
	�� ��4� �--	�	����� 	
�����.� 3	�#�
B���%��������
-�����#
��	�
�����#
�
,	��	����$��	��#�$�
���-�B���%������	�	��
-����
�#����#
����-
�������#
��
�������	-
����$��
�����	�����#
�
��$

��!�����
@$
���4>�
+���	�#�8
�	���
�#���������	�
-���4���?
��	��������#
�����������	���#
	������$����	���
�
�����
�����������#�����!�0����
�������#
���3����$��	�A����


��������
��	�����
�
-$��	���	���#
�#
	�#�����B���%��>����#�$�#�0��
���������#
���	�	����#����#	��3�$�-�
-
�	�
����4��	��	�	������--	�	������
�
�	��� 	�� �
�
����� �#
��
��	������ �#
�2�#
-$�
-�
���$

��!�
�

Page 107



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

0���
�
�����+���	�#�8
�	���
A����


�����
���-	���
,�
�����-
��	��>�
��
�	���>���-�
��$�-��4� ��
��

���>� 0� �
��


�-� �#��� �#
� ����-��-� ���-	�	���� �	��
-� �
��3� ��
�
	���$-
-������4������	����
�
	��	��!��
�
0�� �
���	��� ��� �#
� �
��


�-��	���� �����	�
-� 	�� �#
� /��
��

��� �
���-	��� �#
�
���#�
����	���� 	��
�
��� ��� �#
� ������
-� -
�
���

��� �	�
>� ��-� 	�� �	�
� 3	�#�
6�������#� ���� ��� �#
� ;66(>� 0� �
��


�-� �#��� �� �#��
-� ������


� ���
���#�
����	���� 3��%� �
� 
�-
� �� ���-	�	��� ��� ��4� �����	��� �
�
	��	��� ���� �#
�
������
-� -
�
���

��!� �#	�� �#�$�-� ��
��	�
� ��� 	�	�	��� ���#�
����	���� �	
�-�

���$��	��� ��� �#
� ������
-� -
�
���

��� �	�
>� �����3
-� �4� �$��#
�� 
	�	���	���


��$�
������
�
����4!�/���������	��
����-	�	���	���-�	�
-!�
�
2���-��-����-	�	��� ���>���>����E����
�

.!�!+�
�

��� ������1��
���� 0� #��
� ����	-
-� ��


���� ��� �#	�� ��������� ��
�	�$��4� C�

�
�
��3D���-�0�#��
�����$��#
����


�������
�%
�����#	������	���	��!��4�����
��$
�	��
�#
� /��#�
����4� �	-
� ��� �$�� �
�
� 3	��� �
� ����	-	��� ��
�	�	�� ��


���� ��-�
�
��


�-
-� ���-	�	���� ��� �#	�� ��������� 	�� �--	�	��� ��� �#
� ��


���� ���
�-4�
����	-
-��4�+���	�#�8
�	���
!�
�

��
�
�����������������1
����������
����#
���#


�����	-
������������	��
�
�$��
�� �
�3

�� �#
� ������
-� �$	�-	���� ��-� �#
� 2/�� ��� �#
� �
��!� �#
� ��#


�
	���$-
���$	����
�������
�3

���#
��$	�-	������������������������	������
���	����	
3��
��� �#
� 2/�!� B��#� +���	�#� 8
�	���
� ��-� �#
� ��$��	�F�� /��#�
����	��� #��� �

��
����$��
-� ��� �#
� ����	���	��� 3#�� 3	��� ����	-
� �$��#
�� ��


���� 	�� �
��
��� ��� �#
�
	
���������#
�����
,����-��
��	�������#
�2/�!�1
�
����4��#
�-
�	�����-�����
�	��	��
%

�	��� 3	�#� �#
� �$���$�-	��� �$	��� ���
� ��-� �#
�
� 	�� ��� ��?
��	��� ���
� ��
����
����	�����-�-
�	����
���
��	�
!��
�
�����������	������������1������������������
���
������0���	���1����������

2��30��������������������
����

/����-	�������$���	�����'�����-����
�2$��
4�
���	�����4
�>��#
��$�?
�������
��4�
3��� ���$�	
-� �4� 8���
������ 8�$�
>� 3	�#� �� ��	��4� 
,�
��	�
� ����
� ��� ���-	�	�����
�$��$	�-	���������
-���

�-	�����
�����#
�����#93
�������#	��-3
��	��>��$��	-
�����#
�
�$��
��� �	�
� ��
�!� �$�� �
���-�� -�� ���� 	�-	���
� 3#
�#
�� ��4� ��� �#	�� 
���	
�� C�'�#�
�
��$�4� ��� �
���D� -3
��	��� ���
�� ����� ��� �#
� �$��
��� /��#��� 0��� =� �#	�� 3�$�-� �
�
$�
�$��	����
��	������#��
����
��#
�����	����!�/�������#
�
��$	�-	����3
�
��	�
-�?$���
�$��	-
� �#
� �
�	

�
�� ��� �#
� 2�#
-$�
-� ���$

��� 3#	�#� 	�� -	�
���4� ����#� ��� �#
�
/��#��� 0��>� ��-� 3#	�#� 
�%
�� �#	�� �	�
� ����	�$����4� �
��	�	�
� 	�� �
�
�� ���
�
-
�
���

��!� ��


���� 	�� �#��� �
���-� 3
�
� �$�
	��
-� ��
�	�$��4� ���
� ���#�
+���	�#�8
�	���
���-��#
�/��#�
����4��	-
�����$���
�
!��

��
��
������	���������

0���
�
������#
�#	����	��
��	���

��>� �#
�����������

-������
� 	�������-���
�3	�#�
���	�	
�� �2<� 2$���	����
� �
�	��� ��-� �
�
���

��� ��-� �2��� +��	���

�����
;
�3��%�>� ��-� 3	�#� ���	����� ���	�	
�� ��-� �$	-���
>� 	���$-	��� �#
� 8	����	��
+��	���

��� 6����	��� 6����	�
� 1$	-
� �$��	�#
-� �4� +���	�#� 8
�	���
� ��-� �#
�
;��	�����6����	���6��	�4�(��

3��%!��
�

Page 108



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�#
� ��#


� #��� �

�� �
�	�
-� ��-� �
�
����4� 	
����
-� ���
� �� �	�
� ��4�$��
�
���
��	�
� 3	�#� �#
� ����	�	��� ��� �--	�	����� �

�	�4� ����
� ������ 3	�#� �� �
-$�
-�
�$	�-	��� ������	��!��
��	��� 	�� �
�
������$	�-	���#
	�#�>�
�
���	�����-
�	��>�
��
�	����
��-� �	�	�#
�� 3	��� �

-� ��� �
� ����	-
-� ��� 
��$�
� �#
� �
��	��� ��� �#
� 2�#
-$�
-�
���$

���	��	
����
-��#��$�#��#	����������!���$��/��#�
����4��
�
��#�$�-����	��
�
�����$��
-�����#	����
9����	���	�������
�	���
�
�������4��$��#
������
�����#
4�
�4�
#��
� 3	�#� �#
� ������
-� �	�
� ��4�$�� �$�� ��-� �#
� ����	�	��� ��� ��� �-
@$��
� �$��
��
�
�3

���#
�2�#
-$�
-����$

�����-��#
��
-
�
���
-���
�!�
��
�+����+;�/�0�; �
;����?
��	���	����	��	��
�����#
��
-
�
���

�������#	���	�
�#�3
�
�����
��

��������
�$����
�����������3	�#�-
��	���3	����
��
@$	�
-�����#
��$�������	���	�������
����-
�
�
	�
�
3#
�#
���#
���
����������������-��#	���$
�
�����-3
��	���$�	���3	���#��
����
���	�
�
	
����� ��� �#
� �-?��
��� 2�#
-$�
-� ���$

��>� 3	�#� �#
� �	
� �
	��� �#��� �#
�
�
-
�
���

����#�$�-�
�#���
���-�	
����
��#
��
��	�������#	���
��$�
!�
�

.!�!.�
�

���#������/���
��$�	����4��6��#����

���$����� ��

���!���<������!� 0� #��
����
��?
��	��� 	�� ��	��	��
� #�3
�
�� 3�$�-� �
@$
��� �#��� �#
� �$��
��
-� ���-	�	����
�
@$	�	�����������	�$��$����

�#�-�����


�����-���

�����
��	�����
�	
���
-!��
�

.!�!4�
�

���"����0���0�#��
��
�-��#
�����
�����	���	�����-��#
��$�����	���-��$

����
	���$-	����#
�+,�
�-
-�6#��
���8��	����2$��
4���-�/����	�$��$����/��
��

����4�
�+��-��
-��
�

�
������.����-	�	������-�	����
��	�
C�D���
��
��


�-
-����
�������-��	�-������
���$�!��
�
2����
�
�+�� C����D� ����	-
�� �#��� �#
� /��#��� 0��� ����	-
-� ��� ������$�	�	
�� ���� ����� ���
������ ��� �#
� ���$��$�
� 	�� 	�� ���-� ���-	�	��!� � ��
� �
-��� ��

� ��� �#
� �	�
� C�<D� #���
��

����
��	�������$��������������������3
����������

���$��	-
��#
��	�
���$�-��4!��0��
��4� ��� �#
�
� ��

�� 3	��� �
@$	�
� �

����� �+�� C����D� �
��


�-� �#��� �#
4� ��
�
�

��
-�$�-
��G�	�%����	-���
�

��$�
�F��$�#����������9�
����������#!�
�
�#
� ��

�� ��� ��-� ���$�-� �#
� �	�
� ��
� �	%
�4� ��� �
� $�
-� ���� ���� �����	��� ��-�
��

$�	��!� /� ���-	�	��� ��� �	�#�	��� 	�� �
��


�-
-� ��� ���	-� ���
��	��� ����
�
#��	�$�!�
�
����
�0��
����
�
�#
� ��

�� ��� ��-� ���$�-� �#
� �	�
� ��
� �	%
�4� ��� �
� $�
-� �4� �
��	��� �	�-�� ��-� ��
���-	�	���	���$��
��
-!��
�

.!�!5�
�

���*��
��0���;����?
��	�������#
�-��	���
�-
��	��>��������-�����$���	������$�-��
�
���-	�	��
-�	�������	����
�
	��	���	������
������
-!�
�

.!�!6�
�

��� 
		�������� %���
�0�� �#	�� 	�� ��� 
,�
��	��� �	�
� ��� ��� �����-���
� #�

�!� /��
�#
�
� 	���� ����
��$
�
������
���
���� �#
�#�$�	��� �
�	��
�� �
@$	�	������
-���

-�
����
��	
��	��2#�
3��$�4�3
���
�#���4�3	�#��#
����������!�
�
�

Page 109



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

.!�!7� ���%
0�/������
��


�-��	�� 9�
�
�#
�#	�#3�4��$�#��	�4���	�
�������?
��	��������#
������	����������
����$�?
�������#
�
�����#

�����������-	�	�����-�	����
��	�
!�
�
H
4�0��$
� 9�
�
/��
�������#
�#	�#3�4 �
�
�#
���#


�$�
���#
�
,	��	������
�������#
����

���$��	��#�$�
�����
��
��#
�
������
-������

�������%���-�	�-	�	-$������
��
��-	�
���4������1��$�
��
�����-�
�����#
��	,�������
-�#�$�
�!�0�����	-
���#
���4�$��-
��	�
-�����#
��$�
	��
-�
-��3	��������#	������
����	�������4!�
�
B��%���$�- 9�
�
;���--	�	�������


��!�
�

.!'� ����
�����������

.!'!��
�

(	�
��
��
������
���$���
�����
�#�$�
#��-���
�
	�
-���?
��	�������#
�������������
�#
������3	������$�-� �
�

9� �
@$
���������

	��

��

�
���������-$����	�
��	�	������#
��$��3�����4�
�
�$��	�#
-���4
����������-��#
��$��
����
����������
��#���	��	����	������	���
�
����
��!��

9� 6�	��	��
����-

��	�#	�������
	�4���	
�-�4��$��	��$����
�����
>�����#
��$	�-	���
	�������

$�	�4����	�	�4>�$�	�	���4�$�����-���-���-�����	-	��������	�	�4�����
��������>��������-�-�����
�
�!��

9� 6�����
-�-3
��	������$�-���$�
�������
��
����	����	����
#��	�$�!�
�
/��
�	�	���#���������

���
�
	�
-�3#	�#�	���$-
�������,	
��
�4������	����$�
��
��?
��	�������#
��������!��
�

4!$� #%"�-
(��(��8"��
�

� ��
��
�����	���1����������
(����������
����
��������
�����1
��������
(�������������������1
��������
(������������
����
�������
���
���	����/��������
��0���

�������������3
�0�
�

5!$� �,,(�"��
���
(�
&�
� �
5!�� ��
��
�����	���1���������
5!�!�� �#
��	�
�	���	�$��
-�3	�#	���#
��$��
���$�����-
�
���

�����$�-��4�����2#�
3��$�4�

��-� �#
� ����	�	��� ��� #�$�	��� 3	�#	�� �#
� $����� ��
�� �����-�� 3	�#� ���	�4� �2�� ��-�
�2�� �#��� 	-
��	�	
��2#�
3��$�4���� �#
���	
��4� ���$�� ����#�$�	���-
�
���

��� ����
2#����#	�
!���
�

Page 110



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

5!�!'��
�

�#
� 
�	�� 	��$
� �#��� ��	�
�� 	�� ����	-
�	��� ��� ����	���	��� ���� �#
� -

��	�	��� ��� ��
�$��	��#�$�
������
��
��
�	-
��	���-3
��	����	��3#
�#
���#
������	����4��

��#�$�-�
��
�
����#
��
�
��
���������������

$�	�4����	�	�4!�
�

5!�!+�
�

�#
� ;��	����� 6����	��� 6��	�4� (��

3��%� C;66(D� �
��� �$�� �#
� 1��
��

��F��
6����	������	�	
����-�#�3� �#
�
���
�
,�
��
-� ����
�����	
-!� 0�� ��4	��� �����#	
�
�
�$���	����
�-
�
���

��>��#
������	����4��

�#��������	������
�9���
�
��������	
�� ����
��� 
	���
�� �
�� �������� �����
	�	���� ��� ���
	�	
�� ���� ������� ���
����	
�� ����	���� ��� ����� ���� 
����� ��� �����
�� �
�� ������� ��
����	�
��� �
�� ���
�����	
�����	�������	�����	����

	��
��
����	���������	�������������
	�����������������
���������
	�����
������
����������	��������������	����
������������������	
����
�

5!�!.� �#
�;66(��

%��������
��
�#
���#4���

$�	�	
���4�-
�	�
�	������	��>��
��
��	�����
��-��$��$���� ���	�	�	
����-��
��	�
�� ���


�� �#
��

-����� �#
���

$�	�4!�6����	���
-
�	�	���� �#�$�-� �$��-� ���	���� �#
� $��
�
����4� ����� ��� ���$
-� ���	�	�	
�� ��-�
�
��	�
�>� ����	�$����4� 3#
�
� �#	�� 3�$�-� �
-$�
� �#
� ��

$�	�4F�� ��	�	�4� ��� 


�� 	���
-�4����-�4��

-��C����!���D!��
�

5!�!4�
�

0����������#��������#
�;66(>������������	����$�#��	�	
����
��
@$	�
-����	-
��	�4���-�
��	��� ���%� 	���� �
�	-
��	��� $�
� 

��4� #�$�	��� ��-� �$	�-	���� 	�� �	�
� 3	�#� ������
#�$�	�����-�

��4�#�

�������
�	
�!�/$�#��	�	
���#�$�-����
���4�������
������	���
����	���	���� ���� �#���
� ��� �
�	-
��	��� $�
� ��-� ��4� �����	��
-� -
�
���

��� ���
�
��


��	����$	�-	����3#
�
��#
�
�	�����	-
��	�	
-��

-������--	�	�����#�$�	���	���#���
��
�>�����	-
-��#����#
�
���
������������
����
	���
������3#4��$�#�-
�
���

���
3�$�-��
�	��������	��
!�
�

5!�!5� �#
�	
�������������	�$�	���������	�	�	
����-��
��	�
��������	�����-�
����
	���	���	�4�	��
�
����	�
-������ ������ �
�
�� 	�����
�2����
�4����	�	
���2<�2$���	����
��
�	�����-�
�
�
���

���6�	��	��
����-��2� �(��	�	�	
�>�2
��	�
����-�0�������$��$�
�6���	�	��!�
�#
�
����	�	
���
����	�
��#������	�	�	
����-��
��	�
�>� 	���$-	����$��>�#��
���-	�
���

��
�������#
�@$��	�4�����	�
����2#����#	�
F���
�	-
���!�6����������#���3�$�-��
�$���	��
�#
� ����� ��� �� �
��	�
� ��� ���	�	�4� �#�$�-� �
� �
�	��
-� $��
��� 	�� ���� �
� ��
���4�
-

�������
-��#����#
��
��	�
�������	�	�4�	�������	���
���
���#
�������
�
!�
�

5!�!6�
�

0�����	�4��
�
���#
�
�	�����
�
������
�$
��	������	�����#
����������$��	��#�$�
�����
�����	�������
��������#
�-

��	�	�����-��
����


���3	�#������-���
�#�$�	���3�$�-�
�
�
��
���4� �

��
� �#	�� ��

$�	�4� ���
�!� �#
� �	��	�	�4� ��� �#
� ���	�	�4� ��-� �#
�
�����	�$�	��� 	�� 
�%
�� ��� ���	��� �$���	���	�	�4� �

-�� ��� �
� 
,����
-� �$��#
�� �
���
�
����	-
�	��� �#
� -

��	�	��� ��-� �
����


��� 3	�#� �����-���
� #�$�	��!� 0�� 	��
��%��3�
-�
-� �#��� �$��� ���
� �� �$
�
�� ��� 	��$
�� 3	�#� �
���-� ��� �#
	�� ����	�$
-�
��
���	��.�-�	�%�-�	�
��
�	����	��>��#
��
�%	������>�	���
��	���-$�4��������#������
��
��-� �#
� 
��4� ���	���	�	�4� ��� ��3� ��	�
� ����#��� ���
� #	�#� ���

�� ����
�� ��-�
�$�
�
��%
��>�������3	�#����	����#���
���-�
����
	��#��-�#	��

��	������
�
����
�
-$��	��� 	�� -	�������
� 	���

!� 8�3
�
�>� �#
� �����	��� ����
��� ���
��� �#
� ���4�
�$��	��4� ���
��	��
� ���$
� ���� -
���
� ���$�� �#
� �$�$�
� ��� 	�-	�	-$��� �$��	�� #�$�
�!�
7#	����	��	�������
��	��
�����
�
�4��$������
��
��	�
->�	��	��	
�����������
��$�
��#������
���
��

��� ��� �#
� �	��	�	�4� ��� �#
� �$�	�
��� 	�� $�-
���%
�>� ��-� �#��� ���4� 	�� �#
�
�$�	�
��� 	�� �#�3�� ��� �
� $��	���
� �#�$�-� ��� ����	���	��� ���� �#���
� ��� $�
� �
�
�����
-!�

Page 111



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
5!�!7� �/��/� C��
��	���(����
���/�
D�#��
����-$�
-���$�
�$��6$��	��8�$�
�I	��	�	�4�

�
��� ������	���*�����6����	���/$�#��	�	
�� 	�����
��	�������	�$	����	��	�	�4�������$��
�$�	�
��!� �#
� �$	-
� ��%��3�
-�
�� �#��� �	��	�	�4� 	�� ���� �#
� ���4� ������� ��� �
�
����	-
�
-� ��-� 3#	���� �� 
��
�	��� ����	-
���	��� 	�� ���� �� -
�
���

��� ����� ���	�4!�
�#
� I	��	�	�4� �
��� -�
�� ���� �

%� ��� ����
��� �#
� ����	�$
-� 
,	��
��
� ��� 
��#� ��-�

�
�4��$��	���#
����-!��	

����-��	��$
�����
��-���#���
���-���

��$���3	����	�-�
�#

�
��
�����$���	����������	�$
��������	�������
��!�8�3
�
�>���4����$

�����$��
���3��-�����#���
��
���
$����
�
,���
-�����
�������
�����4�	������#����#
4�
�4��
�
����
��4� $�-
�����-� ��->� 3#
�
� �������	��
>� ���
��
-� ��-� @$
��	��
-� �4� �#��
�
����
��
-!��#
��$	-
���%��3�
-�
�� �#��� �#
��
��� 	��
��	
�� �������4� 	�� �$���� �#���
$����� ��
��.� #�3
�
�� �#
� ��

� ��	��	��
�� ��� 
�	���	�	��� �� ����
� ��-� �#�	�
� ���
��

$�	�4����	�	�	
��	����	�������	����
�	����3�����-��	�	
�!��#
��
����$��
�����#����#
�
�����3	�����
�����	-
�
- �
�

�����������	�#�����������
����
�
�9� &�����#�����=�6$�� �����	��>�����#

�����
�>��$
�
������-$���� 	����
�
	�
�
��-	$�>�������
-��
���4�-
�
���

���>�-�4�	

�3��%	������$���	��!�
'9� :
�
����������
���=���
�� �#
��$���
�
�	�� ���
������$���� �����	��>� ��$�	������
��

$�	�4����	�	�	
�!�����
���
�-�	�
����	�J�
+9� ������
�
��� =� 8�3� 
��4� �$��� ��
� 3	�#	�� �
�������
� 3��%	��� -	�����
J�
��
���#
��$�����
������-	��
�
������$�������
���
��#����
��
�����
�
�	����J�0�����>�
��$�-�	�J�
.9� ,�� 
�
�
����	� #����
���=� 0�� �#
� �$�� 3
��� 
�	���	�
->� #��
� $�$�
-� ��
��>�
�$	�-	�����������
�����
,����	��J�7#���	��	��������	���#	����4J�
49� ���3
�0�=�0��	���������	��
��������	���
�
,�
�-
-J�
59� ����
��#���������=�7#�������	�	���
,	����	���#
���
��=��$�>���	�>����
�3��%J�
0���#
�
�����������,	��	�
J�
69� -���
����8���=�7#���	���#
�
,�
��������

$�	�4����	�	�	
��	���#
���
�J�0�����
�
��$�-��#
��$��	���������
���4J�
�

9� ������
�
��� ����� ����
��� =� /�
� �#
�
� ��4� �$��
���$�� �$��� 	�� �#
�
�
	�#��$�	�����
�������	
	�������$���	���-
��	�4J�7#�����
��#
������	�$�	���
������������#
�
��$��
��J�

9� #��� 2��
����� ����� ���� �������� =� 0�� �#
� �$�	�
��� �$�� �4� �� �
����� ���

����
�J� ��
�� �#
� �$�� #��
� ������ �$�����J� 8��� �#
� �$�� �

�� 
����
-�
3
��� 	�� �#
�����J������#	���
�
�	-
��
-��4� ����� ��$��4
��������$���J�8��
�
�#
�
� �

�� �
�
��� 
������� ��� 
��$�
� �	��	�	�4J� 
!�� #��� �#
� �$�� ��
�
-�
�
�$����4���-��������
�	
���#�$��J�8��� �#
� ���$�� &� �#


��#���
-J���
��
�#
��$�� �
��
� ���-J�8��� �#
� �
��� &� �
��	�� ���	�4� $�-
�
	�
-� �	��	�	�4J� /�
�
�#
�
� ��4� ���9����-��-� �	��$
�����
�� �
���	��� ��� ������ �$�#��	�4� �$�	�
���
���
�J�/�
��#
�
���4�$����	

-��
�	
��J��

9� #��������=�#����#
��$���

���-�
��	�
-��������
J�/������	�������
��J�/����
�
��	��	�� ��
�
�	�	�
� ��	�
J� 8�3� 
��4� ���
��� #��
� �

�� �
�
	�
-J� 8��
�
���$��	�����

������	
-��$�J�8����#
��$������
-�������4��
���#�����	

J��

�
�
�
�

Page 112



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�#
��
�����%��3�
-�
���#����#
�
�	����-	��
�
��
��
�3

�����
�$	�
�4�$��	���
�
�$�	�
�����-����$�	�
����#���	����-�4�
����
-!��7#	�����/��/F��I	��	�	�4��
���	��
�����-���
-����	�4�	��	����$�
�$���$	-
���-�����	-
���	�������#
�����
������������	���
	��-
�
�
	�	����#
�����	���	��!��
�

5!�!;�
�

0����-
�����
���$��
����-
����
��	�����-�-

�������
�3#
�#
���#
��$��	���	���
���
��
�#
�������
�
��#
�����	�����#����$�
	��
-����/��/�/��
��

��!�6�������#���!��
��-��!<�����#
�/��
��

��������$-
��#����#
�/��#���0���#����	
	�
-��	��	�	�4������
�$��	�� #�$�
� ��

�4� -$
� ��� ���	���	�	�4� ��-� ���
�� ��� ���
����	�
� �$��� 3	�#	�� ��
�
�������
�3��%	���-	�����
�������
��	��
�����$��	�� ���������.� ��

�4��#
�8���4�
8����$�>�3#	�#� 	���	�$��
-��!��
	�
�����
��#
�/��#��� 0��������
�	�� �#���$�#���
�
	���� 8���
������ ���
�	��� �� ���	
�4� ��� ���	�	�	
�� 	���$-	��� ���->� 7	9(	>� �I� ��-� �

��
���-
��	���--	�	������#���	�����
�	���
�
�����$�#�����$��@$	KK
����-��	�
�
$�	�!�0��
�#
� 2�
�
� 7����� ����� ���
��� �	
	���� ���	�	�	
�� ��� �#
� 8���4� 8����$�� ��-� ��� �!<�

	�
�� 	�� ����� ����	-
�
-� ��� �
� 3	�#	�� �
�������
� 3��%	��� -	�����
!� 0�� �--	�	��� ���
�#
�
���
�
�	��������$��#
����$���$�����
������
-�3	�#	����
	�
�����#
�/��#���0��>�
3	�#� ����#
�� ��$�� �����
-� 3	�#	�� �!�� 
	�
�!� 0�� 	�� �#
�
���
� ����	-
�
-� �#��� �#
�
� ��
�$
�
�������
�
�	�	�
��$���3	�#	�����
�������
�3��%	���-	�����
�������
��	��
����
�$��	�����������!��
�

5!�!�$� �#
� /��
��

��� ����� �����$-
�� �#��� �#
� /��#��� 0��� #��� �	
	�
-� �	��	�	�4� -$
� ���
����
�����
��	����-��#
��

-������
�$��	�#

���	����-
��������
������-	��
�
������$��.�
�#
��	
	�
-����
��	�����������	������-
�-$
����	��������	���3	�#	����#�$�	���
����
���-�
��	�$�
����-	�
��	�4�-$
���� 	��� �����	������������	���!��#
�/��
��

��� 	������	-
�
-�
�������	-
��
����
-�?$��	�	���	������-

�������
��#����#
�/��#���0���	�������	���
�	��
�#
�������
�
���-����	�
�����
�����#
���	�	����#
�-

��	�	���


����#
��
�����
���$��
	�����
�2����
�4�6��	�	
���2<>��2����-��#
�;66(!���
�

5!'� (����������
����
��������
�����1
���������
5!'!�� 6��	�4� �2<� A2$���	����
� �
�	��� ��-� �
�
���

��� 6�	��	��
�A� ��� �#
� 2#����#	�
�

���
�2����
�4��
@$	�
��-
�
���

����������
�����-�����
��
��#
��$	���
��	���

���
��-� �
� �������	��
� 	�� ����
>� -
��	�4>� ����
��� ��-� -
�	��� ��%	��� 	���� ����$��� �#
�
������ ����
,�� ��-� �#�����
�!� �#
� -
�
���

��� �#�$�-� ����� ���
�$��-� �
�	-
��	���
��-� ������ �

�	�4>� 
��$�
� �$���	����
� -
�	��� ��-� ������$��	��� ��	��	��
�� ��
�
	���������
-�3	�#	���#
��
3�-
�
���

��!�
�

5!'!'� 6��	�4� �� A�
@$	�	��� 1��-� �
�	��A� ��� �#
� ;��	����� 6����	��� 6��	�4� (��

3��%�
	�-	���
�� �#��� ��
��� 3
	�#�� �#�$�-� �
� �	�
�� ��� �$�����-	��� ��� 	������	�
� -
�	����
3#	�#�#
�����	�
��#
�����-��-����-
�	���
��
��
�
����4�	���#
���
�!�0�������	�-	���
��
�#���*�����6����	����$�#��	�	
���#�$�-������
�$�
������	����
�
	��	��������$	�-	����
3#	�#� ���
��
� #	�#� �
�
��� ��� �$���	���	�	�4� �
��$�
� ��� ����
���� ���$��
	���
���	�	�	�4�3	�#��#
�
,	��	�����3�����
>�	���#��
�����
����#��
��

��
	�	���
-�
�4����-�-
�	��!�
�

5!'!+�
�

2#�
3��$�4���3����$��	��#��������?
��	�������#
��
�
������	��	��
�����#
���#


�
�$��#��
���?
��
-�����#
��#�

�����
4�
�


��!�8�3
�
�>��#
�����	���	���#����

��
���
��
-� �4� �#
� ��$��	�F�� /��#�
����	��� ��-� ����
����	��� E� �
�	��� ���	�
�� 	��
�--	�	�������
�������
��

������
�+���	�#�8
�	���
�-$
�����#
������	�������#
������
3#	�#�	��2�#
-$�
-�/��	
������$

�������#
��
����������#�����#
��$�!�;����?
��	���
#����

����	�
-��4���4�����#
�#	����	��
��	���

�������$��

������#
�-
�
���

���

Page 113



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

3#	�#� �#
� ��$��	�F�� /��#�
����	��� #��� ��%��3�
-�
-� #��� �

�� -
�	��
-� ��� �	
	��
��4��--	�	�����	
�����.�3	�#�B���%��������
-�����#
��	�
�����#
�
,	��	����$��	��#�$�
�
��-�B���%������	�	��
-�����#����#
����-
�������#
��
�������	-
����$��
�����	�����#
�

��$

��!��#
���$��	�F��/��#�
����	���#������
-� �#
���3����$��	�A����


����
����
��	������
-$��	���	���#
�#
	�#�����B���%��>����#�$�#��#
4���
���������#
���	�	���
�#��� �#	��3�$�-�-
�	�
����4��	��	�	������--	�	������
�
�	��� 	�� �
�
����� �#
��
��	������
�#
� 2�#
-$�
-� ���$

��!� ���
��
�>� �#
� �#�

� ����
4� 
�


��� ��� �#
� ��#


� 	��
����	-
�
-�����
�	��%

�	���3	�#��#
�����
����
,	��	���-
�
���

���	���#
�	


-	��
�
�����	�4�3	�#����#�

9����
4��
�	-
��	�������%��	�$��
-�-	�
���4������	�
!���
������#
�
�
	�� ��� ��?
��	��� ��� �#
� ����
� ��� -
�	��� �$�?
��� ��� �#
� �����#

��� ��� ���-	�	����
�
@$	�	��� �#
� �$�
	��	��� ��� 
��
�	���� ��-� �
�
�����	��� -
��	��� ��� �#
� ��#


� 	��
����	-
�
-���
��	����3	�#��2<���-��2��!���
�

5!+� (�������������������1
��������
5!+!�� 6��	�4� �2��� A+��	���

����� ;
�3��%�A� ��� �#
� 2#����#	�
� ���
� 2����
�4� 	�-	���
��

�#��� -
�
���

��� 3	��� 	-
��	�4>� ����
��>� 
,���-� ��-� ����
��� 2#����#	�
A��

��	���

����� ���
��� ��� ��
��
��� 
$��	�$���	����� �
�3��%� ��-� ���$���� ��-� #	����	��
�
��$��
�!� �#	�� 3	��� �
� ��#	
�
-� �4� 
��$�	��� �#��� ���� -
�
���

��� ����
���� ��-�

�#���
���#
�-	�
��	�4>�#	�#�@$��	�4���-��������#�����
������#
����$����
��	���

�����
��-�-�
�������-�
��
�4����
��� �#
�
�����	���� ���$
���� �#
����
��>� �#
	�� 	


-	��
�
�$���$�-	���� ��� �#
	�� ����
��	��� ����	-���!� �#	�� ���	�4� 3�$�-� ���%� ��� ��
�
��
�
	
����������

����-����-����	���3#	�#�����	-
��

�	�4����$
�����#
����-����
���-�
��������
�!��#	��	���
	�
���
-�	�����	����������	����$	-���
�	�����	�4����A����
��	���
��-� +�#���	��� �#
� ;��$���� +��	���

��A� ��� �#
� ;��	����� 6����	��� 6��	�4�
(��

3��%!� �#	�� 	�-	���
�� �#��� �#
� �����	��� �4��

� �#�$�-� �����	�$�
� ��� ��-�

�#���
� �#
� ���$���� ��-� ������ 
��	���

��� �4� ����
��	��� ��-� 
�#���	��� ���$
-�
���-����
�>� 
	�	
	�	��� 	
������ ��� �	�-	�
��	�4� ��-� ����	-	��� �
�� ��	��� 3#
�
�
����	��
!��
�

5!+!'�
�

�#
� ����	���	��� #��� �

�� ���
��
-� �4� �#
� ��$��	�F�� +�����	��� 3#�� #��� ���
��?
��	��� �$�?
��� ��� �#
� �����#

��� ��� ���-	�	���� ��-� 	����
��	�
C�D� 	�� �
��
��� ���

,�
����� �	�#�	��>� ���� ��-� �	�-� ��,
�>� 

��$�
�� ���� ����
��
-� ��
�	
�>� 3#	�#� 3	���

��$�
� �#��� �#
� -
�
���

��� ����
���� ��-� 
�#���
�� �#
� ���$���� 
��	���

��� 	��
�����-���
�3	�#��#
��
@$	�


��������2��!���
�

5!+!+� �#
�����	���	���#���������

�����
��
-��4� �#
���$��	�F����

����	�
��3#��3#	�����
#��	��� 	
���
-�����
��$�	����4���

�6�
�
����	�����-
�������

��$
�
����<>����
�������#�3����������	�$��$�������
��

���#��������?
��	���	����	��	��
>��$�?
������
�#
������#

������ ���-	�	���� �
@$	�	��� �#
��$�
	��	��������������	�$��$����

�#�-�
����


��� ��-� -
��	��� ��� ��

� ����
��	��� 

��$�
�� 3#	�#� 3	��� 
��$�
� �#��� �#
�
-
�
���

��� ����
���� ��-� 
�#���
�� �#
� ���$���� 
��	���

��� 	�� �����-���
� 3	�#�
�#
��
@$	�


��������2��!���
�

5!.� (������������
����
�������
����
5!.!��
�

6��	�4� �2<� A2$���	����
� �
�	��� ��-� �
�
���

��� 6�	��	��
�A� ��� �#
� 2#����#	�
�
���
� 2����
�4� 	�-	���
�� �#��� -
�
���

��� �#�$�-� ���
�$��-� �#
� �
�	-
��	��� ��-�
�������

�	�4!��#
��������
����� �#
�������
-��$	�-	����3	����
��	�
-���
	�	
$
����
��� 

��
�� ���
� �#
� �������
�� ��� �#
� ����
��	
�� �����	�
� ��� 1��$�
��
�� ���-� ���
�$�#� �#
� ���������� ��
� ���� ����	-
�
-� ��� �
�$��� 	�� ��4� $����
�����
� �
�
�� ���
��
����%	��� ��� ��
��
��	��!� �
��3#	�
� �#
� �3�� ����
4� -3
��	���� 3	��� �
� �	�
-� ��

Page 114



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�


	�	
$
� -	�����
� ��� ��� 

��
�� ���
� �#
� �
��� ��� ����
��	
�� ��� 5��%� ���-!� 0�� 	��
��%��3�
-�
-��#����#
�
�����
��	
��3�$�-��
��$	�������#
����

���$���������%���-�
�#
�
���
�����
������#
��
	�#��$�	�������
��	
���#����#
�
,	��	����$�!�8�3
�
�������


��
�� ��� �	-�
� �#
�-3
��	����3	�#����4���
��
��������$�
�4����K
-�3	�-�3� 	�� �#
�
�	-
����	�������
��
��	������#���
���#
�������������
���������	-
�
-� ����
�$��� 	��
��4�$����
�����
�����������	���4>��	�#�������
��
��	���	
����!��
�

5!4� ���	����/��������
��0���
5!4!��
�

6��	�4� �2��� A2$���	����
� 7��
�� �����


��A� ��� �#
� 2#����#	�
� ���
� 2����
�4�
	�-	���
�� �#��� -
�
���

��� �#�$�-� 	��
����
� 

��$�
�� ��� �$���	����
� 3��
��

����


��� ��� �
-$�
� ����-� �	�%>� ���	-� ��� �-�
��
� 	
����� ��� 3��
�� @$��	�4� ��-�
@$���	�4� ��-� ����	-
� ������$�	�	
�� ��� 
�#���
� �	�-	�
��	�4!� �#
� ����	���	��� #���
�

�� ���
��
-� �4� �#
� ��$��	�F�� (���-� �	�%� ��-� 7��
�� �����


��� �
�
� 3#��
#��
������?
��	����$�?
�������#
������#

����������-	�	������-�	����
��	�
C�D�3#	�#�
3	���
��$�
���
��	���
�3	�#��2��!����
�

5!5� 
�������������3
�0�
5!5!��
�

6��	�4� �2<� A2$���	����
� �
�	��� ��-� �
�
���

��� 6�	��	��
�A� ��� �#
� 2#����#	�
�
���
�2����
�4�	�-	���
���#��������������	%
�4�����
�
���
��	��	�	������
�
�����������	��
�#�$�-��
������
-�	�����
��	��
������	����3#
�
��#
�
���
�������$�	�	
������3��%	��>�
�4��	�����-�$�
�����$��	�� ���������������
�
�,	
	�
-���-��#
��

-������������
-�
����
�� ��� �
� �
-$�
-!� �#	�� ���	�4� ����� 	�-	���
�� �#��� -
�
���

��� �#�$�-� �
�
-
�	��
-� ��� �
� ���
� ��-� ���
��	��
� ��� ���!� 6��	�4� ���� 6��%	��� �$��	-
� �#
� �	�
��
*���� ��� �#
� 2/B�� *����� 6���� 	�� ��	��� �� ���
-� ���	�4� ��-� 	�-	���
�� �#��� ����
-
�
���

��� �#�$�-� ����	-
� ��� �������	��
� �
�
�� ��� �
#	��
� ���%	��� ��� ���	-� ���
���

�����%	�����-�	���
��	��������	�������

�!��#
�����	�	��������
����%	�������
�
�������3�9�
-������

���&�-3
��	���	������	-
�
-����
�����
��4��#
���$��	�F��2
�	���
8	�#3�4�� ���	�
�� 3#�� #��� ��� ��?
��	��� �$�?
��� ��� �#
� �����#

��� ��� �� ���-	�	���
�
@$	�	��� �#
� ������$��	��>� �$����	��� ��-� -��	���
� ��� �#
� ���� ���%	��� ����
�� 	��
�����-���
�3	�#�����#


�����
��$�
	��
-������-�������
-�	��3�	�	����4��#
�*6/�
��	�������#
��	�������$���	�������#
�-3
��	���!��
�

6!$� ����&8�(���
6!�� �#
�	����
��	����$�
	��
-�-

�������
���#����#
�/��#���0���	�������	���
���
���#
�

����� �
�
�-$
� ��� �#
����	���	�	�4���-����
��������
����	�
��$���3	�#	���� �
�������
�
3��%	���-	�����
�������
��	��
�����$��	�����������.���

�4��#
�8���4�8����$����-�
�#
� 2�
�
�7����.� �#
� ����
� ��� �
��	�>� �
@$	�


��� ���� �
�$��	�#

��� 	�� ��-
�� ���
���
������-	��
�
������$��.��#
��	
	�
-����
��	�����������	������-
�-$
����	��������	���
3	�#	�� �� #�$�	��� 
����
� ��-� ��	�$�
� ��� -	�
��	�4� -$
� ��� 	��� �����	����� �������	���!�
7#	�����#
����������3�$�-��
�$���	���#
�������������

$�	�4����	�	�4>�	��	�������#
����4�
��

$�	�4����	�	�4�	��	


-	��
������	�4�C�#�����-���������	�
�3	�#��
�
	��	������$�
�
����� ��� ��

	�
�� ��� �� #��� ���-� ��%
�3�4D>� ��-� 3�$�-� ���� �#
�
���
� �
-$�
� �#
�
��

$�	�4F�� ��	�	�4� ��� 


�� 	��� -�4� ��� -�4� �

-�� ��� #��
� �� �	��	�	����� �-�
��
�
	
����� ��� �#
� @$��	�4� ��� �	�
� ��� �#
� �$��
��� ���$���	��� ��� �$�$�
� �
�	-
���� ��� �#
�
	


-	��
� ��� �$���$�-	��� ��
��!� �#
� �	�	��>� -
�	��� ��-� ����
� ��� �#
� ������
-�
-3
��	������-������

����3�$�-�#��
�����-�
��
�	
���������#
�����������
�	-
��	���
�

�	�	
�� 	���$-	��� �#
� 2�#
-$�
-� /��	
��� ���$

��!� 8��	��� �
���-� ��� ���� �#
�
�
�
����� 	����
��	��� �$�
	��
-� 	�� 	�� �
��


�-
-� �#��� �#
� ��������� �#�$�-� �
�
�����
-��
�
	��	����$�?
�������#
������#
-����-	�	���!��

� �

Page 115



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

7!$� �
�3�
����������������������
�
���
����
����
� �
7!�� �
�3�-���0������
� �

�#
�
���
��3����	��	�����	�%�������	��
-�3	�#��#	���
��


�-��	�����������3� �
�
�� /��3	�#���4������	���-
�	�	����#
�����	�����#������	�#��������
���	���#
4�-	����

�

3	�#� �#
� -
�	�	��� ��-&��� �#
� 	
���	�	��� ��� ���-	�	���!� ������ ���� �
� �3��-
-�
	��
��
��	�
� ��� �#
� 

�#��	�
� ���� #
��	��� �#
� ���
��>� 	!
!� 3�	��
��
�
��
�
����	���>�#
��	������	�@$	�4!�

�� �#
�-
�	�	���
�4��
��#���
��
-��4�3�4������L$-	�	����
�	
3��4��� �#	�-�����4!�
�#
���$�����
��

�	�����
-�3#
���#
�
�	����
	�	��
���
���	������
	�����	���	���
������	�4������

���
��#���� �#
� �$�
���������
-$�
���� �#
���	��	��
��������$����
?$��	�
!�8�3
�
���#
	�����
�	������
�	
3��#
�3�4��#
��$�#��	�	
���
��#�-
�	�	���>�
���#
�� �#��� ��� 
�%
� �� -
�	�	��� ��� �#
� �����	��� 	��$
�� �#

�
��
�>� ���#�$�#�
�#
4�3	��� 	��
��
�
�3#
�
� �#
�-
�	�	��� 	�����$��
�������
���� ����
� 	����	��������
�
��
��
!��#
�
���
��#
4���
�����
��
-�3	�#��#
��
���	�4�����#
�-
�	�	��>�����	���
�����	��� 

�	��!� /� �#���
��
� �4� 3�4� ��� L$-	�	��� �
�	
3� 
$��� �
� 
�-
� �D�
���
���4���-��D� 	����4�
�
������� ���
�� �#��� �#�

�
���#�����
�� �#
����$�-�� ���

�%
��#
����	
��	��������
!�

�
B��#�����#
�
��	�%���

-�����
�������
-����	�����#
��	�%������������

-	������
-
�
�
	�
��#
�����	���	��!�0���#	����
���	���#
�
�	����������	�#��������
������	����
���9-
�
�
	���	�����������	���	�������3#	�#�����������������
��3��-
-!�

� �
7!'� %������
0����
� �

/��	��
� �� �	�
�� �#
� �	�#�� ��� �
��
��� ���� ��	���
� ��-� ��
	�4� �	�
� ��-� (	���� 6��������
/��	��
� �� ����3�� ���� �#
� �
��
�$�� 
�?�4

��� ��� ����
��	���!� � �#
�
� #��
� ��� �
�
������
-����	�����#
��	�#�����-���

-�
�������#
�����-��#
���-
��4�-
�
���

������
�#
���$��4�	���#
�	��
�
��������#
���

$�	�4!�
�
(	����6��������/��	��
��� �
@$	�
�� �#��� �#
�-
�	�
����� ���-�3�
���
$����
�������
-�
���	�����#
�	
���������
�	-
���!�
�
�#	���
�	����	���#����

����%
��	��������$���	�����	�	�������#
�����
�
�
��


�-��	��!�

� �
7!+� "<���
�
���
� �

�#
�����
�����������	�����3�	������
�$���
��#
�$�
�������-�	���#
�	��
�
��������#
�
�$��	���������
>����#
���#����#��
������4�����	�$�������$�!�+@$��	�4�3	����
���
������
�$
�
�����G�
�
���������	-
���	���F��#����

-�����
�3
	�#
-�	��6����	�����

	��

�



�
��F�
	�-��$�-
���
��	�����C�D�����#
���3����-���$���4�6����	���/����'��!�

� �
;!$� ,
����
���(���
���
����
� �

�#
�
���
��	%
�4��	����	���	
��	���	����	���#
�-
�	�	�����-�&����	
���	�	������
���-	�	����	���#���
��
-��4��������	������
������?$-	�	����
�	
3!��#
����������
-
�
�-	�����4�-
�	�	���3	����
�

���4��#
��$�#��	�4���-�3	������4�-
�
�-
�������#
�

Page 116



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

����
���-����$�
�����#
���������!�*������	����	�������	-
���	������
�������
����
�
	�����%
��	��������$���3#
��-
�
�
	�	����#	�������	�������	���	���=�	����������
�#
4���
�
��
�	�������#
�����	���	��!��#
�3
	�#���	�
������#	��	��$
�	����
���
������
�#
�-
�	�	���
�%
�!�

�
��!�� �B��%���$�-��
�

�
�
�����6����	���6��	�	
��
� �

����������1����������
�������
;��	�����6����	���6��	�4�(��

3��%��

�
�����������0��������1������
�
����
�2��=�2����
�	��/������#�
�2��=�2#�
3��$�4��
�
���

���2����
�4�
�2<�=�2$���	����
��
�	�����-��
�
���

���6�	��	��
��
�2��=�(��	�	�	
�>�2
��	�
����-�0�������$��$�
�6���	�	���
�2'�=�0�������$��$�
������	�$�	����
�2���=��4�
���-�/����-��	�	�4����8�$�	���
�2���=�+����
	���
�
���

���+��
���	�
���-�+
���4

���
�2���=���3����-��$�����
���
��
�2�<�=���$�	�
>��$��$�
���-�*
	�$�
�
�2���=�+��	���

�����;
�3��%��
�2���=�2$���	����
�7��
�������


���

�
2)66*+�+;�/�5�6*/;;0;1����)�+;�2�
�4�
���-�/����-��	�	�4����8�$�	���
2$���	����
��
�	���C6�����D�

�
�+*+I/;��6*/;;0;1�802���5 ��

�
2/&��&�����������$��	��������$�-��4�3���&�
��
>����
��	�������

�����-
�����
,	��	���
�������%���-�����	�	�������
3�-���3�4!�6+���;���#������
���'���
2/&��&�����+�
�����-�-	����4����	�$��
,�
�����4�	��$
	���
-��	���!�6+���;��'�#�
�����
���'���
2/&��&�����/��
���	������-��--	�	�����������	-
����
�����
-���$��
&����
,�
��	���
�

��	���
,	��	�����3�3	�-�3�����#
��
�����-��
9$�
�	����������$��
�
,�
��	��!�
6+���;��������4��'���
2/&'<&��'��+,�
��	����������	-
�����
��-?��
������
,	��	��������
!�6+���;���#�/��	��
�''<�
2/&��&��<�&(�+�
��	���������
,�
������	
�
�����
�
-���
��3	�#��	
�
��-
�%	���6+���;�
���#�/$�$��������
6�+/66&�'&��'�������
��	������
,	��	����$��	��#�$�
�������	���
��
�	-
��	����$	�-	���
����	-	����9���
-���
����-�������
�<��
3�-3
��	����3	�#	���#
��$��	���
�����#
�
,	��	���
�������%!��+���
6�+/66&��&������+�
��	��������������-���
�$�	���C'������

������-�<�#�$�
�D�
�����3	���-

��	�	������
,	��	����$��	��#�$�
�6�+)�I����-������
�������
��&���''&()*�+�
��	�������	,�#�$�
����-���
��9����
4������

�������%�����	��	������
�	�
������

���.����
��	�������
#	�$�������
��.�-

��	�	������
,	��	����$��	��#�$�
�6�+��

�

Page 117



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

��!�������/--	�	�����0����
��	���
�
I	
3�-
��	������	�
 ��
�

*	������B��%���$�-�6��
���C�#	���)2���
���
��
�
-����������
�����>��$��-�
������	���$-
�	�

��
�����	�	���
,

����������	-
��	���	����
��	��D�

���	�
���

�
��C6������	��8��-
�D���

������!�6�	�
�

*������

�
����
�����I
�����B$�#
���

/��
�-	�
��

/66+;�0M���9����-	�	����
�

Page 118



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�


��"�*(=���
�
�����������
�
�#
�*
�*����*(#(��>�9�
�
���!� �#
�-
�
���

���#
�
�4��
�
	��
-��#�����
��
�$���
���
��#
�
,�	���	�������#�

�4
����

���
��#
�-��
�����#	���
�
	��	��!�
�

�
���� �������
��4�3	�#�2
��	���'�C�D�����#
���3����-���$���4�6����	���/��>��''��C/��
�

�-
-D!�

�
�!� �#
�-
�
���

����#�����
�����	
-��$�����	���4�	�������-���
�3	�#��#
�������
-���������-�

-��3	���!�
�

�
���� ��(����#
����	-���
����-�$�����-����
��$�
��#����#
�-
�
���

���	������	
-��$��
	�������-���
�3	�#��#
�������
-���������-�-
��	��!�

�
�!� /�����

����-�#
-�
��3#	�#���
�����
��
��	�
-�	�������-���
�3	�#��#
�������
-�������

�#�����
�����
��
-�	�������-���
�3	�#��#
��$�
	��
-���

�6���
��	���6������-�	��
�����-���
�3	�#�B2����� ������N��

��	���
���	�������
�	��>��

��	�	�����-�
������$��	���9��
��


�-��	����������

�����
��	��A!�

�
�#
�����
��	�
��
��
��#�����
�
�
��
-�����#
����	�����	�������#
�*6/���	��������


��	���
��4�������
-�-
�
���

����
���
-����	�	�	
������	�
>�	���$-	������$�-��
�
��	��>��	�
�
��
�����	������������$��	��!��#
��
��
��#�����
�
�	���	�
-��#��$�#�$���#
�-$���	�������#
�
-
�
���

�����-��
�
��
-�����

��
-����4�3	�#��#
���	����������������#
�*6/!�

�
�
���� �������
�$��-��#
��

�	�4�����#
��	�
��4�����
��	�����

��-$�	����#
�-
�
���

���

�
���*(#(��>�9�#%
#��"?8(�"�
����:
&�2",��"�#%"�*":"&��-"�#���--"��"��
�
���!� ;���$	���-
�
���

����#������


��
�$��	����
��
���������
,�
�����
��
�	����	���$-	���

#��-��$����	��>�#��
��

���	�����$�
	��
-������-�������
-��4��#
�*�����6����	���
/$�#��	�4!���#
���
��
���
@$	�
-��#����	���$-
��#
�
�
��	����������
��
����
�����
��	�%3��%>�	���$-	���
�����>��������
������

��
��@$��
>�����	�
������#
��������������#
�
*�����6����	���/$�#��	�4!��#
�-
�
���

����#�����
�����	
-��$��	�������-���
�3	�#��#
�
���������-
��	��!��

�
�
���� �����
��$�
��#����#
�
,�
��������
�����
�����#
�-
�
���

���	�����	�������4!�

�
�!� ;��-
�
���

���������
-��4��#	���
�
	��	����#������


��
�$��	���#
�
�#����

��

�$�
	��
-������-�������
-��4��#
������������	����$�#��	�4�����#


�������-����	�����-�
�#
�
�3��%���#�����
�����	
-��$�����������
-!��#
��$�
	��
-���#


��#����	���$-
 �

�
�
�������
�����$�
�
8��-��$����	���
��
�	����
�	�������
��������-����$��$�
��C
!�!��$��	�$�
>����4�
@$	�

��>��
�$�
������#
��������
�
$�	��>��	���>��	�#�	��D�
6����	���������

Page 119



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

7�	��
����
�	�	���	����C	���$-	����$��	���	�����-���#
����
���	���������	��
-�3	�#�������
��-�������
�����	�#

��D�
2�#
-$�
�����������>����	�����
�	
�>������	����	K
����-�������
-��$
�
��&-
��	�	
��
3#
�
��������	��
�
0
��


����	����	

����
��
�
�
���� �����
��$�
��#
�����	�	�������

�	�4������-
-��4��������	��
����-����
�-
�	��!�

�
<!� ;��-
�
���

���������
-��4��#	���
�
	��	����#������


��
�$��	���#
�����	����>����

�#
	����
�������$��
������	���	��
>�#����
�$�
-��#
�	
��


����	��������������


����
���#�
����	����3��%�	�������-���
�3	�#���3�	��
����#


����	��
��	���	���C720D!��#	��
3�	��
����#


��#�����
�������
-�	��3�	�	����4��#
�*�����6����	���/$�#��	�4���	�������#
�
��


��


������3��%�!��

�
�
���� ��#
��	�
�	��%��3�����#��-����#�
����	����	��
�
��!�

�
�!� 6�	�������#
���


��


��������4�-
�
���

���3��%�����/����	�$��$�����
�#�-�

2���


���C/�2D�-
��	�	���#�3��#	��������
-����-�������$��	���3��%��3	����
�����	
-��$��
��-��#
���

��-
@$��
�4�����
��
-�-$�	����#
�����
����#�����
��$�
	��
-������-����

-�
	��3�	�	����4��#
������������	����$�#��	�4!��

�
�
���� ��#
��$�
	��
-�������	�-	���
��#������-�������$��	���3	����
�	������
����,	
	�4����
�#
����������
��	�����
������#
��
��	�
-���

�!�������
�$��-��#
��

�	�4�����#
��	�
��4�
����
��	�����

��-$�	����#
�-
�
���

���

�
�!� ;��-
�
���

����#������%
�����
�$��	������#


������$��-��	���
>���-��$����
�3��
��

-��	���
�#����

���$�
	��
-���>���-�������
-��4��#
�*�����6����	���/$�#��	�4!���#
�
������
-���#


��#�����
���
��
�
-��
���
��#
�-
�
���

���	�����$�	
-!�

�
�
���� �����
��$�
����	�������4�-��	���
�����#
��	�
���-�������	-�����-	��!�

�
���*(#(��>�9�#%
#��"?8(�"�
����:
&�*8�(���#%"�����#�8�#(��)��(���#��
#%"����8�
#(����,�#%"�*":"&��-"�#�
�
��'!� �#
�-3
��	����#
�
�4�������
-��#���������
��	�������$�	
-�$��	���#
��������%	�����
���

�#�3�����������
-������#��
��

��������$��
-���-��$����
-���-�-��	�
-�	��
�����-���
�3	�#�-
��	�������
��$�
	��
-������-�������
-�	��3�	�	����4��#
�*�����6����	���
/$�#��	�4>���-��#
����%	�������
���#
�
���
���#�����
�%
�����
�����-�
�	���	�
-��������
�	

�������#����$����
!�

�
�
���� ��������	-
������#
����%	�������
#	��
�>������	��
-�3	�#��#
�-
�
���

��>������#
�
#	�#3�4�	���#
�	��
�
�������#	�#3�4����
�4!�

�
��!� ;��3	�-�3�����-������#�����
�	������
-�����#
�-
�
���

���3	�#�$��-
��	�����������-�

�
��	�������������
����� ���#��	����

���	�����$�
	��
-������-�������
-��4��#
�������
�����	����$�#��	�4!��#
�-
�
���

����#�����
�����	
-��$��	�������-���
�3	�#��#
�
������
-�-
��	��!�

�
�
���� ���������
�����-�
�#���
��#
����
�����
�����#
��$	�-	�����-��#
���
�!�

�

Page 120



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

��!� 6�	�������#
�
�
��	��������4�
,�
������	�#�	�������#
��	�
����	�#�	���������#�����
��$�
	��
-�
�����-�������
-�	��3�	�	����4��#
������������	����$�#��	�4!��#
�-
�
���

����#�����
�
����	
-��$��	�������-���
�3	�#��#
�������
-�-
��	�����-��#
�
���
���
��	�
-������#
�
�	�
�	

�����#
�-
�
���

��!��#
��$�
	��
-���#


��#�����
�-
�	��
-������%
�	����
����$����#
��-�	�
�����	�#�	����
���$��	���#
�B�������
����	�����$������%�
��B������-�
*	�#�	���	���#
�)H��

�
�
���� ����
	�	
	�
�-	��$�����
��������>���+$���
���6���
��
-�2�
�	
�!�

�
��!� 6�	�������#
��	�������$���	�������#
�-3
��	����-
��	�������	�
�3��-��
�
�������,
���$	����
�

�����$��
�4�����$


�������	��������
������
�	�
�-3
��	���������
�	
���#�����
��$�
	��
-�
�����-�������
-�	��3�	�	����4��#
������������	����$�#��	�4!�/�����,
��
$����
�������
�������	��
�#
	�#������
��#
����$�-�3	�#�����
�����	�#�����#���-��#
�
���
���
�
�
�
��
���4��
��	�
-!��#
�������
-�-
��	����#�����
�	
��


��
-�	���$�����	�������#
�
���$���	�������#
�-3
��	��&��$	�-	��!�

�
�
���� ����
��$�
��#
�����	�	�����������	���������$�	�	
����������>�3#	�#���
�+$���
���
6���
��
-�2�
�	
��

�
��!� 6�	�������#
��	�������$���	�������#
�-3
��	����-
��	�������3��3��-��
�
����	�	�	����
����

�$	����
������
�����	�-���$�#�������	�>�����%�	�->��	����
�	
�>�������3���-��3����3��#����
�
��#�����
��$�
	��
-������-�������
-�	��3�	�	����4��#
������������	����$�#��	�4!��#
�
������
-�-
��	����#�����
�	
��


��
-�	���$�����	�������#
����$���	�������#
�-3
��	��&�
�$	�-	��!�

�
�
���� ����
��$�
��#
�����	�	�������
��	���������$�	�	
������3	�-��	�-��

�
�
���*(#(��>�9�#%
#�
�"��"&":
�#�,���#%"�&(,"#(-"��,�#%"�*":"&��-"�#�
�
���!� �#
������-���
�#�$�	���$�	��������
����#�����
��-�
��	�
-��#��$�#��#
�2#����#	�
��#�	�
�

B��
-�*
��	�����#


>���-��������
-��#��$�#��#
�2#����#	�
�8�$�	���/������	���6��	�4�
��-�2�#


!��#
�A2#��
-��3�
��#	�A������-���
�#�$�	���$�	����������
��#�����
�
�-�
��	�
-�	���#
�2#����#	�
��#�	�
�B��
-�*
��	�����#


!�

�
�
���� ����
��$�
��#������������-���
�����
��	
����
��-�
��	�
-�����������
���
���-��#���
�#
�2#����#	�
�8�$�	���/������	���6��	�4���-�2�#


�C	����
�	���	���3	�#���4�������
�
��	��������D�	������	
-�	���������	����#
������-���
�����
��	
�������
��!�

�
��!� �#
��-3
��	����#
��4�������
-��#�����
�
�-
����	����
����/����-���
��
����3
��	�������

2��	����
����3
��	�����-��#���������
��
��������$�	
-���#
���#���$�-
�����
����4�	��
�����-���
�3	�#��#
����
����
��	������	�4�������
�	��
�
-�6���	-
�!��

�
�
���� ����
��$�
���
��	���
�3	�#��#
��
@$	�


�������2#����#	�
����
�2����
�4�
6��	�4��2������
��$�
������-��	�	�4�	���
��
�$	�4!�

�
�<!� 0���--	�	�������#
��
@$	�


��������#
�2#����#	�
�/����-���
�8�$�	���/������	���6��	�4�

��-�2�#


>������
��	�����4��
�	��
�
-�6���	-
����#����


���#
�����������
��	�����-&���
�����-
��
@$	�


�����
���$��	���#
�2#����#	�
��4�
���-�/����-��	�	�4����8�$�	���26��
�����4����	�4�����$	-���
��#���
�4����
��	

�����	

��
����
�	�!�

Page 121



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
���� ����
��$�
���
��	���
�3	�#�2#����#	�
����
�2����
�4�6��	�4��2���3	�#��
���-�
����������

-����-���	��	�	���	��������������
���
!�

�
	�
���
��������
�
��!� �#
����	�
��
�����������3	�-��	�-����
�����
��
-�$�-
���#
�7	�-�	�
�E���$���4�	-
�/����'���

C/���

�-
-D!�/�����	�
��
���	����
��
	����$	��>������	�	���
��������#	�%�>�������3#	�#�
��
-�
-��#	�%����
���	���-
�
�-
��!��

�
/�����
�����
>�����
��	�����-�-

��	�	���3��%�	�������	��	���3	�#��#
�������
-���#


�
�#�����
�����	
-��$���$��	-
�����#
��	�-��
��	����
�����3#	�#��$������
�����#����
2
��

�
��	���$�	�
��

�
;��
 �0��	��	���
�
����4�����3��%������


��
�	���#
��
��	����
������#
������
9
��


��


���	���
��	�������#
��
�
���	�����-��$	�-	�����������	�
��	�-��
�����#�$�-�
�
�����	
-��$�!�0���
�
���	�����������
���
���4��

������
���
�������	�-A���
�����#
�����

,�
�	
��
-�
�����	����#�$�-��
�����
-�	���������4��$���#
��#
�%!����4�	���#
�
���
����
���	�
��
������
�
����#�$�-�3��%��
�����3
-������


��
!��

�
��!� /�����
�	
������������$�-�	���#
�)H���
�+$���
���6���
��
-�2�
�	
��$�-
���#
�8��	�����

�	�
��	�
��''�>��#
�����
����	������2�
�	
����-�8��	������
�$���	�����������-��#
�
7	�-�	�
�E���$���4�	-
�/����'���C����

�-
-D!��

�
0�����	�
������#�$�-��
�-	����
�
-�����	�
������4���	���-$�	����#
�-
�
���

����#
��3��%�

$���#������-����	�
��
-�
�����	����#�$�-��
��������
-������-�	�
!�

�
��!� ����
���	���
@$	�
-����
��#
��
��	�
�����	-
���������
���	�����#
���$��
�	���
3
�!�
�
��!� �#
�����	������#�$�-�����	-
��

���4	���

��$�
���$�#�����#
������3	�� �
�

A�7��
��B$����
A���	�3��
��#���
��	����4��

�
A�1�
43��
���
�4��	����4��

�
�
�
���� ����
��$�
��#��>������#
�-	�����������$����
�3��
��-��	���
>��#
�-
�
���

���	��
$�-
���%
��	�����$���	����
�
���
�!��

�
��!� �#
�2)�������	���	�	�4��#����#
��	�
�	�������	�	
-�$�-
�������-	������2#����#	�
���$��	�A��

2$����
�7��
�������


�� �0��
�	
�1$	-���
������
�
���
���	��	��	�����	����#
�
���
��#
�
$�
�������%�3�4���#�$�-��
�	��
��	���
-�	���#
��	����	������
������$����
�3��
��-	������!�
6
������	����
������-��#
��	K	�������#
����%�3�4���#�$�-��
�-
�	��
-�	�������-���
�
3	�#�B�+��	�
����<��������
����������	������4
����
�$�������
�
�
�����$���������3���
����
��O�������	
��
��#���
!�(���-�3��
���#�$�-������
����
��	�����#
���$	�-	�������
	�������$��$�
!�($���-
��	��>�����$���	������-������	�������#
��
������	����
������-��#
�
������
-����%�3�4���#�$�-��
��$�
	��
-�������������!�

�
2$����
�3��
���#�$�-�������#��$�#����	���������������#�	����	������
��
�	����#
����%�3�4�
����
-$�
��
-	

����$	�-�$��3	�#	���#
����%�3�4!�

�

Page 122



�
������6����	�����

	��

�=��'���4������ �
�#
�/��#���0���1��$�
��
�����->�

2#�
3��$�4>�2#����#	�
>�25���6��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

0�����%�3�4����
������
��	��
>��#
�������
-�-	��#���
����
���-����
�$��	������$

����
����
-�	���#
����	���
�/����	�����
�������
����
�����
!��

�
�
���� ����
��$�
��#������%�3�4�>������#
�-	�����������$����
�3��
��-��	���
>���
�
�$	����
������#
�-
�
���

����	�
���-����
��$�
��#
	��-
�	���	����������$�������-��-����

	�	
	�
��#
��	�%�����$����
�3��
������-	��!�

�
�<!� 0�������
�

���
��$����	���	��$�
-�����#
�-�	�
3�4����-����%	�����
�����-&����#
�

-�	�
3�4������
���3��-���#
�#	�#3�4>��#
�����	������#�$�-��$�
	�����������������
-��	���
��4��

����	��
��
���3��
����	���������3	����������#
��$��	��#	�#3�4�

�
�
���� ����
��$�
��#�������$����
�3��
���$��������
��#
��
3�-�	�
3�4��$���������#
�
#	�#3�4!�

�
��!� �#
����
���	��������#
�#	�#3�4�%
��	�����-�����3�4>��
@$	�
-�������	�	���
��
#	�$����

���
�����������#
�����3�4������#
��	,�#�$�
�>��#����������


��
�$��	���#
�����	�����
#�������	�
-���8	�#3�4��/��>�2
��	��������	�
��
�	��$
-��4��#
�8	�#3�4�/$�#��	�4����
$�-
���%
��#
�3��%�!��
��	������#�3��������	���#	���	�
��
>��#
��

��#���
-���-��#
�
��
�	�	���	��������#
�3��%����
����	����
�����#
���$��	�A��3
���	�
!�

�

Page 123



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

�

�

��

	��

��������
�
�
�
�����������	�����

	��

�
�
������������

� ��

�

���
�� �	��

�

!
"
��#

��������


����
#����
�

�
�#���	 �
�$%%	�
�&��	
����
���


�	�&��	
'���
��(�)��#�)	�
'��"'�*����
�&����������������+�,&����������-���
�
������	�
���

������
��

�
�

������
������������.�����.+/0�

�
��������

�
1)�
2� ������2�������	���
�

��


�����3�
��	����%�������2
��	����	�����	������%%���� �
�)�

��2	�)������	��
�������4�
#��*	��������
2��	�)����%�2���
�

��������������0����5�6'�����
 ��7���1)�
2� ����1)��#�)	�
���
�

�

��������8���	
���9�

��0	
	�
��
�

��������������:��
����
����� �������#����	���
�(�)��#�)	�
'��"'�*�

�

������������-����;��������

�
�
<����2����#��	�)�'�5����	�)����
�
�"
�'��1)��#�)	�
������	�����������'������+����
%
�
��
�#��#��
������'�=��
%���)
����#	
��
��� 
�
��
'�

Agenda Item 12

Page 125



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� � 0����5�6'�����
 ��7��4�1)�
2� �����
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

���
��������
�������������������

 �����
�������������������!�������"�������
���
������������������
�������
��������
�������
�����#�����
���
�
$� ���������
�	����
�����
�������������%����
��
�
���������&�
�
������������������
$� �������
���'(������������������
�����������
��������
������������
������� ����

����)	
���������
��������	�
��*
��������+,������
$� �
������
�����
�������
�������

����-��.�
�
�

�&���)�
�
�'�� )*&��������/�

�
�'�� �)	���##�	���	����
���
�����%����#����	���#
�
	��	���%����)
�
�
��	����%�����2
��	����

?	�����	������%%���� �
@����������	��
���������#	��4��
2�
����
������4�#��*	��4�
�#
���#��
������
2��	�)����%�2��'��A
)	���������
�������)
��	�
�2	��� 
�"	������
 ��
7����%%��)
������������%%���#
������
�����B���*�
��!�	"
�2)	�)���
������
���
��
��"	������
 ��!�	"
'�
�

�'�� �0)&�/���)0��"+&���0�)0���
�

�'�� �)
��##�	���	����	�
�	��2	�)	���)
��� ����
"
��#

��� ��������%���1)�
2� �������
 ��)��)
�#��#������
�#��%��)
�1)�
2� ��������5��)�
�B�����)�0��������������
�)
�15�!
"����%��#�
;�� 
	��	���#���'�����2���#�
"	������������������
��%����)
�
=���)�7
����
�	
%������ ����)
��
�	
%������	���������
�� 
	���#����
��	���)	��
�����	�������#����	���#
�
	��	���2����##��"
��	��:������������?��.����-.+/0@�
%����)
�
�
��	����%�����2
��	�������	�����
����%%���� �
���	��'�����
 ��7����	��
����
�)
��	�
�2)	�)�	��%���*
���������)
�����)
��� �������� ��1)
�����0��
����� ���)
�
�������������)
�1���)
��� �������� ���	��2
������

�
���������)	�� �������� ��

,	��	���
����
�)
��
��2����� 
��
��	�
�'��)
�
�	����2���
����
��2	�)	���)
�
�
�������
��	����%��)
��	�
�2	�)������
�
���������)
�����)�2
����%��)
��	�
� ��������	��
�����
���%�
,	��	���#� �	���#
���#��
�����	�%��
�����
���%�#�������
��
���%%�
B���*�
��!�	"
'�
�

�'�� �&�����1�����!!0))&&�+&)&�!0��)0����1����/0��)0����
�

�'�� �)
���)


���
��������
#���2	�)��)
��
�
���	�������%%	�
�������
������	����������%�
�)
�1)��#�)	�
������	�������	���	�������)
���2�������	��)�"
��� 
	��
����"	
2�
�������������%%	�
��������)
��##�	���	���)��� 

���
C�
��
����� 
��
%
��
�� ���)
�
0������

 
�4������)
�5�
�������	��������
��	�����������	���2	�)��)
���

	��

�
�)�	�
������

���)����)
��##�	���	����)����� 
��
�
�
	�
�� ����

	��

'�

� �
�'�� �
������	���
���������
���

�
�'�� $��
���������
�������

�
�'�'�� �������������2�	&�B�	��
2�����5�1)�
2� ���������������1)
�����0��
�2)	�)�

� ��������)�
���
��� ���������%��)
��	�
'����2	������� 
��%%
��
�� ���)
�#��#��
��
�
"
��#

��'�
�
�

Page 126



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� � 0����5�6'�����
 ��7��4�1)�
2� �����
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

�'�'�� ���)������9�"	����
"	
2
���)
��#���
����

����"
�������	�
���������������
���)���
�)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

���2	�������)�"
����	��	%	������
���	"
�	
#�������	
#�������
��

������)
��������������#
'��)
���

��2)	�)���
��)�2����� 
	����
��	�
������ 
�
#���
��
��	�����������
�2	�)�B1�����&����������2	�������
,
������
���	"
�	�%��
��
�
�"
���)
��
�	�
��	����

�	����%��)
�#��#��
���2
��	���'�=��� 6
��	���	����	�
������)	��
�##�	���	����� 6
��������

�#���
��	�������	�	���'�
�

�'�'�� ������������
�����
��3��
����������9�"	�������	�
�
���)
�#��#��
�� ���*�#����	��
	��
"	�
����)����)
�)���
������)
�����)��%��)
��	�
���
�����
������ ��������'�
�
��


����)�������	�
����
��

���	������	
������
��	���#��"	�
���)�2	���)�2�
��	�
�%��
��)
������2	��� 
����##
��%��
�)�"	��������"
��
��%%
������%����
�
����#	
����%��)
��	�
�?
'�'����2	���2������� �
�
����	����)� 	�� �
����
�4����D	���
�#
�	%	���	��@'���
��


��������	�	�����
����	����)	�'�
�
������
�����
�*
��)
�#��#
��	
���
����%���3A��)���	���#�	���	��������	���	�����	���
�2	��)
��
���� 
�����
��
������)�����"
)	��
�
��� 
��)���
��	���)
������
����
��	"
2��������
��


����������	�	��'�
�

�'�'�� ���*��� �	�&�7
����
��)����)
�
�	�����
,�����#
�
	��	���%����
�	�
��	���
�
"
��#

�������)	���	�
����
���)
��
%
�
��
���.����-.+/0������)
���������%��)
�
�##�	���	������
������	�
���	���	���	
	��������)����%��)
�#�
"	����#
�
	��
��������'�
9�2
"
��2
��
C�
��
������
 
���%�
	�����
��	���

��

��������)
��������2)	�)�
)�"
���2� 

������	
����������������	�%���	��'����������#�����
�
���)	������ 
�
����	�
�
������������	�� �
��	�
���
����	���#��,	
	������
,	��	����
�� ��

#���

���
���$,��4��)
��##�����	���%��� ������"
�������)
��	�
�2	�������
���2	�)��)
�
,	��	���
����
��
�2��*����1)
���������'�����2������


��##��
����)����)	���	�
�2�����	�	������
���������
��2	�)�%���)
���
"
��#

���	��
	��'��)
�
%��
�2
���
��%��)
��#	�	����)���
�)
�������������
�2��*�����6����	������
��%�����%%	�	
�����������������%
���
����

����
��)
����	�	�����"
)	��
�
�"


�����
�
���
�� ���)
�#��#��
��
�
"
��#

��'���)
�)	�)2������)��	�����	�
������ 6
��	�������)
������	����%�����
���
�� 6
����������	�	�����
����	������������	����%��)
����
��������'�
�

�'�'�� ����
����%���
��4*���
����&�%��
�����5���)
��� 6
����������	
�����	�
��%�����
��

��	�����
�����)
�2
����%��)
�2
��
���� ���������%��)
�����������
�"��	���
5�
�'�$�������
���
�##	���	��	���
���)����)
�
���
�����
�	����
��)
�	���
����
���
2	�)	���)
��� 6
�����
����������"
�"	
2��%��)
��
�
"�����	������������)	"���
$������
�1��"
��
�##	�������
�����)����)
�
�
��� 
����)
�	���
����
���2	�)	��
�)
��� 6
�����
�'�
�

�'�'-� ���+���������1���
�����)����)
����	���
��
��	��4�#����������������	���������� 
�
����	�	��
��	%�#����	���#
�
	��	���	�������
�'�
�

�'�'�� ������
�������*
����&�$���#�
"	������


����	���
���	�������
�	�
��	���
�
"
��#

�������)	���	�
�2
�
�#��	�	"
�	���
�#
����%��)
��%%���� �
�)���	���
#��"	�	��'��)
��	%%
�
��
� 
�2

���)
�#�
"	������������
���#����	����##�	���	���	��
������	�	��������%%���� �
��2
��	���'��)
��	�
�%�����2	�)	�������
��2)
�
��)
�
#�
"�	�	���)���	�������
�����
�	����E������)
�
%��
�	�����������
�2	�)��)
������	�F��
���#�
�����	��4����%��)
�#��#��
�������
��
C�	�
����� 
��%%���� �
'��)
�
,#
��
��
�
���
��#�	��%����%%���� �
�)���	�������#
��
��*
���
"
��#

����	������.��E��#�	�4�
�)
���E� 
	������	��.�%%���� �
��
��
�������)
��

�	�	�����E� 
	�����2������
)�

��2�
��)	#'��)
��##�	���	���%��
��
%
�������)
����%%���� �
�� 
	���

Page 127



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� � 0����5�6'�����
 ��7��4�1)�
2� �����
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

	��
�

�	��
������)
�
%��
��
C�
�����)����)
���
��� 
��
C�	�
�����	��	���
��)����)�

�
2	��� 
����	��.�%%���� �
��
��
�������)
��

�	�	���%�����2������)�

��2�
��)	#'�7
�
��
����	�%	
���)������%%���� �
��2
��	����2	�����
#�	�
��2�� 
�������)
��

�	�	���
��
�2	��� 
��)�

� 
�'�7
�2���������
����)����)
��%%���� �
�#������
 
�����
�
�#
�	%	�������
%
��
�����	���)
�1��-���� 
	��������4���4��4��4��������-4����
���
��)
�2	�
����

��	��2�	�	��'�7
���
�%�������##���	"
��%��)	���
"	�
���##�	���	���	��
�
�#
����%��)
��%%���� �
�)���	���#��"	�	��4��� 6
�������)
�����������
C�	�


����	��
�
�#
����%��������	��'����E������	 ��	����%�����2
��	����	��
C�	"��
�������'�4��� 
	���
2)��
��%%���� �
��2
��	����#��"	�
����;�	�
������)
��

�	�	����'�������%	����	���
�����	 ��	�����������
����� 
�G�-4���� ��
������)
�	�%��
��	���#��"	�
�'�
�

�'�'�� ���&�
�
�	���)
��	�
�%�����2	�)	���)
�3�"	���

�����=
�2��*����
�����
�1����
���
���	����1��������)	���)����� 
�����
��
��2	�)	���)
�3�����	����5��
��

��'��
5��	�	�����	�%��
��	���	����	����
C�	�
�������
#�
�
��)
�3�����	����5��
��

��'���
����	�	��������	�%��
��	"
?�@���
��
��


��
�������)
��
�����	����	���
�'�
�
3�"	���

�����=
�2��*��;��)
�1)��#�)	�
����
�1����
��������	���	�����	����1��&�
3�"	���

�����=
�2��*�#��"	�	���%���
�##	��������� �
C�
�����#���
��	��4�

�	���	�	��4�
�)���	��������
����	���3�"	���

�����=
�2��*��	���)
��������	���	�
�
2	�)��)
��
��


����	�����%� ��)��)
�0�2�����
"	
2������)
�=��	����������	���
���	���+��

2��*'���)	��#��#��
���
"
��#

����	�
�	��2	�)	���)
�3�"	���

�����
=
�2��*�����������)��)
�#��#��
����)


�
������
������

�������
�)�2��)
�
�
"
��#

���2	���H#��
��
��)
�#�
�
�"��	��4��
������	��������
;��
��	����%�#�	��	���
)� 	���������
�����	�����
�2��*�I�����
C�	�
�� ��#������#)������%��)
�=��	�����
�����	������	���+��

2��*'���)
��#���
�������
#������
����������
����)	��	���
'��
���#����	�����
�
��2
�2�����
,#
����
�
��	����%��)
�#�	��	���)� 	�����?���)����
)
��
��2�@�����
�����	�����
�2��*��?���)�����)
�����������#���	 ���+	
�����>��

�
 
��2�%����
C�
���%���
��
�	�%��
��	��@'�
�
3�����	����5��
��

���;��)
�B���*��

�3�����	����1��"
��������#���
�	��
����	�
�
����� 
�	���
C���
�������
����)
�#����	����##�	���	��'���)
�%����2	���
	�%��
��	���	��
	��	��&�
�
J� 3,�
��
���)��
���)� 	�������"
�4�)� 	����
�#���������
�����
��
J� 5�������
���)�2	�)��)
�1)��#�)	�
�3�"	���

�����!����=
�2��*'��/�
��%�
� =B=�
�#��	���������������
#�����	���������������)
�=B=�8��
2����
�
��
� ��������	�	���'��
J� 1#
�	
���	����
J� ����	�
���	����%��������������	�����B	��	"
��	���5��	��������?B5�@��#
�	
��
�
+	
����������	���� ������� ���*�*��#2

�4�2)	�)�	��	���
���)����)
�%	
���	���	*
������
)�"
� 

���

	;	
#��"
������������	���)
�#���'�5�����
��� ����	�����#
�	
���	���	��
�
C�	�
�'�
�
B���*�;�������
�����#���
����)
����������� ���*�#���
��	"
�%
��	���2	��� 
��
C�	�
��
#�	���������������	���2��*���


��	��'��������)����� 
��� 
	��
���)�2	����)
�
%
��	��������	��'��
��


����������	�	����
����	�����)	�'�
�
B���
��;�B���*��

�3�������?����@�����
��)�������	�����%� ���
���2
�
�%�����	���)
�
���"
����
������)
����)�:�����������'��B���
�����
�*��2�����)�"
��
�����������)
�
�	"
��1
"
�������	����	���)	��#�����%�1)�
2� ���4�����)
��	�
�2	����

����� 
��
;

Page 128



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� � 0����5�6'�����
 ��7��4�1)�
2� �����
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

���"
�
��	


�	��
���#�	�������
"
��#

�����


��	��'���
��


�������
	�%��
��	"
'�
�
B����;�B���*��

�3�������?����@����
��)���
����
���

����������)
��	�
�)�"
�
#��
��	������ ���������4�	�����	����)�

�2	�)	���)
�����)�
���
���
����%��)
�H�����I'�
�)
������	����%���

��2	�)� ���#��
��	����)����� 
�	�
��	%	
��>��)
�
����� 
��)�2��
����)
���

��������	��������'���)
�
����
���*���

���6��
�������)
����
�
�����)
�
2
��
���
���)���#��
��	���%��� ����?B���*��

�3�������?����@'���)
�
���

���)�����
 
��
��	�
�4�������2	�)����
�����%��)
���)
����

������)
��	�
�����
�#
�	�����������
�)
����
�
����#���	 �
'��%�������

�����
���	���
�
������	���)
�%����
������

��2	�)�
 ���#��
��	�����
��#��#��
��%����

�"����)
���� ������"
���%��)
���

��
���� 
�
���
���*
�� �����
,#
�	
��
�4� ����	�
��
��
�����	���#�	�������)
�2��*���*	���#���
'��
=�� ������	"	������"
��)��� 

������	
������ ���	��	��"
����	*
����)����)
���

�4�
)
��
��2������������2	��� 
�	
#�������%��� ���%����	���������

��	��'�����2	��� 
�
"
���	
#�������������������	�)�	�������"�	��	
#���	������ ��� 
)�"	���'������%%�
���)
�
	
#������� ���4�������	�	���	���
��


��
������
C�	�
�	��������	����%� ��� �,
�'�
�
=
��	���7	���B	����;��)
�
�	������	�
�� �
�#��
��	���%����
��	���2	��� 	��������)
��	�
�
�����
��


����������	�	�������%%�
���)
������	��)� 	���'�
�

�'�� $���������
�������
�

�'�'�� 1)�
2� ������2�������	�&�$ 6
����;��

 
�����
��
�
�������	��##�	��
���)���
�)
�
�)��� 

�����#�
;���������	���2	�)��������
�	�
���4�������


 
������)
���2��
�����	��#���	���������	��
�
����2	����

��)	�������������%���

���#��
�����#� �	��
�

�	��'��8	"
���)����)
��
"
��#
��)������
��������)��#����	���#
�
	��	���%���
�
	�) ���	���������������������	 ��
������)
�#��"	�	����%�#� �	���#
���#��
����#���'��
�

 
���%

���)����)	��%���)
�������)
��%��
"
��#

����

������ 
�#���
��	���)
�
����
,���%��)��
�
,	��	����2
��	���������)�����
C���
��#��
�%����
��
��	�������#����
�

������ 
�%�����
��	�����)
��	�
'�
�

�'�'�� ����
��
����%�� 6
��	���)�"
� 

���
�
	"
����

��	�
�����%����2�&�
�

�� ����
��
��� �������	�	�����2��
��������
������%��)
��
"
��#

���
��
�	���
�)
�2��
������
�2)	�)��	�����
�����"
�����
���������
��
��	�

�	���2��*��
��
�#����
��%����)
����
�
�

�
�� �%�������

����
���� 
��

�"
��%��
�����
����)
��#
�
	��	���
���� 
�����)��

%��
��)
��2�
�'�
�

�� $ 6
��������)
�������%���

�������#
���#��
�2)	�)��)����� 
��
��	�
��%���
�)	���
�����#���'�

�
�� 7�����#�
%
����
��B���� 
��

��� �	��$#
��1#��
�?�$1@����	��	������
�����

��
�� ���
�	�
��������"	�	�����%����
��
��	���#��#��
�'�
�

�� �)
��$1� ��B���*�
����	"
�2)	�)�	��#��#��
����� 
��
��	�
��	��)	�)���
	���
C���
�%����)
��"
�������������
 
���%�)���
��	���)
������	������
��)
�
�
2��
"
��#

���	����
#�
�
�'�

�
�

Page 129



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� � 0����5�6'�����
 ��7��4�1)�
2� �����
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

�� �)
��$1�	�������#
����
��#����
��2	�)���

������2)	����"	��������������	"
�	��
����	�� �
�%����
��
��	���#��#��
�'�

�
�� �)
�#��#��
���$1�����#����#��"	�	���#�
"	�������##��"
��)�"
����
'�

�
�� �)
�#��#��
��#�����

������ 
��
�
�	��
�����
����
���
C���
�����2
���

�
"
��#
���$1.#��*�%����)	���
������������'�
�

�� �)
�
�	��������
����

���������	�
��
��)� 	��
�����������	D
��#� �	���#
��
�#��
�%����)
�������#�#����	���

�
�� �)
�������%���

�������#
���#��
� 
�2

����2���
���
�����1)
�����

�
�������%��
�1)�
2� ���I���
#����	��������H����
����2�I�
�

�� 5�"��	
����%�2	���	%
����� 
��#���
������)
��	�
�2)	�)�2	��� 
���	"
���2��� ��
�)	��#��#�����

�
�� 7������	*
�����

���
��
��
��	�
��	�"
��	���	����%��)
�
�����	�����	"
��	����%�

�)
��	�
'�
�

�� �)
����������	����%�)���
��2���������
�	���	���)
��"
����� 	��	"
��	����%��)
�
�	�
������)
�7	���	%
���������
�"��	���5���������)������	"
�#���
��	�������
#�
"
����
������	����%�)� 	����'��

�
�� �)
�#��"	�	����%����
���%���#��)�����
��	����)
��
"
��#

���	�����	�����

�	�*�2	�)��)
�������������#��)��	�*	���1)
��������
�����B���*�
��!�	"
���
�
�����
C�	�
������������
�������
����;���	��� 
)�"	��������2	���
�*
��)
�

����
�����%
�����"���
�� �
'�

�
�� �)
�#��#�����	�����
��	���%%	�	
���#��*	����#��
�'�

�
�� �)
����
�������������)
��%%���� �
�)�

�����I�����*�2	�
�
����)�����

�##
����	���
����)
���)������ �
�2	��)'��
�

�� �)	���
2�#��#�����)������
���#�
�������##����)�����)
�
�	��#�����%��)
�

����
�����)
��	�)���%�����
 ��7������	���##����)
��B���*�
��!�	"
���
#��
��
����)
��������#�
"	�������##��"
�'�

�
�� �)
����)���
��?��
��
��)���#�
"	�������##��"
�@�	������)	�)����
��	�������

	��
��)�
��
��)����)
�
,	��	���	���)
�
����
������
#�
�
�����"
��
�
"
��#

����%��)
��	�
'�

�
�� �)
��2�������)�

� 
����
�)�

����
�����	��*

#	���2	�)��)
���
���

�
�� �)
��
�	����%��)
�)���	�����
�������##
������ 
�	��*

#	������)�"
�����

�
�

 ����
�2	�)��)
�
,	��	��'�
�

�� �)
�#��#
��	
���)��������� 
� �	����%��)
���

� �	�*����������
��
�
�'�
�

�� �)
�%	"
��%%���� �
�)�

���)����� 
��	���	 ��
����������)
��	�
����)
���)���
����	����
�#���
'�

Page 130



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� � 0����5�6'�����
 ��7��4�1)�
2� �����
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

�
�� !�
���������
�������2)����E�)�"
���� 
��%%���� �
.���	���)���	���2)
��

��)
��#
�
	��	����)�"
� 

���##��"
��2	�)��
��'�
�

�� �)
�
��)����� 
�����%%���� �
.���	���)���	������ 
�	��*

#	���2	�)��)
��
���
�%��)
���
��2)	�)�	����#�	"��
�
,
���	"
�
����
�2	�)�����#
��%

�������)	��
���
#
���
"
��#

���2	�)��
���
��)���
�������
����#
���#��
�2	����
"���
�
#��#
��	
��

�
�� �)
�
,	��	����
�	�
�����)��������� 
�#��	�)
�� ���)
������	�I��#��#��
��

��)


�%����)
�=7������
�	����������2��)
������%���)���	����
"
��#

���
2)	�)���2�)������	�����
��%%���� �
�)���	���2)	�)�2	������
���)
��)�����
���%�
�)
���
�������
"���
�#��#
��	
�'�

�
�� �)
���
 
���%�)���
���)����� 
��
���
������)
�
�2����� 
�����
C�	�


���

%�������	�
�#��"	�	��4�����)
��
"
��#

����)����� 
��
������"	
2
������)
�
��
#�
�	����%����
"
��#

��������
���"
���
���
�������4�2	�)�������)
�
���#
��	����%��)
���)


���
�����)
������	�I��=7��'��)	��2������)
��
���
"	��
��)
��
C�	�


���%����%%���� �
�)���	�������)
����
�2���������)�"
�
 

��	��#���
�

�
�� !
�#	�
��)
������	�F���
�
����
��
������	���FK����"	
2����
�	
#������4�����

�
#�
�
����	������
���2������*
��	�����������F4�#
�
	��	���2��������
��%���
�)
�#�
"	�����##�	���	�����*	������
��%��)
���

�����"��	��� 6
��	����%��
�
!��2	�F��7�����
�	�
����	�����������'���)
�
�	���)
�
%��
��	���
�#�	���	��
� 6
��	��'�

�
�� 5��
�	�
���������������
 ��7���2	���%��
�#������������
C�
�����)����)
�

#��#��
��H����
� ����
��%
��
I��)����� 
��� �	�*�2�������#��"	�
��%���#�������
�������
����)
�)���
4�����#��*���������
����
�'�

�
�'�� )*&�!�0��0��6&��

�
� ��	��	#�
��%��
"
��#

����

0�����4�����
4��
�	��������##
�����
�
0������#	��.��

�.$#
��1#��
�
9	�)2����
�	�)����%�7���
3�������
�
#��������
�	�
��	����

�	���
!��	���
�
!
"
��#
�������	 ��	����
�

-'�� �110�&�������0��/�
� �
-'�� ������
���
����%��

�����
-'�'�� �)
��##�	���	����	�
�	��2	�)	���)
��� ����
"
��#

��� ��������%���1)�
2� �������

 ��)��)
�#��#������
�#��%��)
�1)�
2� ��������5��)�
�B�����)�0��������������
�)
�15�!
"����%��#�
;�� 
	��	���#���'���)
�#��"	�	����%�)���	���2	�)	���)
��� ���
��
����������2	�)�#��	����1�������1���)���	�
��	%	
��1)�
2� ��������)
�#�	
����
%�����%���)���	����
"
��#

���%���1)��#�)	�
'���)
�#��#�����2	��������)
�#� �����

Page 131



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� � 0����5�6'�����
 ��7��4�1)�
2� �����
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

�)
�)���	�����##�����
 
��������������2	�)��)
�=��+�#�
��
#�	���	��%�"�����%�
�����	�� �
��
"
��#

��'���)
��
"
��#

���	���)
�
%��
����
#�� �
�	��#�	��	#�
�
�����)����� 
���##���
�����
�������	
#�����2������	��	%	������������

������ ���
���2
	�)��)
� 
�
%	��'���)
�#�	��	#�
��%��
�	�
��	����
"
��#

����%��)	���	�
�)��������
���
���� 

��
��� �	�)
�� ���)
�#�
"	����#
�
	��	����##��"
��	��:������������%���
�)
�
�
��	����%�����2
��	�������	�����
����%%���� �
���	��'����
�

-'�� /�	
��,������,�������������

��������
�

-'�'�� �)
���������%��)
��	�
�	���	����
�� ���)
�
,	��	��������������������)
����
�
�����
����
 ��7����)����	��
�����)
��	�
�	�����)�

�#�����?5�����)
�1���)4�B�	���)
��
���
�
����������)
�=���)'���)
��������)��� 

���
�	��
������)����)
��2
��	����%������)
�

,	��	�������#��#��
��
����
�������2	�)��������#
���
�
"��	�����������
��#����'����
3	�)��)���
����
�#��#��
��%����)
�=���)
���#�����%��)
��	�
�?5�
���@����� 
�
���
��
���%���#
������
������)
�#�����	��	���
�����
��
���)
��)���
��	�������
�	D
��#�����	��*

#	���2	�)��)
�#�����	D
��	����#
������
�����	����"
����	
	�����������
����)���#�
"	�������##��"
�'���3	�)��)���
����
������#��#��
��%����)
��
������#�����%�
�)
��	�
�?5�
��B� 
�2

������
 ��7��������)
��������#
����
���������
�
�����)
�
=���)@�2)	�)�	�����	���
��
��%���
�����)
��
"
��#�
"	�������##��"
�'���)
�
�2	��� 
�
��
	,��%��
���)
�������

	;�
���)
��)���
��	�����	���%	"
��%%���� �
�)�

��?%����
�%�2)	�)�2	��� 
��2�� 
����
�)���
��������
�2	��� 
����)�

� 
����
�)���
@'�����
)��� 

������
��
���)����)
��%%���� �
�)���
���)����� 
��	���	 ��
����������)
�
2)��
��%��)
��	�
� ������10�2	���������*
��)

�������
����)
����
������
�����
�)
��	��
����#���%�%�������%	"
'��$������
���	�
��2)
��������
����
 
���%��%%���� �
�)���
��
��
� 
	���#��"	�
��	��2����� 
�
,#
��
���)����)
��2����� 
�	������#���%��#�����	,�
�	���	 ��
����������)
�2)��
��%��)
��	�
� ���	��	����������	�
�
���##��#�	��
����
�
����� �
����
,#
����)

���� 
�	��	"	�����������
����������)
�2)��
��%��)
��	�
����

	�)
���)	���	�
��������
���	�
�'��3�
"
���
���)
��)���
����
�	��	���
��%����)
�
1���)
���#�����%��)
��	�
�?5�
��5@�2)
�
����)
�#�
"	�������##��"
���������	��	���
��
�
�'���)
�#��#�����	�����
����
	,��%��2
��	����%��
��� 
����
��
���)
�������
 
����
��
���)
������)�"
� 

���
�	��
�����#	�*��#���

��%��)
����)	�
�������
%
����
������
��
�	����%�����	����������	���#��#
��	
��	�����	��� ���2	���2�4�
�)	
�
�����������
��
��	�	��'���)
�
��
�	����2	���	�����
�������
��%����%��	�
��������

	,��%� �	�*���#
��������

��
��
������	��	�����

���)����)	��2	����
�����	�����
�������	"
�����	��
�
��	������

����#
'�����	������	�
�
���)����)
���������%��)
�
�
"
��#

��������)
��	D
��%�#�����2	��������##
������
#
�4������)�����
	,��%�)���
�
�
�	���4��	D
���������
��������
	,
��#���
���%�
��
�	������
�#�
%
�� �
������
�
"
��#

����%���
����	�
��	�����
���)
��
,
���	"
���#
�)�

�� �	���	���)
���

�
 �	�*���#
4�2)	�)�	�� 
	�������
��
�� ����

��
�	�
���'�������
�

-'�� /������
���")����"�
����
����
�

-'�'�� �)
�#��#��
���������	�����
���)
��
�
��	����%� ��������)
��
�������)
��
�
��	����%�
�)
�
�6��	����%��)
���

��	�����	���)	�)�"���
���

�'���)
������	�����

�$%%	�
��)���
���%	�

���)����)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

���2	�������)�"
����	��	%	������
���	"
�
	
#�������	
#���������

������)
��������������#
������)����)
���

��2)	�)���
�
�)�2����� 
	����
��	�
������ 
�#���
��
�'������	�	�����
����	�����

�#���
��	���


����
������%�����
��	����%��)
�#��#��
���������#	�������%����
�
�	��
����
�����
 
�	
#��
�'��0������
�	�
������
�����
��
��� �����)
�������%��#
����

���#��
� ���
�)	�������	������#� �	����������#� �	���#
���#��
�?�$1@�����)�������#�
"	������ 

��
�
"
��#
����
����	�� 
	����)
�#���
��
������
��%��)
�=7���%���2)	�)�	��	���������
��

Page 132



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� � 0����5�6'�����
 ��7��4�1)�
2� �����
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

�
C�	�
�'���
�	�
����2
�
��2��
��)����� ���������
	�)��)�"
����
��)����)��)	��
����������

��	

�	���)
�%����
������)���	%�����	��2����� 
��
"
��#
��%���)���	��'��
�)
������)����
"
�� 

���
�	����
�����#���
��
����

���#��
��������)���)�
�
�	�
����)�"
�
�6��
���)
� 
�
%	��������
��%��)	��������"
���)
��
�����)
��)�"
����
�	�)�������
�	��������	
�	������$1'���)
�
�	�����
,	��	����
�	����
����
���%��$1����
�)
�=���)�7
�������
���%��)
��	�
�����	�
��)
��	�
� ������������2	�)	���)
��	�
�
 ���������)
�
�	����
�����
���
���%��������#
���$1�#��#��
��%����)
��
���
��%��)
�
�	�
�?�)
���

����#�
"	�������##��"
�@������)�

��
���
����
����%��$1�����)
�
1���)�?���	�����	
	������
������)���#�
"	�������##��"
�@'���)
���������
���%��$1�
#��#��
��	����-��C
�	�����	�����-��C
�	���)
��
���
��%��)
��	�
�2)	�)�	������
��
�)����)
���������
���
C�	�
���%������C
� ��
������)
���	�
�	��2	�)	���)
�$#
��
1#��
����
�	
������	���8�	����
�?��8@�%�����������	����$1'���)
�
�	���)
�
%��
����
�"
�#��"	�	����%��$1� ��
���������
���#��	�����	����
�2	�)	���)
���8�2)	�)������
����	�
���)����$1����� 
��
��
��	������#��
4��

�	����#
���#��
����.��������������
�

	;���������#
���#��
'�����	������	�
�
���)����)
��
"
���%��������#
���$1�
#��#��
��	�����
#�� �
�����
��
��)������	�%�������%����)
���
 
���%�)���
��
#��#��
�'��!�
�����)
��	D
��%��)
��
"
��#

����)
�
�	������
C�	�


���%����)
��#
��
�#��
�#��"	�	������ 
��
��
��	������#��
����	�����
�#������
��'��+���)
�
��
��)
�
�#
���#��
�#��"	�	���������
���
������)
�#��#��
���
2��2
��	���������)
�
�	�����
�
C�	�


���%����)
�#��#��������#��"	�
��$1�����#������
������#����%��	�	�	
��%���

,	��	����
�	�
�������)���)��)
��2	���)�"
����
�������)
��$1������������#
����
���
#��#��
�'���)
��
"
��#

���2	��� 
��	� �
�%�����0�������0�	����2��)
�

�)��	�
�
%���%���	������#��"	�
�
C�	##
��#������
���
	�)
���������%%��	�
'�
�

-'�� *��� �	��
�

-'�'�� �)
�#��#��
�����
�������)
��	�
�	���%%��)
�������"	������
 ��7��'���)
�)���
�����
�)
�=���)��%��)
����
�
�2	��� 
����
��
��"	�����
,�
��	��������#
������
�?�� 
��
��
���
���������@�����#��#��
����� 
�������#�
������'���)
�)���
��	���)
��
���
�����
����)
�1���)��%��)
��	�
�2	��� 
����
��
�� ���
#����
����
����������	�
������%%�
����
 ��7���������
�	��	���
�����#�	"��
���	"
����� 
� �	������������#�� �
�
��������'��9	�)2��������	�
���)
����������� 
����
#�� �
������)����)
������������
�
�2��*�����6����	������
��%�����%%	�	
�����������������%
�������

����
��)
�
���	�	�����"
)	��
�
�"


�����
�
���
�� ���)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

�������)�"
�
���� 6
��	�������)
�#��#����'������
���)��� 

����	�
��� �����)
��
"
���%�#��*	���
 �������
�����2�����%��
��#��
����
�	��	���
��#
���2
��	���	�����	�	�����������
��%���
��

�#����������)	��	������	�
�
�����
#�� �
'�
�

-'�� �������
��2�	�
�

-'�'�� �)
��	�)����%�7���$%%	�
��)������%	�

���)����)
�B�	��
2����)��������������1)
�����
0��
�2)	�)�� �����)
�=���)�3���
��� ���������%��)
��	�
�2	������� 
��%%
��
�� ���)
�
#��#��
���
"
��#

��'���)
�#��#�����	�����	�	������#�"


������6��
�������)
�
#��#��
��
����
������������	�����
����%���#��)�%��
�B���*�
��!�	"
�	���)
�7
���
�)����)��)
��$1�	���)
��
���
���������
��	���2	�)��)
��
2����
������������)
�
#��#��
��)���
������)
�=���)��������1)
�����0��
'���)
�#��#����������	�����
����
#
�
���	����	�*�������)
������'���)
�#��"	�	����%�%����#��)����������
�����
��
�)����)����
"
��#

�����������
��	����)
��	�
�����)
���������	��������#��
��
��
2��*	�����������	�������#��"	�
��
�������
�������)
��#
���#��
�%��� ��)�
,	��	���
�����
2��
�	�
���'���%�%���#��)����
�����#��"	�
��	�%��
�������
����
�
��
�����	��	��
#�
%
�� �
����)�"
���%��
��	�
������
�
�	���	�
�����#�����%��)
��$1'�

Page 133



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� � 0����5�6'�����
 ��7��4�1)�
2� �����
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

�
-'-� &�
�
�	�

�
-'-'�� 5���#�������
����"
��)��� 

��#��"	�
��2)	�)�%���������	�����%�#���
��
�����

#�	��	����#
�	
��	�����	������
�4�2��
��"��
���������%	�)���������	�����%� ���
��4�
)
�#
�	�
��������
	�
'��������
���)����
"
����
����
������"
�;
����
���

���������)
�
��2
��#�����%��)
������������
	�) ���	���1)
�����0��
�)�"
�#��
��	���%��� �������
�����4��������)
��
	�) ���	���)���
�������)����)
�
���

����
���� 
��
��	�
�'���)
�
�
��


����	��������
	�	���	���2	�)	����)
��
#�����	�����
��
��	�	�������
����
4�
���	"
���

�4�����#����	����)
��
2��������
�����#
��2	�)����	"
�?����#�
%
�� ���
�������������
�@��#
�	
�������)��������
2��	�)�	����)����� 
��	
	�
�4���2�2����
%��	�������"�	������	����
2��	�)�����
����
���

�'���)
������	���3�����	���)���
���%��

������	�	��������
���
��##��#�	��
��	�)�	������
	�	
	�
��)
��	���� ���
����
���� ������������	�	�����
C�	�	����)
�
�
��	����%� ��� �,
������ 	��� �,
�����

�)���
��)
�"���
��%��)
��	�
�%��� 	��	"
��	�������������	�	����
C�	�	���%����
�������#	����
��	���������

�#���
��	������� 
�	
#��
�'���)
�3�����	���)��������
�
C�
��
���)����)
�3�����	����5��
��

����� 
	��
��	���

��
�������*��2�
��
�
�)����)
��	�
�	��2	�)	���)
�3�"	���

�����=
�2��*�����������)��)
�#��#��
����)


�

������
������

�������
�)�2��)
��
"
��#

���2	���H#��
��
��)
�#�
�
�"��	��4�
�
������	��������
;��
��	����%�#�	��	���)� 	���������
�����	�����
�2��*�I'���)
�
�

��
�����
��

���
���������	�����
����
,�
��
��#)��
���)� 	�������"
������
�
��	����%�#���
��	"
�%
��	������#��"	�
�����
� �%%
��D��
�2	�)��)
� ���*'��
����	�	������
��
��


��
������
���
��)	�'��1� 6
���������	�%�������	�%��
��	���
�
C�
��
�� ���)
�
�����	��� 
	����� 
	��
�������)
�����	�	�����
��


��
�� 
	���
	
#��
��	��	������	�
�
���)����)
�#��#�����2���������)�"
������"
��
�	
#�������
#���
��
���#
�	
������2�����H#��
��
��)
�#�
�
�"��	��4��
������	��������
;��
��	���
�%�#�	��	���)� 	���������
�����	�����
�2��*�I�����
C�	�
�� ���)
�=��+'���

 
���2	���
 
��#���
��#�	��������

	��

��
����	����)
��
C�
��
��	�%��
��	��� 
	����
�
	"
��
�����)
�3�����	�����
�#���
'�
�

-''�� 0�
����
��������������������	�
�

-'�'�� �)
�
�6��	����%���


����%��
��
�	�
�����
���
�����)
�������%��#
���#��
������)
�
#��"	�	����%��%%���� �
�)���	����%%
��	����)
�"���
��%��)
	��#��#
��	
�'���)
�	
#����
���#��#
����"���
��	��������
��
�	�������	�
���	��������#
���#��
�)��� 

��
����	�
�
��	��#������#)�-'�'��� �"
'���)
�#��#�����)������ 
�����	�
�
��	��
���������
�2	�)�
,	��	���#����	���#��	��������1��������)
�1�!��
C�	�
��
�%%���� �
�)�

����� 
�#��"	�
������	�
�����)
�#�
"�	�	������
�2)	�)�	������
�����
��E�	���)	�������	��'�����	����������	�
�
���##��#�	��
�����
C�
������59��	���	
���%�
����	�
�#��"	�	��������
"	��	���%��
��)	��	�����������2
��2)
��	��	���

�������
��
�)�������)


�2��������� 
�"	� �
�2	�)�����	�
�#��"	�	��'���)
�#��"	�	����%���
	,��%�
)���	�����#
�������	D
��2	���)
�#�#��
��
��� �����
����

��	��������)����� 
�
��##���
�'��!�
�����)
���������%��)
�#��#����������)
��	�
� 
	����#�	��	�����)�

�#�����
���� 
	����
#����
��%��
�
,	��	����
"
��#

��� ��
,	��	��������4��������#	������
�#
���#��
��)
�
�	�����#��
��	���%����"
����*	����
��	��������������%�#�	"��������)
�
 �	��	�����##
��	���� ����	"
�����"
� 
��	�������
����	���	����������%��	�)�'��$�
�
��


���)��� 

���
�
	"
��%��
����
�	�
�������
��
��� �����)
�"	
2�%��
��)
�
%������%�)	��)���
��%��)
�)���
�#��#��
��%���#������'���)
�
�	��
,	��	����������#	���
�)���2	���#���������

���)	��"	
2� ����)
�
�	������	�)�������"	
2�����	��	������
����	�
�
���
�
���������)�"
��� �	�*�2���� �	����������)
��	�
��%�#�������	���
����%���
%
��
'�

Page 134



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� � 0����5�6'�����
 ��7��4�1)�
2� �����
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

�
-'�� +��������

�
-'�'�� �)
���)


�	����#����
�����
�
� ��*��
	�����


���2��*��?���	��	���
������)
�

#�
"	�����##��"��@�	�����
�����#�
"
���%���)
��
���	����%��)
����
�
� ��*�����
#�
"
����)
���
��
�������������%�
,	��	�����

����� 
��
��	�
�'���)
������	���
���	���
�
��	�

��)������� 6
��	�������)
�#��#������� 6
�������)
�	
#��	�	����%�
����	�	�����
C�	�	���%�����
��	����%����%��
�2��
�����	���
���� 
��� 
	��
��%���
�##��"���	�����	������������
��#�����%��)
�%	�	�)
����������
"
��'�
���

-'�� +�%��

����
��������
���
�

-'�'�� �)
�#��#�����	�����
�����%%���� �
�)���
��	�����	�	����������%%��	�
������	 ��	���%���
�)
� �����
��%��'���%���)���
�?G�-���@'���)
�#��#��
������#
��
��*
���2
��	����
2	�������� 
���0��	� �
�%������������%��##��,	
��
���G������� ��
��������
�##��,	
��
�������%�������
���%������C
'���)
�
�	������
C�	�


���%����������	 ��	���
%����)
�
�	��
����
��%��)
�#� �	���#
���#��
�����)	������
����	��
���
	�)
�� 
�
���#�
�����
����
�� ����
�	��
����
���
#����2)	�)�2	��� 
��
���
�� ��
����	�	��'���)
�
�	�����������
C�	�


���%�������	�
�#��"	�	����%�#����%��	�	�	
��������
�%%��	�
������	 ��	���%���#����%��	�	�	
������
��
��	������#
���#��
�����)
���8�����	�
��
�)����)	��	����"
�
�� ����0'�
�

�'�� ����/6�0���
�

�'�� �)
��
"
��#

����%��)	���	�
�	�����
#�� �
�	��#�	��	#�
�
�*	����������
��%���������
����
���
C�	�
��%����)
�=7�������#��"	�	�������#
��
��*
��)�

��������
�%%���� �
�)�

���	����
��2	�)	���)
��� ����
"
��#

��� ��������%���1)�
2� ���'�
�)
�=��+�	����
����)���2)
�
��)
�
�	�������*��%������
����������##����)
�#�	��	���	�����
 �����)���	�����##�����������##��"
������	�� �
��
"
��#

���	���##��#�	��
�
�����	����#��"	�
���)
�
���
������"
��
�	
#������%���	�����'�����	������	�
�
���)���
�)
�#��#������
#�
�
���������	�� �
��
"
��#

�����
����	���#��,	
	������
1)�
2� ��������
,�
��
����� �	�������#�����	�*�������##�����	���%�������	�������
2��*	��'���)
�����
4��
�	���������������%��)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

���	������	�
�
��
���
#�� �
�#��"	�	�����
	,��%�)���
��
�	���4��	D
���������
��������
	,
��#���
���%�

��
�	�������#��"	�
�����������	"
�����	��
�
��	������

����#
��)���2�����)�"
����
��"
��
�	
#��������)
��)�����
�������##
�����
��%��)
������	��'��5���%
�

�����%�
���
���2	��� 
�#��"	�
��	�����	�	��������
C���
�#��*	�����������	����#��
�%���
��)�
�2
��	��'���)
�#��#�����2����������)�"
������"
��
�	
#��������
�	�
��	����

�	���
�����)
��#
���#��
�#��"	�	���	��	�����������
�2	�)��)
���8���������2��%����)
�
�
�
��	����%�	
#���������

������)
��	�
'����)
�#��#�����2�����)�"
������"
��
�

�����	����	
#�	���	������ 6
�������)
�	
#��	�	����%�����	�	���������� 6
�������)
�
���	�	�����
�����	����	�%��
��	����
C�
��
�� 
	����� 
	��
�'�
�

�'�� �

 
�����
��
C�
��
������##��"
��)	���##�	���	���? 
��	���	��
	����)����)
�
�	��
���
����#����	���#
�
	��	���%����
�	�
��	����
"
��#

����%��)	���	�
@������	"	���
�
�
���
�����)��	�������%%	�
���	%��)
��
C�
��
��
�����	����	�%��
��	���)������� 

��
�� 
	��
�� ���)
����
��%��)
���

	��

'���
�
	��	��4�	%������
�4��)����� 
��� 6
���
����)
���
#�
�	����%���1��-�5��



�������
���
�����	�
��%%���� �
�)���	���	��
���	�	�������)
��
�
"����59�'�
�

�'�� �	�*�5��
��

�������$##�����	�	
��5##��	����

Page 135



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� � 0����5�6'�����
 ��7��4�1)�
2� �����
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

� �
�'�� �	�*������


���
� �

�)
�
���
��2��#�	��	#����	�*�������	��
��2	�)��)	���
��


����	������%����2�&�
�
�� 5��2	�)�����#����	����
�	�	����)
��##�	�����)������	�)���%��##
���	%��)
���	����

�

2	�)� �)
� �
�	�	��� ���.��� �)
� 	
#��	�	��� �%� ����	�	���'� ������ ����  
� �2���
��
	��
�#
��	"
� �%� �)
� 

�)��	�
� %��� )
��	��� �)
� �##
��4� 	'
'� 2�	��
��
�
#�
�
����	���4�)
��	������	�C�	��'�

�� �)
��
�	�	���
��� 
��)���
��
�� ��2����%���:��	�	����
"	
2� ���� �)	���#����'�
�)
�������� 
��

�	�"��"
��2)
���)
�
�	����
	�	��
�#�
���	������
	��##�	���	���
�%�#��	��������

� �
��)��%� �)
� ���
���%�#���
���
���� �)
�#�	��	#�
���%���������
6���	�
'�9�2
"
���)
	�����
�	������
"	
2��)
�2����)
����)��	�	
���
��)��
�	�	���4�
���)
�� �)��� ��� 
�*
� �� �
�	�	��� ��� �)
� #����	��� 	���
�� �)

�
�"
�4� ���)���)�
�)
��2	��� 	��
�%
�
�2)
�
� �)
��
�	�	��� 	��������
����� �
���� ��� 
� 	����	��������
#
�"
��
'��)
�
%��
��)
����
�����
��
��2	�)��)
��
���	����%��)
��
�	�	��4�����	���
#����	��� 

�	��'� 5� �)���
��
�  �� 2��� �%� :��	�	��� �
"	
2� 
����  
� 
��
� �@�
#��
#�������� @� 	������
"
������� ���
�� �)��� �)�

�
���)���%�
�� �)
��������� ���

�*
��)
����	
�%	��������
'�

�
B��)��%��)
�
��	�*���

����� 
� �����
�����	�����)
��	�*��%�����#���

�	������
�
�
�
	�
��)
��##�	���	��'�����)	����
���	���)
�
�	����������	�)���%��##
������	����
���;�
�
�
	���	���%����##�	���	���%���2)	�)���������������� 
��2���
�'�

� �
�'�� 9�
����	�)���
� �

5��	��
� �� �	"
�� �)
� �	�)�� ��� �
�#
��� %��� #�	"��
� ���� %�
	��� �	%
� ���� +	���� ���������
5��	��
� �� ����2�� %��� �)
� #
��
%��� 
�6��

��� �%� #���
��	���'� � �)
�
� )�"
� ���  
�
 �����
�����	�����)
��	�)�������%�

��
���%���)
��������)
����
�����
"
��#

����%�
�)
��������	���)
�	��
�
�����%��)
���

��	��'�
�
+	�������������5��	��
��� �
C�	�
�� �)��� �)
��
�	�
���%� �����2�
���
���� 
� �����
��
���	�����)
�	
#��������
�	�
���'�
�
�)	���
�	����	���)��� 

����*
��	������������	�����	"	�������)
�� �"
�
�
��


����	��'�

� �
�'�� 3C���	�	
��
� �

�)
�����
����%�#����	�����2�	������
�����
��)
���
��%������	���)
�	��
�
�����%��)
�
#� �	���������
4����)
���)����)��
��%�����#���	����������#'�3C���	���2	��� 
���
��%���
��
 
���%�H�
�
"��������	�
���	���I��)����

����� 
�2
	�)
��	�������	�����

	��

�



 
��I�
	�������
���
��	�����?�@��%��)
���2�������������������	���5�������'�

� �
�'�� +	����	����
#�	���	����
� �

�)
�
���
��	*
���%	����	���	
#�	���	����	%��)
��
�	�	�������.����	
#��	�	����%�
����	�	����	���)���
��
�� ����#����	����##
������6��	�	����
"	
2'��)
��������%�
�
%
��	��������
�	�	���2	��� 
�

�� ���)
����)��	�������2	���"�����
#
��
�������)
�
����
����������
��%��)
�#��#����'�0�����%	����	�������	�
���	������
���#� �
��%�
 
	�����*
��	������������2)
���
�
�
	�	����)	��#����	����##�	���	���>�	���%������

Page 136



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� � 0����5�6'�����
 ��7��4�1)�
2� �����
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

�)
����
�
��
�	�������)
��##�	���	��'��)
�2
	�)���	"
������)	��	���
�	����
���
��%���
�)
��
�	�	���
�*
�'�

�
��'�� �B��*��������
�

�
�
"���������	������	�	
��
� �

�
������8�"
��

���8�	����
&�=��+�
�

���
�1����
�������1�"
�����	�	
�&��1�4��1-4��1��4��1��������)
�9���	���1�!�����
$#
��1#��
���8�
�
�303A5=���05==�=8�9�1�$�K&��

�
��.����-.+/0�3�
��	����%�����2
��	�������	�����
����%%���� �
���	��4�2	�)������	��
��
�����4���
��	����%��
2�#� �	���#
���#��
�4��
2�#����#��
�#��"	�	�������%��
��	����%�
#
�
���	���%���#��)�8�5=�������:������������

��'�������5��	�	�������%��
��	���
�
�

0	����%�B��*���������#
��&�+	�
���.�����.+/0�

�� 	�
���

 
��?����%��	��9���
�@���

������'���	�
�

0������

 
����
�
�������
�
��=���	���

5##
��	�
��

5��3=!�L���;�����	�	����

�
�

� �

Page 137



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� � 0����5�6'�����
 ��7��4�1)�
2� �����
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

���&�+07���
�
�����������

�
�)��+��+����+0)0��4�5�
�
���'� �)
��
"
��#

���)
�
 ��#
�
	��
���)���� 
� 
���� 
%��
��)
�
,#	���	����%��)�

��
����

%��
��)
����
��%��)	��#
�
	��	��'�
�

�
����&�������
#���2	�)�1
��	�����?�@��%��)
���2�������������������	���5��4������?5��
�

��
�@'�

�
�'� �)
��
"
��#

����)���� 
�����	
���������	�����	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
��#���������

���2	���'�
�

�
����&��+����)
��"�	����
��%���� ���������
����
��)����)
��
"
��#

���	������	
������
	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
��#����������
��	��'�

�
�
���+0)0��4�5�)*�)��&860�&������9�/�:&1��&�)*&�+&9&/��!&�)���!!&��&��
�
���'� ����)	������	�	���F�
��	�
����

F�

�������
,	��	�����

4�����
��)�� ����)
��
�2)	�)�	�����

 
��
��	�
��	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
��#���������#���	������M����������

4��)�� ����
)
��
�#�����#����
��������
#���


���%�������F�
��	�
����

F'��������#)��@��)����)�"
�

%%
������	��
,#	���	����%����
����%��
��)
����
��%�����#��	����%��)
� �	��	���%���	���
#
�
	��
����
'�

�
�@�=��
,	��	�����

��)���� 
�2	�%�������
��
������
�����
�4��#����
�4�%
��
�4���##
�4�
��##
��������� ��*�	������2�����)
���)���	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
��#���������
#���	������4�2	�)�����)
�#�	���2�	��
���##��"����%��)
�0����������	���5��)��	��'�5���
�##��"
����

�����
���2��*���)���� 
�����	
������	�����������
�2	�)�B�	�	�)�1��������B1�
����&������;���

�7��*4����	�������
���
C�	"��
��'�

�
 @�=��2��*�������	��
��2	�)��)
��
"
��#

���#
�
	��
��2	�����


��
��������

C�	#

��4�
��)	�
������
��
�	����2	��� 
� ����)��������)
��	�
�%����)
�#��#��
���%���	��
�
"
��#

������	������

�����
��	������������5� ��	����������
�)���1���


���)��� 

��
�� 
	��
�������##��"
��	��2�	�	��� ���)
�0����������	���5��)��	��'�5�����

�#���
��	���


����
���
��	�
��	���)
��##��"
����

�����
��	������������5� ��	����������
�)���
1���


���
���� 
�%�����	
#�


��
������##��"
�� 
%��
�����
C�	#

��4�
��)	�
������

��
�	������
� ����)��������)
��	�
�%����)
�#��#��
���%��)
��
"
��#

��'�5����##��"
��
��

�#���
��	���

����
��
���� 
�
�	���	�
���)����)�����)
��
"
��#

������	������

C�	#

��4�
��)	�
����������#����
��
�	����)�"
� 

���

�"
��%��
��)
��	�
'�=��)	���
�)���� 
�����
�����#���
��	��������
��%
��
��	�����������
�2	�)��)	������	�	��������)
�
��������
"
���2	�)	���)��
���
����)�������� 
����
�
����������
,��"��	��� 
�
��
4�
2	�)�����)
�#�	���2�	��
������
����%��)
�0����������	���5��)��	��'��

�
�@�5����
�"	�
��2	��� 
�����
������	�
��)
����������
��	���5�
���	��	���	�������)
�������4�
2)
�
��)	��	������#���	 �
4����
��	��

�)�������


����������*��#
�	%	����

�#���
��	���
#����2	��� 
��� 
	��
�������##��"
��	��2�	�	��� ���)
�0����������	���5��)��	���#�	������
����2��*���


��	��'�

�

Page 138



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� � 0����5�6'�����
 ��7��4�1)�
2� �����
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

�@�=��2��*�������	��
��2	�)��)
��
"
��#

���#
�
	��
��2	�����


��
��������

C�	#

��4�
��)	�
������
��
�	����2	��� 
� ����)��������)
��	�
�%����)
�#��#��
���%���	��
�
"
��#

������	�����
�#���	 �
�#
�����)��� 

���##�	��
��%����������������#
�"	�	���
�%��)
��	�
��������
����
��)����)
���

�#���
��	���

����
����
�%�������
#�	
��2	�)'��)
�
0����������	���5��)��	���2	��� 
�	�%��

���%��)
�	�
��	����%���	��#
����'�

�
�
����&������%
�������)
��

�	�	
���%��)
���������
���������#���
����)
���������%
����
��
�)��������	 ��
���2������)	�������)�����
�	
#�����������)
��##
�����
��%��)
�
�
"
��#

��'�

�
�'� ��	�������)
���


��


����%�2��*�����	�
�����
� �%%
���)���� 
�%
��
���%%�#�����
�����

�)
� ��*���������)
��
���)��%��)
�2��
�������
4�#���	��#���
�2	�)	���)
��	�
����#���
����)
�
2��
������
����	������������	���2��*�'�=�����
��4�
��
�	���������
�����������
�	���� ���
��)�����������2	�)	���)
� �%%
��D��
'��)
�%
��	����)���� 
�����)�2�����#����
�
%'�NNN'�

�
�
����&����
����
��)
�#���
��	����%�7��
��A��
�4���#���
��
���#
�	
�����
���)
�7	���	%
�
O���������	�
�5��������?����

��
�@�

�
�'� ��	�������)
���


��


����%��)
��
"
��#

���%����
��	�

�	����
��	����%��)
��	�
�

���
���2��*�4��
2����
�������4�
,	��	���)	�)2��.�����2��*�4���������
�4�
%���.����
2���4����%��
�2��
�����	���
4����

���	�)�	�����������	��
2���
��*	���.�	���4�
�)���� 
��� 
	��
����������##��"
�� ���)
�#����	������)��	��M��)
�2��*���)���� 
�%�����
	
#�


��
��	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
���
��	���#�	�������)
��
"
��#

���)
�
 ��
#
�
	��
�� 
	���%	���� ����)��	������
'��

�
�
����&����
����
��)
����������	���	����������
C���
����������	���)
�	��
�
�����%������
��%
��'�

�
-'� ��	�������)
���


��


����%��
"
��#

����
��	����%��)
�#��#��
������%��
�2��
��

���	���
�����

����	�����
�%�����
��	��4���������	�������������	����%��)
�#
������	����
����
�����)
�#��#��
�����*�2�����)���� 
��� 
	��
����������##��"
��	��2�	�	��� ���)
�0�5'��
7��*���)���� 
�%�����	
#�


��
��	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
���
��	���#�	�������)
�
�
"
��#

���)
�
 ��#
�
	��
�� 
	���%	���� ����)��	������
'�

�
�
����&����
����
��)��4�%����)
��	�#������%����%��
�2��
�����	���
4��)
��
"
��#

���	��
���
���*
��	���������	�� �
�
���
�'��

�
�'� ��	�������)
���


��


����%��
"
��#

������������
��#�����%��)
�%	�	�)
���������

�
"
����)���� 
��� 
	��
����������##��"
��	��2�	�	��� ���)
�0�5����
����
��)����)
��
�	���
)���%��%	��
���)
��
C�	�


�����%�1)��#�)	�
������	�F��1��%��
�7��
�������


��&�
���
�	
�8�	����
�%���!
"
��#
���#������#)���'�������'��4�2)
�
�
,�

����
�%��2���#�
����)
���	�������
����#������	
��
��)���
��)����������
�����	���)
����%��
�2��
��%����	���
�%�
��
�"���
�� �
���
���2	�)	���)
��
"
��#

����	�
���������	 ��
�������%��
�2��
��
%����	����%�������
������	�
��%��)
��
"
��#

����	�
'��7��*���)���� 
�%�����	
#�


��
��
	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
���
��	���#�	�������)
��
"
��#

���)
�
 ��#
�
	��
�� 
	���
%	���� ����)��	������
'�

�
�
����&����
����
��)����������)�%��2����
�
����
������	�
'��)
��	��)���
��%��������)�
%��2����������)
���6��
��������2��������� 
�#
�
	��
������2�����

����)����)
����%��
�
2��
�����	���
�����

�	������ 
	�����
�'�

Page 139



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� � 0����5�6'�����
 ��7��4�1)�
2� �����
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

�
�'� =���
"
��#

����##��"
�� ���)	��#
�
	��	����)������


��
����	���)
�
�)��� 

��

�� 
	��
����������##��"
�� ���)
�������#����	������)��	�������)


��%��������#	�������
�)
�
�2��*���)���� 
�����	
����������##��"
�'��)
��� 
	��
����)


��)����	�����
&�

�
�
�����%�
�������
�
9�������%��	���
��
�	����
�	�������
%�����������������
��?
'�'�%���	���
4�#����
C�	#

��4��
%��
������)
��������
�
��	��4��	���4��	�)�	��@�
�����	���#�����
7�	��
���#
�	%	���	����?	�����	�������	"��	���������)
���#
���	���������	��
��2	�)�#�����
����������
��� �	�)

��@�
1�)
���
���%�#�����4����	����#
�	
�4�#����	����	D
������#��#��
����
 
��.�
��	�	
��
2)
�
��##��#�	��
�
�
#�


����	����	

�� �
��
�
�
����&�����
����
��)
�#��"	�	����%��

�	����%%���
�� ���##��#�	��
��������#
��
�	��'�

�
�
���+0)0��4�5�)*�)��&860�&������9�/�+6�0���)*&�����)�6�)0��"��0���)��
)*&����6��)0����1�)*&�+&9&/��!&�)�
�
���'� 5���)����������%���������#
�2��*���)���� 
�����	
������	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
��

�
��	�������������
����� �
����������	�����������
�2	�)��)
��
�
"�����
��


����	����
�%��##��#�	��
�B�	�	�)�1������������&����'���)
�2��*���)���� 
�����	
������#�	�������)
�
����#��	����%�����#�����%��)
��
"
��#

������	�����������
�2	�)��)
��	

�� �
����

��
2	�)��)
�0����������	���5��)��	��'��5�����

�����#�������)��4�2	�)	����#
�	����%�%	"
��
����
�%�
��#����	��4���
��

�"
�4��	
���� 
��

4�	���)
��#	�	����%��)
�0����������	���
5��)��	��4��
�	��������
��
������
%
��	"
4��)���� 
��
#���
��2	�)���)
����%��#
�	
�4��	D
�
������
 
�������	�	�������##��"
�4� ���)
�
����%��)
�%	�����"�	�� �
�#����	����
����'�

�
�
����&�����
����
��)
�#��"	�	��4�
��� �	�)

�������
�	��
����
��%����
����� �
�
����������%��������#
�	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
���
�	���'�

�
��'� 5��������#
�
����


���#���4�	�����	���������
�
��
�	���� 6
��	"
�4�
����


���

�
�#���	 	�	�	
������
�	��
����
���)
���
��%�������#� �	���#
���#��
������������#
��
��
��4���)
���)����
���4�#�	"��
����2�
�4���

��	������
��4��)���� 
��� 
	��
���������
�##��"
��	��2�	�	��� ���)
�������#����	������)��	���#�	�������)
�����#��	����%��)
�
�
"
��#

����������#)��
��%��)
��
"
��#

��4�2)	�)
"
��	���)
�����
�4�%���	���#
�
	��
��
��
'��)
�#��#��
���������#	��������������#
�
����


���#�����)���� 
�����	
���������
�##��"
�������)
��������#
��#� �	���#
���#��
�
���� 
�
����
��������	�������)
�
���

��
����


���#����%����)
��	%
�	

��%��)
��
"
��#

��'�

�
�
��������
����
��)
�#��"	�	�������
�	��
����
��%��)
�#��#��
��#� �	���#
���#��
�

�
��'� ��	�������)
�%	��������#��	����%��)
�#��#
��	
�����#���������������
�)	�)�����
� ����
��

%
��
�2	�)���
	�	
�
��
��	����%��*�.
���)���� 
�	������
���������)
�%�����
���)��%��)
�
����)
��� �������'�

�
�
����&����#���
����)
�)
���)�����2
�� 
	����%�%����
�	�)� 	������	���
�#
����%���	�
��

�

Page 140



�
�����������	�����

	��

�>������������� � 0����5�6'�����
 ��7��4�1)�
2� �����
�

���������	
����
������������������� � �

�

�

��'� ��	���������������	����
��	����%��)
����D	������ 
���
������)
�����)
���%��	���%����
���%�
#��������������)���� 
��� 
	��
��%����##��"���	��2�	�	��'�!
��	����� 
	��
��2	���	�����
��)
�
�������
����	���#��#
��	
���%��)
����D	������ 
�	������
�'�

�
�
����&����#���
����)
�)
���)�����2
�� 
	����%�%����
�	�)� 	������	���
�#
����%���	�
�

�
��'� ��	�������)
�
�
��	����%�����
,�
������	�)�	�������)
��	�
����	�)�	���#�����)���� 
��� 
	��
��

��������##��"
��	��2�	�	��� ���)
�������#����	������)��	��'��)
��
"
��#

����)���� 
�
����	
������	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
���
��	��������)
�
�%�
���
��	�
��%����)
�
�	%
�	

��%��)
��
"
��#

��'��)
��� 
	��
����)


��)���� 
��
�	��
�������*
�	����
���������)
���"	�
�����	�)�	����
������	���)
�B�������
�"��	��������� ��*�
��B��������
0	�)�	���	���)
�/P'���

�
�
����&����
	�	
	�
��	���� ���
���� ���4���3���#
�������
��
��1#
�	
�'�

�
��'� +	"
� ��� �,
�����)����1�)2
��
���+� ��� �,�����	�
���2�����
�
�
C�	"��
����)����� 
�


�
��
������)
��	�
�#�	������%	��������#��	����%��)
��2
��	���'��)
� �,
���)����� 
��
����

��
�� �"
��)
������������	�����;	���
	���
����
�������	�
��
�� ���)
�
���%�����
�F��
	�������	���M���"	�
�%��
����
,#
�	
��
��
�����	����)����� 
�����)��	%��
�
�����'�

�
�
����&����
�)���
��)
�"���
��%��)
��	�
�%��� 	��	"
��	���

�
��'� ��	�������)
�%	��������#��	����%��)
��2
��	�����
��	����%��
��2�����
�
����	%	�	����
����

��	�� �
�%����
���� 	�������)������ 	�4� ���* 	��4��	���#
�	
�4��#����2������2����2��)����
 
��)���� 
��� 
	��
����������##��"
��	��2�	�	��� ���)
�������#����	������)��	��'��)
�
�##��"
���
��	����)���� 
�	
#�


��
��	��%����#�	�������)
�����#��	����%��)
��2
��	��.�
 �	��	��'�

�
�
����&����
����
��)
�#��"	�	����%��
��	����##�����	�	
��%���2	��� 	����

�

Page 141



Page 142

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�

�

��

	��

��������
�
�
�
�����������	�����

	��

�
�
������������

� ��

�

���
�� �	��

�

!
"
��#

��������


����
#����
�

�
�#���	 �
�$%%	�
�&��	
����
���


�	�&��	
'���
��(�)��#�)	�
'��"'�*����
�&����������������+�,&����������-���
�
������	�
���

������
��

�
�

������
������������.�����.+/0�

�
��������

�
1)�
2� ������2�������	���
�

��


������
�	�
��	���!
"
��#

���3���!2
��	���4�����$#
��1#��
5�2	�)������	��
��
6	�)2��������!��	���
���%����������
�������)
��7���

����	���8��*��
�

��������������0����9����$%�6�����
�!�	"
�1)�
2� ����1)��#�)	�
���
�

�

��������:���	
���6�

��
�

��������������;��
����
����� �������#����	���
�(�)��#�)	�
'��"'�*�

�
�����������������<������-�

�
�
=����2����#��	�)�'�7����	�)����
�
�"
�'��1)��#�)	�
������	�����������'������+����
%
�
��
�#��#��
������'�>��%���)
����#	
��
��� 
�
��
'�

Agenda Item 13

Page 143



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?������������� � 0����9����$%�6�����
�!�	"
5�1)�
2� �����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
���
��������
�������������������
����� �����
������
�����
�������
�������

����!���
��������"#��$���������
������������
��������%���������%�&�
�
�

�'���(�
�
�'�� (%'��������)�

�
�'�� �)	���##�	���	����
���
�����%����#����	���#
�
	��	���%����)
�
�
��	����%�����2
��	����

3	�����	����'�%%���� �
4����������	��
���������#	��5��
2�
����
������������#
��
�#��
'��@
)	���������
�������)
��	�
�2	��� 
�"	��6�����
���	"
�2)	�)�	�����
��
��"	��
7� 
� ����!�	"
��%%�+
��)
� 
��0��
'�
�

�'�� �*('�)���(*��+,'���*�(*���
�

�'�� �)
��##�	���	����	�
�	��2	�)	���)
��� ����
"
��#

��� ��������%���1)�
2� �������
 ��)��)
�#��#������
�#��%��)
�1)�
2� ��������7��)�
�A�����)�0��������������
�)
�17�!
"����%��#�
<�� 
	��	���#���'�����	����#���
���%�������)���2�������
�
"
��#
������)
��	

��)����)
�
,	��	���)���	���
����
�2��� �	�������)
�����
�%����)
�
A����
%	
����	�*������)������� 

��%	���	�
������2���������
�
�"
��%����)	��#��#��
'�
�

�'�� �'�����-�����..*((''�,'('�.*��(*����-����)*��(*����
�

�'�� �)
���)


���
��������
#���2	�)��)
��
�
���	�������%%	�
�������
������	����������%�
�)
�1)��#�)	�
������	�������	���	�������)
���2�������	��)�"
��� 
	��
����"	
2�
�������������%%	�
��������)
��##�	���	���)��� 

���
B�
��
����� 
��
%
��
�� ���)
�
0������

 
�5������)
�7�
�������	��������
��	�����������	���2	�)��)
���

	��

�
�)�	�
������

���)����)
��##�	���	����)����� 
��
�
�
	�
�� ����

	��

'�
�

�'�� �
������	���
���������
���
�

�'�� ���
���������
�������
�

�'�'�� 1����

�&��)
�	
#���������

���%�

�	������	�
���
��	�
������)
�%	
�������	���
������
��
������)�2������
��	�
�����#�����%��)
��
� �%%
��C��
������)
�
%��
�)������
� D
��	�������)
�#��#���������)
����������%���

���� D
������������	�	����
����	���
��

�#���
��	���

����
�'�
�

�'�'�� 1��6	�)2���&��)
�������)	�)2������)��	�	
������	�
���)	���	�
������	�� �
�%���
�
"
��#

�����
����	���#��,	
	������

#���

���	���)
�����)<2
����%�1)�
2� ���5�
��������)����5��)�#�������)
������#�����
�2��*E� ����
�"	�
��������
��	����
�������
1)�
2� ���� �������	����#
���
���%%�7� 
� ����!�	"
�������
	���
�	��
�"�����	,������
��2

*������)
��	�
�	�������
�����)������	"
��2���%��
��)
�7��� �<#��������'��8
�
��
��%��)
��#	�	����)����)
�������������
�2��*�����D����	������
��%�����%%	�	
���
��������������%
�������

����
��)
����	�	�����"
)	��
�
�"


�����
�
���
�� ��
�)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

��'��8
����
��������)����)
�#��#��
��
����
�������2	��� 
�
�%%
�
��%������#�	��������)
�
%��
����������



���2	�)��)
�������)	�)2������)��	���
2	��� 
��
B�	�
�'���)
�)	�)2������)��	�����	�
������ D
��	�������)
������	����%�
����
��'�
�

Page 144



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?������������� � 0����9����$%�6�����
�!�	"
5�1)�
2� �����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�'�'�� 1������
�"��	���36	����	��9�"	���

��4&��)
��� D
����������	
�2
�������	�
��%��)
�
 ���������%������
�	����
������
�"��	���7�
�'�$�������
���
�##	���	��	���
���)���
�)
�
���
�����
�	����
��)
�	���
����
���	���)
�	


�	��
�"	�	�	����%��)
�
������5��)
�
����
��� 
	����)
��
�	����
��)
�	���
����
��������	��
��2	�)�1������
������
�
��

��	�����
�����)
�
���'�7��
�*� ��
���"
�"	
2��%��)
��
�
"�����	���������
���)	"���$������
�1��"
��
�##	�������
�����)����)
�
�
��� 
����)
�	���
����
���
�

�	�	���2	�)	���)
��� D
�����
��F���%��

����)�����)�2�������
������)
�����)2
���
����
���%��)
�
�������)����	��
� 

���

��	�)
�'�����
�
���%��)
�)	����	��

�"	���

��5��)
�#��#������

������ 
�	�����������
�2	�)�#��	�	
���1-�1����	�� �
�
!
�	�������!
"
��#

��������1���9�"	���

�����>
�2��*�5�����2	�)����	�����
#��	�	
��������	����
5�	�����	����)
�6	����	��9�"	���

��������	��������	�
�:�	�
�
#� �	�)
�� ��9���	�)�6
�	���
������)
�>��	����������	������	���+��

2��*�
3>��+4'�8
�2�������������
��)����)
��
�	����)������
%�
���������"
����������
��	��	��
�
�
���%�������5� �	��	����	�	��5�����
5��
��	�������
��
�	���'�
�

�'�'�� 1��9�����	��&�1�##���	�������

����	�����	����)
�9�����	����1��"
�� ��A���*���

�
9����������
��$��� 
�������)�"
� 

���� 
	��
�'��A���*��

�9�����������	
��������
����	

�"	�	������)
����)�$��� 
������'��)
��	�
�	����D��
������ ��������������)���
��)	�)��
"
���%�)�
��������������	"	��'���)
�
,	��	����������#
� �%%
������)
�7���	��
�)�2��%����
�
��	��'�7��
�������
�
�����)
�����)
����	�
��%��)
��	�
�)�������	�����%�
���
�5�2��
��"��
������)
��#���
��
���#
�	
������	���)�2��%����
�
��	��'�>���	�����%�
 ���
���2
�
�%����'�
�
A����<�>��
��%��)
���

������)
��##�	���	����	�
�2
�
�����	�
�
�� ��A���*��

�
9�������3����4����)�"
����#
�%��� ���������'��)
���

������)
��
��2������	�
���
�
�	*
������ 
���
��%��� ���%����	���������

��	��'�7�����	�	�������	�)�	���	��
�
��


��
������"�	���%%
��	��� ��� 
)�"	���'�
�
>
��	��� 	����<��)
���

������)
��
��2������)
��	�
���
��	*
������ 
���
�� ���
��	���
 	���������
��


����������	�	���%����
�����	%	�	����
������� 
�#��"	�
�'�
�

�'�'�� 1��!��	���
&�1���
�����)����)
����	���
��
��	��5�#����������������	���������� 
�
����	�	��
��	%�#����	���#
�
	��	���	�������
�'�
�

�'�'-� 1��7%%���� �
�6���
�&��)
��%%���� �
�)���	��������	 ��	���#��%��
��
����
#���	����)
��##�	���	���	��	���
���)
�����
����
"
���%������	 ��	������.������
�	�
��%%���� �
�)���	���#��"	�	��������)
�
%��
����	�%	
���)
�#��"	�	�����%��)
�1�!�
��#
�����7%%���� 	�	����%�6���	��'��)
��#�	���%��)
��%%���� �
�)�

��)��� 

��
����
�������%����%%���� �
��
���������%�����2������)�

��2�
��)	#5� ��)��� 
��
���

��)���
�5��)	��	�����
#�� �
�	���)	����
�'��)
�)���
��2������

����� 
�
�����%
��
�������)���	��������	��	���%����������	���%��
��)
�)���	���2�	�	����	���	��
���������
�2	�)��)
������	�F��#�
"�	�	���7������	������	�������1�)


'�
�

�'�� ����������
�������
�

�'�'�� 1)�
2� ������2�������	�&�$ D
����<��

 
�����
��
�
�������	��##�	��
���)���
�)
�
�)��� 

�����#�
<���������	���2	�)������%��)
��������
�	�
���5��)
�������



 
������)
���2�������	���	"
��	�������
��	��������������������	��'���)	��
�##�	���	�����
�	
��������
�������
��
����)����)��)
�
,	��	���
����
������
+
��)
� 
��0��
5�2)	�)�)����
�
����� 

��	�
��	%	
���������%
�������
������
���)
�
1)��#�)	�
������	�������1�%
������	��'��0������
�	�
�����

��)	����
������)
������

Page 145



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?������������� � 0����9����$%�6�����
�!�	"
5�1)�
2� �����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

��

�� �%%
�� 
�2

���)

������)
�"
��� ����7��������)
�������%��

�	����#��
�
����"���
�����������
�	�
����	��	


��
'�
�

�'�'�� ����
��
����%�� D
��	���)�"
� 

���
�
	"
���%��
��������
�	�
������

��	�
�����
%����2�&�
�

�� ����
��
�����%%	������
��	���������
 
���%�"
)	��
����	����)
�
,	��	���
����
�
������37� 
� ����!�	"
5�8)	��	����������
�����6�����
�!�	"
4�����	��������
��%
���	���
�5���	�
5��	���� ���
������	���#�	���%���
,	��	����
�	�
��������
#��*	���#�� �

�����
	�����	�
�������2)	�)�2
�
��
�	��
��	���)
��
"
��	
��
%���������	�)�����%%	�'�

�
�� �)
�	���
��
�	�����%%	��2�����%���)
��	
#�������+
��)
� 
��0��
�
�*	���	��


"
��
��
��	%%	�����%����
�	�
��������
���%%��)
�
����
�
�

�� !
��
��
�	��#��#
����"���
��
�

�� �)
��
2�#��#��
��)���
����
������)
���

�����)
�����
�������
�G+�
��)
�H�
)�

�������)
�)���
��#����
�� ���)
��	�
��%�1������
������	��#���	������
��
�"
������
#
���
����
��)���
�5���������	���)�����
��2	�)��)
��
����%��)
�

����
�

�
�� �2������
��)���
����
���
#�
�
��������%��)�����
��2	�)��)
���������	���

#��#
��	
������	��#���	�������)
� ������2��>�F����I����
�

�� �)
��
"
��#

���	������	��������
#�� �
�%��
������������2)	�)�2������
���
�
2
�������)
���D�	�	���#��#
��	
������)�"
����� 

���	�
�������
�	��
�����
�
�#
����)
��)�����
�������##
�����
��%��)
���D�	�	���#��#
��	
��

�
�� �)
�%���#�	����%��)
�#��#��
��)���
��2	������� 
��	
	����	���	C
���������
����

�)
���������	����
"
��#

��������)	��2	��� 
�#���	�����������	�
� �
�2)
��
"	
2	���#�������<��'��

�
�� 9,	��	����
�	�
����
�D����	"	���	��2
���#��#���	��
��)�

������	C
� �
�#�����

2	�)���G�����G�%

����
�����)
��#��	����#����������)
��#
����

���#��
'���)
�
#��#�����2	����
�����	���)
�������%��)	���#
������������%

�'�

�
�� 1����	�� �
��
"
��#

���	��� �����)���
�%����)
� 
��
������B�
��	����)�2�

�)	���
"
��#

���B���	%	
�'�
�

�� �)
����

����
�
�#�����	"
����"
������
��	��	�������	�����
��#
��#
��	"
5�����
	�����������
�#	����	����
#�
�
����	��'�

�
�� 7�"
��
�"	�����	
#������
�����)
�"	
2�%��
�
,	��	���)�

�� 
	�����
�����

���
�
�� ���)
� �	��	����%�)���
������"	
2���%��#
����������	�
�	�����	���
6���)
����6	�������6���)
����7  
�� 
	�������'�

�
�� >������	�
���	���������������	���2	�)��)
���������

��	�������
�	�
����2)��

)�"
��	"
��	���)
�
�)���
��%���
�����
����
�D��	����)
��#
�������	��'�
�

�� ���,	
	����%�)���
�����
,	��	����
����	���	��������%��	�)�5��"
����*	��5�������%�

Page 146



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?������������� � 0����9����$%�6�����
�!�	"
5�1)�
2� �����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

#�	"��������#��
��	�����	�
�������	<���	��� 
)�"	�����%��
2��
�	�
�����
�

�� �)
�)���
��2	��� 
� �	������������)������������������� ���	
������)
�A����
%	
���
�	�*������

�
�� ����
��
��%����)
�B���	����%��	%
�%����)
�#��
��	�������#	
�������
�����)	�������

�
�� �
�	�
����2	���)�"
����
����
��)
�)
�"�����������	���"
)	��
������ �	��	���

2��*������)
������	��
����	�
5��	���� ���
5�
�����������������
B�
������
����	�	����
����	���)������%�2��*'�

�
�� 9�"	���

�����	
#����	�����	����)
��

�"����%��)
���

�%	
�������	��������

�)
�������%���

���#��
�2)	�)�)��� 
��

���2	���	%
�)�"
�'�
�

�� �)
��	�
�	����������
������ ����������)��� 

����
��%�����J��
��������
�
�	�
��������	�
��	����� 
��#
����

���#��
5��

�
�� 7��
��	����%��)
��������D�	�	����)
� ���������%�>�����)��� 

��#���
��
�5�

 �	�����5�����	"��
��������
�������"
�
�� �
�#��������)���
"	�
��
����#��"
�
���
��5�#���
��	���������
������)�������	�
���	����)����� 
��	"
������)
�
�
����#��	�	����
����	����)	��

�
�� ����
����� ����%����
��#
���	�������
�	��
����
��%��)
�#��#��
��#�
#	���

����	��5�#�� �

��2	�)��

��������	�
5����%��
�2��
�����	���
�����
�� �	�
��
��%%
��	���
,	��	���#��#
��	
��������
��
����
,	��	���#��#
��	
��	%�
�)
�#�
#	�������	���%�	��'�

�
�� A�	��	���2��*�������������	���� ���
�����
����
,	��	���)���
���������
�����

	���������������
��
�
�

�� �)
����*��%�%���#��)�����#������5����������#�
�
����������
�����#
�
���	����
�

�� �)
������2����	#��%����������)
�>���)�	������	�����
��	���)
��##�	���	������	��
����
��
��� ����	���%����
�
�	��
����
'�
�

�� �)
������
�#��#��
��%���#�������2	��� 
�����
�����)
� ��*�����
��%
��
��%����
8)	��	����������
������)
�2	���2���%�#������������-�2	����"
����*��)
�
����
�������
����%��)
�)���
'�
�

�� �)
��	�
�
�
"��	����%��)
�)���
����#�������2	��� 
�����)
� ����
��%��)
�����
��
�%����8)	��	����������
�����2	����
���
�#�	"���������	�)�������
�����	���)
�
"	
2��%��� �	�*�2���'�
�

�� ���������>���)�	�
�����
���
� ������2������2	��� 
��"
����*
�� ���)
�
#��#��
��)���
�����#������������������)
�#��#��
�������
�2	��� 
�����
����
�)
��
��� �������'�
�

�� �
B�
�����)����)
��
"
��#
�������	�
��#��"	�	��������##
��*
� �%���>�'���
6�����
�!�	"
�2)
��
,�
��	���6�����
�!�	"
�����
�"
��)
��
2�)���
�'�
�
�

Page 147



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?������������� � 0����9����$%�6�����
�!�	"
5�1)�
2� �����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

� �
�'�� (%'�.�*��*��/'��
� �
-'�� �--*�'�������*��)�
� �
-'�� ������
���
����0��

�����

�
-'�'�� �)
�#��#�����	��%����
"
��#

����%������	#��%�������)���2���#�����%�������
�
�"
��%���

�)
�A����
%	
����	�*�����5��)
�%	��������
��%�2)	�)�)������� 

���
�	�
������)
��	

�
�)����)
�
,	��	���)���
��2
�
� �	��'���)
�����
��%��)
������	��%���)
������)
�9��������
����)	��#	
�
��%������	���
%���"
�������"�	�� �
�%����
"
��#

��'���)
�2)��
��%��)
�
�##�	���	����	�
�	��2	�)	���)
��� ����
"
��#

��� ��������%���1)�
2� ������� ��)�
�)
�#��#������
�#��%��)
�1)�
2� ��������7��)�
�A�����)�0���������������)
�
17�!
"����%��#�
<�� 
	��	���#���'���)
�#��"	�	����%�)���	���2	�)	���)
��� �����
��
��������2	�)�#��	����1�������1��2)	�)�	�
��	%��1)�
2� ��������)
�#�	
����%�����
%���)���	����
"
��#

���%���1)��#�)	�
'���)
�#��#�����2	��������)
�#� ������)
�
)���	�����##�����
 
��������������2	�)��)
�>��+�#�
��
#�	���	��%�"�����%�
�����	�� �
��
"
��#

��'���)
��
"
��#

���	���)
�
%��
����
#�� �
�	��#�	��	#�
�
�����)����� 
���##���
�����
�������	
#�����2������	��	%	������������

������ ���
���2
	�)��)
� 
�
%	��'�
�

-'�� )�	
��1������1�����$�������

��������
�

-'�'�� ����
���)��� 

����	�
�� ���������
�	�
�����)����)
�#��#�����2	������� 
��)
���

�
����)
�
,	��	����
"
��#

���	���
�
���%��)
�����
������	C
��%��)
��2
��	���������)
�
�
��	����%��)
��
"
��#

��'���)
���������%��)
��
"
��#

���	��#�	
��	����	����
�� ��
�)
�2	��)��%��)
��	�
������)
����
������	��"	���)
�
,	��	���
����
��%%�6�����
�!�	"
5����
�)
�
������� 
�������
�����
��
��%��
��)
�A����
%	
����	�*�����'���)
�)���
����
���

	,��%��
���)
��)���
��%��	����)
�
,�
��
�����
���������)���2	�������#�����
������)
�
A����
%	
����	�*����������2	����
����������2��%��

	��
���)
�������
����
��)���
�����
�)
� ����
�
����%��)
��	�
��
��
������1������
�����'�����	�����
#�
���)����)
�
�
)���
��2	������� 
��)
���

����
,	��	���)���
������)
�
����
� ����)
��2	��� 
�
�
#����
��%��
��)
�
����
� ���)
�#��#��
���$1�������
��	
	����	���
��	��������	C
�
����)��
�)���
���)�����
��
��
������)
��##��	�
��	�
��%�+
��)
� 
�����������%��	���
1������
�����'���)
�
������)
�#��#��
���
���)
��)���
���)���2	���%��
��)
��
2�
���
���2	������� 
�"	
2
��	���)
�����
,���%��)
�
,	��	���
����
������)
�
�	���)
�
%��
�
����
B�	�


����)����)
��
�	����)�����
���)'���)
�������������
��	����%��)
�
�
���)
��)���
���)���2	���%��
��)
��
2����
��������2	���	���������
� 
��	
	�������
�)���	��K	��%	�)
�����������	��
�����
�2	�)��	
	����#����2	��)�� ����)���
������
��'��
�)
�#��#�����2)
��"	
2
��%��
��)
����

��2������)
�
%��
������##
������
#
�'��
�)
�#��#�����	�����
���	,��	%%
�
���)���
���#
������	��	������	�
�
���)����)
�
�
�	����#��#��
��2	���#��"	�
���"��	
������	��
�
��	������

����
�
�2)
�����"
��	���
�������)
��
2����
�������'���)
������#�	���2)
�
��)
��
2��
"
��#

���2����� 
�
"	
2
��	������
,��2	�)��)
�
,	��	����
"
��#

���	������)
�)
����%��)
�
,	��	������<
�
<����G6�����
�!�	"
H� ���	��	������	�
�
���)����)
�)���
��
�	��
��%���#������
38)	��	�����4�2)	�)�2	���%��
��)
�)	�)2�����D��
�������)
�
,	��	�����6�����
�!�	"
�
2	�����
#�	

����)	��
,	��	���)���
'���)
�������5�����
������
�	����%��)
�#��#��
��
�
"
��#

���	������	�
�
���##��#�	��
��������
#�� �
������)
�
,�
�����
��
�	����
2	��� 
�����	�
�
������)
��
�
�"
��
���
�������
'�
�
�

Page 148



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?������������� � 0����9����$%�6�����
�!�	"
5�1)�
2� �����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

-'�� )������
��$+(����+�
����
����
�

-'�'�� �)
�2���
����

�� �%%
��C��
�����#�����%��)
��	�
��2����
�	����
�����G:�

��
1#��
H����
���)
�17A��������#���� ����)	��#��	���	����2��������
���
�
"��������)���
 

���
#���
�� �����
�1����
������	����1���39�"	���

�����>
�2��*�4'���)	��
#��	����

*�����#���
�������#�
�
�"
��)
�)	����	��������������
�"	���

��� �����
��
����#�
����
��
"
��#

����%�������

�%	
����	�
�'���)
�#��#�������
������	�����
�
�
"
��#	��������%��)
�������	�)���#�����)
�A����
%	
���0	�*����������)
�2���
�� �%%
��
���	#�2	����

�	�'��1�

���

����
�#��#��
����� 
��

�"
��2	�)	���)
��	�
� ����)
�
�����	�����

��%%	�
��)������%	�

���)����)
�	
#���������

���%�

�	������	�
���
�
�	����
������)
��	�
� ��������������
������)�2������
��	�
�����#�����%��)
��
� �%%
��
C��
������)
�
%��
�)������� D
��	����� D
������������	�	����
����	�����

�#���
��	���


����
�'���)
��	�
��������	�����	����)
��� �	��$#
��1#��
�3�$14�
����
���)���
�)��
�	
#���������

��2	�)	���)
��	�
���
��
��	�
�'���)
�#��#��
���������#
��#
��
�#��
� �%%
������)
�1���)��%��)
��	�
������)
�#��#��
���$1�	���)
��
���
�2	���
#��"	�
�
��
��)����)
��
B�	�
���
������%��$1�3�����B
�	�������4�������
	,��%�
�������#
�������������.�

	<���������#
���#��
��������	�
��	���)
���:'��7��)���)�
�
�	�
����
���)�"
� 
�
%	�
��%��
��)
���
��%��)	�������	��#�
"	�����
����	��	������
#� �	������������)
�
�	������	�)���%����
��'���)
���
��%���

��%��)
������ ����
�
�	�
��������"
�
�� �
�����
�������)
	�����	
����	��	�����	"	��
���
������������
#����	���
���
�'�����	�	�����
����	�����

�#���
��	���

����
������%�����
��	����%�
�)
�#��#��
���������#	�������%����
�
�	��
����
��%��)
��������#
����
�������
�$1����� 
�	
#��
�'�
�

-'�� %�$�2�	��
�

-'�'�� 7��
���2	��� 
�"	��6�����
�!�	"
�����7� 
� ����!�	"
��%%�+
��)
� 
��0��
'��
6	�)2����)�"
����� D
��	�������)
�#��#�������������	�
���)����)
������������
�
�2��*�����D����	������
��%�����%%	�	
�����������������%
�������

����
��)
�
���	�	�����"
)	��
�
�"


�����
�
���
�� ���)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

��������)����)
�
#��#��
��
����
�������2	��� 
��%%
�
��%������#�	��'���)
�#��#�����	�����
��
��
B���
�#��*	�����������	����#��
�%���
��)��2
��	�������	��	������	�
�
���)����)
�
#��#�����2����������
�����	��������"
��
�)	�)2���	
#�	���	���'�
�

-'�� '�
�
$	�
�

-'�'�� 7��
�����	�������"
��)��� 

���������
���������
�����	�����
#������ 
	��
��2)	�)�
��*��2�
��
���)����)
��	�
�	����D��
������ ��������������)�����)	�)��
"
���%�)�
���
�����������	"	��������)����)
�
,	��	����������#
� �%%
������)
�7���	���)�2��%���
�
�
��	��'�>���	�����%�#���
��
���#
�	
��2
�
�%����������)
������	���9�����	���)���
���� D
��	�������)
�#��#������� D
������������	�	�������	�)�	�������"�	���%%
��	��� ���
 
)�"	���5������

������)
��
��2����
��	*
������ 
���
��%��� ���%����	�������
��

��	��'���)
���

������)
��
��2������)
��	�
���
�������	*
������ 
���
�� ��
�
��	��� 	��������������	�	���%����
�����	%	�	����
����2	���#��"	�
�
�����	����

�)���


��'��)
�#��#�����2	��������
�����	���)
�������%��)
���

��2���
�� �%%
��
C��
��������

������	����2	��� 
�
�	���	�
��	�����������
�2	�)��1��'�
�

-'-� *�
����
��������������������	�
�

-'-'�� 1�

��
	�) �������
�����
��
��� �����)
�#��,	
	����%��)
�#��#��
���
2�)���
��
�)���2	����
�����	����������%��	�)��������������%�#�	"�������������� D
�������)
�������%�

Page 149



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?������������� � 0����9����$%�6�����
�!�	"
5�1)�
2� �����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�)
�"	
2��%��)
���������	�
������)
�������%��)
� �%%
��C��
��)������

����)
�
A����
%	
���0	�*�����'��6�2
"
���)
�
�	������	�)�������"	
2������)
�#��#�����
	�����
���
�
��	����%��)
�2���
�� �%%
��C��
�����	��	������	�
�
���)����)
�#��#��
��
)���
��2	���#��"	�
����	�	��������

�	���%��
��)
���	�
�%��
��)
�����'��8	�)��
������
����)
�	
#�������	��	"	������
	�) ������)
���
���)�������	�
�
���)
	������
��������
#��"	�
���)
�%����2	�����"	�
&�
�
���������	�
�����
�������������
������

��	�����������������������������	

	��
���
�����������
�	���������
�������
�
���
���
	����	�����
�����������������
�
��
��	
�
�
���

	�������
�����
��
	���	����
������
��	
�
��	���
	�������	
��� ��
���	���
����
���	!���������
�����������

��	����"�

��
��
�#�
��
���	������������������������
��
���$�����
�
�����	��������	
���	������������
��
�����������������������
	������
������
������%����
�
��
���������
��	���	������
�
�������	�����
��	���
	���
������
����	
��	�����#���
�	
��	�����
������

	�
���
��������
�������������������&�
��

��	��������
��
������
	���������
���	��������
����������
��
���
��
������
	�������
������������&���

��	��������'��������
���
����	���	�
����
���
��
������
	������
�����
������

��	��#�
���������
��
���

��
�����
���� ��
��(�	��
�����������	������
���
�������	
���	���������������������	
	������&��������
���
���
��
������
	������
��������	

	��
��������#������	���)��������
�����
���������
����
�!�	
����
�����
���
�	��
��
����
����
��
�������!��
���	�
���������
�
	����*
����������������
���

��
���
��������
����+�(����������
�+�
	��
�
���
�����	���	����	
�����
���+��#���
�
���
����	���
�����	��
��
�	��
��������������
��������

	����
��������	
�������
�����
�
��������	
�������	��
�����
�����
��
	�����
����
���,	�����
�����
��
������
	��������
��
��	���

��
��#�	
��������	�	�	�����
��	����������
�
������������������
��
����
�
���
��
�������	����*
�	��������
���
��
�
���
���
	����	����
��������
���������������
��	

	��
���������	����
���
��������
���������������
��
��	�����	�
���������
�
	����

��
���������	
������	�������)�����
�����	��������������
������	�����
����
����
-��
���#�
��
���
�#�	
�	����	�
�	����
��
�
����
������������
�
��
����
��
������
�
���	�������
	�����������
��
��	�����
��������������
�����	����
�������)	�
	���
��	�����
	����
���

	����*
�	��
��
���
�#�
�����
������������
���
��
�
����������
���
�
��	��+�����������������
�
��
����
���
�
	�����%��
	��������������	���
�	���
���
���

�������
�������	
	���
�!�	
	���
�������	��	����������
��������������

��
	���
.��������
� ����
���	�	�	���������
��
	���	����
������
�������	
	������
��	�����
	���
��	���
����
	���
���
���
	��������

�����

��
	������������
���
�
�����������������
���
�
7�����	�	������� 
�	
#��
���
����	��������������	���
����


���#��������	��	��
���

��2	�)��)
���
������


����� �"
��)����)
�#��#��
�� �	��	������
���	
����
��
����#��	�	��
���������%%	�	
����	�����
���������##
����"
� 
��	�������
�����	���������
�%��	�)����������
#�� �
��
"
����%��"
����*	��'��7�����	�	������� 
�	
#��
�����

����
��)������%	����%�����2	���2������ 
����
������)
��	�
�
�
"��	�����%�#������5��5�
������������)���2������"
����*�����������8)	��	����������
5���6�����
�!�	"
�����
���>���)�	�
�����
��
�#
��	"
��'���)
�#��#���������
�����	�����
���� ���*�2�������
����� ��)���
�2	���2�����%	����%������
"
�'�����	���)
�
%��
�����	�
�
���)����)
�
#��#�����2�����)�"
�����	��	%	�������"
��
�	
#��������
�	�
��	����

�	��'�
�
L��������	����2)
�
�����
�����
��������

�
��%��
����%%	����	�
� ���)
�#��#��
��
�2
��	���5��)
�����
����)����� 
�%
��
��2	�)�)	�)5�����
< ����
��)
�"��%
��	��L'��
�
�
�

Page 150



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?������������� � 0����9����$%�6�����
�!�	"
5�1)�
2� �����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

-'�� ,�����$��
�

-'�'�� �)
���

��	������)	�)2������%��
�2��
��	��#��#��
����� 
��	�#��
���%� ���)
���
�
�%�������
����	�������

�2	�)����	��)���
�����)
�
,	��	���2��
������
�2)	�)�� ����
�)
�����)
��� �������'������	����
����)�"
� 

�����
���*
������)
��	�
5� ����)
�
��	���2
�
�%�������� 
�����������������	�� �
�%����)
���
��%����*�2���'��7##��#�	��
�
���	�	�����1�!���
�)�	B�
��2	�������� 
�#��"	�
������)
��
"
��#

�������
B�	�
��
�����
�
�����'��+����2��
�����	���
�2	����	��)���
�����)
�
,	��	���%����2��
���
2
��
	��6�����
�!�	"
� �����
�����)
��
"
���%��)
�%����2��
���
2
��	���)
�D����	����%�
6�����
�!�	"
�2	�)�8)	��	����������
�	��2	��� 
��
�
���������#��"	�
���#�
#	���
����	�������
�"
��)
��
"
��#

��'���)
������	������	���
�
��	�

��)������
� D
��	�������)
�#��#������� D
�������)
�	
#��	�	����%�����	�	�����
B�	�	���%����
���	���
��
��	������ 
��� 
	��
��%����##��"���	�����	������������
��#�����%��)
�
%	�	�)
����������
"
��'�
�

-'�� ,�0��

����
��������
���
�

-'�'�� �)
�#��#�����	�����
�����%%���� �
�)���
��	�����	�	����������%%��	�
������	 ��	���%���
�)
� �����
��%��'���%���)���
�3M��5-��4'���)
�#��#��
������#
��
��*
���2
��	����
2	�������� 
���0��	� �
�%������������%��##��,	
��
���M������ ��
���������##��,	
��
�
������%�������
���%������B
'���)
�
�	������
B�	�


���%����������	 ��	���%����)
�

�	��
����
��%��)
�#� �	���#
���#��
�����)	������
����	��
���
	�)
�� 
����#�
�����

����
�� ����
�	��
����
���
#����2)	�)�2	��� 
��
���
�� ������	�	��'���)
�
�	��
���������
B�	�


���%�������	�
�#��"	�	����%�#����%��	�	�	
���������%%��	�
������	 ��	���
%���#����%��	�	�	
������
��
��	������#
���#��
�����)	��	����"
�
�� ����0��������	�
��	��
�)
���:'�
�

�'�� ����)/�*���
�

�'�� �)
��
"
��#

����%��)	���	�
�	�����
#�� �
�	��#�	��	#�
�
�*	����������
��%�������
%��
�"
���	��
��)
�A����
%	
����	�*������2������������
������2	���#��"	�
�����#
��
��*
��
)�

���������%%���� �
�)�

���	����
��2	�)	���)
��� ����
"
��#

��� ��������%���
1)�
2� ���'���)
�>��+�	����
����)���2)
�
��)
�
�	�������*��%������
����������##���
�)
�#�	��	���	����� �����)���	�����##�����������##��"
������	�� �
��
"
��#

���	��
�##��#�	��
������	����#��"	�
���)
�
���
������"
��
�	
#������%���	�����'�����	��
����	�
�
���)����)
�#��#������
#�
�
���������	�� �
��
"
��#

�����
����	���
#��,	
	������1)�
2� ���5����
�������������
�"	�
������%��	�	�	
������
,�
��
����� �	��
�����#�����	�*�������##�����	���%�������	�������2��*	��'���)
�����
5��
�	�������
��������%��)
�#��#��
���
"
��#

���	������	�
�
�����
#�� �
�����2�����)�"
����
��"
��
�	
#��������)
��)�����
�������##
�����
��%��)
������	��'��7���%
�

�����%�
���
���2	��� 
�#��"	�
��	�����	�	��������
B���
�#��*	�����������	����#��
�%���
��)�
�2
��	��������)
�#��#�����2�����)�"
������"
��
�)	�)2���	
#�	���	���'���)
�
#��#�����2����������)�"
������"
��
�	
#��������
�	�
��	����

�	��������)
��#
��
�#��
�#��"	�	���	��	�����������
�2	�)��)
���:���������2��%����)
��
�
��	����%�
	
#���������

������)
��	�
������)
�#��#�����2����������)�"
������"
��
�
�����	����
	
#�	���	���'�
�

�'�� �

 
�����
��
B�
��
������##��"
��)	���##�	���	���	���	�
�2	�)���
�����	����
�
2	�)	���)
�>��+���� �����)���	�����##�������	��	������	�
�
���)����)
�
�2����� 
�
����	��	%	�������"
��
�	
#�����	������2	����)	��#��#����'���
�
	��	��5�	%������
�5�
�)����� 
��� D
�������)
���
#�
�	����%���1��-�7��



�������
���
�����	�
�

Page 151



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?������������� � 0����9����$%�6�����
�!�	"
5�1)�
2� �����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�%%���� �
�)���	���	�����	�	�������)
��
�
"����76�'�
� �
�'�� �	�*�7��
��

�������$##�����	�	
��7##��	����
� �
�'�� �	�*������


���
� �

�)
�
���
��2��#�	��	#����	�*�������	��
��2	�)��)	���
��


����	������%����2�&�
�
�� 7��2	�)�����#����	����
�	�	����)
��##�	�����)������	�)���%��##
���	%��)
���	����

�

2	�)� �)
� �
�	�	��� ���.��� �)
� 	
#��	�	��� �%� ����	�	���'� ������ ����  
� �2���
��
	��
�#
��	"
� �%� �)
� 

�)��	�
� %��� )
��	��� �)
� �##
��5� 	'
'� 2�	��
��
�
#�
�
����	���5�)
��	������	�B�	��'�

�� �)
��
�	�	���
��� 
��)���
��
�� ��2����%���;��	�	����
"	
2� ���� �)	���#����'�
�)
�������� 
��

�	�"��"
��2)
���)
�
�	����
	�	��
�#�
���	������
	��##�	���	���
�%�#��	��������

� �
��)��%� �)
� ���
���%�#���
���
���� �)
�#�	��	#�
���%���������
D���	�
'�6�2
"
���)
	�����
�	������
"	
2��)
�2����)
����)��	�	
���
��)��
�	�	���5�
���)
�� �)��� ��� 
�*
� �� �
�	�	��� ��� �)
� #����	��� 	���
�� �)

�
�"
�5� ���)���)�
�)
��2	��� 	��
�%
�
�2)
�
� �)
��
�	�	��� 	��������
����� �
���� ��� 
� 	����	��������
#
�"
��
'��)
�
%��
��)
����
�����
��
��2	�)��)
��
���	����%��)
��
�	�	��5�����	���
#����	��� 

�	��'� 7� �)���
��
�  �� 2��� �%� ;��	�	��� �
"	
2� 
����  
� 
��
� �4�
#��
#�������� 4� 	������
"
������� ���
�� �)��� �)�

�
���)���%�
�� �)
��������� ���

�*
��)
����	
�%	��������
'�

�
A��)��%��)
�
��	�*���

����� 
� �����
�����	�����)
��	�*��%�����#���

�	������
�
�
�
	�
��)
��##�	���	��'�����)	����
���	���)
�
�	����������	�)���%��##
������	����
���<�
�
�
	���	���%����##�	���	���%���2)	�)���������������� 
��2���
�'�
�

� �
�'�� 6�
����	�)���
� �

7��	��
� �� �	"
�� �)
� �	�)�� ��� �
�#
��� %��� #�	"��
� ���� %�
	��� �	%
� ���� +	���� ���������
7��	��
� �� ����2�� %��� �)
� #
��
%��� 
�D��

��� �%� #���
��	���'� � �)
�
� )�"
� ���  
�
 �����
�����	�����)
��	�)�������%�

��
���%���)
��������)
����
�����
"
��#

����%�
�)
��������	���)
�	��
�
�����%��)
���

��	��'�
�
+	�������������7��	��
��� �
B�	�
�� �)��� �)
��
�	�
���%� �����2�
���
���� 
� �����
��
���	�����)
�	
#��������
�	�
���'�
�
�)	���
�	����	���)��� 

����*
��	������������	�����	"	�������)
�� �"
�
�
��


����	��'�

� �
�'�� 9B���	�	
��
� �

�)
�����
����%�#����	�����2�	������
�����
��)
���
��%������	���)
�	��
�
�����%��)
�
#� �	���������
5����)
���)����)��
��%�����#���	����������#'�9B���	���2	��� 
���
��%���
��
 
���%�G�
�
"��������	�
���	���H��)����

����� 
�2
	�)
��	�������	�����

	��

�



 
��H�
	�������
���
��	�����3�4��%��)
���2�������������������	���7�������'�

� �
�'�� +	����	����
#�	���	����
� �

�)
�
���
��	*
���%	����	���	
#�	���	����	%��)
��
�	�	�������.����	
#��	�	����%�

Page 152



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?������������� � 0����9����$%�6�����
�!�	"
5�1)�
2� �����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

����	�	����	���)���
��
�� ����#����	����##
������D��	�	����
"	
2'��)
��������%�
�
%
��	��������
�	�	���2	��� 
�

�� ���)
����)��	�������2	���"�����
#
��
�������)
�
����
����������
��%��)
�#��#����'�0�����%	����	�������	�
���	������
���#� �
��%�
 
	�����*
��	������������2)
���
�
�
	�	����)	��#����	����##�	���	���?�	���%������
�)
����
�
��
�	�������)
��##�	���	��'��)
�2
	�)���	"
������)	��	���
�	����
���
��%���
�)
��
�	�	���
�*
�'�

�
��'�� �A��*��������
�

�
�
"���������	������	�	
��
� �

�
������:�"
��

���:�	����
&�>��+�
�

8
����	��������
�	�����1#��	���1����
������	�	
�&�
�
���
�1����
�������1�"
�����	�	
�&��1�5��1-5��1���
�

�
��'�������7��	�	�������%��
��	���
�
�

0	����%�A��*���������#
��&�+	�
���.�����.+/0�

�

�� 	�
���

 
��3����%��	��6���
�4���

������'���	�
�

0������

 
����
�
������������
���	�
�

7##
��	�
��

7��9>!�N���<�����	�	����
�

�
� �

Page 153



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?������������� � 0����9����$%�6�����
�!�	"
5�1)�
2� �����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

���'�,*3���
�
�����������
�
�(��,��,����,*(*��4�5�
�
���'� �)
��
"
��#

���)
�
 ��#
�
	��
���)���� 
� 
���� 
%��
��)
�
,#	���	����%��)�

��
����

%��
��)
����
��%��)	��#
�
	��	��'�
�

�
����&�������
#���2	�)�1
��	�����3�4��%��)
���2�������������������	���7��5������37��
�

��
�4'�

�
�'� �)
��
"
��#

����)���� 
�����	
���������	�����	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
��#���������

���2	���'�
�

�
����&��+����)
��"�	����
��%���� ���������
����
��)����)
��
"
��#

���	������	
������
	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
��#����������
��	��'�

�
�
���,*(*��4�5�(%�(��'6/*�'������7�)�8'-��'�(%'�,'7')��.'�(���..'��'��
�
���'� /��
������
�
�� ��#�	���2�	��
�����



���2	�)��)
�0�75��)
��
"
��#

���)
�
 ��

�##��"
���)���� 
�����	
���������	�����	�����������
�2	�)��)
��� 
	��
����

�1��"
��
����

���������

�����
��	������������	�����������
�2	�)��)
�A1�����&������L��

��	��
�
���	������!
�	��5�!

��	�	����������������	����
��


����	����%�����

�#���
��	��F'��
�)
�#���
��	"
�%
��
���)���� 
�
�
��
������)
����	�%���	����%��)
�0�7�#�	������
��


��	��������##��"
���
"
��#

����
���
�����	"	�	
������	�
�	�����	����������
�
"
��	��5��	�
�#�
#����	���������������	��'��)
�%
��
���)���� 
�
�	���	�
���)����)�����)
�
�����	����%��)
��
"
��#

������� 
�
�"
������

�"
�������2	�)��)
�#�	����##��"����%�
�)
�0�7'�

�
�
����&������%
�������)
��

�	����%��)
��	�
� ��#���
��	�����

��

�
�'� ��	�������)
���


��


����%��)
��
"
��#

���%����
��	�

�	����
��	����%��)
��	�
�

���
���2��*�5��
2����
�������5�
,	��	���)	�)2��.�����2��*�5���������
�5�
%���.����
2���5����%��
�2��
�����	���
5����

���	�)�	�����������	��
2���
��*	���.�	���5�
�)���� 
��� 
	��
����������##��"
�� ���)
�#����	������)��	��E��)
�2��*���)���� 
�%�����
	
#�


��
��	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
���
��	���#�	�������)
��
"
��#

���)
�
 ��
#
�
	��
�� 
	���%	���� ����)��	������
'��

�
�
����&����
����
��)
����������	���	����������
B���
����������	���)
�	��
�
�����%������
��%
��'�

�
�'� ��	�������)
���


��


����%��
"
��#

����
��	����%��)
�#��#��
�����%��
�2��
��

���	���
�����

�3���	�����
�%�����
��	����%�)�2�������2��
��2	��� 
�
����
�������
��	��5�
��������	�������������	����%��)
�#
������	����
��������

�������
��)����)
��������	��
����	�� �
�%������*�2���4��)���� 
��� 
	��
����������##��"
��	��2�	�	��� ���)
�0�7'��
8��*���)���� 
�%�����	
#�


��
��	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
���
��	���#�	�������)
�
�
"
��#

���)
�
 ��#
�
	��
�� 
	���%	���� ����)��	������
'�

�

Page 154



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?������������� � 0����9����$%�6�����
�!�	"
5�1)�
2� �����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
����&����
����
��)��5�%����)
��	�#������%����%��
�2��
�����	���
5��)
��
"
��#

���	��
���
���*
��	���������	�� �
�
���
���������
	�	
	�
��)
��	�*��%�������2��
��%����	��'��

�
-'� ��	�������)
���


��


����%��
"
��#

������������
��#�����%��)
�%	�	�)
���������

�
"
����)���� 
��� 
	��
����������##��"
��	��2�	�	��� ���)
�0�7����
����
��)����)
��
�	���
)���%��%	��
���)
��
B�	�


�����%�1)��#�)	�
������	�F��1��%��
�8��
�������


��&�
���
�	
�:�	����
�%���!
"
��#
���#������#)���'�������'��5�2)
�
�
,�

����
�%��2���#�
����)
���	�������
����#������	
��
��)���
��)����������
�����	���)
����%��
�2��
��%����	���
�%�
��
�"���
�� �
���
���2	�)	���)
��
"
��#

����	�
���������	 ��
�������%��
�2��
��
%����	����%�������
������	�
��%��)
��
"
��#

����	�
'��8��*���)���� 
�%�����	
#�


��
��
	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
���
��	���#�	�������)
��
"
��#

���)
�
 ��#
�
	��
�� 
	���
%	���� ����)��	������
'�

�
�
����&����
����
��)����������)�%��2����
�
����
������	�
'��)
��	��)���
��%��������)�
%��2����������)
���D��
��������2��������� 
�#
�
	��
������2�����

����)����)
����%��
�
2��
�����	���
�����

�	������ 
	�����
�'�

�
�'� �%�����#
�

� �
����%��	���	����
������)
���	"
2��������#��*	�����
������.����)
�

��	"
2�������#
���2������)
�)	�)2��5��)
��##�	������)������� 
	��%����##��"�����
���	���
�����

����	��
��
#��2��
��#�	������%��2	����������)
�#� �	��)	�)2��'��8��*���)����
 
�%�����	
#�


��
��	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
���
��	���#�	�������)
��
"
��#

���
)
�
 ��#
�
	��
�� 
	���%	���� ����)��	������
'�

�
�
����&����
����
��)���������%��
�2��
������%%�%��
��)
��
2���	"
2���������������)
�
)	�)2��'�

�
�'� >���
"
��#

����##��"
�� ���)	��#
�
	��	����)������


��
����	���)
�
�)��� 

��

�� 
	��
����������##��"
�� ���)
�������#����	������)��	�������)


��%��������#	�������
�)
�
�2��*���)���� 
�����	
����������##��"
�'��)
��� 
	��
����)


��)����	�����
&�

�
�
�����%�
�������
�
6�������%��	���
��
�	����
�	�������
%�����������������
��3
'�'�%���	���
5�#����
B�	#

��5��
%��
������)
��������
�
��	��5��	���5��	�)�	��4�
�����	���#�����
8�	��
���#
�	%	���	����3	�����	�������	"��	���������)
���#
���	���������	��
��2	�)�#�����
����������
��� �	�)

��4�
1�)
���
���%�#�����5����	����#
�	
�5�#����	����	C
������#��#��
����
 
��.�
��	�	
��
2)
�
��##��#�	��
�
�
#�


����	����	

�� �
��
�
�
����&�����
����
��)
�#��"	�	����%��

�	����%%���
�� ���##��#�	��
��������#
��
�	��'�

�
�
���,*(*��4�5�(%�(��'6/*�'������7�)�,/�*���(%'�����(�/�(*��+��*���(��
(%'����/��(*����-�(%'�,'7')��.'�(�
�
���'� 7���)����������%���������#
�2��*���)���� 
�����	
������	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
��

�
��	�������������
����� �
����������	�����������
�2	�)��)
��
�
"�����
��


����	����
�%��##��#�	��
�A�	�	�)�1������������&����'���)
�2��*���)���� 
�����	
������#�	�������)
�
����#��	����%�����#�����%��)
��
"
��#

������	�����������
�2	�)��)
��	

�� �
����

��

Page 155



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?������������� � 0����9����$%�6�����
�!�	"
5�1)�
2� �����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

2	�)��)
�0����������	���7��)��	��'��7�����

�����#�������)��5�2	�)	����#
�	����%�%	"
��
����
�%�
��#����	��5���
��

�"
�5��	
���� 
��

5�	���)
��#	�	����%��)
�0����������	���
7��)��	��5��
�	��������
��
������
%
��	"
5��)���� 
��
#���
��2	�)���)
����%��#
�	
�5��	C
�
������
 
�������	�	�������##��"
�5� ���)
�
����%��)
�%	�����"�	�� �
�#����	����
����'�

�
�
����&�����
����
��)
�#��"	�	��5�
��� �	�)

�������
�	��
����
��%����
����� �
�
����������%��������#
�	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
���
�	���'�

�
��'� 7��������#
�
����


���#���5�	�����	���������
�
��
�	���� D
��	"
�5�
����


���

�
�#���	 	�	�	
������
�	��
����
���)
���
��%�������#� �	���#
���#��
������������#
��
��
��5���)
���)����
���5�#�	"��
����2�
�5���

��	������
��5��)���� 
��� 
	��
���������
�##��"
��	��2�	�	��� ���)
�������#����	������)��	���#�	�������)
�����#��	����%��)
�
�
"
��#

����������#)��
��%��)
��
"
��#

��5�2)	�)
"
��	���)
�����
�5�%���	���#
�
	��
��
��
'��)
�#��#��
���������#	��������������#
�
����


���#�����)���� 
�����	
���������
�##��"
�������)
��������#
��#� �	���#
���#��
�
���� 
�
����
��������	�������)
�
���

��
����


���#����%����)
��	%
�	

��%��)
��
"
��#

��'�

�
�
��������
����
��)
�#��"	�	�������
�	��
����
��%��)
�#��#��
��#� �	���#
���#��
�

�
��'� >�� �	����
"
��#

����)������


��
����	���
��	����%�����
,�
�����
��
�	����)�"
� 

��

%	������ 
	��
����������##��"
�� ���)
�0����������	���7��)��	��'���)
��
"
��#

����)����
 
�����	
������	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"����
��	��'�

�
�
����&�����
����
��)����)
�
,�
������##
�����
��%��)
��
"
��#

���	�����	�%������'�

�
��'� ��	�������)
�
�
��	����%�����
,�
������	�)�	�������)
��	�
����	�)�	���#�����)���� 
��� 
	��
��

��������##��"
��	��2�	�	��� ���)
�������#����	������)��	��'��)
��
"
��#

����)���� 
�
����	
������	�����������
�2	�)��)
��##��"
���
��	��������)
�
�%�
���
��	�
��%����)
�
�	%
�	

��%��)
��
"
��#

��'��)
��� 
	��
����)


��)���� 
��
�	��
�������*
�	����
���������)
���"	�
�����	�)�	����
������	���)
�A�������
�"��	��������� ��*�
��A��������
0	�)�	���	���)
�/K�

�
�
����&����
	�	
	�
��	���� ���
���� ���5���9���#
�������
��
��1#
�	
�'�

�
��'� ��	�������)
�%	��������#��	����%��)
��2
��	�����
��	����%��
��2�����
�
� ��� �,
����	�� �
�

%�������
��������


�������	���%����
������
"	�
��2
��	��� ����#
�	
���)���� 
��� 
	��
��
��������##��"
��	��2�	�	��� ���)
�������#����	������)��	��'�7��� �,
��
���� 
�������
�##��#�	��
�)
	�)��� �"
��)
��������2	�)�����
���%�	�)��#��)������)
�
�%�
�� 
�
#
�
��
������
��	�
�'��)
��##��"
���
��	����)���� 
�	
#�


��
��	��%����#�	�������)
�
����#��	����%��)
��2
��	��.� �	��	��'�

�
�
����&����
����
��)
�#��"	�	����%������	����##�����	�	
��%��� ���5�2)	�)���
�9���#
���
����
��
��1#
�	
��

�
��'� ��	�������)
�%	��������#��	����%��)
��2
��	�����
��	����%��
��2�����
�
����	%	�	����
����

��	�� �
�%����
���� 	�������)������ 	�5� ���* 	��5��	���#
�	
�5��#����2������2����2��)����
 
��)���� 
��� 
	��
����������##��"
��	��2�	�	��� ���)
�������#����	������)��	��'��)
�
�##��"
���
��	����)���� 
�	
#�


��
��	��%����#�	�������)
�����#��	����%��)
��2
��	��.�
 �	��	��'�

�
�
����&����
����
��)
�#��"	�	����%��
��	����##�����	�	
��%���2	��� 	����

Page 156



�
�����������	�����

	��

�?������������� � 0����9����$%�6�����
�!�	"
5�1)�
2� �����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
���,*(*��4�5�(%�(���'��')'7��(�-���(%'�)*-'(*.'��-�(%'�,'7')��.'�(�
�
���'� 7���%	����%�����2	���2��	���)
�8
���%��	����	�
�
�
"��	����%��)
�)���
�����#������5�������

�������	���)
�>���)�%��	����	�
�
�
"��	����%��)
�)���
����#������4��)���� 
�#
�
��
�����
%��

�������%	,
���	�)���������C
��2	�)�� ����
������������)�����)
�
�%�
�� 
��
��	�
�'��
>��%���)
��2	���2�������)
���#
�	�����)���� 
�%��

��	���)��
�
�
"��	���'�

�
�
����&����#�
�
�"
��)
��

�	�������#�	"�����%���D�	�	���#��#
��	
�'�

Page 157



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank



Contact Tim Rogers on 01743 258773    

 

 

 
SCHEDULE OF APPEALS AND APPEAL DECISIONS 

 
 

LPA reference 13/02712/FUL 

Appeal against Refusal 

Appellant Mr Michael Stafford 

Proposal Change of use of garage into living accommodation 
and associated alterations. 

Location Garages At Former Meb Substation, 
Copthorne Road, 
Shrewsbury. 

Date of application 09.07.2013 

Officer recommendation Grant Permission 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Committee Decision 

Date of decision 20.08.2013 

Date of appeal 25.09.2013 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit 25.02.2014 

Date of appeal decision 27.03.2014 

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision DISMISSED 

Details  

 
 

LPA reference 13/02834/OUT 

Appeal against Refusal 

Appellant Messrs Hiles & Ritchie 

Proposal Outline application (access & layout) for the erection 
of  5 open market houses and 1 affordable dwelling 
(amended description). 

Location Land South Of 6 Old Top Cottages, 
Uffington, 
Shrewsbury. 

Date of application 18.07.2013 

Officer recommendation Grant Permission 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Committee Decision 

Date of decision 12.03.2014 

Date of appeal 23.04.2014 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision  

Details  

 
 

 

Committee and date 
 
Central Planning Committee 
 
29 May 2014 

 Item 

14 
Public 

Agenda Item 14

Page 159



Central Planning Committee – 29 May 2014  
Schedule of Appeals and  

Appeal Decisions 
 

Contact Tim Rogers on 01743 258773    

 

LPA reference 12/02498/OUT 

Appeal against Refusal 

Appellant Morbaine Limited 

Proposal Outline Application for the erection of a Class A1 
foodstore with associated car parking, servicing 
facilities and replacement of garage workshop to 
include means of access. 

Location Land At Hereford Road, 
Shrewsbury. 

Date of application 11.06.2012 

Officer recommendation Refusal 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Committee Decision 

Date of decision 19.08.2013 

Date of appeal 17.02.2014 
CHANGE TO INFORMAL HEARING 28.04.2014 
 

Appeal method CHANGE FROM WRITTEN REPRESENTATIONS 
TO INFORMAL HEARING 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision  

Details  

 
LPA reference 13/04518/TPO 

Appeal against Officer Decision 

Appellant Mrs Christine Harrison 

Proposal Removal of one Yew tree protected by Shrewsbury 
and Atcham Borough Council (No.4 Acton Burnell, 
Nr. Shrewsbury) Tree Preservation Order 1985 

Location 4 Acton Burnell, Shrewsbury, SY5 7PA 

Date of application 07.11.2013 

Officer recommendation Refuse but allow pruning work 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Officer refused 

Date of decision 10.12.2013 

Date of appeal 23.12.2013 

Appeal method Written representation 

Date site visit 25.03.2014 

Date of appeal decision 01.05.2014 

Determination time (weeks) 19 weeks for appeal 

Appeal decision Allowed 

Details The Main Issues were: 

• The impact the proposal would have on 
appearance and character of the locality, and 

• Whether the reasons given for felling the yew 
tree are sufficient to justify that course  of 
action (see Martin’s email for more details) 

 

Page 160



Central Planning Committee – 29 May 2014  
Schedule of Appeals and  

Appeal Decisions 
 

Contact Tim Rogers on 01743 258773    

 

LPA reference 13/04143/TPO 

Appeal against Officer decision 

Appellant Mr Terry Goodall 

Proposal To fell 1No Oak Tree protected by Shrewsbury & 
Atcham Borough Council (110 Portland 
Crescent) Tree Preservation Order 1995 

Location 110 Portland Crescent, Shrewsbury, SY2 5NW 

Date of application 11.10.2013 

Officer recommendation Refuse fell but allow a 20% crown reduction 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Officer Refused 

Date of decision 27.11.2013 

Date of appeal 09.01.2014 

Appeal method Written representation 

Date site visit 25.03.2014 

Date of appeal decision 08.05.2014 

Determination time 
(weeks) 

17 weeks for appeal decision 

Appeal decision Dismissed 

Details The Main Issues 

• The impact the proposals would have on 
the appearance and character of the 
locality, and 

• Whether the reasons given for felling the 
oak tree are sufficient to justify that course 
of action 

 

Page 161



Page 162

This page is intentionally left blank



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�

�

�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
�������������������


	���������
���������
������������

�����
�����������	������������
������������
�����������  !�	�	�
�����"�����#�$��� ����

���	
	�������%�&'�������&()*�

�

����������%����+",&*-+�+),+&&(.).-�

/�� ����0��
!��
���	��1�����2����/�!��#���3�
1���������������1�


���4
�!��1�
����
�	��1�
5,�67��

�� � ����������������������������
��!"�
#�� ���
�������$
������%������	�&����''���	������

����#������
�	������������	���������
���
�� � ��������������������(��(�� �������##
����	������� ��������
��
#�� �
�� ����$
�������

�� � �����������
��)�#��*���!����+,-���������.�������*-�������#���������
��������������
&�	�������*��

�� � ����
��
��������
�
�������� ��� ��	��
#�����
#�
���
#�� ��	���	������
���
���
����

���������	��

�

���	
	���

��� � �����������������������

��	���

!�
�

�

��� � ������������������/�0�� �� ���� ����
�
������
��
�������
����������
��
��

�� ������ ��� ��������
�������������
#�� ��� ���������$
����
���
��&���1�

����/��0�� ������
�����������
��
� �������
#��
��������
����
�	 �����������
���
�

�##
������� 
����	���

���
��
�

��������	
��������

*�� � ������������� ���� ��� ���������$
����
���
��&����� �� ����� ���������������

 �	 �����������
��
������
#�����2�����
#���3�-������-� ��	 �������	����&��� ��

��������
��������� ���
����������� ���
����
���
�������������
�� ���������������

��2����������� 
�	 �� ��������
#�� ���
����
���
��������������
���������

���������������� ����������� ��������
�������������
#�������
������	������� ��



��������������
��
#�� ���
����
���
����������� ���
#���������������2�
#���������

#
�����

��� � ���2�����	���
���
#�	���	�������������
���������������������
����������
������ ��

��
������
#���������	�����#

���������� ������� ����

#����� ���������������
���

����	���	���

�����&��������
��������������
������������������
�� ��
���������������
#�

� ���������� ����
�
�����
���������
�� ����� �������������������
#�� ���������	����

����
�����	���	�������
�����������������	�� ��	���	���

����� �������
��������

#�
����

����� ���

����������
���
���� �
�� �����������������

��� ����
�����

Page 163



&������4�����
��&%%�,*����&��*����5�5��

�

�

�

��

���
����
����� �����
�����������������
������� ����������
���
��� �� ��
����

����
��������������
�� ���2�����	��������������6 ������ ���
������
����������

�2�����
���
�� ���������	-�����
��������������������������
������
���
�� ��

������

��3��
#�� ���2�����	�	���	�����

��� 7��
����
�����
������ ����
���������
����������
��
��#�����������������

�������	������� �� 
�����
��
������ ������� �
�� ��������������-����������
�� 
���

��
�
���-�

���� ����#�
����

�����������
������ ���2���������������
����
�� ��

�������	��
����� ���#
������������ �������������
�����	������7��
�������� ���� ��

��������
����
������ ������ �������������
#�� ��	���	����
�����������	�
������

����������
����
� �������������������������������������	��

5�� � ��$
�������
�������� ���� ����

���
��
#�����������
����
#���������������

�
������

�����������#���
������
��
����
��� �� �����
�����������	���� �� ��

������������������
#���������������
��
��������� ��$
�������
����
���2������

� ���������������8�������#���
������
��
����
�9���:
��
��-�������
���-�� ��

������
��
#������������������� ��#�
���
#�� ���������	��
���� �
���
�	�������

���������
��� ��� �����������������������
#�� ��$
����
���
��&����� ���� ��

�2�����	� ����������	���7��
���� ���� �����������
���������
��������#
��

����

����
�� ���������	��
������������� ���� ��$
������
##�����#
����� ���� ��

��
�
������������������������������
#������##������
��� ��� ������������

�����������
#�� ��������

!�� �
��� ����

������
��-�7��
�������� ���� ����
�
������
��
�������
����

������
��� ��� �����������������������
#�� ��� ���������$
����
���
��&����

����� �����
��������
��
�#�������� �%
�����$�5�
#�� ��� �
�� ����,
����

4�
��
������������
���&�
�����$
���������	�������/$�0�� �� ��������
�

�������� �����
��
��������
�����-�����
���-��
����
��������� ������� ��������

���� ���
������
��
�����������������
���������������-��������-�������������

����	�������	����
����
�����
�����
���2������� ����������7�#�����
��
�#�������� �

� ��;���
����%������	�%
�����������
���� �� ���<������	

������	���

�

������������
���

"�� � ��$
����������������� �����#����������
��������
�������<�������
������� ��

��

���
��
#��##
������� 
����	���$��%
�����$�����������
��������� ��������
��
#�

��2��-���������������������
���
���������������
��������
����� 
����	���������

7�������� ������
������
��
�� ���� ��$
�����������������-���
�	���
� ���� ��	�-�

� �����������
����������� 
����	�����������
��������
��������
����
�� ��

��

���
��
#��
�����������##
������� 
����	����

'�� � ��$
�����=�����������&##
����������
#�:
����	���������������%������	�

4
�������/�%40������� ���
���
#�� ���������������
#��� ��
��	�� ����

���
��
#�

�##
������� 
�������� �
�	 ���
��
�����
��������
���#�
��
�����������

��
��
���������6 �����##
������� 
����	�����
�������

�����
���������#���������

�
��������
������������<������#�
��� ����
��
����� �� ����������

�����
����������


��#����������	�� ������
����
#�������
�����##
�����������
������
����� 
����	����

� �
�� �������

���� ������������ �����

����������#������5��	������������ ����������-� 
��
��-�

�����
� �������
�������������������������
����	������;�
��� �����-�� ����
����
#�

�
��������
������������� ����������
���
������������ ��$
��������&�� 
�	 �� ��

������������#�����
�� ����
�
�����������	��������	�8�##
������9�����
����
��#����

Page 164



&������4�����
��&%%�,*����&��*����5�5��

�

�

�

*�

���
�����
#�� �������������#�����
���
#��##
��������������2������������ ��������
#�

� ��$
�����=���%4��

���7�� ���#
����
�������� ���� ���
��������
���
�	 �����������
���
��##
�������

 
����	��������
���������7��� ����������
#����
��������
���	���
��7������������
�

���������� ����
��������
������� ����
�
�������� ���#
����
��������
�$��%
�����

$��������� ��$
�����=���%4��

���7��
���� �����������=����<������
��������� ���
��������
��� �
�	 �� ������
#���

�
�����
����:
��
��-�� ��%������	�%��������>�������������
������
�������
	
����

������ ����
�����
�����<�����	�#������������������ 
�����
������������7�����
�

��
������	�������
�����
�����<�����	�����	����	���������
���������������
��2�����

����2�����
��������������������� �������� �������
#��
����
����2�����

������	����������
��������
��
������� ����� ��������������
�������� ���� ��

����
����
#�� ����
��
�������
����
� �����������������
����������� �������
����� �

����
�
��������� ���#
������ ����
�����
���
�����
���������
��������

8�����������
�

�*�� ������������ �
���������� ���������
#�

�����
��
���������������
#���������

��������� ��#

��������
�����
������������� ���#
���� �����
�����
�������

��	��#��������
����
#�������
������
��
������
��� ���������� ��?##����=��

�
�����������
��������� ��������
�������

����
����������
����
�������� ���

� ���
�����������
��
�� �
�����
����������������������� ���� ��������������

�������� �� ����������������������
��#

����� ���#
��-�7�#����� ����
�
����

��
����
#����������������
���������������#
��� ���������������	���
�
��������7�

�
��
���
�������� ���� ��������
�������

����
��
�����

���� ��$
�����=�� �	 ����
##����������� ��� ���
����
������������
�@����
������

�����������
�� ��	���	������	��
�
���������� ������
��������� ����#�
� ���������

�
�
������� �����
��������
��������������	�������#
��� ���������	����:
��
��-�

������#
��� ��$
�������
��������������������
�����������
��� �������������

��������������
#���� ����������
���������� ������������� ���������##�������������

#
���������
�����1�������	�����
��������
��� ��#
���
���1������ ���������
##�� ��

 �	 �������������2�����#
��� ��	���	��������7�� ���#
���#�����
� �����
� �	 ����

��#�����

�

���7�����
����	��� �����������=���
�������� ��� �� ���#
���� �����#���� 
�����

���������� 
������� ���������
�#�������
��
����
������ ��������
���������

�
�������#����������� ���� ����
������

������ 
���� �� � ���
�����##
�����

:
��
��-��������	���������
���������� �� ���������� ���� ������ �� ������������

����� ���#
���7�����
����	�
��� ������
������������������
#�� ������������

�����������	 �����

�

�5�7����
�����
����	��� ���� ����
�
�����������	��
������

�������
��
����
�����

���
����
����
����
������
�����#���������1�� �������
�����������	���##������1�����

� ���� ���������������������	��
�����

��� ����������������:
��
��-�� ������������

�
��
��
�����	 �� �� ����7� �
��#
������

Page 165



&������4�����
��&%%�,*����&��*����5�5��

�

�

�

��

�

�����!
	���

�!�&�� 
�	 �7��
��
��#���� �����
�� ���
����
���
�������7��
�#���� ���������������


#��##
������� 
����	������ ������������� ���#
��������������

��������	�
����

7;�%A$�?)� �

Page 166



�

�

� �

�

�

�

��

��������	
�

��
���������������

�������������

�������������� !�

"���#��$�	�%�

&����
������'�#��%�

(�)�!�%�

�*
���%�

�����+++�,��-�

�����+++�,����

���-��-��.�.��
���
���/��	�0
��0
�'0�1�

�

��	2���3�#���2��

�����������&��	#���

&�	��������
�

����������

4�����(���
����

����5������

�6���!"�

�

6����3�7%� �����+8.�9:��

9���3�7%� 4  �$��+,�4��+�����8�,�

"���%� �.�4��������+�
�

�

�

"����;��3�#���2��

�

�����������	�
���
����������
������

����������������
���	

���

��
���
���������� �!���� �"
�#�$���%����&���#������ �	��#��'(�)&��

�

�����������	��	��
��
���������������������������	�����������������������������������������
������� !��	��������������
���������	�����
�������	��
��������������	���"�
���

�������
�����
������	��#��$�������

������$������������%�

�	��������	���"������
������"����&������'������%�(�
���������������	���������������
�������������	��������

��
������
��������!�������)������������������	���
�������
��"�������������������	��
��������"��	�
������!����	���"�������������	�����	�����������	��
����������"���
��������������	���

���%�*�������	�����������+������$��������������������
�

��
���	���

������������������������	���	������
������������	������������
�������
����������������"����	�����
������������������������������	��
������$��
�������"��
,����������%��������������	�������������������	����	��������-����������-������!��������
�	��	����	��
��
�������������
���������
��������.���������
�����������������������������	��

������������
��"���������&	����"���������������!��������������"������������"��������
������
��������������������	������%�

���	�������
�����	��!��	������	����
���������"���������	����������������
�����������������
"��������!��	���

����������
�����������������	����	��
����������
�����	���

��
����������
����	��
�������������������
�)���	��
��
���������������������������	�������������������
����������������������������� %�
�

4�������������	
���������	�5���
�������7��������������5���������	���������0�

�

6�������	#������
��

�
�$�#��������	�

Page 167



�

�

�

����<� 3=�

�

��

����������	�
�	���
	
�	
�
�������
������	�
���
���		�����
��
��������
����	���
�	��
��
	������
�������	�


�
�����
�	������������

������	����
	��������
��	�
������	�������
�

����������������������

���������������

������	�	�
��������
�����������	���
�������	�� ���

����
�	�����	�
	�	
	��	�����	
���
��
�	�!"��	�#	�!���	������
�	�!$	�
��!����	�����

������������
�	��	�
�����

����
�

�

�

Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



 

Page 173



Page 174

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	7 Poultry Broiler Units, Great Ness, Montford Bridge, Shrewsbury, Shropshire (13/04305/EIA)
	Report No 7 Appendix Poultry Broiler Units Great Ness 13 04305 EIA

	8 Land Opposite Ellesmere Drive, Ellesmere Road, Shrewsbury, Shropshire (13/05124/FUL)
	9 Development Land Adjacent Oaklands, Holyhead Road, Montford Bridge, Shrewsbury, Shropshire (14/00518/OUT)
	10 Proposed Dwelling Adjacent Lower Wigmore Farm, Wigmore Lane, Wattlesborough Heath, Shrewsbury (14/00629/OUT)
	11 The Anchor Inn, Gloucester Road, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY1 3PR (14/00899/FUL)
	12 Land Adjacent Ingleby Way, Shrewsbury, Shropshire (14/01014/FUL)
	13 Land East Of Holgate Drive, Shrewsbury, Shropshire (14/01147/FUL)
	14 Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions
	Report No 14 Appendix MEB Substation Copthorne Road
	Report No 14 Appendix Hereford Road - Change to Hearing
	Report No 14 Appendix 4 Acton Burnell Shrewsbury
	Report No 14 Appendix 4 Acton Burnell Shrewsbury
	Report No 14 Appendix 110 Portland Crescent


